Sponsor
Index of
Proposed
Legislation

General Assembly of Maryland

Volume I

2020 Session

The Department of Legislative Services General Assembly of Maryland prepared this document.

For further information concerning this document contact:

Library and Information Services Office of Policy Analysis Department of Legislative Services 90 State Circle Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Baltimore Area: (410-946-5400) Washington Area: (301-970-5400)
Other Areas: (1-800-492-7122)
TTY: (410-946-5401) (301-970-5401)
TTY users may also contact the
Maryland Relay Service to contact the General Assembly

E-mail: libr@mlis.state.md.us Home Page: http://mgaleg.maryland.gov

The Department of Legislative Services does not discriminate on the basis of age, ancestry, color, creed, marital status, national origin, race, religion, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, or disability in the admission or access to its programs, services, or activities. The Department's Information Officer has been designated to coordinate compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of Justice Regulations. Requests for assistance should be directed to the Information Officer at the telephone numbers shown above.

# **Preface**

The Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation is a computer printout from the Bill Information and Status system prepared by the Department of Legislative Services for the 2020 Session of the General Assembly of Maryland. The document was compiled after all bills passed by the General Assembly had been acted on by the Governor. The status of the last actions on bills is indicated, with the action dates noted. Bills that became law are indicated by Session Law Chapter numbers, with the enactment dates noted. Vetoed bills are indicated as such, with the veto dates noted.

# Contents

Members of the Senate	
Augustine, Malcolm, Senator, District 47	1
Bailey, Jack, Senator, District 29	6
Beidle, Pamela, Senator, District 32	.11
Benson, Joanne C., Senator, District 24	.18
Carozza, Mary Beth, Senator, District 38	
Carter, Jill P., Senator, District 41	.28
Cassilly, Robert, Senator, District 34	
Eckardt, Adelaide C., Senator, District 37	.39
Edwards, George C., Senator, District 1	.45
Elfreth, Sarah K., Senator, District 30	.50
Ellis, Arthur, Senator, District 28	.58
Feldman, Brian J., Senator, District 15	
Ferguson, Bill, Senator, District 46	.72
Gallion, Jason C., Senator, District 35	.73
Griffith, Melony, Senator, District 25	
Guzzone, Guy, Senator, District 13	
Hayes, Antonio L., Senator, District 40	
Hershey, Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36	.94
Hester, Katie Fry, Senator, District 9	.99
Hettleman, Shelly, Senator, District 11	.105
Hough, Michael J., Senator, District 4	
Jennings, J. B., Senator, District 7	
Kagan, Cheryl C., Senator, District 17	.115
Kelley, Delores G., Senator, District 10	
King, Nancy J., Senator, District 39	.125
Klausmeier, Katherine, Senator, District 8	.130
Kramer, Benjamin F., Senator, District 19	
Lam, Clarence K., Senator, District 12	
Lee, Susan C., Senator, District 16	.149
McCray, Cory V., Senator, District 45	
Miller, Thomas V. Mike, Jr., Senator, District 27	.163
Patterson, Obie, Senator, District 26	
Peters, Douglas J. J., Senator, District 23	.171
Pinsky, Paul G., Senator, District 22	.176
Ready, Justin, Senator, District 5	.180
Reilly, Edward R., Senator, District 33	.185
Rosapepe, Jim, Senator, District 21	
Salling, Johnny Ray, Senator, District 6	.198
Serafini Andrew A. Senator District 2	203

Simonaire, Bryan W., Senator, District 31	207
Smith, William C., Jr., Senator, District 20	211
Sydnor, Charles E., III, Senator, District 44	218
Waldstreicher, Jeff, Senator, District 18	224
Washington, Mary L., Senator, District 43	230
West, Chris, Senator, District 42	237
Young, Ronald N., Senator, District 3	248
Zucker, Craig J., Senator, District 14	255
Members of the House of Delegates	
Acevero, Gabriel, Delegate, District 39	259
Adams, Christopher T., Delegate, District 37B	271
Anderson, Curt, Delegate, District 43	276
Anderton, Carl, Jr., Delegate, District 38B	280
Arentz, Steven J., Delegate, District 36	286
Arikan, Lauren, Delegate, District 7	292
Attar, Dalya, Delegate, District 41	301
Atterbeary, Vanessa E., Delegate, District 13	305
Bagnall, Heather, Delegate, District 33	310
Barnes, Ben, Delegate, District 21	321
Barnes, Darryl, Delegate, District 25	324
Barron, Erek L., Delegate, District 24	328
Bartlett, J. Sandy, Delegate, District 32	337
Barve, Kumar P., Delegate, District 17	345
Beitzel, Wendell R., Delegate, District 1A	348
Belcastro, Lisa, Delegate, District 11	351
Bhandari, Harry, Delegate, District 8	353
Boteler, Joseph C., III, Delegate, District 8	359
Boyce, Regina T., Delegate, District 43	363
Branch, Chanel, Delegate, District 45	372
Branch, Talmadge, Delegate, District 45	373
Bridges, Tony, Delegate, District 41	375
Brooks, Benjamin, Delegate, District 10	382
Buckel, Jason C., Delegate, District 1B	387
Cain, Alice, Delegate, District 30A	395
Cardin, Jon S., Delegate, District 11	400
Carey, Ned, Delegate, District 31A	
Carr, Alfred C., Jr., Delegate, District 18	408
Chang, Mark S., Delegate, District 32	422
Charkoudian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20	
Charles, Nick, Delegate, District 25	439
Chisholm, Brian, Delegate, District 31B	448
Ciliberti, Barrie S., Delegate, District 4	456
Clark, Jerry, Delegate, District 29C	461

Clippinger, Luke, Delegate, District 46	465
Conaway, Frank M., Jr., Delegate, District 40	467
Corderman, Paul, Delegate, District 2B	472
Cox, Daniel L., Delegate, District 4	
Crosby, Brian M., Delegate, District 29B	489
Crutchfield, Charlotte, Delegate, District 19	493
Cullison, Bonnie, Delegate, District 19	501
Davis, Debra, Delegate, District 28	511
Davis, Dereck E., Delegate, District 25	516
Dumais, Kathleen M., Delegate, District 15	518
Ebersole, Eric, Delegate, District 12	523
Feldmark, Jessica, Delegate, District 12	531
Fennell, Diana M., Delegate, District 47A	541
Fisher, Mark N., Delegate, District 27C	544
Fisher, Wanika, Delegate, District 47B	548
Forbes, Catherine M., Delegate, District 42A	556
Fraser-Hidalgo, David, Delegate, District 15	560
Ghrist, Jefferson L., Delegate, District 36	568
Gilchrist, Jim, Delegate, District 17	572
Grammer, Robin L., Jr., Delegate, District 6	576
Griffith, Mike, Delegate, District 35B	584
Guyton, Michele, Delegate, District 42B	590
Harrison, Andrea Fletcher, Delegate, District 24	598
Hartman, Wayne A., Delegate, District 38C	601
Haynes, Keith E., Delegate, District 44A	
Healey, Anne, Delegate, District 22	610
Henson, Shaneka, District 30A	615
Hettleman, Shelly, Delegate, District 11	618
Hill, Terri L., Delegate, District 12	627
Holmes, Marvin E., Jr., Delegate, District 23B	637
Hornberger, Kevin B., Delegate, District 35A	
Howard, Seth A., Delegate, District 30B	650
Impallaria, Rick, Delegate, District 7	654
Ivey, Julian, Delegate, District 47A	656
Jackson, Carl, Delegate, District 8	666
Jackson, Michael A., Delegate, District 27B	669
Jacobs, Jay A., Delegate, District 36	673
Jalisi, Jay, Delegate, District 10	679
Johnson, Steve, Delegate, District 34A	681
Jones, Adrienne A., Delegate, District 10	689
Kaiser, Anne R., Delegate, District 14	690
Kelly, Ariana B., Delegate, District 16	693
Kerr, Ken, Delegate, District 3B	703
Kipke, Nicholaus R., Delegate, District 31B	712

Kittleman, Trent, Delegate, District 9A	.722
Korman, Marc, Delegate, District 16	.726
Krebs, Susan W., Delegate, District 5	.736
Krimm, Carol L., Delegate, District 3A	.746
Lehman, Mary A., Delegate, District 21	.750
Lewis, Jazz, Delegate, District 24	.761
Lewis, Robbyn, Delegate, District 46	
Lierman, Brooke E., Delegate, District 46	.783
Lisanti, Mary Ann, Delegate, District 34A	
Long, Robert B., Delegate, District 6	.800
Lopez, Lesley J., Delegate, District 39	.804
Love, Sara, Delegate, District 16	
Luedtke, Eric G., Delegate, District 14	.821
Malone, Michael E., Delegate, District 33	
Mangione, Nino, Delegate, District 42B	
Mautz, Johnny, Delegate, District 37B	.837
McComas, Susan K., Delegate, District 34B	
McIntosh, Maggie, Delegate, District 43	.853
McKay, Mike, Delegate, District 1C	
Metzgar, Ric, Delegate, District 6	
Miller, Warren E., Delegate, District 9A	.870
Moon, David, Delegate, District 20	
Morgan, Matthew, Delegate, District 29A	.887
Mosby, Nick, Delegate, District 40	
Otto, Charles J., Delegate, District 38A	.905
Palakovich Carr, Julie, Delegate, District 17	.909
Parrott, Neil, Delegate, District 2A	.923
Patterson, Edith J., Delegate, District 28	.928
Pena-Melnyk, Joseline A., Delegate, District 21	.932
Pendergrass, Shane E., Delegate, District 13	.943
Pippy, Jesse T., Delegate, District 4	.947
Proctor, Susie, Delegate, District 27A	.950
Qi, Lily, Delegate, District 15	.954
Queen, Pam, Delegate, District 14	.960
Reilly, Teresa E., Delegate, District 35B	.965
Reznik, Kirill, Delegate, District 39	.974
Rogers, Mike, Delegate, District 32	.978
Rose, April, Delegate, District 5	.981
Rosenberg, Samuel I., Delegate, District 41	.984
Ruth, Sheila, Delegate, District 44B	.995
Saab, Sid, Delegate, District 33	.998
Sample-Hughes, Sheree, Delegate, District 37A	
Shetty, Emily, Delegate, District 18	.1012
Shoemaker, Haven, Delegate, District 5	.1027

Smith, Stephanie, Delegate, District 45	1033
Solomon, Jared, Delegate, District 18	1042
Stein, Dana, Delegate, District 11	1054
Stewart, Vaughn, Delegate, District 19	1060
Szeliga, Kathy, Delegate, District 7	1072
Terrasa, Jen, Delegate, District 13	1082
Turner, Veronica, Delegate, District 26	1092
Valderrama, Kriselda, Delegate, District 26	1097
Valentino-Smith, Geraldine, Delegate, District 23A	1104
Walker, Jay, Delegate, District 26	
Washington, Alonzo T., Delegate, District 22	1110
Watson, Courtney, Delegate, District 9B	1116
Watson, Ron, Delegate, District 23B	1121
Wells, Melissa, Delegate, District 40	1123
Wilkins, Jheanelle K., Delegate, District 20	1129
Williams, Nicole A. Delegate, District 22	1139
Wilson, C. T., Delegate, District 28	1145
Wivell, William J., Delegate, District 2A	1148
Young, Karen Lewis, Delegate, District 3A	1153
Young, Pat, Delegate, District 44B	1162
Organizational Sponsors	
Administration	
Agriculture, Department of	1174
Allegany County Delegation	1174
Anne Arundel County Delegation	1175
Anne Arundel County Senators	1176
Assessments and Taxation	1176
Attorney General, Office of the	1177
Audit and Evaluation Committee, Joint	1177
Baltimore City Administration	1177
Baltimore County Senators	1177
Budget and Taxation Committee, Chair	1178
By Request	1178
Calvert County Delegation	1178
Carroll County Delegation	1178
Carroll County Senators	1179
Charles County Delegation	1179
Charles County Senators	1179
Commerce, Department of	1180
Commission on Innovation and Excellence in Education	1180
Commission to Advance Next Generation 9–1–1 Across Maryland	1180
Comptroller	1180
Crime Prevention, Youth and Victim Services, Office of	1180

Dorchester County Delegation	1181
Economic Matters Committee, Chair	1181
Economic Stability, Study Group	1181
Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs Com, Chair	1181
Elections, State Board of	1182
Ending Homelessness, Joint Committee on	1182
Energy Administration, Maryland	
Environment and Transportation Committee, Chair	1183
Environment, Department of the	1184
Ethics Commission, State	1184
Finance Committee, Chair	1184
Frederick County Delegation	1186
Garrett County Delegation	1186
General Services, Department of	
Harford County Delegation	
Harford County Senators	1188
Health and Government Operations Committee, Chair	1189
Health, Maryland Department of	
Housing and Community Development, Department of	1190
Howard County Delegation	1191
Human Services, Department of	1191
Information Technology, Department of	
Insurance Administration, Maryland	
Judicial Conference, Maryland	
Judicial Proceedings Committee, Chair	1193
Judiciary Committee, Chair	
Juvenile Services, Department of	
Labor, Maryland Department of	
Legislative Ethics, Joint Committee on	
Legislative Services, Department of	1194
Lottery and Gaming Control Agency	
Maryland Opioid Operational Command Center	1195
Military Department, Maryland	
Minority Leader, Senate	1195
Montgomery County Delegation	
Natural Resources, Department of	1197
Pensions, Joint Committee on	
Prescription Drug Affordability Board	1197
President, The	
Prince George's County Delegation	
Prince George's County Delegation & Montgomery Co Deleg	
Public Safety and Correctional Services, Department of	
St. Mary's County Delegation	
Secretary of State	

Shelter and Supportive Services for Unaccompanied Homeless	
Minors, Workgroup to Study	1203
Southern Maryland Delegation	
Speaker, The	1204
State Police, Department of	1206
State Prosecutor, Office of the	1206
Transportation, Department of	1206
Uninsured Employers' Fund	1206
University System of Maryland	1206
Washington County Delegation	1207
Ways and Means Committee, Chair	1207
Wicomico County Delegation	1207

# Members of the Senate

(\* indicates the bill's primary sponsor and **bold** indicates enacted legislation; dates shown are calendar dates, with legislative dates in parentheses as needed)

Augustin	ne, Malcolm, Senator, District 47
SB 124	Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies Chapter 104 – 5/8
SB 131	State Highways – Commercial Signs in Rights–of–Way – Penalties *Chapter 534 – 5/8*
SB 155	* Consumer Protection – Mobile Home Purchasers **Chapter 49 – 5/8
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 232	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 233	Business Regulation – Flavored Tobacco Products – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 253	State Finance and Procurement – Prohibited Appropriations – Magnetic Levitation Transportation System  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 305	* Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence * Chapter 547 – 5/8

Augustii	ne, Malcolm, Senator, District 47 (continued)
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	* Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 315	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00  p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 334	* Health Insurance – Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder Benefits – Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and Data Chapter 212 – 5/8
SB 335	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 355	* Health Occupations – Pharmacists – Administration of Vaccinations  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 388	Circuit Courts and District Court of Maryland Employees – Collective Bargaining  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 390	Election Law – Candidate Defeated in Primary Election – Write–In Candidacy in General Election Prohibited  *Chapter 552 – 5/8*
SB 391	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 225 – 5/8
SB 420	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 277 – 5/8*

Augustine,	Malcolm, Senator, District 47 (continued)
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 425	Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution  *Chapter 184 – 5/8*
SB 434	Labor and Employment – Occupational Safety and Health – Heat Stress Standards  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List  *Chapter 173 – 5/8*
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 447	Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical *Chapter 555 – 5/8*
SB 451	Secretary of State – Duties – International Friendship Agreements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 453	Maryland Department of Health – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 454	Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 455	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment ${\it Chapter~248-5/8}$
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization <i>Chapter 236</i> – 5/8
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage $ {\it Chapter~560} - 5/8 $
SB 490	Human Services – Youth Services Bureaus – Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
SB 499	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 195 – 5/8*

Augusti	ne, Malcolm, Senator, District 47 (continued)
SB 504	Office of the Attorney General – Special Education Ombudsman *Chapter 562 – 5/8*
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 515	Crimes – Indecent Exposure – Definition <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)</i>
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 526	Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman – Established  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  Chapter 625 – 5/8
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 611	* Health – Mental and Emotional Disorders – Consent (Mental Health Access Initiative) House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)

Augustin	ne, Malcolm, Senator, District 47 (continued)
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 658	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 661	* Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  **Chapter 344 – 5/8*
SB 668	Purple Line Marketing Act  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 716	* Maryland Council on Health in All Policies – Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 717	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 766	*State Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists – Maryland Music Therapists Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 767	Higher Education – Admissions Process – Criminal History  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 770	Economic Development – Small, Minority, and Women–Owned Businesses Account – Distribution  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 803	Public Ethics – Legislative Unit – Definition  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 833	Adult Protective Services – Vulnerable Adults Registry – Investigations and Records of Abuse and Neglect and Workgroup Study Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 850	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 856	Higher Education – Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Comparability and Competitiveness  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn –

2/18

Augustin	e, Malcolm, Senator, District 47 (continued)
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 933	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 934	Baltimore City and Prince George's County – Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 938	Hospitals – Changes in Status – Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement  *Chapter 489 – 5/8*
SB 1043	Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  **Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8**
SJ 5	Congressional Action – Surprise Billing – Air Ambulance House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/6 (3/5)
Bailey, Ja	ack, Senator, District 29
SB 25	Hunting and Fishing Licenses – Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14</i>
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 189	State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties Chapter 244 – 5/8
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal  *Chapter 76 – 5/8*

Bailey,	Jack, Senator, District 29 (continued)
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 241	* Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 242	* Natural Resources – Wild Waterfowl Policy – Repeal **Chapter 542 – 5/8
SB 243	* Natural Resources – Sunday Hunting – Migratory Game Birds  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/10
SB 244	Maryland Agricultural Land Preservation Foundation – Valuation of Easement  *Chapter 27 – 5/8*
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 249	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order  *Chapter 348 – 5/8**
SB 257	* Fishing Gear – Lost and Abandoned Crab Pots – Study  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 258	* Public and Nonpublic Schools – Electric Retractable Room Partitions – Operation Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 259	* Criminal Law – Crime of Violence – Definition  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 261	* St. Mary's County – Public Facilities Bond  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 265	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

Bailey, J	ack, Senator, District 29 (continued)
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs — 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020

SB 284 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020
Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6
at 1:00 p.m.

SB 303 \* Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled

Bailey,	Jack, Senator, District 29 (continued)
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship
	– Revisions <i>Chapter 201 – 5/8</i>
SB 318	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition – Exemption for Spouses and Dependents of Honorably Discharged Veterans  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 319	* Vehicle Laws – Move Over Safety Monitoring System – Authorization Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/14
SB 320	* Criminal Procedure – Sexual Offenders – Lifetime Supervision Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 321	* Policing Authority – Comptroller's Office and Alcohol and Tobacco Commission Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 342	* Aquaculture – Leases in Water Column – Riparian Right of First Refusal Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 343	* Calvert County – Public Facilities Bond <i>Chapter 326</i> – 5/8
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**
SB 351	Agriculture – Farmers Markets – Advertising, Labeling, and Enforcement (Farmers Market Integrity Act)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/3
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.

Bailey,	Jack, Senator, District 29 (continued)
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 508	*St. Mary's County – Possession of Tobacco Product or Electronic Smoking Device by an Individual Under the Age of 21 Years – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 509	* Criminal Law – Crimes Against Property – Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 510	* Natural Resources – Commercial Fishing – Use of Haul Seines **Chapter 465 – 5/8
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements  *Chapter 485 – 5/8**
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 710	* Health – General – Prescription Drug Monitoring Program – County Health Officer Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 711	* Aquaculture – Water Column Leases – Conflict Resolution  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 805	Tri–County Council for Southern Maryland – Funding  *Chapter 192 – 5/8**
SB 880	* Firearms – Dealer's License and Handgun Permit – Notice of Expiration Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 881	* Firearms – Handgun Qualification License – Firearms Safety Training Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 882	* Recreational Striped Bass Fishery – Study on Harvest Data **Chapter 587 – 5/8
SB 911	Alcohol and Tobacco Commission – Clarifications  *Chapter 360 – 5/8*
SB 930	* Natural Resources – Resident Canada Geese – Restrictions on Shooting in Charles County

 $Senate: Hearing \ \dot{E}ducation, Health, and \ Environmental \ Affairs-3/4$ 

at 1:00 p.m.

**SB 60** 

1,10111,001	
Bailey, J	ack, Senator, District 29 (continued)
SB 955	Federal Clean Water Act – Authority of State  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1010	Public Safety – Maryland Code of Military Justice  *Chapter 592 – 5/8**
SB 1025	* Task Force on Fishing License Penalties **Chapter 594 – 5/8
SB 1061	* St. Mary's County – Transfer Tax – Sunset Extension <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)</i>
SB 1078	Public Safety – Emergency Powers of the Governor – Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
SJ 3	Natural Resources – Fishing – Wild–Caught Blue Catfish House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/12 (3/9)
SJ 4	* Recognition of Maryland License Suspensions and Revocations by the Potomac River Fisheries Commission  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
Beidle, F	Pamela, Senator, District 32
SB 4	Expansion of Commercial Gaming – Sports and Event Wagering Referendum and Minority Business Enterprise Disparity Study Chapter 492 – 5/8
SB 13	Chesapeake Bay Bridge – Reconstruction Advisory Group  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
SB 31	* Anne Arundel County – Board of Community College Trustees **Chapter 246 – 5/8
SB 32	*Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Board of License Commissioners Membership Revisions House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 37	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Class B and Class H Licenses – Renewals *Chapter 503 – 5/8
SB 52	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Off–Sale Licenses – Assessment Districts Chapter 70 – 5/8
SB 57	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Petition of Support  *Chapter 600 – 5/8**

Anne Arundel County - Illegal Dumping and Litter Control Law -

Adoption of Local Ordinance

**Chapter 43** – 5/8

- Beidle, Pamela, Senator, District 32 (continued)
- SB 101 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established Chapter 162 – 5/8
- SB 124 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

  \*Chapter 104 5/8\*\*
- SB 128 Local Government Animal Control Facilities Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Salaries of Inspectors

  \*\*Chapter 214 5/8\*
- SB 142 Natural Resources Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund Revisions

  \*Chapter 536 5/8\*\*
- \* Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages License Application Subject to Creditor Claim Chapter 284 – 5/8
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  \*Chapter 22 5/8\*
- SB 162 Anne Arundel County Natural Resources Fishing With a Haul Seine Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 163 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board Meetings \*Chapter 153 – 5/8\*
- SB 184 University of Maryland, Baltimore Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 212 Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation Chapter 120 – 5/8
- SB 217 Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range

  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –

  3/18
- SB 219 State Boat Act Abandoned or Sunken Vessels Removal Chapter 76 5/8
- SB 221 \* Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners Staff and Compensation

  Chapter 313 5/8
- SB 222 \* Anne Arundel County Board of Education Annual Meeting and Election of Officers

  \*\*Chapter 540 5/8\*

Beidle, 1	Pamela, Senator, District 32 (continued)
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 233	Business Regulation – Flavored Tobacco Products – Prohibition Senate: $Hearing\ Finance$ – $2/13\ at\ 1:00\ p.m.$
SB 241	Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance – $2/13$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 252	Chesapeake Bay Bridge Crossing – Affected Counties – Infrastructure Funding  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 253	State Finance and Procurement – Prohibited Appropriations – Magnetic Levitation Transportation System  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 258	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Electric Retractable Room Partitions – Operation Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$

Beidle, l	Pamela, Senator, District 32 (continued)
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 288	City of Annapolis – Housing Authority – Prohibitions Against Exceptions to Local Laws  *Chapter 242 – 5/8*
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 298	Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 315	* Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service Chapter 24 – 5/8
SB 346	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Multiple Licenses Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 360	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Class MT (Movie Theater) License House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/13 (3/10)
SB 361	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Barbershop and Beauty Salon License *Chapter 551 – 5/8
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 420	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 277 – 5/8*

p.m.

Beidle,	Pamela, Senator, District 32 (continued)
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 425	* Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution  **Chapter 184 – 5/8
SB 433	Legislative Department – Eligibility to Serve as Senators and Delegates – Place of Abode Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List Chapter 173 – 5/8
SB 447	Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical *Chapter 555 – 5/8*
SB 456	* Transportation – Third Chesapeake Bay Crossing – Study Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage  *Chapter 560 – 5/8*
SB 477	Public Health – Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program – Revisions  *Chapter 479 – 5/8*
SB 483	Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund
SB 487	Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.  Military Service Credit – Eligibility
	Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00

Beidle, 1	Pamela, Senator, District 32 (continued)
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 525	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Gift Basket Permit **Chapter 307 – 5/8
SB 526	* Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman – Established  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 556	* Insurance – Product and Service Offerings  House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 573	Peer–to–Peer Car Sharing – Sales Tax Sunset Extension and Study *Chapter 567 – 5/8*
SB 597	Agriculture – Cost–Sharing Program – Fixed Natural Filter Practices  *Chapter 305 – 5/8*
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  *Chapter 625 – 5/8*
SB 625	Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 626	Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485} - 5/8$
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)

Beidle, F	'amela, Senator, District 32 (continued)
SB 656	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and  Transportation – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8*
SB 676	Public Service Commission – Public Utility Regulation Fund – Cap <i>Chapter 55</i> – 5/8
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 703	* Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 746	* State Fire Marshal – Sprinkler Systems Enforcement  **Chapter 335 – 5/8*
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 898	* Vehicle Laws – Rental Vehicles – Driver's License Verification and Records  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 938	Hospitals – Changes in Status – Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement  *Chapter 489 – 5/8**
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 955	Federal Clean Water Act – Authority of State  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 987	Racing and Community Development Act of 2020  *Chapter 590 – 5/8*
SB 1047	* Office of the Attorney General – Firearm Crime, Injuries, Fatalities, and Crime Firearms – Study Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)

## Beidle, Pamela, Senator, District 32 (continued)

- SB 1050 Public Safety Lost or Stolen Regulated Firearm Reporting

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 3/18

  (3/15)
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8

#### Benson, Joanne C., Senator, District 24

- SB 124 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

  \*Chapter 104 5/8\*\*
- SB 131 State Highways Commercial Signs in Rights–of–Way Penalties \*Chapter 534 – 5/8\*
- SB 155 Consumer Protection Mobile Home Purchasers Chapter 49 5/8
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  Chapter 22 5/8
- SB 207 Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services

  \*Chapter 109 5/8\*
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
- SB 217 Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range

  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –

  3/18
- SB 229 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges County Government Consent Requirement Expansion

  Senate: Hearing Finance 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
- SB 230 Criminal Law Sexual Crimes Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 231 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties

  \*Chapter 129 5/8\*
- SB 232 \* Procurement Prevailing Wage Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 233 Business Regulation Flavored Tobacco Products Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 260 Labor and Employment Leave With Pay Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 262 Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act Definitions and Legislative Intent

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.

Benson,	Joanne C., Senator, District 24 (continued)
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8**
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 349	Property Tax Exemption – Disabled Veterans  House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 386	* Cooperative Housing Corporations, Condominiums, and Homeowners Associations – Reserve Studies Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 388	* Circuit Courts and District Court of Maryland Employees – Collective Bargaining  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 425	Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution  *Chapter 184 – 5/8*
SB 440	Pharmacists – Aids for the Cessation of Tobacco Product Use  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List <i>Chapter 173 – 5/8</i>
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8

# **20** Benson, Joanne C., Senator, District 24 (continued) **SB 475** Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders - Coverage **Chapter 560** – 5/8 SB 483 Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. SB 511 Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.Building Lifelong Library Learners Act SB 524 Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7 **SB 530** Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act **Chapter 117 – 5/8** SB 531 Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles **Chapter 474 – 5/8** SB 539 Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program - Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m. **SB 564** Education – High School Graduation Requirements – Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth **Chapter 565** – 5/8 SB 593 Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m. **SB 604** Public and Nonpublic Schools - Medical Cannabis - Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) **Chapter 625** – 5/8 **SB 606** \* Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law) **Chapter 368** – 5/8 **SB 607** \* Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access **Chapter 253** – 5/8 SB 623 \* Health Insurance - Out-of-Pocket Maximums and Cost-Sharing Requirements – Calculation Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

SB 624 \* Health – Mobile Response and Stabilization System for Children and Families in Maryland – Study House: First Reading Health and Government Operations - 3/15

Business Regulation - Retail Pet Stores - Modifications (No More SB 625 Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020) House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)

Benson,	Joanne C., Senator, District 24 (continued)
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements <i>Chapter 485</i> – 5/8
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 641	* Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law – Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 658	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8*
SB 681	Electricity Suppliers and Gas Suppliers – Consumer Protections Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 685	Electricity and Gas – Energy Suppliers – Assisted Customers <i>House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/16 (3/12)</i>
SB 686	Residential Electricity and Gas Supply Billing Information – Reports Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 3/13
SB 693	State Personnel – Maryland Department of Health – Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements  *Chapter 576 – 5/8*
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

22	Sponsor mack of Proposed Legislation 2020 Session
Benson,	Joanne C., Senator, District 24 (continued)
SB 768	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 833	* Adult Protective Services – Vulnerable Adults Registry – Investigations and Records of Abuse and Neglect and Workgroup Study Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 834	* Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Provision of Residential Service Agency Services Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/6
SB 853	Education – Voluntary Ethical Special Education Advocate Certificate Program Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  Chapter 621 – 5/8
SB 938	Hospitals – Changes in Status – Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement  *Chapter 489 – 5/8**
SB 951	* Criminal Law – Felony First–Degree Murder – Limitation and Resentencing Procedure Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 952	* Health Insurance – Requirements for Establishing Step Therapy Protocol and Requesting Exceptions Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 953	* Medical Cannabis – Dispensary Grower–Processor License Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 957	Maryland Online Consumer Protection Act Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 990	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1024	* Home Energy Assistance – Critical Medical Needs Program – Power to the People Pilot Program Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 1033	Task Force to Study the Feasibility of a Bowie State University Law School

SB 1043 Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

3/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -

## Benson, Joanne C., Senator, District 24 (continued)

- SB 1306 \* Health Insurance Coverage for Elevated or Impaired Blood Glucose Levels, Prediabetes, and Obesity Treatment Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 11/26
- SJ 6 \* Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Order Senate: Hearing Finance – canceled

## Carozza, Mary Beth, Senator, District 38

- SB 20 General Provisions Commemorative Days Tuskegee Airmen Commemoration Day House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/12 (3/9)
- SB 25 Hunting and Fishing Licenses Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation canceled
- SB 28 Solid Waste Management Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere

  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation 2/12
- SB 29 \* Criminal Law Workgroup on Criminal and Gross Negligence *House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/16 (3/12)*
- SB 101 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established Chapter 162 – 5/8
- SB 121 Sales and Use Tax Aircraft Parts and Equipment Exemption \*Chapter 638 – 5/8\*
- SB 128 Local Government Animal Control Facilities Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 156 Handgun Qualification License Training Requirement Exemption House: First Reading Judiciary 2/14
- SB 176 Wicomico County Landlord and Tenant Repossession for Failure to
  Pay Rent Procedures

  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation 2/14
- SB 197 Correctional Facilities Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer Homeland Security Notification

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 198 Public Safety Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun Qualifications

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 207 Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
- SB 211 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 223 Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation -1/29 at 1:00 p.m.

24	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Carozza,	Mary Beth, Senator, District 38 (continued)
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 258	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Electric Retractable Room Partitions – Operation Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 265	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4  at 1:00 p.m.

- SB 268 Victim's Rights – Restitution
- Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- Income Tax Subtraction Modification Correctional Officers, Law SB 269 Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act) Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 270 Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 271 Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 272 State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020) Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 273 Crimes - Firearms - Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020) Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 274 State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act) Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.

Carozza,	Mary Beth, Senator, District 38 (continued)
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools
	Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8**
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8*
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.

20	Sponsor mack of Proposed Legislation 2020 Session
	, Mary Beth, Senator, District 38 (continued)
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**
SB 350	State Real Estate Commission – Continuing Education Requirements – Ethics and Professionalism  *Chapter 476 – 5/8*
SB 351	Agriculture – Farmers Markets – Advertising, Labeling, and Enforcement (Farmers Market Integrity Act)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/3
SB 352	* Somerset County – Property Tax Exemption for Manufacturing Property – Eastern Shore Forest Products, Inc.  **Chapter 318 – 5/8*
SB 391	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 225 – 5/8
SB 403	* Labor and Employment – Maryland Wage and Hour Law – Agricultural Stands, Retail Farms, and Farmers' Markets House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/10 (3/7)
SB 404	* Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Verification  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 477	* Public Health – Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program – Revisions  **Chapter 479 – 5/8*
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions

SB 486 Income Tax – Itemized Deductions
Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.

SB 487 Military Service Credit – Eligibility Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.

SB 495 Bay Restoration Fund – Use of Funds – Municipal Wastewater Facilities House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/21

Carozza	, Mary Beth, Senator, District 38 (continued)
SB 497	Drugged Driving – Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing – Authorized Police Officers  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 498	Drunk and Drugged Driving – Testing – Warrants <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)</i>
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 509	Criminal Law – Crimes Against Property – Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 510	Natural Resources – Commercial Fishing – Use of Haul Seines <i>Chapter 465</i> – 5/8
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 540	Member–Regulated Cooperatives – Establishment (Rural Broadband for the Eastern Shore Act of 2020) Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 608	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 665	Family Law – Custody Evaluator – Information to Parties Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 720	Regulations Affecting Small Businesses – Certification of Comparable Local Regulation  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 726	Education – School Physical Examinations – Physician Assistant *Chapter 578 – 5/8*
SB 779	Commission on Minority— and Women—Owned Small Business Participation in State Procurement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 878	* Worcester County – Special Event Zones – Prohibitions **Chapter 623 – 5/8

Carozza.	Mary Beth, Senator, District 38 (continued)
SB 889	Adjudicatory Hearings – Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 906	* Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Seasonal Temporary Workers  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/14
CD OFF	Endanal Class Water Act Authority of State

SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act – Authority of State

Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

SB 1078 Public Safety – Emergency Powers of the Governor – Violent Crime Crisis

Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

SJ 3 Natural Resources – Fishing – Wild–Caught Blue Catfish

House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/12
(3/9)

# Carter, Jill P., Senator, District 41

- SB 17 Motor Vehicle Insurance Use of Credit History in Rating Policies Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
- SB 101 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established Chapter 162 – 5/8
- SB 159 Baltimore City Community College Procurement Authority

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 2/28
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  Chapter 22 5/8
- **SB 181** \* Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class B–D–7 License *Chapter 92* 5/8
- SB 206 Criminal Procedure Motion to Vacate Judgment Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)

  Chapter 127 5/8
- SB 207 Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services

  \*Chapter 109 5/8\*
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 210 Protective Orders Relief Eligibility Rape and Sexual Offenses Chapter 133 – 5/8
- SB 234 Vehicle Laws Suspension of Driver's License or Registration Unpaid Citations or Judgments

  \*Chapter 150 5/8\*
- SB 237 Vehicle Laws Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders Exception
  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings 2/20

Carter,	Jill P., Senator, District 41 (continued)
SB 250	Human Relations – Employment Discrimination – Waiver of Immunity From Suit in Federal Court and Venue
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 260	Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)
CD ooo	Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 298	Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 305	Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence <i>Chapter 547</i> – 5/8
SB 310	Baltimore City – 2020 General Election – Early Voting Centers House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 314	Juveniles Charged as Adults – Confidentiality of Records  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 330	Civil Actions – Defenses – Fireman's Rule  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 333	Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 335	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 370	* Driver's License Suspensions – Failure to Satisfy Judgment – Penalties and Assessment of Points Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

3/11

#### Carter, Jill P., Senator, District 41 (continued)

- \* Environment Drinking Water Outlets in School Buildings Testing for Elevated Level of Lead

  \*\*Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3
- SB 372 Election Law Correctional Facilities Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 393 Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals Renaming House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)
- SB 400 State Employment Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 401 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to All Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 406 Criminal Procedure Sexual Assault Evidence Kits Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification

  Chapter 205 5/8
- SB 407 Office of the Attorney General Senior and Vulnerable Adult Asset Recovery Unit

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 408 Department of Legislative Services Voting by Mail Study

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs 3/6
- SB 414 State Finance and Procurement Chesapeake Bay Watershed States Expenses and Contracts (Quit Polluting My Bay Act of 2020)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 423 Maryland Transit Administration Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 424 Maryland Transit Administration Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 425 Debt Collection Exemptions From Attachment and Execution *Chapter 184 – 5/8*
- SB 442 Minority Business Enterprise Program Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
- SB 465 Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions Extensions and Alterations

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7

Carter,	Jill P., Senator, District 41 (continued)
SB 473	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 479	Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 513	Criminal Procedure – Conditions of Pretrial Release – Home Detention Monitoring  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 534	Courts – Discovery – In–Custody Witness Testimony  *Chapter 281 – 5/8*
SB 554	Crimes – Mitigation – Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 565	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 589	* Criminal Procedure – Partial Expungement and Maryland Judiciary Case Search House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 593	* Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  Chapter 368 – 5/8
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements  *Chapter 485 – 5/8**
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 653	Criminal Procedure – Probation Before Judgment – Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)

# Carter, Jill P., Senator, District 41 (continued)

- SB 656 Utility Regulation Consideration of Climate and Labor

  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and

  Transportation 3/12 (3/9)
- SB 658 Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 687 Criminal Procedure Expungement of Conviction Driving While Privilege Is Canceled, Suspended, Refused, or Revoked House: First Reading Judiciary 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 699 Criminal Procedure Maryland Judiciary Case Search Possession of Marijuana Records

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 701 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 704 \* Criminal Law Drug Paraphernalia for Administration Decriminalization

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Maryland Transit Administration Disabled Reduced Fare Program Opioid Treatment Program Patients

  \*\*Chapter 577 5/8\*
- SB 706 \* Juvenile Law Informal Adjustment
  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 707 \* Task Force on the Tourism Industry in Maryland House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
- SB 708 \* Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council Alterations

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 709 \* Driver's License Suspensions Failure to Satisfy Judgment Penalties and Assessment of Points

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/12 (3/10)
- \* Maryland Electronic Courts Electronic Filing Sealing of Documents

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

  3/9

SB 910

SB 914

Member	s of the Senate
Carter,	Jill P., Senator, District 41 (continued)
SB 713	* Opportunity Zone Enhancement Program – Eligibility – Lead–Based Paint Affected Properties **Chapter 255 – 5/8
SB 714	* Baltimore City – Orphans' Court Judges – Compensation **Chapter 221 – 5/8
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 731	Criminal Procedure – Committed Persons – Release Proceedings Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 733	Public Health – Care of Medically Fragile Individuals (Channing's Law) Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 735	Criminal Law – Sodomy – Repeal <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 757	Election Law – Voting Systems – Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 758	Public Information Act – Remote Access, Fee Complaints, Fee Waivers and Inspection of Judicial Records (Open Government, Better Government Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 829	Baltimore City – Civil Claim Against Private Police – Prohibition Against Nondisclosure Provision in Settlement Agreement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 830	Education – Alternative Schools – Reporting Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/8  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 850	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  **Chapter 621 – 5/8**

Public Health - Solemn Covenant of the States to Award Prizes for

Doulas – Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification

Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -

Curing Diseases - Compact

Senate: Hearing Finance - 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

3/12 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Carter, Jill P., Senator, District 41 (continued)

- SB 916 \* Medical Cannabis Dispensaries and Medical Cannabis Laboratory Advisory Council
  - Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 2/21
- SB 917 \* Transport of a Body After Anatomical Gift Fees Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance 3/6 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 918 \* Human Services Trauma–Informed Care Commission and Training

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00

  p.m.
- SB 919 \* Criminal Law Task Force to Study Felony Murder House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
- \* Baltimore City Public School System School Named for Walter P. Carter

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 921 \* Courts Jury Service Disqualification

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 922 \* Correctional Services Diminution Credits Education House: First Reading Judiciary 3/16 (3/12)
- SB 926 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 929 Public Safety Baltimore City P.R.O.T.E.C.T. (Public Resources Organizing to End Crime Together) Program

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 934 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 968 Baltimore City Imitation Firearms Prohibition

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

  3/9
- \* Correctional Services Diminution Credits Education Milestones Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Baltimore City Community Oversight and Accountability Commission of Baltimore City

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –
- SB 987 Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 *Chapter 590 – 5/8*
- SB 989 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/12 (3/10)

# Carter, Jill P., Senator, District 41 (continued)

- SB 990 Public Health Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 992 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation and Ways and Means 2/28
- SB 1003 \* Election Law Eligible Detainees Information on Voting Rights

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Senate Rules; Withdrawn 3/2
- **SB 1006** \* Child Support Suspension of Payments and Arrears for Incarcerated Obligors Modifications

  \*\*Chapter 122 5/8\*
- SB 1008 \* Public Safety Criminal History Records Check Fire Departments, Rescue Squads, and Ambulance Services

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1012 \* Health Medical Cannabis Reauthorization Act Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/12
- SB 1013 \* Department of Housing and Community Development Social Housing Subprogram (Social Housing Act)

  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/12
- SB 1029 \* Public Information Act Personnel and Investigatory Records Complaints Against Law Enforcement Officers

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 1043 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1057 \* Baltimore City Control of Police Department of Baltimore Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/24
- SB 1064 \* Public Health Healthy Maryland Program Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/16 at 10:00 a.m.
- SB 1066 \* Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/28
- SB 1071 \* Peace Orders and Protective Orders Study Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

# Cassilly, Robert, Senator, District 34

- SB 101 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established Chapter 162 – 5/8
- SB 137 \* Harford County State's Attorney's Office and Child Support Administration – Transfer of Personnel Chapter 197 – 5/8
- **SB 138** \* Harford County Service of Process Detention Center Employees *Chapter 261 – 5/8*

 $SB\ 268$ 

Victim's Rights – Restitution

Cassilly	Robert, Senator, District 34 (continued)
SB 156	* Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption <i>House: First Reading Judiciary</i> – 2/14
SB 157	* Employers of Ex-Offenders – Liability – Immunity  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 158	* Lodging Establishments – Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities – Bed Height  House: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 203	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120 – 5/8</i>
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 248	* Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 249	* Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order  **Chapter 348 – 5/8
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.

 $SB\ 284$ 

Redistricting Reform Act of 2020

at 1:00 p.m.

Cassilly,	Robert, Senator, District 34 (continued)
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8**
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications  *Chapter 181 – 5/8**
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

 $Senate: Hearing\ Education,\ Health,\ and\ Environmental\ Affairs-2/6$ 

Cassilly,	Robert, Senator, District 34 (continued)
SB 290	Criminal Procedure – Forfeiture of Firearms – Sale to Dealer Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 296	Family Law – Preventing or Interfering With Report of Suspected Sexual Abuse of a Child – Statute of Limitations House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 351	Agriculture – Farmers Markets – Advertising, Labeling, and Enforcement (Farmers Market Integrity Act)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/3
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 406	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification  Chapter 205 – 5/8
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8**
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means</i> – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 509	Criminal Law - Crimes Against Property - Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn - 2/17

Cassilly,	Robert, Senator, District 34 (continued)
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 555	* Consumer Protection – Unit Pricing – Alcoholic Beverages  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 557	Maryland Transportation Authority – Vehicle Not Using Bridge – No Toll Payment Required Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 598	* Criminal Law – Organized Retail Theft  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 691	Criminal Law – Felony Second Degree Assault – Sports Official Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/20
SB 750	* Low Speed Electric Vehicles – Use by Municipalities  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/20
SB 1034	Criminal Law – Felony Second Degree Assault – Sports Official Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1078	Public Safety – Emergency Powers of the Governor – Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
Eckardt.	Adelaide C., Senator, District 37
SB 94	* Motor Vehicle Registration – Exception for Golf Carts – Hoopers Island and Taylors Island  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 1/31
SB 100	* Dorchester County – Alcoholic Beverages – Class C Beer, Wine, and Liquor License Chapter 31 – 5/8
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established <i>Chapter 162</i> – 5/8
SB 103	* Health Occupations – Diagnostic Evaluation and Treatment of Patients – Disciplinary Actions (The Patient's Access to Integrative Healthcare Act of 2020)  *Chapter 140 – 5/8*
SB 121	* Sales and Use Tax – Aircraft Parts and Equipment – Exemption

**Chapter 638** – 5/8

Eckardt	, Adelaide C., Senator, District 37 (continued)
SB 142	Natural Resources – Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund – Revisions Chapter 536 – 5/8
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14</i>
SB 176	* Wicomico County – Landlord and Tenant – Repossession for Failure to Pay Rent – Procedures House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/14
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 203	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal *Chapter 76 – 5/8
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 249	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order  *Chapter 348 – 5/8**
SB 265	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

Eckardt,	Adelaide C., Senator, District 37 (continued)
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)

	, Adelaide C., Senator, District 37 (continued)
SB 312	* Talbot County – Sunday Hunting – Deer Bow Hunting Season Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 337	* Splash Pads – Lifeguards House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 2/28
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers $Chapter\ 346 - 5/8$
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 387	* Housing – Community Development Program Act – Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 412	Public Safety – Law Enforcement – Veterinary Care of Retired Law Enforcement K–9s Act  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 415	Circuit Court Judges – Election Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans $Chapter\ 630 - 5/8$
SB 451	Secretary of State – Duties – International Friendship Agreements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization <i>Chapter 236</i> – 5/8
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

Eckardt	, Adelaide C., Senator, District 37 (continued)
SB 464	* Commemorative Days – Maryland Voting Equity Reform Day Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 495	* Bay Restoration Fund – Use of Funds – Municipal Wastewater Facilities <i>House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/21</i>
SB 497	Drugged Driving – Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing – Authorized Police Officers  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 498	Drunk and Drugged Driving – Testing – Warrants House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 500	* Talbot County – Turkey and Deer Hunting – Sundays Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 509	Criminal Law – Crimes Against Property – Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 510	Natural Resources – Commercial Fishing – Use of Haul Seines <i>Chapter 465</i> – 5/8
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations $Chapter\ 641-5/8$
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 540	Member–Regulated Cooperatives – Establishment (Rural Broadband for the Eastern Shore Act of 2020) Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

# Eckardt, Adelaide C., Senator, District 37 (continued)

- SB 541 \* Mental Health Involuntary Admissions Procedures Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 560 Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 576 \* Health Occupations Nurse Practitioners Certifications of Competency and Incapacity

  \*\*Chapter 568 5/8\*
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 672 Criminal Law Theft of a Handgun

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard Municipal Electric Utilities \* Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 678 \* Natural Resources Reclassification of Oyster Sanctuaries Authorization

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 3/3
- SB 788 \* Income Tax Credits for Preceptors in Areas With Health Care Workforce Shortages

  House: First Reading Ways and Means 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 789 \* Public Health Maryland Suicide Fatality Review Committee (Suicide Mortality Review and Prevention Act of 2020)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 790 \* Information Technology Communications Lines Installation Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1014 \* Hunting Regulated Shooting Areas Offshore Stationary Blinds and Blind Sites

  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/12
- SB 1015 \* Task Force to Study Access to Mental Health Care in Higher Education Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1045 \* Department of Information Technology Study of a Common Information Technology Platform for Health Occupations Boards

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1063 \* State Health Care Facilities Employees Alternative Workweeks Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/16 at 10:00 a.m.
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis

  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/28

Eckardt	, Adelaide C., Senator, District 37 (continued)
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8
SJ 3	Natural Resources – Fishing – Wild–Caught Blue Catfish House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/12 (3/9)
Edward	s, George C., Senator, District 1
SB 121	Sales and Use Tax – Aircraft Parts and Equipment – Exemption  *Chapter 638 – 5/8*
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 142	Natural Resources – Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund – Revisions Chapter 536 – 5/8
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 240	*Allegany County Board of Education – Elected Members – Filling a Vacancy  *Chapter 541 – 5/8
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.

Edwards,	George C., Senator, District 1 (continued)
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – $3/3$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions $ {\it Chapter~544-5/8} $
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020

 $Senate: \bar{\textit{Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs} - 2/6$ 

at 1:00 p.m.

Edward	s, George C., Senator, District 1 (continued)
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program
~	House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 289	* Real Property – Allegany County – Transfer of Property on Assessment Books **Chapter 302 – 5/8
SB 290	* Criminal Procedure – Forfeiture of Firearms – Sale to Dealer Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 291	* Real Property – Recording Costs – Exemption  **Chapter 300 – 5/8
SB 292	* Tri–County Council for Western Maryland – Membership **Chapter 545 – 5/8
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 318	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition – Exemption for Spouses and Dependents of Honorably Discharged Veterans  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 338	* Allegany County – Video Lottery Terminals – Distribution of Proceeds <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**
SB 353	* Black Bear Damage Reimbursement Fund – Pets <i>Chapter 358</i> – 5/8
SB 354	* Garrett County – Overdue Property Tax – Interest Rate **Chapter 328 – 5/8
SB 356	Possession of Medical Cannabis – Local Correctional Facilities and Home Detention Program – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 357	Pain–Capable Unborn Child Protection Act Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 358	Sales and Use Tax Refund – Target Redevelopment Area – Washington County  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

Edward	s, George C., Senator, District 1 (continued)
SB 359	Corporations and Associations – Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprises – Filing Fee Exemption and Study Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8**
SB 419	Labor and Employment – Grant Program for Workforce Skills Assessment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 421	* Task Force on the Canal Place Preservation and Development Authority - Reestablishment Chapter 619 - 5/8
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 509	Criminal Law – Crimes Against Property – Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 527	* Health Insurance – Policy of Group Health Insurance – Associations Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise

House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4

# Edwards, George C., Senator, District 1 (continued)

- \* General Assembly Legislative Newsletters Publication Expenses and Links to Social Media Accounts
  - **Chapter 563** 5/8
- SB 560 Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 582 \* Natural Resources State Lakes Protection and Restoration Program and Fund
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 608 Community Colleges State Funding Revision

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 610 Community Colleges Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 643 \* Garrett County Alcoholic Beverages Act of 2020 Chapter 573 5/8
- SB 672 Criminal Law Theft of a Handgun

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 674 \* Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 700 Property Tax Credit Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses

  \*Chapter 642 5/8\*\*
- SB 862 \* Labor and Employment Minimum Wage Allegany County and Garrett County

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 863 \* Maryland Medical Assistance Program Long–Term Care Services and Supports Personal Needs Allowance Senate: Hearing Finance 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Department of Natural Resources Acquisition of Land, Water, or Easements in Garrett and Allegany Counties Subdivision of Property

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 865 \* Public Service Company Franchise Tax Credit for Purchase of Maryland-Mined Coal Extension

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 866 \* Resident Hunting Licenses and Stamps Members of the Armed Forces

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 2/24

# Edwards, George C., Senator, District 1 (continued)

- SB 867 \* Allegany County and Garrett County Definition of "Tree Expert" Alteration
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 956 State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program –
  Participation County, Municipal Corporation, or County Board
  Retirees
  - Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn 2/18
- SB 987 Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 Chapter 590 – 5/8
- SB 1004 \* Correctional Officers' Retirement System Membership

  Senate: Rereferred to Budget and Taxation 3/14 (3/9)
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

# Elfreth, Sarah K., Senator, District 30

- SB 10 General Assembly Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office

  House: Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- SB 13 Chesapeake Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation canceled
- SB 32 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners Membership Revisions

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 37 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Class B and Class H Licenses – Renewals Chapter 503 – 5/8
- SB 52 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Off–Sale Licenses Assessment Districts

  \*Chapter 70 5/8\*
- SB 57 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Petition of Support Chapter 600 – 5/8
- SB 60 Anne Arundel County Illegal Dumping and Litter Control Law Adoption of Local Ordinance

  Chapter 43 5/8
- SB 121 Sales and Use Tax Aircraft Parts and Equipment Exemption \*Chapter 638 – 5/8\*
- SB 132 \* Property Tax Assessment Reviews Aids in Reviewing Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled

Elfreth,	Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)
SB 141	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Salaries of Inspectors <i>Chapter 214 – 5/8</i>
SB 143	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – License Application Subject to Creditor Claim Chapter 284 – 5/8
SB 155	Consumer Protection – Mobile Home Purchasers $Chapter\ 49-5/8$
SB 161	* Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  **Chapter 22 – 5/8
SB 162	* Anne Arundel County – Natural Resources – Fishing With a Haul Seine Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 163	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Board Meetings **Chapter 153 – 5/8
SB 184	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 203	* Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 204	* Potomac Compact for Fair Representation Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation  *Chapter 120 – 5/8*
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 219	* State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal **Chapter 76 – 5/8
SB 221	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Board of License Commissioners Staff and Compensation Chapter 313 – 5/8
SB 222	Anne Arundel County Board of Education – Annual Meeting and Election of Officers  *Chapter 540 – 5/8**

T10 .1	
Elfreth, SB 229	Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)  Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent
	Requirement – Expansion
CD 020	Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 236	* Teachers' Retirement and Pension Systems – Obsolete Reemployment Provisions Chapter 137 – 5/8
SB 252	* Chesapeake Bay Bridge Crossing – Affected Counties – Infrastructure Funding  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 257	Fishing Gear – Lost and Abandoned Crab Pots – Study House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 287	* Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 288	* City of Annapolis – Housing Authority – Prohibitions Against Exceptions to Local Laws Chapter 242 – 5/8
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)

**Chapter 546** – 5/8

Elfreth,	Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 315	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 318	* Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition – Exemption for Spouses and Dependents of Honorably Discharged Veterans Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 346	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Multiple Licenses  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 360	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Class MT (Movie Theater) License House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/13 (3/10)
SB 361	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Barbershop and Beauty Salon License <i>Chapter 551</i> – 5/8
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Sengte: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.

<b>54</b>	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Elfreth,	Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8**
SB 420	* Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals **Chapter 277 – 5/8
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 445	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools  - Instructional Spending - Requirements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn - 2/24
SB 446	Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures *Chapter 554 – 5/8*
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 452	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 456	Transportation – Third Chesapeake Bay Crossing – Study Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 457	* Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236-5/8}$
SB 458	* Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 460	* State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 462	* State Retirement and Pension System – Death Benefits for Children **Chapter 556 – 5/8

- **SB 463** \* State Retirement Agency - Monitoring and Recording of Automated Outgoing Telephone Calls – Authorization **Chapter 557** – 5/8
- Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and SB 465 Amusement Tax Distributions - Extensions and Alterations *Vetoed by the Governor - 5/7*

Elfreth,	Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)
SB 481	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence
	House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income
	House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 490	Human Services – Youth Services Bureaus – Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
SB 493	*Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 499	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 195 – 5/8*
SB 503	* City of Annapolis – Alcoholic Beverages Licenses – Club Public Event Permit Chapter 339 – 5/8
SB 510	Natural Resources – Commercial Fishing – Use of Haul Seines  *Chapter 465 – 5/8**
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations ${\it Chapter~641-5/8}$
SB 524	* Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 525	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Gift Basket Permit *Chapter 307 – 5/8*
SB 526	Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman – Established  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8**
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 564	Education – High School Graduation Requirements – Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth  *Chapter 565 – 5/8*
SB 565	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.

Elfreth, S	Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)
SB 608	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 610	Community Colleges – Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 626	Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 629	Natural Resources – SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485} - 5/8$
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)  *Chapter 366 – 5/8*
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 688	Commissioner of Labor and Industry – Construction Services – Stop Work Orders Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 2/27
SB 693	State Personnel – Maryland Department of Health – Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements  *Chapter 576 – 5/8*
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8**
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 715	Housing and Community Development – Affordable Housing Development Credit Program  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 717	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

Elfreth,	Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)
SB 718	Income Tax – Film Production Activity Tax Credit – Alterations Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 720	Regulations Affecting Small Businesses – Certification of Comparable Local Regulation  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 721	Emergency Management – Chief Resilience Officer – Appointment and Duties  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 722	Clean Energy Loan Program – Environmental Remediation and Resiliency Projects House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 737	* Sustainable Maryland Program Fund – Establishment <i>House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 746	State Fire Marshal – Sprinkler Systems Enforcement  *Chapter 335 – 5/8**
SB 764	* State Retirement and Pension System – Pension Benefits – Calculation ${\it Chapter~388-5/8}$
SB 807	Criminal Procedure – Victims of Sexually Assaultive Behavior – Waivers of Rights – Prohibition  *Chapter 584 – 5/8*
SB 808	* Natural Resources – Fishery Management Plans – Oysters **Chapter 598 – 5/8
SB 809	* State Retirement and Pension System – Reemployment Earnings Offset – Clarification *Chapter 382 – 5/8
SB 830	Education – Alternative Schools – Reporting Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 887	Electric Generation – Transition From Fossil Fuels – Carbon Dioxide Emissions Rate and Transition Account Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 889	Adjudicatory Hearings – Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.

#### Elfreth, Sarah K., Senator, District 30 (continued)

- SB 926 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 949 \* Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry
  - Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 954 Property Tax Solar Energy Systems
  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 958 Criminal Law Untraceable Firearms

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 987 Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 Chapter 590 – 5/8
- SB 1022 \* Board of Regents of the University System of Maryland Tuition Waiver Student Members

  \*\*Chapter 593 5/8\*
- SB 1028 Balancing the State Budget

  Chapter 645 5/8
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 3 Natural Resources Fishing Wild–Caught Blue Catfish

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/12
  (3/9)

# Ellis, Arthur, Senator, District 28

- SB 25 Hunting and Fishing Licenses Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation canceled
- \* Counties Construction of Sidewalks and Crosswalks Safe Alternative
  Routes to Public Schools

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and
  Environmental Affairs 2/10
- SB 66 \* Income Tax Credit for Small Businesses State Minimum Wage Increase

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/15 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 75 \* Business Regulation Home Builders Performance Bond Requirement Senate:  $Unfavorable\ Report\ by\ Finance;\ Withdrawn$  2/6
- SB 76 \* Legal Holiday Maryland Emancipation Day Establishment

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.

SB 282

**Chapter 181** – 5/8

Ellis, Ar	thur, Senator, District 28 (continued)
SB 77	* Important Documents and Identification Cards – Inmates  **Chapter 514 – 5/8*
SB 85	* Maryland Neighborhood Revitalization Funding  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  1/21 at 1:30 p.m.
SB 105	* Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project – Requirements and Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/9 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 107	* Real Property – Common Ownership Communities – Payment of Fees Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 1/27
SB 108	* Income Tax – Credit for Qualified Commuters  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/15 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 109	* Property Tax Exemption – Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses – Refund House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 110	* Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Doulas Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/30 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 142	Natural Resources – Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund – Revisions Chapter 536 – 5/8
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8**
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8*

 $Maryland\ National\ Guard-Tuition\ Assistance\ Program-Modifications$ 

Ellis, Art	chur, Senator, District 28 (continued)
SB 294	* Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  **Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8**
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  Chapter 203 – 5/8
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8**
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 440	Pharmacists – Aids for the Cessation of Tobacco Product Use  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/17 (3/14)

Ellis, Art	hur, Senator, District 28 (continued)
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 445	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools  - Instructional Spending - Requirements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn - 2/24
SB 446	Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures ${\it Chapter~554}-5/8$
SB 519	Public Health – Behavioral Health Programs and Health Care Facilities – Safety and Community Relations Plans House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 520	Behavioral Health Programs – Opioid Treatment Services – Limitation on Licenses  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 521	Behavioral Health – Opioid Treatment Services Programs – Medical Director  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 522	Behavioral Health Programs – Licensing and Fees Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  Chapter 117 – 5/8
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 564	Education – High School Graduation Requirements – Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth  *Chapter 565 – 5/8*
SB 565	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.

### Ellis, Arthur, Senator, District 28 (continued)

- SB 613 Public Financing Act Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)

  Senate: Favorable with Amendments Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/16
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 632 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)

  Chapter 366 5/8
- SB 649 Personal Information Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered 3/17 (3/13)
- SB 658 Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 661 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing

  \*Chapter 344 5/8\*\*
- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 717 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Eligibility

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 718 Income Tax Film Production Activity Tax Credit Alterations Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 719 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Calculation and Refundability

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 779 Commission on Minority— and Women—Owned Small Business Participation in State Procurement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 803 \* Public Ethics Legislative Unit Definition

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs 3/6

### Ellis, Arthur, Senator, District 28 (continued)

- SB 804 \* Charles County Property Tax Credit Public Safety Officers *House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled*
- SB 850 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)
  - Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 856 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn 2/18
- SB 927 Public Ethics Lobbyists Registration and Disclosure Requirements

  Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental

  Affairs 3/16 (3/11)
- SB 933 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 936 Election Administration Duties of State Administrator, Local Boards of Elections, and Election Directors and Cybersecurity Requirements Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
- SB 978 Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Transferability, Funding, and Extension (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 1043 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 3 Natural Resources Fishing Wild–Caught Blue Catfish House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/12 (3/9)
- SJ 4 Recognition of Maryland License Suspensions and Revocations by the Potomac River Fisheries Commission

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

### Feldman, Brian J., Senator, District 15

SB 101 Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established Chapter 162 – 5/8

Environmental Affairs - 2/24

SB 123 \* Maryland Transportation Authority – Video Streaming and Archiving –
Open Meetings
Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

### Feldman, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)

- \* Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

  \*\*Chapter 104 5/8\*
- SB 125 \* Private Passenger Motor Vehicle Insurance Prohibition on Cancellation Due to Towing or Emergency Roadside Coverage Claims  ${\it Chapter~63-5/8}$
- \* Consumer Protection Electronic Transactions Sale and Lease of Vehicles

  \* Chapter 72 5/8
- SB 135 \* Public Health Immunizations Minor Consent (Access to Vaccines Act)

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 2/21
- SB 136 \* Transportation Maryland Metro/Transit Funding Act Alterations Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 146 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Expenses of Medical Cannabis Grower, Processor, Dispensary, or Independent Testing Laboratory Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  Chapter 22 5/8
- **SB 195** \* Automobile Insurance Usage–Based Insurance *Chapter 145 – 5/8*
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$  5/7
- SB 217 Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range

  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –

  3/18
- SB 223 \* Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness
  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 224 \* Clean Energy Jobs Workforce Development Scope Chapter 410 – 5/8
- SB 225 \* State Personnel Employee Accommodations Pregnancy and Childbirth

  Chapter 234 5/8
- SB 232 Procurement Prevailing Wage Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 298 Election Law Local Public Campaign Financing Boards of Education *House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled*
- SB 300 Pesticides Use of Chlorpyrifos Prohibition Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 313 Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)

Feldmar	n, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)
SB 315	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 335	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 355	Health Occupations – Pharmacists – Administration of Vaccinations  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 390	Election Law – Candidate Defeated in Primary Election – Write–In Candidacy in General Election Prohibited  *Chapter 552 – 5/8*
SB 391	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 225 – 5/8
SB 393	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)
SB 396	Election Law – Deadline for Selection of Lieutenant Governor Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 398	* Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 399	* Courts – Civil Causes of Action – Theft  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –  2/17
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Feldman	, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)
SB 407	Office of the Attorney General – Senior and Vulnerable Adult Asset Recovery Unit Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 408	Department of Legislative Services – Voting by Mail – Study  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 413	Income Tax Credit – Individuals Working in STEM Fields – Student Loan Payments  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 415	Circuit Court Judges – Election  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List <i>Chapter 173</i> – 5/8
SB 447	Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical *Chapter 555 – 5/8*
SB 453	Maryland Department of Health – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 454	Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 455	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment ${\it Chapter~248-5/8}$
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization $Chapter\ 236-5/8$
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 466	Public Libraries – State Library Resource Center – Funding House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/10 (3/7)

Feldmar	n, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)
SB 473	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage <i>Chapter 560</i> – 5/8
SB 478	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 483	Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 504	Office of the Attorney General – Special Education Ombudsman *Chapter 562 – 5/8*
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 515	Crimes – Indecent Exposure – Definition House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 529	* Public Service Commission – Electric Companies and Electric Cooperatives – Customer Identification  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 2/24
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8**
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles ${\it Chapter~474}$ – $5/8$
SB 537	General Assembly – Legislative Newsletters – Publication Expenses and Links to Social Media Accounts *Chapter 563 – 5/8*

Feldman	, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 541	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 548	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 549	Education – Public Schools – Seizure Action Plans (Brynleigh Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448 – 5/8</i>
SB 583	* Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment Chapter 232 – 5/8
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 602	* Economic Development – Maryland Technology Partnership Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 603	* Public Service Commission – Electricity and Gas Suppliers – Training and Educational Program Chapter 374 – 5/8
SB 604	* Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) Chapter 625 – 5/8
SB 605	* Public Schools – Medical Cannabis – Guidelines for Administration to Students  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 608	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 610	Community Colleges – Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Feldman	, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)
SB 616	Labor and Employment – Injured Workers' Insurance Fund – Revisions *Chapter 53 – 5/8*
SB 625	Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 626	Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 627	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) <b>Chapter 366</b> – 5/8
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 651	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Living Organ Donors House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 656	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and  Transportation – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 658	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8**
SB 670	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 676	Public Service Commission – Public Utility Regulation Fund – Cap  *Chapter 55 – 5/8**
SB 680	Family Law – Minors – Emancipation (Emancipation of Minors Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.

### Feldman, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)

- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate
  - Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 700 Property Tax Credit Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses

  \*Chapter 642 5/8\*
- SB 701 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 704 Criminal Law Drug Paraphernalia for Administration Decriminalization

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 716 Maryland Council on Health in All Policies Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 720 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 735 Criminal Law Sodomy Repeal *House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)*
- SB 738 \* Health Care Providers and Health Benefit Plans Discrimination in Provision of Services

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 739 \* Economic Development Advanced Clean Energy and Clean Energy Innovation Investments and Initiatives

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 740 \* Public Utilities Low–Income and Middle–Income Housing Energy Performance Targets

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Electric Facilities Study and Procedures

  \*\*Senate: Hearing Finance 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 757 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 795 Youth Apprenticeship 2.0 Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.

Feldman	, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)
SB 872	* Health Insurance – Consumer Protections $Chapter\ 621 - 5/8$
SB 873	* Health Facilities – Hospitals – Medical Debt Protection Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/6
SB 874	*Vehicle Laws – Personal Delivery Devices – Standards and Requirements Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 875	* Hospitals – Financial Assistance Policies and Bill Collections Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 876	* Electronic Smoking Devices – Regulation and Taxation Senate: Hearing Finance – canceled
SB 877	* Underground Facilities Damage Prevention – Revision Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 885	Motor Vehicle Administration – Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards – Design and Issuance Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 891	Environment – Solar Panel Stewardship Programs  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 914	Doulas – Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 938	Hospitals – Changes in Status – Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement  *Chapter 489 – 5/8**
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 959	Public Health – Demonstration Program and Developmental Disabilities Senate: Hearing Finance – $3/10$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 977	Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Funding for Small Business Insurance Subsidies and Outreach Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 985	Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund – Establishment <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 990	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1005	* Commercial Law – Internet Privacy and Net Neutrality Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/7

SB 159

# Feldman, Brian J., Senator, District 15 (continued)

SB 1016 \* Consumer Protection — Home Improvement Contractors — Home Improvement Contracts

Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/12

SB 1075 \* Adult–Use Cannabis – Legalization

Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 5 Congressional Action Surprise Billing Air Ambulance

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/6

  (3/5)

#### Ferguson, Bill, Senator, District 46

- SB 2 Taxation Tobacco Tax, Sales and Use Tax, and Digital Advertising Gross Revenues Tax
  - Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/14 (3/9)
    Baltimore City Community College Procurement Authority
  - House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 2/28
- SB 267 AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 280 Occupational and Professional Licensing Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements

  \*Chapter 177 5/8\*\*
- SB 502 Telehealth Mental Health and Chronic Condition Management Services – Coverage and Pilot Program Chapter 18 – 4/3
- SB 519 Public Health Behavioral Health Programs and Health Care Facilities Safety and Community Relations Plans

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 522 Behavioral Health Programs Licensing and Fees Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 653 Criminal Procedure Probation Before Judgment Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 797 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 845 \* Higher Education Maryland Corps Program Fund Alterations  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$  – 5/7

Member	s of the Senate
Ferguso	n, Bill, Senator, District 46 (continued)
SB 987	Racing and Community Development Act of 2020  *Chapter 590 – 5/8*
SB 1000	Blueprint for Maryland's Future – Implementation  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/17 at 12:00 p.m.
Gallion,	Jason C., Senator, District 35
SB 25	Hunting and Fishing Licenses – Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established  *Chapter 162 – 5/8*
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020) House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m
SB 137	Harford County – State's Attorney's Office and Child Support Administration – Transfer of Personnel Chapter 197 – 5/8
SB 138	Harford County – Service of Process – Detention Center Employees  *Chapter 261 – 5/8*
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14</i>
SB 188	* Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 189	* State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties Chapter 244 – 5/8
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 237	Vehicle Laws - Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders

SB 244 \* Maryland Agricultural Land Preservation Foundation – Valuation of Easement  $\frac{\textbf{Chapter 27} - 5/8}{}$ 

Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20

- Exception

Gallion,	Jason C., Senator, District 35 (continued)
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking
<b>CT</b> - 10	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 249	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order *Chapter 348 – 5/8*
SB 258	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Electric Retractable Room Partitions – Operation Requirements  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

Gallion,	Jason C., Senator, District 35 (continued)
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8**
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service Chapter 24 – 5/8
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**
SB 350	State Real Estate Commission – Continuing Education Requirements – Ethics and Professionalism  *Chapter 476 – 5/8*
SB 351	*Agriculture – Farmers Markets – Advertising, Labeling, and Enforcement (Farmers Market Integrity Act) Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/3
SB 403	Labor and Employment – Maryland Wage and Hour Law – Agricultural Stands, Retail Farms, and Farmers' Markets  House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/10 (3/7)

Gallion,	Jason C., Senator, District 35 (continued)
SB 416	Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs - 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8**
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 497	Drugged Driving – Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing – Authorized Police Officers  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 509	Criminal Law - Crimes Against Property - Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn - 2/17
SB 517	General Provisions – Standard Time – Year–Round Daylight Saving Time  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 540	Member–Regulated Cooperatives – Establishment (Rural Broadband for the Eastern Shore Act of 2020) Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 541	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 562	* Public Schools – Flexible Instructional Days – Policy Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485} - 5/8$

### Gallion, Jason C., Senator, District 35 (continued)

- \* Income Tax Checkoff The Blueprint for Maryland's Future Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service
  Transporters and Emergency Medical Services Providers –
  Reimbursement
  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 979 Income Tax Credit Value–Added Processing Expenses
  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 985 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 986 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
- SJ 3 Natural Resources Fishing Wild–Caught Blue Catfish

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/12
  (3/9)

#### Griffith, Melony, Senator, District 25

- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  Chapter 22 5/8
- SB 203 Income Tax Checkoff Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
- SB 217 Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range

  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –

  3/18
- SB 230 Criminal Law Sexual Crimes Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 231 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties

  \*Chapter 129 5/8\*
- SB 234 Vehicle Laws Suspension of Driver's License or Registration Unpaid Citations or Judgments

  \*Chapter 150 5/8\*

Griffith,	Melony, Senator, District 25 (continued)
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent
	Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 341	* Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service Chapter 24 – 5/8
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  **Chapter 630 – 5/8**
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 454	Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 490	Human Services – Youth Services Bureaus – Funding  House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled

Griffith,	Melony, Senator, District 25 (continued)
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 499	* Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises Chapter 195 – 5/8
SB 501	* Maryland Loan Assistance Repayment Program for Physicians and Physician Assistants – Administration and Funding Chapter 403 – 5/8
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8**
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles ${\it Chapter~474}$ – $5/8$
SB 537	General Assembly – Legislative Newsletters – Publication Expenses and Links to Social Media Accounts <i>Chapter 563</i> – 5/8
SB 577	Income Tax – Theatrical Production Tax Credit  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 587	* State Police Retirement System and Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System – Member Contributions Chapter 266 – 5/8
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 608	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 610	Community Colleges – Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8*

Griffith, N	Ielony,	Senator,	District 25	(continued)
-------------	---------	----------	-------------	-------------

- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 693 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  \*Chapter 576 5/8\*
- SB 715 Housing and Community Development Affordable Housing Development Credit Program

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Eligibility

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 718 \* Income Tax Film Production Activity Tax Credit Alterations Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Calculation and Refundability

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 779 \* Commission on Minority— and Women—Owned Small Business Participation in State Procurement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- **SB 780** \* Labor and Employment Economic Stabilization Act Revisions *Chapter 407 – 5/8*
- SB 934 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 949 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 987 Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 *Chapter 590 – 5/8*

3/12 at 1:00 p.m.

- SB 1028 Balancing the State Budget

  Chapter 645 5/8
- SB 1033 Task Force to Study the Feasibility of a Bowie State University Law School
  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
- SB 1043 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

Guzzone	e, Guy, Senator, District 13
SB 4	Expansion of Commercial Gaming – Sports and Event Wagering Referendum and Minority Business Enterprise Disparity Study *Chapter 492 – 5/8*
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established  *Chapter 162 – 5/8*
SB 171	* Motor Carriers and For-Hire Driving Services – Nonprofit Organizations and Volunteer Drivers **Chapter 65 – 5/8
SB 184	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – $5/7$
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal  *Chapter 76 – 5/8*
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 299	Department of General Services – Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled

Guzzone	e, Guy, Senator, District 13 (continued)
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 335	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –  2/17
SB 336	* Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Catastrophe Savings Accounts Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 390	Election Law – Candidate Defeated in Primary Election – Write–In Candidacy in General Election Prohibited  *Chapter 552 – 5/8*
SB 391	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 225 – 5/8
SB 393	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)
SB 442	Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.  Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 447	* Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical * Chapter 555 – 5/8

Guzzone	, Guy, Senator, District 13 (continued)
SB 448	* Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 449	* Labor and Employment – Direct Care Workforce Innovation Program  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/16 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 452	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – 5/7
SB 453	Maryland Department of Health – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 454	Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 455	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment ${\it Chapter~248-5/8}$
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 465	* Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 499	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 195 – 5/8*
SB 504	Office of the Attorney General – Special Education Ombudsman *Chapter 562 – 5/8*
SB 523	* Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  **Chapter 641 – 5/8*
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>

Guzzone	e, Guy, Senator, District 13 (continued)
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment
	Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 574	Baltimore City – District Court – Jobs Court Pilot Program  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 577	* Income Tax – Theatrical Production Tax Credit  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 592	State-Funded Construction and Major Renovation Projects – Solar Panels – Requirement  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) Chapter 625 – 5/8
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 608	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 610	Community Colleges – Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 613	Public Financing Act – Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)  Senate: Favorable with Amendments Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16
SB 625	Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 485 – 5/8*
SB 639	* State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation **Chapter 572 – 5/8
SB 640	* Maryland School for the Blind – Board of Directors – Reappointments ${\it Chapter~316}$ – 5/8
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)

Guzzone	, Guy, Senator, District 13 (continued)
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 693	* State Personnel – Maryland Department of Health – Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements  **Chapter 576 – 5/8*
SB 694	* Corporate Income Tax – Single Sales Factor Apportionment Exemption – Worldwide Headquartered Company Election Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8**
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings - 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 715	* Housing and Community Development – Affordable Housing Development Credit Program  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 716	Maryland Council on Health in All Policies – Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 735	Criminal Law – Sodomy – Repeal  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 775	* Income Tax – Energy Storage Tax Credit – Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 796	* Developmental Disabilities Administration – Program Changes and Required Reports Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 885	Motor Vehicle Administration – Voluntary Developmental Disability

Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)

Guzzone	, Guy, Senator, District 13 (continued)
SB 927	Public Ethics – Lobbyists – Registration and Disclosure Requirements  Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental  Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 977	Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Funding for Small Business Insurance Subsidies and Outreach Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 978	Historic Revitalization Tax Credit – Transferability, Funding, and Extension (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 985	Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund – Establishment Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 987	* Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 **Chapter 590 – 5/8
SB 1028	Balancing the State Budget  *Chapter 645 - 5/8*
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  *Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8**
SJ 2	United States Constitution – Amendments Convention – Democracy Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SJ 3	* Natural Resources – Fishing – Wild–Caught Blue Catfish House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/12 (3/9)
Hayes, A	ntonio L., Senator, District 40
SB 27	* Higher Education – Policy on Student Concerns About Athletic Programs and Activities – Short Title Chapter 502 – 5/8
SB 62	* Labor and Employment – Secure Maryland Wage Act Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 63	* Baltimore City – Property Tax Credit for Newly Constructed Dwellings – Reauthorization and Modification

 $\bf SB~69$  \* Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Class A, A–2, and A–7 Licenses – Surveillance System  $\bf \it Chapter~510-5/8$ 

**Chapter 509** – 5/8

Hayes, A	Antonio L., Senator, District 40 (continued)
SB 88	* Abandoned Property in Possession of a Museum  **Chapter 29 – 5/8
SB 124	Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies  *Chapter 104 – 5/8*
SB 159	* Baltimore City Community College – Procurement Authority House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 2/28
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8*
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion  Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 232	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 233	Business Regulation – Flavored Tobacco Products – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 310	* Baltimore City – 2020 General Election – Early Voting Centers <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*

00	Sponsor fluex of Froposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Hayes, A	Antonio L., Senator, District 40 (continued)
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 388	Circuit Courts and District Court of Maryland Employees – Collective Bargaining  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 407	Office of the Attorney General – Senior and Vulnerable Adult Asset Recovery Unit Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 413	Income Tax Credit – Individuals Working in STEM Fields – Student Loan Payments  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 425	Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution  *Chapter 184 – 5/8*
SB 440	* Pharmacists – Aids for the Cessation of Tobacco Product Use House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 441	* Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List **Chapter 173 – 5/8
SB 442	* Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act)

SB 465 Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations

Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7

House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)

Hayes, A	Antonio L., Senator, District 40 (continued)
SB 483	$\label{eq:condition} \begin{array}{l} Cemeteries-Perpetual\ Care-Distribution\ From\ Perpetual\ Care\ Trust\\ Fund \end{array}$
	Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 492	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – State Law Enforcement Officers House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 499	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 195 – 5/8*
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 513	Criminal Procedure – Conditions of Pretrial Release – Home Detention Monitoring  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 519	Public Health – Behavioral Health Programs and Health Care Facilities – Safety and Community Relations Plans  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 521	Behavioral Health – Opioid Treatment Services Programs – Medical Director  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 522	Behavioral Health Programs – Licensing and Fees  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8**
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles ${\it Chapter~474}$ – $5/8$
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 539	* Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  *Chapter 625 – 5/8*

Hayes, A	ntonio L., Senator, District 40 (continued)
SB 624	Health – Mobile Response and Stabilization System for Children and Families in Maryland – Study  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15
SB 625	(3/12) Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More
SD 020	Puppy— and Kitten—Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 626	Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements  *Chapter 485 – 5/8**
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation <i>Chapter 572</i> – 5/8
SB 642	Home—and Community—Based Waiver Services – Study and Task Force House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 658	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8**
SB 676	Public Service Commission – Public Utility Regulation Fund – Cap  Chapter 55 – 5/8
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 687	Criminal Procedure – Expungement of Conviction – Driving While Privilege Is Canceled, Suspended, Refused, or Revoked House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 714	Baltimore City – Orphans' Court Judges – Compensation  *Chapter 221 – 5/8*

Hayes, A	ntonio L., Senator, District 40 (continued)
SB 717	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 725	Maryland Department of Health – Public Health Outreach Programs – Cognitive Impairment, Alzheimer's Disease, and Other Types of Dementia  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 733	Public Health – Care of Medically Fragile Individuals (Channing's Law) Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 797	Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 803	Public Ethics – Legislative Unit – Definition  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 806	* Real Property – Redemption or Extinguishment of Ground Rents $Chapter\ 442-5/8$
SB 827	State Personnel – Employee Compensation – Overtime Pay Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 830	Education – Alternative Schools – Reporting Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 850	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 856	Higher Education – Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Comparability and Competitiveness  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn – 2/18
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 889	Adjudicatory Hearings – Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 907	Public Safety – Crime Plan and Law Enforcement Councils (Maryland State Crime Plan)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7

# Hayes, Antonio L., Senator, District 40 (continued)

- SB 929 \* Public Safety Baltimore City P.R.O.T.E.C.T. (Public Resources Organizing to End Crime Together) Program

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 931 \* Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance Specialty Drugs Definition

  \*\*Chapter 615 5/8\*
- \* Public Safety DNA Collection Criminal Offenses Relating to Firearms

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn 2/17
- SB 933 \* State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 934 \* Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 935 \* Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages West North Avenue Corridor Restrictions

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/13 (3/10)
- \* Election Administration Duties of State Administrator, Local Boards of Elections, and Election Directors and Cybersecurity Requirements

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled
- SB 937 \* Baltimore City Cigarettes, Other Tobacco Products, and Electronic Smoking Devices Local Laws Authorization

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 938 \* Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*\*Chapter 489 5/8\*\*
- **SB 939** \* Financial Institutions Check Cashing Services Registration and Dissemination of Information

  \*\*Chapter 444 5/8\*
- SB 940 \* Health Services Initiative Vision Care for Low–Income Children

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled
- SB 941 \* Motor Fuel Tax Claims for Refund *House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled*
- \* Baltimore City Police Officers Warrantless Arrests

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

  2/17
- SB 943 \* Labor and Employment Health Care Facilities Workplace Safety (Safe Care Act)

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/16 (3/12)

Hayes, A	ntonio L., Senator, District 40 (continued)
SB 944	* Hospitals – Care of Infants After Discharge Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/14
SB 945	* Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Liquor Store Cameras  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/13
SB 946	* Housing and Community Development – Neighborhood Revitalization – Passive House Pilot Program  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 968	Baltimore City – Imitation Firearms – Prohibition Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 978	Historic Revitalization Tax Credit – Transferability, Funding, and Extension (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 987	Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 ${\it Chapter~590-5/8}$
SB 1041	* Child Abuse and Neglect – Disclosure of Identifying Information Senate: Unfavorable Report by Senate Rules; Withdrawn – 2/24
SB 1043	Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1047	Office of the Attorney General – Firearm Crime, Injuries, Fatalities, and Crime Firearms – Study  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8
SJ 5	Congressional Action – Surprise Billing – Air Ambulance House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/6 (3/5)
Hershey	, Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36
SB 13	* Chesapeake Bay Bridge – Reconstruction Advisory Group  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
SB 28	Solid Waste Management - Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the

House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/12 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Assessment Applicability and

State-Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

Atmosphere

**Chapter 104 – 5/8** 

**SB 124** 

Hershey, S	Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36 (continued)
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)
SB 142	House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.  Natural Resources – Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund – Revisions  Chapter 536 – 5/8
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14</i>
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 195	Automobile Insurance – Usage–Based Insurance <i>Chapter 145 – 5/8</i>
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal  *Chapter 76 – 5/8*
SB 252	Chesapeake Bay Bridge Crossing – Affected Counties – Infrastructure Funding  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 265	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – $2/6$ at $1:00$ p.m.

Hershey,	Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36 (continued)
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*

Hershey	y, Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36 (continued)
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**
SB 397	* Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax – Exemptions – Data Centers Chapter 640 – 5/8
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List  *Chapter 173 – 5/8*
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage  *Chapter 560 – 5/8*
SB 477	Public Health – Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program – Revisions  *Chapter 479 – 5/8*
SB 483	Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 501	Maryland Loan Assistance Repayment Program for Physicians and Physician Assistants – Administration and Funding <i>Chapter 403 – 5/8</i>
SB 502	* Telehealth – Mental Health and Chronic Condition Management Services – Coverage and Pilot Program Chapter 18 – 4/3
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28</i>

Hershey	, Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36 (continued)
SB 509	Criminal Law - Crimes Against Property - Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn - 2/17
SB 510	Natural Resources – Commercial Fishing – Use of Haul Seines *Chapter 465 – 5/8*
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 537	General Assembly – Legislative Newsletters – Publication Expenses and Links to Social Media Accounts *Chapter 563 – 5/8*
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 540	* Member–Regulated Cooperatives – Establishment (Rural Broadband for the Eastern Shore Act of 2020) Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) Chapter 625 – 5/8
SB 625	Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 626	Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements  *Chapter 485 – 5/8**
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8*
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 792	* Kent County Alcohol Act of 2020 **Chapter 323 – 5/8
SB 793	* Natural Resources – Limited Fishing Guide License – Propulsion of Boats and Vessels **Chapter 431 – 5/8

# Hershey, Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36 (continued)

- \* County Boards of Education Establishing Regional Career and Technical Education Schools Authority

  \*\*Chapter 583 5/8\*
- SB 840 \* Environment Expanded Polystyrene Food Service Products Definition

  \*\*Chapter 472 5/8\*
- SB 842 \* Vehicle Laws Digital Registration Plates Prohibited Acts Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 873 Health Facilities Hospitals Medical Debt Protection Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/6
- SB 875 Hospitals Financial Assistance Policies and Bill Collections Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 877 Underground Facilities Damage Prevention Revision Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 878 Worcester County Special Event Zones Prohibitions  $Chapter\ 623 5/8$
- SB 890 \* Clean Energy Attribute Credits and Procurement Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 891 \* Environment Solar Panel Stewardship Programs

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 906 Labor and Employment Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Seasonal Temporary Workers

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 3/14
- SB 938 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*Chapter 489 5/8\*\*
- SB 954 \* Property Tax Solar Energy Systems
  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 955 \* Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- \*State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program –
  Participation County, Municipal Corporation, or County Board
  Retirees

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn –
- SB 975 \* Governmental Entities Authorization to Bank With Credit Unions Senate: Hearing Finance 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 994 Department of Labor Electricians State Licensing Workgroup

  \*Chapter 591 5/8\*

Hershey	, Stephen S., Jr., Senator, District 36 (continued)
SB 1078	Public Safety – Emergency Powers of the Governor – Violent Crime Crisis
	Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
SJ 3	Natural Resources – Fishing – Wild–Caught Blue Catfish House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/12 (3/9)
SJ 5	Congressional Action – Surprise Billing – Air Ambulance House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/6 (3/5)
Hester, l	Katie Fry, Senator, District 9
SB 5	* Public Safety – Maryland Cyber Reserve – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
SB 10	General Assembly – Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 25	Hunting and Fishing Licenses – Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
SB 28	Solid Waste Management – Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/12
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established  *Chapter 162 – 5/8*
SB 145	* Election Law – Absentee Voting – References in Public Communications and Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots *Chapter 37 – 5/8
SB 172	* Bay Restoration Fund – Authorized Uses <i>House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/14</i>
SB 173	* Vehicle Laws – Driver's Licenses Confiscated for Real ID Compliance – Issuance and Display of Recall Notice  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
SB 184	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) <i>Chapter 127 – 5/8</i>
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8**

Hester,	Katie Fry, Senator, District 9 (continued)
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 286	* Crimes Against Animals – Interference With Livestock Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8*
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 334	Health Insurance – Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder Benefits – Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and Data Chapter 212 – 5/8
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 351	Agriculture – Farmers Markets – Advertising, Labeling, and Enforcement (Farmers Market Integrity Act)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/3
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 369	Workgroup to Study Maryland's Emerging Digital Economy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 398	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Hester, 1	Katie Fry, Senator, District 9 (continued)
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings — Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 403	Labor and Employment – Maryland Wage and Hour Law – Agricultural Stands, Retail Farms, and Farmers' Markets  House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/10 (3/7)
SB 404	Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Verification  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 470	* Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in Rating Policies Chapter 558 – 5/8
SB 471	* Condominiums – Disclosures to Unit Owners and Prohibited Provisions in Instruments by Developers (Sunset Island Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 505	Crimes Against Animals – Interference With Equines  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8**
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474</i> – 5/8

Hester,	Katie Fry, Senator, District 9 (continued)
SB 554	Crimes – Mitigation – Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 562	Public Schools – Flexible Instructional Days – Policy Requirements Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 564	Education – High School Graduation Requirements – Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth Chapter 565 – 5/8
SB 565	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 575	* State Department of Education – Early Literacy and Dyslexia Practices – Guidance and Assistance  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 591	Criminal Procedure – Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 592	State-Funded Construction and Major Renovation Projects – Solar Panels – Requirement  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 597	Agriculture – Cost–Sharing Program – Fixed Natural Filter Practices  *Chapter 305 – 5/8*
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485} - 5/8$
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right-to-Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 644	Income Tax Checkoff – The Blueprint for Maryland's Future Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 720	* Regulations Affecting Small Businesses – Certification of Comparable Local Regulation  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 721	* Emergency Management – Chief Resilience Officer – Appointment and Duties House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00

p.m.

SB 722 \* Clean Energy Loan Program – Environmental Remediation and Resiliency Projects

House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/12 (3/9)

- SB 723 \* Consumer Protection Right to Repair Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 724 \* State Personnel Information Technology and Cybersecurity Qualifications Established (Maryland State IT Hiring Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 779 Commission on Minority— and Women—Owned Small Business Participation in State Procurement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 795 Youth Apprenticeship 2.0 Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 872 Health Insurance Consumer Protections

  \*Chapter 621 5/8\*
- \* Public Schools Mathematics Credit Computer Science or Computer Programming Course

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Health Cyber Safety Handbook Handbook Development and Publication

  \* House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 894 \* County Boards of Education Computer Science Courses Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at  $1:00 \ p.m.$
- SB 895 \* Maryland Technology Internship Program Units of State Government Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 896 \* Commission on Student Behavioral Health and Mental Health Treatment

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 897 \* Maryland Department of Health Residential Service Agencies Training Requirements

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 926 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Hester, Katie Fry, Senator, District 9 (continued)

- SB 959 Public Health Demonstration Program and Developmental Disabilities Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 977 \* Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Funding for Small Business Insurance Subsidies and Outreach

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Transferability, Funding, and Extension (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 979 \* Income Tax Credit Value–Added Processing Expenses

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Industrial Partnerships Sustainable Materials Management Program Established

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs canceled
- \* Education Maryland Data Analysis and Accountability Program Established

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Department of General Services State Innovation Program and Fund Establishment

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 985 \* Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
- SB 986 \* Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1019 \* Public Schools Special Education Classrooms Use of Video Recording Devices Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/13
- SB 1020 \* Property Tax Credit Public Safety Officer Volunteer Auxiliary and Volunteer Reserve Police Officers

  Senate: Rereferred to Budget and Taxation 3/2 (2/28)
- SB 1035 \* Hemp Farming Program Expansion Processing Hemp Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1036 \* Maryland Emergency Management Agency Cybersecurity Coordination and Operations Office – Establishment House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/17 (3/14)

	Hester, Katie	Fry, Senator,	District 9	(continued)
--	---------------	---------------	------------	-------------

- SB 1044 \* State Government Prevention of Genocide and Crimes Against Humanity and the Commission on Genocide Prevention Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/19
- SB 1049 \* Cybersecurity Talent Pipeline Management Program
  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/20
- SB 1070 \* Economic and Community Development Tax Credit for Catalytic Projects

  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/28
- SJ 3 Natural Resources Fishing Wild–Caught Blue Catfish

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/12
  (3/9)

#### Hettleman, Shelly, Senator, District 11

- SB 234 Vehicle Laws Suspension of Driver's License or Registration Unpaid Citations or Judgments

  \*Chapter 150 5/8\*
- SB 305 Public Safety Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence Chapter 547 – 5/8
- SB 406 Criminal Procedure Sexual Assault Evidence Kits Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification

  Chapter 205 5/8
- SB 446 Institutions of Postsecondary Education Disorderly School Closures  ${\it Chapter~554-5/8}$
- SB 531 Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 474 – 5/8*
- SB 534 Courts Discovery In–Custody Witness Testimony

  \*Chapter 281 5/8\*
- SB 586 Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers Request to Intervene

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- SB 606 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)

  Chapter 368 5/8
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 633 Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Training Requirements Hate Crimes

  \*Chapter 238 5/8\*
- SB 646 Public Safety Access to Firearms Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/17 (3/14)

SB989

100	Sponsor mach of Proposed Degislation 2020 Session
Hettlem	an, Shelly, Senator, District 11 (continued)
SB 654	* Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance – Premium Increases – Consumer Complaints  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 655	* Capital Projects – High Performance and Green Buildings – Alterations (Green Building Restoration Act)  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/13 (3/10)
SB 807	* Criminal Procedure – Victims of Sexually Assaultive Behavior – Waivers of Rights – Prohibition  **Chapter 584 – 5/8*
SB 845	Higher Education – Maryland Corps Program Fund – Alterations <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 951	Criminal Law – Felony First–Degree Murder – Limitation and Resentencing Procedure  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 960	* State Retirement and Pension System – Membership and Benefits **Chapter 588 – 5/8
SB 961	* Sexual Harassment Prevention Training – Designated Coordinator – University System of Maryland **Chapter 169 – 5/8
SB 962	* Community Parks and Playgrounds Program – Baltimore County and Howard County – Expansion Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 2/24
SB 963	* Maryland Office of the Inspector General for Health Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 964	* Agriculture – Hemp Research and Production – Prohibitions  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/10
SB 965	* Day Care Centers for the Elderly and Day Care Centers for Adults – Reimbursement Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 966	* Health Facilities – Assisted Living Programs – Referrals and Licenses **Chapter 589 – 5/8
SB 988	* Health Insurance – In Vitro Fertilization – Revisions  **Chapter 325 – 5/8**

\* Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act)

House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)

## Hettleman, Shelly, Senator, District 11 (continued)

- SB 990 \* Public Health Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services
  Program
  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1006 Child Support Suspension of Payments and Arrears for Incarcerated Obligors Modifications

  \*Chapter 122 5/8\*\*
- SB 1042 \* Civil Actions Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.

## Hough, Michael J., Senator, District 4

- SB 10 General Assembly Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office

  House: Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- SB 35 \* Crimes Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- SB 36 \* Correctional Services Eligibility for Parole Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 78 \* Public Schools Student Discipline Regulations Remedial Measures

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs 2/18
- SB 156 Handgun Qualification License Training Requirement Exemption House: First Reading Judiciary 2/14
- SB 178 \* Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and Dealers Prices Listed on Dealer Websites

  \* House: First Reading Economic Matters 2/19
- SB 179 \* Firearms Right to Purchase, Possess, and Carry Use of Medical Cannabis

  House: First Reading Judiciary 2/17
- SB 197 \* Correctional Facilities Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer Homeland Security Notification

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 198 \* Public Safety Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun Qualifications

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 211 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 214 Frederick County Alcoholic Beverages Weinberg Center License

  \*Chapter 81 5/8\*
- SB 215 Frederick County Alcoholic Beverages Repeal of Quota for Class B Licenses Chapter 79 – 5/8

Hough,	Michael J., Senator, District 4 (continued)
SB 237	* Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 264	Frederick County – Elderly or Disabled Renters – Grants
SD 204	<b>Chapter 179</b> – 5/8
SB 290	Criminal Procedure – Forfeiture of Firearms – Sale to Dealer Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 295	* Agriculture – Cost–Sharing Program – Sale of Harvested Cover Crops  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 296	* Family Law – Preventing or Interfering With Report of Suspected Sexual Abuse of a Child – Statute of Limitations House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 297	* Administrative Procedure Act – Dispositions and Summary Suspensions – Time Periods  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 316	* Frederick County Board of Education – Vacancies  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 317	* Frederick County – Career Exploration and Development Activities – Coffee  Senate: Senate Requests House Recede – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 321	Policing Authority – Comptroller's Office and Alcohol and Tobacco Commission
SB 327	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20  * Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 330	Civil Actions – Defenses – Fireman's Rule Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**
SB 349	Property Tax Exemption – Disabled Veterans  House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)

Hough, I	Michael J., Senator, District 4 (continued)
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act) <i>Chapter 203</i> – 5/8
SB 406	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification Chapter 205 – 5/8
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans $Chapter\ 630 - 5/8$
SB 450	Maryland Department of Health – Biosafety Level 3 Laboratories in Frederick County  *Chapter 263 – 5/8*
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 495	Bay Restoration Fund – Use of Funds – Municipal Wastewater Facilities House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/21
SB 505	* Crimes Against Animals – Interference With Equines House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 506	* Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28</i>
SB 509	Criminal Law - Crimes Against Property - Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn - 2/17
SB 516	Correctional Services – Murder – Diminution Credits (Geraldine's Law) Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 550	Constitutional Amendment – Civil Jury Trials  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 551	Courts – Civil Jury Trials – Amount in Controversy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 559	* Frederick County – Solar Energy – Municipal Electric Utilities Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	* Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 586	Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers – Request to Intervene  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled

## Hough, Michael J., Senator, District 4 (continued)

- SB 612 \* Frederick County Alcoholic Beverages Cinema/Theater License Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*
- SB 672 Criminal Law Theft of a Handgun

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- **SB 744** \* Frederick County Board of Education Compensation Chapter 364 5/8
- SB 745 \* Criminal Organizations Penalties and Procedure

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/16 (3/12)
- SB 768 Health Health and Wellness Standards Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 880 Firearms Dealer's License and Handgun Permit Notice of Expiration Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 925 Criminal Law Dangerous and Potentially Dangerous Dogs Classification and Requirements

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 1059 Criminal Procedure Restitution Trauma–Informed Restorative Justice Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/24
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

# Jennings, J. B., Senator, District 7

- SB 124 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

  \*Chapter 104 5/8\*\*
- SB 137 Harford County State's Attorney's Office and Child Support Administration – Transfer of Personnel Chapter 197 – 5/8
- SB 138 Harford County Service of Process Detention Center Employees

  \*Chapter 261 5/8\*
- SB 142 Natural Resources Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund Revisions

  \*Chapter 536 5/8\*\*
- SB 156 Handgun Qualification License Training Requirement Exemption House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14

Member	s of the Senate
Jenning	s, J. B., Senator, District 7 (continued)
SB 185	* Sales and Use Tax Exemption — Qualified Opportunity Zones in Baltimore County and Target Redevelopment Areas in Washington County Chapter 639 – 5/8
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 203	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal  *Chapter 76 – 5/8*
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
$SB\ 272$	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy - Annual Report -

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m. Crimes - Firearms - Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms SB 273 Offender Act of 2020)

Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.

SB 347

Jennings	s, J. B., Senator, District 7 (continued)
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
	Senate. Hearing Education, Hearin, and Emotronmental Affairs – $2/13$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8**
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications $Chapter\ 181-5/8$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.

Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers

**Chapter 346** – 5/8

Jenning	s, J. B., Senator, District 7 (continued)	
SB 351	Agriculture – Farmers Markets – Advertising, Labeling, and Enforcement (Farmers Market Integrity Act)	
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/3	
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*	
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*	
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List <i>Chapter 173</i> – 5/8	
SB 459	* Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.	
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage <i>Chapter 560</i> – 5/8	
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.	
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.	
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28	
SB 509	Ţ,	
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.	
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4	
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.	
SB 557	Maryland Transportation Authority – Vehicle Not Using Bridge – No Toll Payment Required Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.	

## Jennings, J. B., Senator, District 7 (continued)

SB 604 Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)

**Chapter 625** – 5/8

- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 632 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)

  Chapter 366 5/8
- \* Maryland Revised Uniform Law on Notarial Acts Requirements for Appointment as a Notary Public Alterations

  \*\*Chapter 571 5/8\*
- SB 661 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing

  \*Chapter 344 5/8\*\*
- SB 672 Criminal Law Theft of a Handgun

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 723 Consumer Protection Right to Repair Senate: Hearing Finance 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 757 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 831 \* Labor and Employment Wage Payment and Collection General Contractor Liability Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/14
- SB 832 \* Procurement Major Information Technology Development Projects

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 871 \* Mail Order and Specialty Drugs Physician Dispensing Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 938 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*Chapter 489 5/8\*\*

#### Jennings, J. B., Senator, District 7 (continued)

- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1021 \* Baltimore County Motorcycles Sunday Sales
  - Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/13
- SB 1072 \* Home Inspectors Reports Home Energy Score Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

#### Kagan, Cheryl C., Senator, District 17

- SB 21 \* Alcoholic Beverages Manufacturer's Licenses Requirements for Food Sales
  - Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn - 1/27
- SB 33 \* Election Law Voting by Absentee Ballot Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots
  - House: Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- \* Consumer Protection Scanning or Swiping Identification Cards and Driver's Licenses Prohibition

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance 2/6
- \*\* Commission to Advance Next Generation 9–1–1 Across Maryland Extension and Alteration

  \*\*Chapter 506 5/8\*
- SB 56 \* Election Law Petitions and Ballot Questions Plain Language Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means - canceled
- **SB 61** \* Public Safety 9–1–1 Fees Audits *Chapter 605* – 5/8
- SB 89 \* State Board of Elections Certification of Voting Systems Standards

  Senate: Rereferred to Budget and Taxation 2/11
- SB 91 \* Election Law Individuals Released From Correctional Facilities Voter Registration

  House: First Reading Ways and Means 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 160 \* Financial Institutions Security Questions and Measures Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  \*Chapter 22 5/8\*
- SB 193 \* Public Information Act Denial of Part of a Public Record Investigations by Inspectors General

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 2/21
- SB 202 \* Public Ethics Executive Branch Lobbying by Former Secretaries of Principal Departments (Shut the Revolving Door Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation canceled

Kagan, (	Cheryl C., Senator, District 17 (continued)
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) <i>Chapter 127</i> – 5/8
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8**
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – 5/7
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –  3/18
SB 220	* Gas Price Gouging Act Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 3/5
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion  Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 258	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Electric Retractable Room Partitions – Operation Requirements  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act) *Chapter 546 – 5/8*

Kagan,	Cheryl C., Senator, District 17 (continued)
SB 299	Department of General Services – Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8*
SB 308	* Economic Development – Maryland Technology Development Corporation – Chief Executive Officer Senate: Hearing Finance – canceled
SB 309	* Drugged Driving – Oral Fluid Tests – Pilot Program <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/18 (3/15)</i>
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 315	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 345	* Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 362	* Election Law – Absentee Ballots – Timing of Canvass  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 363	* State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act) *Chapter 203 – 5/8
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 388	Circuit Courts and District Court of Maryland Employees – Collective Bargaining  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	* State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Kagan,	Cheryl C., Senator, District 17 (continued)
SB 401	* Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 402	* Health Care Practitioners – Telehealth and Shortage **Chapter 16 – 4/3
SB 420	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 277 – 5/8*
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 445	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools  - Instructional Spending - Requirements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn - 2/24
SB 446	Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures  *Chapter 554 – 5/8**
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization <i>Chapter 236</i> – 5/8
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 481	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 535	* Public Information Act – Denial of Part of a Public Record – Victims and Witnesses House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/28
SB 536	* Divorce and Annulment – Removal of Barriers to Remarriage Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448 – 5/8</i>
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources

Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

**SB 713** 

1,10111001	
Kagan,	Cheryl C., Senator, District 17 (continued)
SB 588	* State Government – Protection of Personally Identifiable Information – University System of Maryland  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 590	* Public Information Act – Revisions  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 597	Agriculture – Cost–Sharing Program – Fixed Natural Filter Practices  *Chapter 305 – 5/8**
SB 628	* Utilities – Surviving Spouse of Account Holder – Protections  **Chapter 570 – 5/8**
SB 629	* Natural Resources – SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act) Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	* Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485-5/8}$
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)  *Chapter 366 – 5/8*
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 663	State Board of Dental Examiners – Dental Specialization – Requirements  *Chapter 574 – 5/8*
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8*
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Mover Act)

SB 718 Income Tax – Film Production Activity Tax Credit – Alterations Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

Paint Affected Properties

**Chapter 255** – 5/8

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.

Opportunity Zone Enhancement Program - Eligibility - Lead-Based

- SB 719 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Calculation and Refundability
  - Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 720 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 837 \* Criminal Law Public Safety Interference With Agencies and Services Prohibitions

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 838 \* Public Safety -9-1-1 Emergency Telephone System Chapter 376-5/8
- SB 850 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- **SB 851** \* Human Services Department of Disabilities Accessibility Programs *Chapter 586* – 5/8
- SB 872 Health Insurance Consumer Protections  $Chapter\ 621 5/8$

2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

- SB 926 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act
  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
- SB 936 Election Administration Duties of State Administrator, Local Boards of Elections, and Election Directors and Cybersecurity Requirements Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs canceled
- SB 975 Governmental Entities Authorization to Bank With Credit Unions Senate: Hearing Finance 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 977 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Funding for Small Business Insurance Subsidies and Outreach
  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Kelley, Delores G., Senator, District 10

- SB 54 Electronic Smoking Devices Added Flavoring Prohibition on Shipping, Import, or Sale

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 2/17
- SB 124 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

  \*Chapter 104 5/8\*\*
- \* Home Builder Guaranty Fund Award Limitations Revisions
  \*\*Chapter 59 5/8

Kelley,	Delores G., Senator, District 10 (continued)
SB 165	* Insurance — Industry Automobile Insurance Association — Board of Directors  **Chapter 61 – 5/8*
SB 166	* Drugs and Devices – Electronic Prescriptions – Controlled Dangerous Substances Chapter 229 – 5/8
SB 167	* Insurance – Credit for Reinsurance Model Law – Revisions  **Chapter 101 – 5/8*
SB 168	* Electricity – Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Qualifying Biomass Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 3/13
SB 186	* Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act – Revisions **Chapter 74 – 5/8
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) *Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 216	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –  3/18
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8*
SB 233	Business Regulation – Flavored Tobacco Products – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 234	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 150 – 5/8
SB 247	Baltimore County – Nuisance Actions – Community Association Standing House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.

Kelley,	Delores G., Senator, District 10 (continued)
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 333	* Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 348	* Public Ethics – Officials and Lobbyists – Reporting of Ceremonial Gifts and Awards of Insignificant Monetary Value Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 398	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 415	Circuit Court Judges – Election  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 425	Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution $Chapter\ 184-5/8$
SB 434	Labor and Employment – Occupational Safety and Health – Heat Stress Standards  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List Chapter 173 – 5/8
SB 444	* State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators – Board Membership Chapter 280 – 5/8
SB 449	Labor and Employment – Direct Care Workforce Innovation Program House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/16 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 453	Maryland Department of Health – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 454	Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders

- Coverage

**Chapter 560** – 5/8

Kelley,	Delores G., Senator, District 10 (continued)
SB 479	* Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 480	* State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators – Renaming and Licensure of Assisted Living Managers  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 511	* Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 519	Public Health – Behavioral Health Programs and Health Care Facilities – Safety and Community Relations Plans  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 521	Behavioral Health – Opioid Treatment Services Programs – Medical Director  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  Chapter 117 – 5/8
SB 538	* Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 596	* Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements  *Chapter 485 – 5/8**
SB 632	* Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 642	* Home—and Community—Based Waiver Services — Study and Task Force House: First Reading Health and Government Operations — 3/16 (3/12)
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 658	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.

Kelley, I	Delores G., Senator, District 10 (continued)
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8*
SB 662	State Child Welfare System – Reporting  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 676	* Public Service Commission – Public Utility Regulation Fund – Cap **Chapter 55 – 5/8
SB 681	Electricity Suppliers and Gas Suppliers – Consumer Protections Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 685	Electricity and Gas – Energy Suppliers – Assisted Customers <i>House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/16 (3/12)</i>
SB 686	Residential Electricity and Gas Supply Billing Information – Reports Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 3/13
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 716	Maryland Council on Health in All Policies – Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 774	* Health Services Cost Review Commission – Community Benefits – Reporting  **Chapter 437 – 5/8*
SB 776	* Health Insurance, Health Care Facilities, and Providers – Balance Billing – Limitations Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/2
SB 797	* Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 798	* Education – Juvenile Services Education System – Establishment, Powers, and Duties Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 856	Higher Education – Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Comparability and Competitiveness  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn – 2/18
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**

## Kelley, Delores G., Senator, District 10 (continued)

- SB 879 \* Public Health Maryland Infant Lifetime Care Trust Funded by HSCRC and Maryland Patient Safety Center Duties

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 887 Electric Generation Transition From Fossil Fuels Carbon Dioxide Emissions Rate and Transition Account Senate: Hearing Finance 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 927 Public Ethics Lobbyists Registration and Disclosure Requirements

  Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental

  Affairs 3/16 (3/11)
- SB 938 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*Chapter 489 5/8\*\*
- SB 1043 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1062 \* Maryland Department of Health Birth Registration Gestational Carriers

  House: First Reading Judiciary and Health and Government

  Operations 3/16 (3/12)
- SJ 2 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Democracy Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SJ 5 \* Congressional Action Surprise Billing Air Ambulance

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/6
  (3/5)

#### King, Nancy J., Senator, District 39

- SB 4 Expansion of Commercial Gaming Sports and Event Wagering Referendum and Minority Business Enterprise Disparity Study \*Chapter 492 – 5/8\*
- SB 121 Sales and Use Tax Aircraft Parts and Equipment Exemption \*Chapter 638 – 5/8\*
- SB 206 Criminal Procedure Motion to Vacate Judgment Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)

  Chapter 127 5/8
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 211 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 212 Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation Chapter 120 – 5/8

King, Na	ancy J., Senator, District 39 (continued)
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –  3/18
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8**
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act) *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 325	* Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 326	* State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations *Chapter 273 – 5/8
SB 335	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 388	Circuit Courts and District Court of Maryland Employees – Collective Bargaining  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 390	Election Law – Candidate Defeated in Primary Election – Write–In Candidacy in General Election Prohibited  *Chapter 552 – 5/8*

King, Na	ancy J., Senator, District 39 (continued)
SB 391	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 225 – 5/8
SB 393	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming House: First Reading Judiciary – $3/13$ (3/10)
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8**
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 452	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 466	* Public Libraries – State Library Resource Center – Funding <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/10 (3/7)</i>
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 490	Human Services – Youth Services Bureaus – Funding <i>House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled</i>
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*

King, Na	ancy J., Senator, District 39 (continued)
SB 537	General Assembly – Legislative Newsletters – Publication Expenses and Links to Social Media Accounts <i>Chapter 563</i> – 5/8
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 552	* Video Lottery Operation License – Renewal  House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 553	* Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center **Chapter 448 – 5/8
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 577	Income Tax – Theatrical Production Tax Credit  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  Chapter 368 – 5/8
SB 607	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  Chapter 253 – 5/8
SB 608	* Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 609	* Higher Education – St. Mary's College of Maryland – Cost–of–Living Adjustment  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 610	* Community Colleges – Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485} - 5/8$
SB 637	* Children – Therapeutic Child Care Program – Funding House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 638	* Maryland Child Tax Credit Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 670	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies –

Determinations

Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

King, Na	ncy J., Senator, District 39 (continued)					
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate					
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7					
SB 689	Unlawful Taking of Oysters From Submerged Land Leases and Water Column Leases – Penalties  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/10					
SB 693	State Personnel – Maryland Department of Health – Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements  *Chapter 576 – 5/8*					
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8*					
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 757	Election Law – Voting Systems – Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 843	Sales and Use Tax – Licensed Caterers – Exemption  *Chapter 644 – 5/8*					
SB 987	Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 ${\it Chapter~590}-5/8$					
SB 990	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 1000	Blueprint for Maryland's Future – Implementation  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  2/17 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 1018	* Child Care Centers – Employee Qualifications – Requirements and Application Review  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.					
SR 1028	Balancing the State Budget					

**Chapter 645** – 5/8

## King, Nancy J., Senator, District 39 (continued)

SB 1065 \* Economic Development – Baltimore Symphony Orchestra – Funding and Reporting

*Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7* 

- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 2 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Democracy Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Klausmeier, Katherine, Senator, District 8

- SB 103 Health Occupations Diagnostic Evaluation and Treatment of Patients Disciplinary Actions (The Patient's Access to Integrative Healthcare Act of 2020)
  - **Chapter 140** 5/8
- SB 124 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

  \*Chapter 104 5/8\*
- SB 155 Consumer Protection Mobile Home Purchasers

  \*Chapter 49 5/8\*\*
- SB 198 Public Safety Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun Qualifications

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 206 Criminal Procedure Motion to Vacate Judgment Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)

  Chapter 127 5/8
- SB 211 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 212 Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation Chapter 120 – 5/8
- SB 217 Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range

  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –

  3/18
- SB 223 Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 231 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties

  \*Chapter 129 5/8\*\*
- SB 232 Procurement Prevailing Wage Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 280 Occupational and Professional Licensing Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements

  \*Chapter 177 5/8\*\*

Klausme	eier, Katherine, Senator, District 8 (continued)					
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**					
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*					
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 391	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements  *Chapter 225 – 5/8**					
SB 398	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7					
SB 407	Office of the Attorney General – Senior and Vulnerable Adult Asset Recovery Unit Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7					
SB 412	Public Safety – Law Enforcement – Veterinary Care of Retired Law Enforcement K–9s Act  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled					
SB 438	* Workers' Compensation Act – Death Benefits – Release of Claim Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 439	* Health Occupations – Morticians and Funeral Directors – Apprenticeships  **Chapter 603 – 5/8*					
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List *Chapter 173 – 5/8*					
SB 465	Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7					
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage  *Chapter 560 – 5/8*					
SB 477	Public Health – Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program – Revisions  *Chapter 479 – 5/8*					

	Klausmeier,	Katherine.	Senator.	District 8 (	(continued)
--	-------------	------------	----------	--------------	-------------

- SB 483 \* Cemeteries Perpetual Care Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 484 \* Health Insurance Provider Panels Coverage for Nonparticipating Providers

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- **SB 485** \* Department of State Police Alternative Workdays *Chapter 275 – 5/8*
- SB 510 Natural Resources Commercial Fishing Use of Haul Seines *Chapter 465 – 5/8*
- SB 511 Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00
  p.m.
- SB 524 Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
- SB 537 General Assembly Legislative Newsletters Publication Expenses and Links to Social Media Accounts

  \*Chapter 563 5/8\*
- SB 538 Public Service Commission Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 541 Mental Health Involuntary Admissions Procedures Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 549 Education Public Schools Seizure Action Plans (Brynleigh Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 592 State–Funded Construction and Major Renovation Projects Solar Panels Requirement

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 604 Public and Nonpublic Schools Medical Cannabis Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)

  Chapter 625 5/8
- SB 615 \* Maryland Senator Edward J. Kasemeyer College Investment Plan State Contributions Alterations

  House: First Reading Appropriations 3/12 (3/10)
- **SB 616** \* Labor and Employment Injured Workers' Insurance Fund Revisions *Chapter 53 – 5/8*

SB 617 \* State Department of Education – Financial Literacy Instruction – Reporting

Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

SB 618 \* Public Safety — Hydraulic Elevator Inspections — Privately Owned Buildings

**Chapter 569** – 5/8

- SB 619 \* Workers' Compensation Fees for Legal Services Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 624 Health Mobile Response and Stabilization System for Children and Families in Maryland Study

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 3/15

  (3/12)
- SB 625 Business Regulation Retail Pet Stores Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)

  House: Second Reading Passed 3/18 (3/16)
- SB 626 Retail Pet Stores Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier Prohibition

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 632 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)

  Chapter 366 5/8
- SB 661 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing

  \*Chapter 344 5/8\*\*
- SB 672 Criminal Law Theft of a Handgun

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 673 \* State Board of Environmental Health Specialists Fees General Fund House: First Reading Appropriations 3/12 (3/9)
- SB 688 \* Commissioner of Labor and Industry Construction Services Stop Work Orders Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 2/27
- SB 689 \* Unlawful Taking of Oysters From Submerged Land Leases and Water Column Leases Penalties

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 3/10
- SB 690 \* Public Health Long–Term Care Planning

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00

  p.m.

### Klausmeier, Katherine, Senator, District 8 (continued)

- SB 691 \* Criminal Law Felony Second Degree Assault Sports Official

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

  2/20
- **SB 692** \* Health Occupations Physical Therapists and Physical Therapist Assistants Qualifications

  \*\*Chapter 575 5/8\*
- SB 693 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  \*Chapter 576 5/8\*
- SB 695 \* Education Comprehensive Health Education Program Skin Cancer Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 696 \* Public Health Substance–Related Disorder Services (Maryland Patient Protection and Treatment Ethics Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 697 \* Insurance Health Care Sharing Ministries

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 2/27
- SB 703 Circuit Court Judges Selection and Tenure

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings 3/11
- SB 720 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 784 \* Workers' Compensation Hernia Claims

  \*\*Chapter 582 5/8
- SB 785 \* Maryland Department of Labor Clean Energy Workforce Account Grants

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 3/5
- SB 786 \* Income Tax Credit for Long–Term Care Premiums

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 787 \* Family Investment Program Temporary Cash Assistance Eligibility House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/17 (3/14)
- SB 795 Youth Apprenticeship 2.0 Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Finance 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 818 \* Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 819 \* Distracted Driving Monitoring Systems Authorization Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 820 \* Public Water Systems Supplier Requirements (Water Quality Accountability Act of 2020)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

**SJ** 1

Klausme	eier, Katherine, Senator, District 8 (continued)
SB 821	* Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Boutique Grower License and Pesticides Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 883	* Business Regulation – Security Systems – Battery–Charged Fences Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 884	* State Prescription Drug Benefits – Retiree Benefits – Revisions Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/20 at 8:30 a.m.
SB 885	Motor Vehicle Administration – Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards – Design and Issuance Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 889	Adjudicatory Hearings – Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 938	Hospitals – Changes in Status – Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement  *Chapter 489 – 5/8**
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 994	Department of Labor – Electricians – State Licensing Workgroup  *Chapter 591 – 5/8*
SB 1031	* Medical Cannabis – Grower, Dispensary, and Processor Agents – Age Requirement Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/17
SB 1032	* Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Hydroelectric Power Senate: Hearing Finance – canceled
SB 1034	Criminal Law – Felony Second Degree Assault – Sports Official Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1039	* Maryland Insurance Commissioner – Hearings – Authority to Delegate Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/16 at 10:00 a.m.
SB 1051	* Public Safety – Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1052	* Criminal Procedure – Registered Sex Offenders – Entry Onto School Property House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 1053	* Baltimore County – Behavioral Health – Hub and Spoke Pilot Program

Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)

2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

Joint Resolution 1-5/8

$\mathbf{Kramer},$	Benjamin F., Senator, District 19
SB 124	Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies *Chapter 104 – 5/8*
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) <i>Chapter 127</i> – 5/8
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – 5/7
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 232	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 407	* Office of the Attorney General – Senior and Vulnerable Adult Asset Recovery Unit Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 408	* Department of Legislative Services – Voting by Mail – Study  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 409	* Financial Institutions – Commissioner of Financial Regulation – Nondepository Special Fund  **Chapter 321 – 5/8*
SB 410	* Electronic Smoking Devices – Flavor Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.

- SB 411 \* Business Regulations Pawnbrokers Interest Rate on Pawn Transactions Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 412 \* Public Safety Law Enforcement Veterinary Care of Retired Law Enforcement K-9s Act

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- SB 413 \* Income Tax Credit Individuals Working in STEM Fields Student Loan Payments

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- \*State Finance and Procurement Chesapeake Bay Watershed States Expenses and Contracts (Quit Polluting My Bay Act of 2020)

  \*Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  \*at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 415 \* Circuit Court Judges Election Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings - 3/11
- SB 423 Maryland Transit Administration Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 440 Pharmacists Aids for the Cessation of Tobacco Product Use

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 3/17

  (3/14)
- SB 441 Mental Health Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List

  \*Chapter 173 5/8\*\*
- SB 466 Public Libraries State Library Resource Center Funding House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/10 (3/7)
- SB 475 Health Insurance Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders Coverage

  Chapter 560 5/8
- SB 478 Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food Procurement Greenhouse Gas Emissions

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 481 State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy Annual Report Crimes of Violence

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- SB 491 \* Regulation of Invasive Plants Bamboo Prohibitions Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/24
- SB 492 \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification State Law Enforcement Officers House: Hearing Ways and Means - canceled

Kramer,	Benjamin F., Senator, District 19 (continued)
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 494	* Health Care Facilities – Dialysis Treatment Services – Training (David Selby Dialysis Parity Act)  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448 – 5/8</i>
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) Chapter 625 – 5/8
SB 623	Health Insurance – Out–of–Pocket Maximums and Cost–Sharing Requirements – Calculation Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 625	* Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020) House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 626	* Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 627	* Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485-5/8}$

Kramer, E	Benjamin	F.,	Senator.	District	19 (	(continued)	)
-----------	----------	-----	----------	----------	------	-------------	---

- SB 632 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)

  \*Chapter 366 5/8\*
- SB 656 \* Utility Regulation Consideration of Climate and Labor

  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and

  Transportation 3/12 (3/9)
- SB 657 \* Income Tax Personal Exemption Disabled Individuals

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 658 \* Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 659 \* Insurance Medicare Supplement Policy Plans Open Enrollment Period Following Birthday

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 660 \* Collective Bargaining Chancellor of the University System of Maryland Negotiations

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 661 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing

  \*Chapter 344 5/8\*\*
- SB 676 Public Service Commission Public Utility Regulation Fund Cap

  \*Chapter 55 5/8\*
- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 693 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  \*Chapter 576 5/8\*
- SB 700 Property Tax Credit Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses

  \*Chapter 642 5/8\*\*
- SB 701 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 803 Public Ethics Legislative Unit Definition

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs 3/6

## Kramer, Benjamin F., Senator, District 19 (continued)

- **SB 911** \* Alcohol and Tobacco Commission Clarifications *Chapter 360* 5/8
- SB 912 \* Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 913 \* Commercial Law Merchant Cash Advance Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 915 \* Maryland Insurance Administration Pharmacy Services Administrative Organizations – Regulation Chapter 398 – 5/8
- SB 938 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*Chapter 489 5/8\*\*
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1011 \* Public Utilities Investor–Owned Utilities Prevailing Wage Senate: Second Reading Passed 3/18 (3/15)
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 2 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Democracy Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

# Lam, Clarence K., Senator, District 12

- SB 10 \* General Assembly Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
- SB 25 Hunting and Fishing Licenses Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation canceled
- SB 28 \* Solid Waste Management Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere

  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation 2/12
- \*Sales and Use Tax Diapers Exemption

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/9 at 2:00 p.m.
- **SB 41** \* Baltimore County Vehicle Height Monitoring Systems *Chapter 504 – 5/8*
- \* Public Buildings Changing Facilities for Adult Diapers

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/16 at 3:00 p.m.
- \* Electronic Smoking Devices Added Flavoring Prohibition on Shipping, Import, or Sale

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 2/17

Standing

Lam, Cla	arence K., Senator, District 12 (continued)
SB 87	* Campaign Finance – Contributions, Expenditures, or Donations by Foreign–Influenced Corporations or Foreign Principals  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  1/28 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 183	* Health Insurance – Health Benefit Plans – Special Enrollment Period for Pregnancy  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 184	* University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 204	Potomac Compact for Fair Representation Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) *Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – $5/7$
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 247	Baltimore County - Nuisance Actions - Community Association

House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/12 (3/10)

Standing

Lam, Cla	arence K., Senator, District 12 (continued)
SB 250	* Human Relations – Employment Discrimination – Waiver of Immunity From Suit in Federal Court and Venue Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
CD 000	
SB 260	Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 298	* Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 299	* Department of General Services – Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 300	* Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8*
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 315	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*

Baltimore County - Nuisance Actions - Community Association

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.

Lam, Clare	ence K., Senator, District 12 (continued)
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 350	State Real Estate Commission – Continuing Education Requirements – Ethics and Professionalism $ {\it Chapter~476-5/8} $
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – $3/3$ at $1:00 \ p.m.$
SB 371	Environment – Drinking Water Outlets in School Buildings – Testing for Elevated Level of Lead  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 396	Election Law – Deadline for Selection of Lieutenant Governor Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – $2/20$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 402	Health Care Practitioners – Telehealth and Shortage  *Chapter 16 – 4/3**
SB 416	Audiology and Speech–Language Pathology Interstate Compact Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – $2/13$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 420	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 277 – 5/8*
SB 422	Firearms – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport – Required Courses Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/20
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act) Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – $2/19$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program — Public—Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals

**Chapter 553** – 5/8

Lam	Clarence	K	Senator	District	12	(continued)
Lain,	Clarence	17.,	senator,	DISTILL	14	(Comunueu)

SB 445 For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools

- Instructional Spending - Requirements

Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 2/24

- SB 446 Institutions of Postsecondary Education Disorderly School Closures \*Chapter 554 – 5/8\*
- SB 457 Local Governments Resilience Authorities Authorization Chapter 236 – 5/8
- \* Condominium Associations and Homeowners Associations Adopted Annual Budget – Submission to Unit Owners and Lot Owners \*\*Chapter 559 – 5/8
- \* Discrimination in Employment Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities

  \* Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn 3/9
- SB 474 \* Vehicle Laws Plug-In Electric Drive Vehicles Reserved Parking Spaces

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/11 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food Procurement Greenhouse Gas Emissions

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 517 General Provisions Standard Time Year–Round Daylight Saving Time

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 524 Building Lifelong Library Learners Act Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 530 Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act
  Chapter 117 5/8
- SB 531 Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles Chapter 474 – 5/8
- \* Crimes Mitigation Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 560 Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 564 Education High School Graduation Requirements Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth

  \*Chapter 565 5/8\*
- SB 590 Public Information Act Revisions

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/13 at 1:00 p.m.

Cost-Sharing

**Chapter 344** – 5/8

Lam, Cla	arence K., Senator, District 12 (continued)
SB 591	Criminal Procedure – Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 593	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 613	Public Financing Act – Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)  Senate: Favorable with Amendments Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16
SB 623	Health Insurance – Out–of–Pocket Maximums and Cost–Sharing Requirements – Calculation Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 625	Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 626	Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 647	* Election Law – Institutions of Higher Education – Voter Registration and Voting by Students (Student Voter Empowerment Act of 2020)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 648	* Election Law – County Central Committees – Democratic Party Requirements Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/10 (3/5)
SB 649	* Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 656	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and  Transportation – 3/12 (3/9)

Health Insurance - Prostate Cancer Screening Services - Prohibiting

Lam, Clarence K., Senator, District 12 (continued
---

- SB 701 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 703 Circuit Court Judges Selection and Tenure

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings 3/11
- SB 704 Criminal Law Drug Paraphernalia for Administration Decriminalization

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 712 Maryland Electronic Courts Electronic Filing Sealing of Documents Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9
- SB 713 Opportunity Zone Enhancement Program Eligibility Lead–Based Paint Affected Properties

  \*Chapter 255 5/8\*
- SB 716 Maryland Council on Health in All Policies Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 721 Emergency Management Chief Resilience Officer Appointment and Duties

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 722 Clean Energy Loan Program Environmental Remediation and Resiliency Projects

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/12 (3/9)
- \* Maryland Department of Health Public Health Outreach Programs Cognitive Impairment, Alzheimer's Disease, and Other Types of Dementia

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- **SB 726** \* Education School Physical Examinations Physician Assistant *Chapter 578* – 5/8
- SB 727 \* Insurance Law Application to Direct Primary Care Agreements Exclusion

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 728 \* Health Facilities Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities Administration of Anesthesia

  \*\*Chapter 378 5/8\*
- SB 729 \* Public Health Prohibition on Testing Cosmetics on Animals House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Environment Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products Prohibition

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

## Lam, Clarence K., Senator, District 12 (continued)

- \* Criminal Procedure Committed Persons Release Proceedings Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- **SB 732** \* Health Occupations Athletic Training Revisions *Chapter 579 – 5/8*
- SB 733 \* Public Health Care of Medically Fragile Individuals (Channing's Law) Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 735 \* Criminal Law Sodomy Repeal *House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)*
- SB 756 \* General Provisions Public General Law Preemption of Local Laws

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 3/11
- SB 757 \* Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Information Act Remote Access, Fee Complaints, Fee Waivers, and Inspection of Judicial Records (Open Government, Better Government Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 759 \* Election Law Disclosure of Contributions by Persons Doing Public Business Enforcement Senate: Senate Requests House Recede 3/17 (3/13)
- ${f SB~760}$  \* Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Policies {\it Chapter~581-5/8}
- SB 761 \* Income Tax 529 College Investment Plans Elementary and Secondary Education Expenses

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Education High School Graduation Requirements Applications for Student Financial Aid

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 763 \* State Board of Physicians Genetic Counselors Licensing

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 3/13

  (3/10)
- SB 768 Health Health and Wellness Standards Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Baltimore County Alcoholic Beverages Class MD Beer, Wine, and Liquor License

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 3/11

	Lam.	Clarence	K.,	Senator.	District	12	(continued	)
--	------	----------	-----	----------	----------	----	------------	---

- SB 779 Commission on Minority— and Women—Owned Small Business Participation in State Procurement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- \*\*SB 791 \*\*County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  \*\*Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3

  \*\*at 1:00 p.m.
- \*Water Pollution Control Discharge Permits Industrial Poultry Operations

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 872 Health Insurance Consumer Protections  $Chapter\ 621 5/8$
- SB 873 Health Facilities Hospitals Medical Debt Protection Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/6
- SB 875 Hospitals Financial Assistance Policies and Bill Collections Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Health Solemn Covenant of the States to Award Prizes for Curing Diseases Compact

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 914 \* Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 926 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 957 Maryland Online Consumer Protection Act Senate: Hearing Finance -2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 959 Public Health Demonstration Program and Developmental Disabilities Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 967 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1027 \* Department of Transportation Heads of Business Units Appointment and Senate Confirmation

  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/14

### Lam, Clarence K., Senator, District 12 (continued)

SB 1080 State Government – State of Emergency and Catastrophic Health Emergency – Authority of Governor and Unemployment Insurance Benefits (COVID–19 Public Health Emergency Protection Act of 2020)

**Chapter 13** – 3/19

- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 5 Congressional Action Surprise Billing Air Ambulance

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/6

  (3/5)

#### Lee, Susan C., Senator, District 16

- SB 29 Criminal Law Workgroup on Criminal and Gross Negligence House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/16 (3/12)
- SB 30 \* Criminal Law Crimes Involving Computers Ransomware Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* State's Attorney Required Disclosure Facial Recognition and DNA Analysis and Search Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –
- \* Criminal Procedure Evidence Causing Unavailability of Witness \*Chapter 608 5/8
- SB 101 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established Chapter 162 – 5/8
- SB 120 \* State Government Department of Information Technology Cybersecurity

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/17
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  \*Chapter 22 5/8\*
- SB 178 Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and Dealers Prices Listed on Dealer Websites

  \*House: First Reading Economic Matters 2/19\*\*

phiele I awa Overtaking and Passing Rievales

- **SB 199** \* Vehicle Laws Overtaking and Passing Bicycles *Chapter 115 – 5/8*
- \* Commercial Law Personal Information Protection Act Revisions Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 205 \* Public Safety Crime of Violence Witness Intimidation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Criminal Procedure Motion to Vacate Judgment Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)

  \*\*Chapter 127 5/8

Lee, Sus	an C., Senator, District 16 (continued)
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 208	* Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 210	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 133</i> – 5/8
SB 212	* Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation **Chapter 120 – 5/8
SB 213	* Criminal Procedure – Victims and Witnesses – Restrictions on Release of Personal Information Chapter 539 – 5/8
SB 217	* Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –  3/18
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8**
SB 227	Peace Orders and Protective Orders – Extension  *Chapter 135 – 5/8*
SB 229	*Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 230	* Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	* Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  **Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 233	Business Regulation – Flavored Tobacco Products – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 234	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 150 – 5/8
SB 260	Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 285	* State Highway Administration – Highway Work Permits – Pedestrian Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020) Chapter 103 – 5/8

Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program

House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)

Lee, Sus	an C., Senator, District 16 (continued)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 305	Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence  *Chapter 547 – 5/8*
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 315	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 333	Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 335	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 364	* Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Civil Penalties Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 365	* Criminal Law – Child Pornography and Exhibition and Display of Obscene Items to Minors  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 390	Election Law – Candidate Defeated in Primary Election – Write–In Candidacy in General Election Prohibited *Chapter 552 – 5/8*

Lee,	Susan	C.,	Senator,	District	<b>16</b>	(continued)
------	-------	-----	----------	----------	-----------	-------------

- SB 391 Primary and Secondary Schools Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 225 – 5/8
- SB 393 Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals Renaming House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)
- SB 396 Election Law Deadline for Selection of Lieutenant Governor Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 400 State Employment Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 401 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to All Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 406 Criminal Procedure Sexual Assault Evidence Kits Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification

  Chapter 205 5/8
- SB 423 Maryland Transit Administration Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Consumer Protection Security Features for Connected Devices

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 3/9
- SB 460 State Government Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
- **SB 467** \* State Advisory Board for Juvenile Services Membership *Chapter 354 5/8*
- SB 473 Discrimination in Employment Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn 3/9
- SB 478 Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food Procurement Greenhouse Gas Emissions

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 479 Public Safety Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Citations in Lieu of Arrest

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 481 \* State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy Annual Report Crimes of Violence

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled

Lee, Sus	san C., Senator, District 16 (continued)
SB 482	* Criminal Procedure – Out of Court Statements of Child Victims – Child Neglect
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 513	Criminal Procedure – Conditions of Pretrial Release – Home Detention Monitoring  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 515	Crimes – Indecent Exposure – Definition <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)</i>
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8**
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 548	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 550	Constitutional Amendment – Civil Jury Trials  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 551	Courts – Civil Jury Trials – Amount in Controversy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448 – 5/8</i>
SB 554	Crimes – Mitigation – Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 569	* Intercepted Communications – Penalties and Admissibility of Evidence Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 581	Criminal Procedure – Family Law Services for Sustained Safety Fund Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
SB 593	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 594	* Child Custody and Visitation – Abuse or Neglect of Child Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 595	* Family Law – Protective Order – Rescission Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.

154	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Lee, Susar	C., Senator, District 16 (continued)
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  *Chapter 625 – 5/8*
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 607	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  *Chapter 253 – 5/8*
SB 613	Public Financing Act – Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)  Senate: Favorable with Amendments Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16
SB 625	Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right-to-Know Act)  *Chapter 366 – 5/8*
SB 633	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes  *Chapter 238 – 5/8*
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 641	Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law – Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 642	Home—and Community—Based Waiver Services — Study and Task Force House: First Reading Health and Government Operations — 3/16 (3/12)

- Public Safety Access to Firearms Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's SB 646
- Law) House: First Reading Judiciary - 3/17 (3/14)
- SB 649 Personal Information - Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
- Income Tax Subtraction Modification Living Organ Donors SB 651 House: Hearing Ways and Means - canceled

Lee, Sus	san C., Senator, District 16 (continued)
SB 653	* Criminal Procedure – Probation Before Judgment – Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 656	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and  Transportation – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 664	* Declaration of Rights – Right to Privacy  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
SB 665	* Family Law – Custody Evaluator – Information to Parties Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 666	* Election Law – Time Off For Employee Voting  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 668	Purple Line Marketing Act  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 680	Family Law – Minors – Emancipation (Emancipation of Minors Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8*
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 735	Criminal Law – Sodomy – Repeal <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 742	* Labor and Employment – Fair Recruitment and Transparency Act Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 743	* Adoption – Access to Birth and Adoption Records and Search, Contact, and Reunion Services

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.

Lee, Susan C., Sen	ator, District 16 (continu	e <b>d)</b>
--------------------	----------------------------	-------------

SB 757 Election Law – Voting Systems – Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5

enate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

- SB 768 Health Health and Wellness Standards Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 797 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 817 Correctional Services Parole Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 830 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 835 \* County and Municipal Street Lighting Investment Act

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/4

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 836 \* Public Safety Maryland Image Repository System Access Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 841 Water Pollution Control Discharge Permits Industrial Poultry Operations

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 850 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 872 Health Insurance Consumer Protections

  Chapter 621 5/8
- SB 885 Motor Vehicle Administration Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards Design and Issuance

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/14)
- SB 953 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License Senate: Hearing Finance 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 957 \* Maryland Online Consumer Protection Act Senate: Hearing Finance -2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 958 \* Criminal Law Untraceable Firearms

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 959 \* Public Health Demonstration Program and Developmental Disabilities Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

### Lee, Susan C., Senator, District 16 (continued)

- SB 967 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5
  - at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 976 \* Speed Monitoring Systems School Zones Hours and Days of Operation

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 988 Health Insurance In Vitro Fertilization Revisions Chapter 325 – 5/8
- SB 989 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 990 Public Health Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 998 \*Vessels Certificate of Title Transfer-on-Death Beneficiary
  Designation
  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/6
- SB 1003 Election Law Eligible Detainees Information on Voting Rights Senate: Unfavorable Report by Senate Rules; Withdrawn – 3/2
- SB 1058 \* Criminal Law Possession of Child Pornography Penalty Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/24
- SB 1059 \* Criminal Procedure Restitution Trauma–Informed Restorative Justice Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/24
- SB 1073 \* Criminal Procedure Incompetency and Criminal Responsibility –
  Dismissal of Charges
  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/28
- SB 1074 \* Public Safety Regulated Firearms Transfer Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/28
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 2 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Democracy Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

#### McCray, Cory V., Senator, District 45

- \* Electronic Smoking Devices, Other Tobacco Products, and Cigarettes Taxation and Regulation

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 4 Expansion of Commercial Gaming Sports and Event Wagering Referendum and Minority Business Enterprise Disparity Study Chapter 492 5/8

158	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
McCray,	Cory V., Senator, District 45 (continued)
SB 10	General Assembly – Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 72	*Baltimore City – Members of the Command Staff of the Police Department – Residency Requirements Chapter 512 – 5/8
SB 73	* Baltimore City – 45th District – Alcoholic Beverages – Class B–D–7 License Chapter 113 – 5/8
SB 122	* Economic Development – Opportunity Zone Incentives – Alteration of the More Jobs for Marylanders and Opportunity Zone Enhancement Programs Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/15 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 133	Education – High School Students – Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/18
SB 139	* Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Correction in Issuance of Class C License House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 140	* Office of Legislative Audits – Audits of the Baltimore Police Department ${\it Chapter~535}$ – $5/8$
SB 144	* Income Tax Credit – Class F Vehicles – Extension House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 159	Baltimore City Community College – Procurement Authority House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 2/28
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8**
$SB\ 217$	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range

SB 217 Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range

House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –

3/18

SB 229 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.

SB 231 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties

\*Chapter 129 – 5/8\*

McCray,	Cory V., Senator, District 45 (continued)
SB 232	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 233	Business Regulation – Flavored Tobacco Products – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 310	Baltimore City – 2020 General Election – Early Voting Centers House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 328	* Baltimore City – 45th District – Alcoholic Beverages – Exchange of Class B Beer, Wine, and Liquor License Chapter 390 – 5/8
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 434	* Labor and Employment – Occupational Safety and Health – Heat Stress Standards Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 435	* Legal Education Success Collaborative – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 436	* Courts – Improperly Summoning a Police Officer – Civil Liability Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/14 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 452	* Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
SB 479	Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.

100	Sponsor mach of Proposed Logistation 2020 Session
McCray,	Cory V., Senator, District 45 (continued)
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 499	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 195 – 5/8*
SB 519	* Public Health – Behavioral Health Programs and Health Care Facilities – Safety and Community Relations Plans House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 520	* Behavioral Health Programs – Opioid Treatment Services – Limitation on Licenses  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 521	* Behavioral Health – Opioid Treatment Services Programs – Medical Director  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 522	* Behavioral Health Programs – Licensing and Fees Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 474 – 5/8*
SB 571	* Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Licenses – Hours of Sale House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 572	* Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students – Report  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 573	* Peer-to-Peer Car Sharing – Sales Tax Sunset Extension and Study **Chapter 567 – 5/8
SB 574	* Baltimore City – District Court – Jobs Court Pilot Program  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 593	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 623	Health Insurance – Out–of–Pocket Maximums and Cost–Sharing Requirements – Calculation Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements

State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation

**Chapter 485** – 5/8

**Chapter 572** – 5/8

SB 639

McCray,	Cory V., Sena	ator, District 45	(continued)
CD CC1	II a a l 4 la I sa a su	D D	Carrage Carra

SB 661 Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing

**Chapter 344** – 5/8

- SB 687 \* Criminal Procedure Expungement of Conviction Driving While Privilege Is Canceled, Suspended, Refused, or Revoked House: First Reading Judiciary 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 693 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  \*Chapter 576 5/8\*
- SB 699 Criminal Procedure Maryland Judiciary Case Search Possession of Marijuana Records

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 717 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Eligibility

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 719 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Calculation and Refundability

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Housing and Community Development Down Payment and Settlement Expense Loan Program Homebuyer Education Requirements

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 823 \* Sheriff of Baltimore City Salaries and Collective Bargaining Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 824 \* Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class C Beer, Wine, and Liquor Licenses

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/13 (3/10)
- SB 825 \* Sales and Use Tax Peer–to–Peer Car Sharing Sunset Repeal and Rate Alteration

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 826 \* Economic Development Makerspace Initiative Pilot Program Senate:  $Hearing\ Finance 3/3\ at\ 1:00\ p.m.$
- SB 827 \* State Personnel Employee Compensation Overtime Pay Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 828 \* State Department of Education Summer Food Service Program –
  Regulatory Waivers (Summer Meals Waiver Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- SB 829 \* Baltimore City Civil Claim Against Private Police Prohibition Against Nondisclosure Provision in Settlement Agreement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 830 \* Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3

  at 1:00 p.m.

McCray,	Cory V., Senator, District 45 (continued)
SB 856	Higher Education – Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Comparability and Competitiveness
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn – 2/18
SB 933	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 937	Baltimore City – Cigarettes, Other Tobacco Products, and Electronic Smoking Devices – Local Laws Authorization  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 968	Baltimore City – Imitation Firearms – Prohibition  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 978	Historic Revitalization Tax Credit – Transferability, Funding, and Extension (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)
	Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 982	Highway User Revenues – Distribution  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 987	Racing and Community Development Act of 2020 ${\it Chapter~590-5/8}$
SB 991	* Apprenticeship and Training Council – Journeyworker–Apprentice Ratios – Electrical Craft or Trade Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 992	* School Buildings – Drinking Water Outlets – Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation and Ways and Means – 2/28
SB 993	* County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools – Discrimination – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 994	* Department of Labor – Electricians – State Licensing Workgroup **Chapter 591 – 5/8
SB 1026	* Interagency Commission on School Construction – Project Approval – Prioritization
	Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1043	Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1046	* Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Class B–D–7 Licenses House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/12 (3/10)

2/17

McCray,	Cory V., Senator, District 45 (continued)
SB 1060	* Higher Education – Morgan State University – Office of Technology Transfer Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/26
SB 1076	* Maryland Stadium Authority – Youth and Amateur Sports Grants Program and Fund Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
SB 1077	* Edward T. and Mary A. Conroy and Jean B. Cryor Memorial Scholarship Programs – Alterations Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
SJ 1	* 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8
Miller, T	homas V. Mike, Jr., Senator, District 27
SB 1	Built to Learn Act of 2020 Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 1/8
SB 2	* Taxation – Tobacco Tax, Sales and Use Tax, and Digital Advertising Gross Revenues Tax Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/14 (3/9)
SB 4	Expansion of Commercial Gaming – Sports and Event Wagering Referendum and Minority Business Enterprise Disparity Study Chapter 492 – 5/8
SB 88	Abandoned Property in Possession of a Museum  *Chapter 29 - 5/8*
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal  *Chapter 76 – 5/8*
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8**
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**

Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

Miller,	Γhomas V. Mike, Jr., Senator, District 27 (continued)
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service Chapter 24 – 5/8
SB 343	Calvert County – Public Facilities Bond  *Chapter 326 – 5/8*
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act) <i>Chapter 203</i> – 5/8
SB 389	* Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 403	Labor and Employment – Maryland Wage and Hour Law – Agricultural Stands, Retail Farms, and Farmers' Markets  House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/10 (3/7)
SB 465	Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 510	Natural Resources – Commercial Fishing – Use of Haul Seines <i>Chapter 465 – 5/8</i>
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 550	Constitutional Amendment – Civil Jury Trials  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 551	Courts – Civil Jury Trials – Amount in Controversy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 561	* Department of General Services – Jurisdiction and Maryland Capitol Police Chapter 564 – 5/8
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485-5/8}$
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8*
SB 736	* Office of the Attorney General – Mandated Appropriation Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 765	* Alcoholic Beverages – License Applications – Durational Residency Requirements House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/13 (3/10)
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.

Miller, T	homas V. Mike, Jr., Senator, District 27 (continued)
SB 843	Sales and Use Tax – Licensed Caterers – Exemption  *Chapter 644 – 5/8*
SB 878	Worcester County – Special Event Zones – Prohibitions  *Chapter 623 – 5/8**
SB 987	Racing and Community Development Act of 2020  *Chapter 590 – 5/8*
SB 1000	Blueprint for Maryland's Future – Implementation Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/17 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 1033	Task Force to Study the Feasibility of a Bowie State University Law School  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1048	* Criminal Procedure – Office of the Public Defender – Definition of Serious Offense Senate: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 1069	* Transportation – Eastern Shore Counties – Construction of Toll Roads Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
Patterso	n, Obie, Senator, District 26
SB 20	*General Provisions – Commemorative Days – Tuskegee Airmen Commemoration Day House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 25	Hunting and Fishing Licenses – Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans <i>House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled</i>
SB 51	*Video Lottery Terminal Proceeds – Local Impact Grants – Reimbursement for Maryland Route 210 Projects  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)  *Chapter 127 – 5/8*
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – $5/7$
SB 223	Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.

Patterson,	Obie, Senator, District 26 (continued)
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8*
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion  Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 260	Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8**
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 298	Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 299	Department of General Services – Energy-Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8**
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 333	Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.

Patterso	on, Obie, Senator, District 26 (continued)
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 349	* Property Tax Exemption – Disabled Veterans House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 350	* State Real Estate Commission – Continuing Education Requirements – Ethics and Professionalism Chapter 476 – 5/8
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act) <i>Chapter 203</i> – 5/8
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 388	Circuit Courts and District Court of Maryland Employees – Collective Bargaining  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 398	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 408	Department of Legislative Services – Voting by Mail – Study  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 440	Pharmacists – Aids for the Cessation of Tobacco Product Use  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 443	Consumer Protection – Security Features for Connected Devices Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 473	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9

Patterson,	Obie, Senator, District 26 (continued)
SB 479	Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 526	Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman – Established  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  Chapter 117 – 5/8
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 564	Education – High School Graduation Requirements – Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth  *Chapter 565 – 5/8*
SB 565	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 592	State-Funded Construction and Major Renovation Projects – Solar Panels – Requirement Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 593	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 626	Retail Pet Stores – Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 627	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.

Patterson, Obie, Senator, District 26 (continue	Patterson,	Obie, Senator,	District 26	continue	l)
---	------------	----------------	-------------	----------	----

- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements \*Chapter 485 – 5/8\*
- SB 647 Election Law Institutions of Higher Education Voter Registration and Voting by Students (Student Voter Empowerment Act of 2020)

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/2
- SB 649 Personal Information Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered 3/17 (3/13)
- SB 661 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing

  \*Chapter 344 5/8\*\*
- SB 663 \* State Board of Dental Examiners Dental Specialization Requirements

  \*\*Chapter 574 5/8\*
- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 703 Circuit Court Judges Selection and Tenure

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings 3/11
- SB 716 Maryland Council on Health in All Policies Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 733 Public Health Care of Medically Fragile Individuals (Channing's Law) Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Higher Education Admissions Process Criminal History

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 768 \* Health Health and Wellness Standards Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 769 \* Department of Juvenile Services Juvenile Strategic Reentry Program Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 770 \* Economic Development Small, Minority, and Women–Owned Businesses Account Distribution

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Patterson, Obie, Senator, District 26 (continued)

- SB 771 \* State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency Gaming Study Use of Gaming Proceeds
  - House: First Reading Ways and Means 3/17 (3/14)
- SB 772 \* State Procurement Small Business Reserve Program

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 779 Commission on Minority— and Women—Owned Small Business Participation in State Procurement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations — 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 783 Special Education Judicial Actions Attorney's Fees and Related Costs Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 797 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 817 Correctional Services Parole Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 850 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 852 \* Prince George's County Appointment of Board of License Commissioners Legislative Oversight

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Education Voluntary Ethical Special Education Advocate Certificate Program

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 933 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 934 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 953 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1033 Task Force to Study the Feasibility of a Bowie State University Law School

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1034 \* Criminal Law Felony Second Degree Assault Sports Official Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Patterson	Ohie	Senator	District 26	(continued)
i auterson,	Onie.	Benatur,	DISHICL 40	(COHUHUEU)

- SB 1043 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1054 \* Vehicle Laws Registration Renewal

  Senate: Rereferred to Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- SB 1067 \* Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties Senate: Rereferred to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/14 (3/9)
- SB 1068 \* Alcoholic Beverages Fulfillment Warehouse Permit

  Senate: Rereferred to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/14 (3/9)
- SJ 4 Recognition of Maryland License Suspensions and Revocations by the Potomac River Fisheries Commission

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Peters, Douglas J. J., Senator, District 23

- SB 1 \* Built to Learn Act of 2020

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 1/8
- SB 84 Funeral Establishments and Crematories Unclaimed Cremains of Veterans Notification, Disposition, and Reporting

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 121 Sales and Use Tax Aircraft Parts and Equipment Exemption \*Chapter 638 – 5/8\*
- SB 128 Local Government Animal Control Facilities Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 203 Income Tax Checkoff Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 211 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 223 Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 225 State Personnel Employee Accommodations Pregnancy and Childbirth

  Chapter 234 5/8
- SB 227 Peace Orders and Protective Orders Extension

  \*Chapter 135 5/8\*
- SB 269 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

Peters,	Douglas J. J., Senator, District 23 (continued)
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications $Chapter\ 181-5/8$
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 318	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition – Exemption for Spouses and Dependents of Honorably Discharged Veterans  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 335	* Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 390	* Election Law – Candidate Defeated in Primary Election – Write–In Candidacy in General Election Prohibited **Chapter 552 – 5/8
SB 391	* Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements  **Chapter 225 – 5/8*
SB 392	* Towing or Removal of Vehicles From Parking Lots – Reclamation Hours Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 393	* Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)</i>

Peters, I	Douglas J. J., Senator, District 23 (continued)
SB 397	Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax – Exemptions – Data Centers  *Chapter 640 – 5/8*
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans $Chapter\ 630 - 5/8$
SB 420	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 277 – 5/8*
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 452	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – 5/7
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 488	* Income Tax — Subtraction Modification — Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means — 3/15 (3/12)
SB 489	* Employees' and Teachers' Retirement and Pension Systems – Reemployment – Clarification  **Chapter 561 – 5/8*
SB 490	* Human Services – Youth Services Bureaus – Funding  House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*

Peters, D	ouglas J. J., Senator, District 23 (continued)
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 608	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 610	Community Colleges – Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 627	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485-5/8}$
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 693	State Personnel – Maryland Department of Health – Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements  *Chapter 576 – 5/8*
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8**
SB 715	Housing and Community Development – Affordable Housing Development Credit Program  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 716	Maryland Council on Health in All Policies – Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

Peters, D	Oouglas J. J., Senator, District 23 (continued)
SB 734	Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 768	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 843	* Sales and Use Tax – Licensed Caterers – Exemption  **Chapter 644 – 5/8
SB 844	* Vehicle Laws – Commercial Motor Carriers – Safety, Maintenance, and Insurance Information (James's Law)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 878	Worcester County – Special Event Zones – Prohibitions  *Chapter 623 – 5/8**
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 977	Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Funding for Small Business Insurance Subsidies and Outreach Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 987	Racing and Community Development Act of 2020  *Chapter 590 – 5/8*
SB 1010	* Public Safety – Maryland Code of Military Justice **Chapter 592 – 5/8
SB 1028	Balancing the State Budget  *Chapter 645 – 5/8*
SB 1033	* Task Force to Study the Feasibility of a Bowie State University Law School  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs - 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1081	-
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights $\textbf{\textit{Joint Resolution 1}} - 5/8$
Pinsky, l	Paul G., Senator, District 22
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)  *Chapter 127 – 5/8*
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8**
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – $5/7$
SB 216	* Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.

Pinsky,	Paul G., Senator, District 22 (continued)
SB 228	* Public Health – Commission on Universal Health Care Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion  Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 251	* Election Law – Special Elections – Calendar Revisions $Chapter\ 10-2/3$
SB 253	* State Finance and Procurement – Prohibited Appropriations – Magnetic Levitation Transportation System Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 307	* Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  **Chapter 201 – 5/8*
SB 311	* Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service Chapter 24 – 5/8
SB 350	State Real Estate Commission – Continuing Education Requirements – Ethics and Professionalism Chapter 476 – 5/8
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act) <i>Chapter 203</i> – 5/8
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 396	* Election Law – Deadline for Selection of Lieutenant Governor Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 420	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 277 – 5/8*

Pinsky,	Paul G., Senator, District 22 (continued)
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
SB 445	<ul> <li>2/19 at 1:00 p.m.</li> <li>* For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools <ul> <li>Instructional Spending - Requirements</li> <li>Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn - 2/24</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
SB 446	* Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures **Chapter 554 – 5/8
SB 453	* Maryland Department of Health – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 454	* Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 455	* Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment ${\it Chapter~248-5/8}$
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization <i>Chapter 236</i> – 5/8
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 504	* Office of the Attorney General – Special Education Ombudsman **Chapter 562 – 5/8
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

## Pinsky, Paul G., Senator, District 22 (continued)

- SB 596 Judges Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 597 Agriculture Cost–Sharing Program Fixed Natural Filter Practices

  \*Chapter 305 5/8\*
- \* Public Financing Act Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)

  Senate: Favorable with Amendments Report by Education, Health,
  and Environmental Affairs 3/16
- SB 629 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 485 – 5/8*
- SB 632 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)

  \*Chapter 366 5/8\*
- SB 646 Public Safety Access to Firearms Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/17 (3/14)
- SB 649 Personal Information Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
- SB 656 Utility Regulation Consideration of Climate and Labor

  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and

  Transportation 3/12 (3/9)
- SB 658 Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 668 Purple Line Marketing Act

  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation 3/16 (3/12)
- SB 701 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 850 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 887 Electric Generation Transition From Fossil Fuels Carbon Dioxide Emissions Rate and Transition Account Senate: Hearing Finance 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Pinsky, Paul G., Senator, District 22 (continued)

- SB 927 \* Public Ethics Lobbyists Registration and Disclosure Requirements

  Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental

  Affairs 3/16 (3/11)
- \* Environment Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation Construction or Expansion Manure Transport Plan Requirement

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs: Withdrawn 3/3
- SB 934 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Financing Act State Senate and House of Delegates Candidates and Matching Fund Revisions

  \* Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 948 \* Natural Resources Commercial Oyster Authorizations Requirements Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 3/10
- SB 950 \* Aquaculture Lease Applications Notice, Protests, and Meetings Alterations

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1000 Blueprint for Maryland's Future Implementation

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  2/17 at 12:00 p.m.
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- \* United States Constitution Amendments Convention Democracy Amendment

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SJ 3 Natural Resources Fishing Wild–Caught Blue Catfish

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/12
  (3/9)

#### Ready, Justin, Senator, District 5

- SB 10 General Assembly Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
- SB 101 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established Chapter 162 – 5/8
- SB 156 Handgun Qualification License Training Requirement Exemption House: First Reading Judiciary 2/14
- SB 178 Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and Dealers Prices Listed on Dealer Websites

  \*House: First Reading Economic Matters 2/19\*

Ready, J	ustin, Senator, District 5 (continued)
SB 179	Firearms – Right to Purchase, Possess, and Carry – Use of Medical Cannabis
	House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/17
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal <i>Chapter 76</i> – 5/8
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8*
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 249	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order  *Chapter 348 – 5/8**
SB 258	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Electric Retractable Room Partitions – Operation Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4

at 1:00 p.m.

Ready, J	ustin, Senator, District 5 (continued)
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.

Ready,	Justin, Senator, District 5 (continued)
SB 290	Criminal Procedure – Forfeiture of Firearms – Sale to Dealer Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 296	Family Law – Preventing or Interfering With Report of Suspected Sexual Abuse of a Child – Statute of Limitations  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 320	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Offenders – Lifetime Supervision Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 321	Policing Authority – Comptroller's Office and Alcohol and Tobacco Commission Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 330	Civil Actions – Defenses – Fireman's Rule Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 331	* Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	* Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 347	* Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  **Chapter 346 – 5/8
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act) <i>Chapter 203</i> – 5/8
SB 366	* Carroll County – Education – Junior Reserve Officer Training Corps Instructors Chapter 257 – 5/8
SB 406	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification  *Chapter 205 – 5/8*
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Ready,	Justin, Senator, District 5 (continued)					
SB 497	* Drugged Driving – Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing – Authorized Police Officers  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)					
SB 498	* Drunk and Drugged Driving – Testing – Warrants  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)					
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28					
SB 509	Criminal Law – Crimes Against Property – Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17					
SB 516	* Correctional Services – Murder – Diminution Credits (Geraldine's Law) Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 517	* General Provisions – Standard Time – Year–Round Daylight Saving Time Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 518	* Higher Education – Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 474 – 5/8*					
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4					
SB 550	Constitutional Amendment – Civil Jury Trials  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 551	Courts – Civil Jury Trials – Amount in Controversy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 585	Family Law – Children in Out–of–Home Placements – Mandatory Concurrent Planning Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/11 at 12:00 p.m.					
SB 586	Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers – Request t Intervene House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled					
SB 598	Criminal Law – Organized Retail Theft  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/16 (3/12)					
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 485 – 5/8*					

	Ready, Justin,	Senator,	District 5	(continued)	)
--	----------------	----------	------------	-------------	---

- SB 667 University System of Maryland Textbooks Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020)

  Chapter 166 5/8
- SB 672 \* Criminal Law Theft of a Handgun

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 778 \* Vehicle Laws Liens Electronic Recording

  \*\*Chapter 412 5/8
- \* Maryland Department of Labor Occupational Licenses Waiver of Application Fees

  \* Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 2/17
- \* Election Law Casting General Election Ballot in Multiple Locations Prohibition

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 842 Vehicle Laws Digital Registration Plates Prohibited Acts Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 889 Adjudicatory Hearings Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 923 \* Real Property Residential Lease Terminology

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

  2/24
- SB 924 \* Maryland Child Abduction Prevention Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 925 \* Criminal Law Dangerous and Potentially Dangerous Dogs Classification and Requirements

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 955 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 979 Income Tax Credit Value–Added Processing Expenses Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 986 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at  $1:00 \ p.m.$
- SB 1023 \* Carroll County Instant Ticket Lottery Machines Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/13
- SB 1030 \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/14
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis

  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/28

#### Ready, Justin, Senator, District 5 (continued)

SB 1308 \* Real Property – Condominiums and Homeowners Associations – Dispute Settlement

Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 11/26

#### Reilly, Edward R., Senator, District 33

- SB 13 Chesapeake Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation canceled
- \*Business Occupations and Professions Master Electricians Guaranty
  Fund Establishment
  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 32 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners Membership Revisions

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 37 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Class B and Class H Licenses Renewals

  \*Chapter 503 5/8\*
- SB 47 Commission to Advance Next Generation 9–1–1 Across Maryland Extension and Alteration

  \*Chapter 506 5/8\*
- SB 52 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Off–Sale Licenses Assessment Districts

  \*Chapter 70 5/8\*
- SB 53 \* Maryland Income Tax Refunds Anne Arundel County Warrant Intercept Program

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/15 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 57 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Petition of Support  $Chapter\ 600-5/8$
- SB 60 Anne Arundel County Illegal Dumping and Litter Control Law Adoption of Local Ordinance

  Chapter 43 5/8
- **SB 61** Public Safety 9–1–1 Fees Audits *Chapter 605* – 5/8
- SB 124 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Assessment Applicability and State–Based Individual Market Health Insurance Subsidies

  \*Chapter 104 5/8\*\*
- \* Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Entertainment Facilities

  \*\*Chapter 626 5/8\*
- SB 127 \* Vehicle Laws Cats and Dogs Left Unattended Authorized Removal Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/3
- SB 128 Local Government Animal Control Facilities Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.

Reilly, E	dward R., Senator, District 33 (continued)				
SB 141	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Salaries of Inspectors *Chapter 214 – 5/8*				
SB 142	Natural Resources – Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund – Revisions Chapter 536 – 5/8				
SB 143	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – License Application Subject to Creditor Claim Chapter 284 – 5/8				
SB 155	Consumer Protection – Mobile Home Purchasers  *Chapter 49 – 5/8**				
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14				
SB 160	Financial Institutions – Security Questions and Measures  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8**				
SB 162	Anne Arundel County – Natural Resources – Fishing With a Haul Seine Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 163	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Board Meetings  *Chapter 153 – 5/8**				
SB 184	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7				
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17				
SB 194	* Anne Arundel County – Liquor Licenses – Transfer of License <i>House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/13 (3/10)</i>				
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal *Chapter 76 – 5/8				
SB 221	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Board of License Commissioners Staff and Compensation Chapter 313 – 5/8				

Reilly, E	Edward R., Senator, District 33 (continued)
SB 222	Anne Arundel County Board of Education – Annual Meeting and Election of Officers  *Chapter 540 – 5/8**
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 239	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Small Yacht Club License  **Chapter 251 – 5/8
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 252	Chesapeake Bay Bridge Crossing – Affected Counties – Infrastructure Funding  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 339	* State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program – Participation Chapter 549 – 5/8

Reilly, E	Edward R., Senator, District 33 (continued)
SB 346	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Multiple Licenses Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 360	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Class MT (Movie Theater) License House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/13 (3/10)
SB 361	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Barbershop and Beauty Salon License *Chapter 551 – 5/8*
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act) <i>Chapter 203</i> – 5/8
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 405	* Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Entertainment Facility License – Nudity and Sexual Displays Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/11
SB 441	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List Chapter 173 – 5/8
SB 456	Transportation – Third Chesapeake Bay Crossing – Study Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage Chapter 560 – 5/8
SB 483	Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 535	Public Information Act – Denial of Part of a Public Record – Victims and Witnesses  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/28
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 541	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

Reilly, E	dward R., Senator, District 33 (continued)
SB 600	* Health Insurance – Reimbursement of Primary Care Providers – Bonus Payments – Applicability Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 601	* Business Regulation – Micro Markets – Regulation as Food Service Facility – Repeal Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 2/21
SB 604	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  *Chapter 625 – 5/8*
SB 616	Labor and Employment – Injured Workers' Insurance Fund – Revisions  *Chapter 53 – 5/8**
SB 623	Health Insurance – Out–of–Pocket Maximums and Cost–Sharing Requirements – Calculation Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 485 – 5/8*
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right-to-Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 801	* Civil Action – Surety Insurance – Failure to Act in Good Faith Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 802	* Property Tax – Exemption – Maryland Farm Bureau, Inc. **Chapter 635 – 5/8
SB 837	Criminal Law – Public Safety – Interference With Agencies and Services – Prohibitions  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 838	Public Safety – 9–1–1 Emergency Telephone System  *Chapter 376 – 5/8*
SB 938	Hospitals – Changes in Status – Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

**Chapter 489** – 5/8

#### Reilly, Edward R., Senator, District 33 (continued)

- SB 1017 \* Pharmacy Benefits Managers Network Adequacy and Reimbursement Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/16 at 10:00 a.m.
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis

Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8

### Rosapepe, Jim, Senator, District 21

- SB 141 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Salaries of Inspectors

  \*Chapter 214 5/8\*\*
- SB 143 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages License Application Subject to Creditor Claim Chapter 284 – 5/8
- SB 155 Consumer Protection Mobile Home Purchasers

  \*Chapter 49 5/8\*\*
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  Chapter 22 5/8
- SB 162 Anne Arundel County Natural Resources Fishing With a Haul Seine Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 163 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board Meetings \*Chapter 153 – 5/8\*
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 216 Income Tax Carried Interest Additional Tax

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 221 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners Staff and Compensation

  Chapter 313 5/8
- SB 222 Anne Arundel County Board of Education Annual Meeting and Election of Officers

  Chapter 540 5/8
- SB 223 Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 225 State Personnel Employee Accommodations Pregnancy and Childbirth

  Chapter 234 5/8
- SB 229 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges County Government Consent Requirement Expansion

  Senate: Hearing Finance 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.

Rosapepe,	Jim, Senator, District 21 (continued)
SB 252	Chesapeake Bay Bridge Crossing – Affected Counties – Infrastructure Funding
	Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 263	* Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020
SD 203	Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 288	City of Annapolis – Housing Authority – Prohibitions Against Exceptions to Local Laws  *Chapter 242 – 5/8*
SB 298	Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 302	Solution Committee on Workforce Development Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8*
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020
	Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 315	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 329	Public Institutions of Higher Education – Outbreak Response Plan (Olivia's Law)  *Chapter 99 - 5/8*
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*

Rosapepe,	Jim, Senator, District 21 (continued)					
SB 346	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Multiple Licenses Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 360	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Class MT (Movie Theater) License House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/13 (3/10)					
SB 361	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Barbershop and Beauty Salon License <i>Chapter 551</i> – 5/8					
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 398	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7					
SB 407	Office of the Attorney General – Senior and Vulnerable Adult Asset Recovery Unit Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7					
SB 408	Department of Legislative Services – Voting by Mail – Study  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6					
SB 410	Electronic Smoking Devices – Flavor Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 412	Public Safety – Law Enforcement – Veterinary Care of Retired Law Enforcement K–9s Act  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled					
SB 416	Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*					
SB 422	Firearms – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport – Required Courses  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/20					
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.					
SB 433	Legislative Department – Eligibility to Serve as Senators and Delegates – Place of Abode Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.					

Rosapep	oe, Jim, Senator, District 21 (continued)
SB 443	Consumer Protection – Security Features for Connected Devices Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 451	* Secretary of State – Duties – International Friendship Agreements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 452	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 453	Maryland Department of Health – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 454	Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 455	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment *Chapter 248 – 5/8*
SB 456	Transportation – Third Chesapeake Bay Crossing – Study Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 466	Public Libraries – State Library Resource Center – Funding  House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/10 (3/7)
SB 473	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 490	Human Services – Youth Services Bureaus – Funding <i>House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled</i>
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7

Rosapepe,	Jim, Senator, District 21 (continued)			
SB 517	General Provisions – Standard Time – Year–Round Daylight Saving Time			
	Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 518	Higher Education – Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7			
SB 525	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Gift Basket Permit  *Chapter 307 – 5/8**			
SB 526	Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman - Established  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448 – 5/8</i>			
SB 565	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.			
SB 592	State-Funded Construction and Major Renovation Projects – Solar Panels – Requirement  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 597	Agriculture – Cost–Sharing Program – Fixed Natural Filter Practices ${\it Chapter~305}$ – $5/8$			
SB 609	Higher Education – St. Mary's College of Maryland – Cost-of-Living Adjustment  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 620 *	Pongal Day Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 621 *	Maryland Mortgage Lender Law – Considerations of a Mortgage Servicer – Borrower's Ability to Repay Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 622 *	Correctional Officers' Retirement System – Membership Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.			
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485-5/8}$			
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) Chapter 366 – 5/8			
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*			

Rosapep	oe, Jim, Senator, District 21 (continued)
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 647	Election Law – Institutions of Higher Education – Voter Registration and Voting by Students (Student Voter Empowerment Act of 2020)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 656	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor  House: First Reading Economic Matters and Environment and  Transportation – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 658	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act) Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 667	* University System of Maryland – Textbooks – Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020) *Chapter 166 – 5/8
SB 668	* Purple Line Marketing Act  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 670	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 693	State Personnel – Maryland Department of Health – Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements  *Chapter 576 – 5/8*
SB 716	Maryland Council on Health in All Policies – Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 726	Education – School Physical Examinations – Physician Assistant  *Chapter 578 – 5/8*
SB 734	Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 746	State Fire Marshal – Sprinkler Systems Enforcement  Chapter 335 – 5/8

Rosapepe.	Jim.	Senator.	District	21 (	(continued)	)

- SB 751 \* Apprenticeship Start–Up Act of 2020 Chapter 643 – 5/8
- SB 752 \* Public Health Non–Controlled Dangerous Substance Prescription Record System Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/6 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Maryland Emergency Management Assistance Compact City of Laurel \*\*Chapter 469 – 5/8
- SB 754 \* Financial Institutions Consumer Protection Money Transmissions and Virtual Currencies

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/13 (3/10)
- SB 756 General Provisions Public General Law Preemption of Local Laws

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 3/11
- SB 757 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 794 County Boards of Education Establishing Regional Career and Technical Education Schools Authority

  \*Chapter 583 5/8\*
- SB 795 \* Youth Apprenticeship 2.0 Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 797 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 817 Correctional Services Parole Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 868 \* Apprenticeship Maryland 2030

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 872 Health Insurance Consumer Protections

  \*Chapter 621 5/8\*
- SB 934 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 984 Department of General Services State Innovation Program and Fund Establishment

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 985 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7

Rosapep	e, Jim, Senator, District 21 (continued)
SB 1001	* 21st–Century Economy Fairness Act Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/14 (3/9)
SB 1028	* Balancing the State Budget  **Chapter 645 – 5/8
SB 1040	* Local Tax Relief for Working Families Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  *Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8**
Salling,	Johnny Ray, Senator, District 6
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established  *Chapter 162 – 5/8**
SB 121	Sales and Use Tax – Aircraft Parts and Equipment – Exemption *Chapter 638 – 5/8*
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 203	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	* Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal *Chapter 76 – 5/8*
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 249	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order  *Chapter 348 – 5/8*

Salling,	Johnny Ray, Senator, District 6 (continued)
$SB\ 258$	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Electric Retractable Room Partitions – Operation Requirements
	House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 265	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.

Salling,	Johnny Ray, Senator, District 6 (continued)
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 318	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition – Exemption for Spouses and Dependents of Honorably Discharged Veterans  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/2
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**

Salling,	Johnny Ray, Senator, District 6 (continued)
SB 356	Possession of Medical Cannabis – Local Correctional Facilities and Home Detention Program – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 357	Pain–Capable Unborn Child Protection Act Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 359	Corporations and Associations – Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprises – Filing Fee Exemption and Study  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 417	* Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  **Chapter 630 – 5/8*
SB 419	Labor and Employment – Grant Program for Workforce Skills Assessment Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 459	Public Schools – School Resource Officers – Firearms Required  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 509	Criminal Law – Crimes Against Property – Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 516	Correctional Services – Murder – Diminution Credits (Geraldine's Law) Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.

Salling, SB 517	Johnny Ray, Senator, District 6 (continued) General Provisions – Standard Time – Year–Round Daylight Saving
DD 011	Time
	Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 541	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 557	* Maryland Transportation Authority – Vehicle Not Using Bridge – No Toll Payment Required  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 562	Public Schools – Flexible Instructional Days – Policy Requirements Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 586	Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers – Request to Intervene  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8*
SB 908	* Transportation – Railroad Grade Crossing Over Private Road – Stop Sign Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 909	* Education – Summer Sports Program – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 924	Maryland Child Abduction Prevention Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 955	Federal Clean Water Act – Authority of State  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

# Salling, Johnny Ray, Senator, District 6 (continued)

- SB 978 Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Transferability, Funding, and Extension (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)
  - Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 981 Workgroup to Study Long-Term Care Medicaid Eligibility and Payments to Providers

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 1052 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/18 (3/16)
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

### Serafini, Andrew A., Senator, District 2

- SB 121 Sales and Use Tax Aircraft Parts and Equipment Exemption *Chapter 638* – 5/8
- SB 156 Handgun Qualification License Training Requirement Exemption House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14
- SB 197 Correctional Facilities Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer Homeland Security Notification

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 198 Public Safety Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun Qualifications

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 211 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 212 Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation Chapter 120 – 5/8
- SB 223 Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness
  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 237 Vehicle Laws Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders Exception

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings 2/20
- SB 248 Juvenile Law Jurisdiction Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 265 Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES) Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 266 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 Constitutional Amendment

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/6

  at 1:00 p.m.

Serafini, A	andrew A., Senator, District 2 (continued)
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4
	at 1:00 p.m.
$SB\ 268$	Victim's Rights – Restitution
SB 269	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.  Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law
SD 209	Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – $3/3$ at $1:00$ p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland
	Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4
SB 276	at 1:00 p.m. Building Opportunity Act of 2020
SD 210	Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions $ {\it Chapter~544-5/8} $
SB 282	$Maryland\ National\ Guard-Tuition\ Assistance\ Program-Modifications$

**Chapter 181** – 5/8

204	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Serafini	, Andrew A., Senator, District 2 (continued)
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 290	Criminal Procedure – Forfeiture of Firearms – Sale to Dealer Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 303	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 356	* Possession of Medical Cannabis – Local Correctional Facilities and Home Detention Program – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 357	* Pain—Capable Unborn Child Protection Act Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 358	* Sales and Use Tax Refund – Target Redevelopment Area – Washington County Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 359	* Corporations and Associations – Disadvantaged Business Enterprises and Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprises – Filing Fee Exemption and Study  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 418	* Education Savings Account Program – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
SB 419	*Labor and Employment – Grant Program for Workforce Skills Assessment

Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

- SB 459 Public Schools - School Resource Officers - Firearms Required Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and SB 465 Amusement Tax Distributions - Extensions and Alterations *Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7*
- \* Income Tax Itemized Deductions SB 486 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Military Service Credit Eligibility SB 487 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.

Serafini	, Andrew A., Senator, District 2 (continued)
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safety Retirement Income House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28
SB 509	Criminal Law – Crimes Against Property – Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 516	Correctional Services – Murder – Diminution Credits (Geraldine's Law) Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 518	Higher Education – Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 562	Public Schools – Flexible Instructional Days – Policy Requirements Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 587	State Police Retirement System and Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System – Member Contributions Chapter 266 – 5/8
SB 608	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 610	Community Colleges – Supplemental Services and Supports for Students With Disabilities Grant Program  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485} - 5/8$
SB 631	* Income Tax Standard Deduction – Alteration and Cost of Living Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.

### Serafini, Andrew A., Senator, District 2 (continued)

- SB 720 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 954 Property Tax Solar Energy Systems
  - Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 982 \* Highway User Revenues Distribution
  - House: First Reading Environment and Transportation 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 983 Education Maryland Data Analysis and Accountability Program –
  Established
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- - Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/14 (3/9)
- SB 1004 Correctional Officers' Retirement System Membership Senate: Rereferred to Budget and Taxation – 3/14 (3/9)
- SB 1078 Public Safety Emergency Powers of the Governor Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

## Simonaire, Bryan W., Senator, District 31

- \* Hunting and Fishing Licenses Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation canceled
- SB 32 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners Membership Revisions

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 37 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Class B and Class H Licenses – Renewals Chapter 503 – 5/8
- SB 43 \* Licensing Fingerprint Requirement

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs: Withdrawn 2/18
- \* Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Off–Sale Licenses Assessment Districts

  \*\*Chapter 70 5/8\*
- \* Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Petition of Support

  \*\*Chapter 600 5/8
- \*\*Anne Arundel County Illegal Dumping and Litter Control Law Adoption of Local Ordinance

  \*\*Chapter 43 5/8\*

Simonaire, Bryan W.,	. Senator.	. District 31	(continued)
----------------------	------------	---------------	-------------

- \* Funeral Establishments and Crematories Unclaimed Cremains of Veterans Notification, Disposition, and Reporting

  \*House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 86 \* Natural Resources Fishing and Hunting Rights

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 90 \* Maryland Veterans Service Animal Program Definitions

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/17 at 1:00
  p.m.
- **SB 101** \* Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established *Chapter 162 – 5/8*
- SB 128 \* Local Government Animal Control Facilities Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 129 \* Election Law Campaign Finance Protection of Contributor Information

  House: Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- SB 130 \* Alcoholic Beverages License Requirements Citizenship *House: First Reading Economic Matters* – 3/13 (3/10)
- **SB 131** \* State Highways Commercial Signs in Rights–of–Way Penalties  $Chapter\ 534-5/8$
- SB 141 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Salaries of Inspectors  $Chapter\ 214-5/8$
- \* Natural Resources Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund Revisions

  \*\*Chapter 536 5/8\*
- SB 143 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages License Application Subject to Creditor Claim Chapter 284 – 5/8
- SB 156 Handgun Qualification License Training Requirement Exemption House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14
- SB 163 Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Board Meetings  $Chapter\ 153-5/8$
- SB 180 \* Anne Arundel County Alcoholic Beverages Notice of License Application

  \*\*Chapter 171 5/8\*
- SB 188 Public Health Misbranded Food Meat Products Senate:  $Unfavorable\ Report\ by\ Finance$  2/17
- SB 196 \* Anne Arundel County Board of Education Voting

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/4

  at 1:00 p.m.

Simonaii	re, Bryan W., Senator, District 31 (continued)
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 198	Public Safety – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun – Qualifications  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 219	State Boat Act – Abandoned or Sunken Vessels – Removal <i>Chapter 76</i> – 5/8
SB 222	Anne Arundel County Board of Education – Annual Meeting and Election of Officers  *Chapter 540 – 5/8**
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 265	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.

Simonai	re, Bryan W., Senator, District 31 (continued)
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications  *Chapter 181 – 5/8**
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 322	* Public High Schools – Health Education – Gambling Dangers and Addiction House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 323	* Environment – Supplemental Environmental Projects and Study on Discharge Permit Fees  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 324	* Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00  p.m.
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 349	Property Tax Exemption – Disabled Veterans  House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 361	Anne Arundel County – Alcoholic Beverages – Barbershop and Beauty Salon License <i>Chapter 551</i> – 5/8
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*
SB 455	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment *Chapter 248 – 5/8*

Simonai	re, Bryan W., Senator, District 31 (continued)
SB 486	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 487	Military Service Credit – Eligibility  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.
SB 509	Criminal Law - Crimes Against Property - Right to Defend Property (Castle Doctrine)  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn - 2/17
SB 532	Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 563	* Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Use of Handcuffs – Body Attachments Policy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 485 – 5/8*
SB 672	Criminal Law – Theft of a Handgun Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 839	* Alcoholic Beverages – Manufacturer's Permits and Brewery Limits <i>House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 996	* Tax – Property – Tax Sales Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 997	* Civil Actions – Tortious Injury to or Death of Pet – Compensatory Damages (Buddy's Law)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1078	Public Safety – Emergency Powers of the Governor – Violent Crime Crisis Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
Smith, W	Villiam C., Jr., Senator, District 20
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established <i>Chapter 162</i> – 5/8
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14</i>
SB 178	Vehicle Laws – Manufacturers and Dealers – Prices Listed on Dealer Websites House: First Reading Economic Matters – 2/19
SB 179	Firearms – Right to Purchase, Possess, and Carry – Use of Medical Cannabis

House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/17

Smith, Wil	lliam C., Jr., Senator, District 20 (continued)
SB 203	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)  *Chapter 127 – 5/8*
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8**
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120 – 5/8</i>
SB 216	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –  3/18
SB 227	Peace Orders and Protective Orders – Extension  *Chapter 135 – 5/8*
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion  Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 233	Business Regulation – Flavored Tobacco Products – Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 234	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 150 – 5/8
SB 237	Vehicle Laws – Protective Headgear Requirement for Motorcycle Riders – Exception  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/20
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8**
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*

Smith, Wil	liam C., Jr., Senator, District 20 (continued)
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 305	Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence *Chapter 547 – 5/8*
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 333	Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 335	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Harassment and Destruction of Property Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/17
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  Chapter 203 – 5/8
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 393	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)</i>
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 406	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification  *Chapter 205 – 5/8*
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans  *Chapter 630 – 5/8*

Smith, W	Villiam C., Jr., Senator, District 20 (continued)
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)
	Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 425	Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution *Chapter 184 – 5/8*
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 458	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 227 – 5/8
SB 479	Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 513	Criminal Procedure – Conditions of Pretrial Release – Home Detention Monitoring  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	* Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  **Chapter 117 – 5/8
SB 531	* Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles ${\it Chapter~474}$ – $5/8$
SB 532	* Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/4
SB 533	* Education – Teacher Certification – Montessori Schools <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 534	* Courts – Discovery – In–Custody Witness Testimony  **Chapter 281 – 5/8
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 550	Constitutional Amendment – Civil Jury Trials  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 551	Courts – Civil Jury Trials – Amount in Controversy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448 – 5/8</i>

Smith, V	Villiam C., Jr., Senator, District 20 (continued)
SB 554	Crimes – Mitigation – Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 591	Criminal Procedure – Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 593	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 595	Family Law – Protective Order – Rescission Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 368 – 5/8*
SB 613	Public Financing Act – Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)  Senate: Favorable with Amendments Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485-5/8}$
SB 633	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes Chapter 238 – 5/8
SB 645	* State Income and Property Tax Credits – Purple Line Construction Zone Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 646	* Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 649	Personal Information – Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases – Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
SB 653	Criminal Procedure – Probation Before Judgment – Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 658	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8**

Smith, W	'illiam C., Jr., Senator, District 20 (continued)
SB 668	Purple Line Marketing Act  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/16 (3/12)
SB 680	Family Law – Minors – Emancipation (Emancipation of Minors Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 682	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 687	Criminal Procedure – Expungement of Conviction – Driving While Privilege Is Canceled, Suspended, Refused, or Revoked <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8*
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings - 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 797	Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 830	Education – Alternative Schools – Reporting Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 849	Criminal Procedure – Medical Emergency – Immunity Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 850	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 856	Higher Education – Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Comparability and Competitiveness  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn – 2/18
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**

#### Smith, William C., Jr., Senator, District 20 (continued)

- SB 889 Adjudicatory Hearings Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing
  - Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 899 \* Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Body–Worn Camera Policy

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- SB 900 \* Criminal Records Disclosure of Information Prohibited Acts Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 901 \* State and Local Government Participation in Federal Immigration Enforcement

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 902 \* Coal Tax Credits and Exemption Repeal Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 903 \* Immigration Enforcement Public Schools, Hospitals, and Courthouses Policies

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Sheila E. Hixson Behavioral Health Services Matching Grant Program for Service Members and Veterans Establishment Senate: Hearing Finance 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 905 \* State Highway Administration Construction and Maintenance Permit Requirements (Nighttime Construction Noise Reduction Act)

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 2/24
- SB 907 \* Public Safety Crime Plan and Law Enforcement Councils (Maryland State Crime Plan)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 926 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –
  2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 927 Public Ethics Lobbyists Registration and Disclosure Requirements

  Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental

  Affairs 3/16 (3/11)
- SB 929 Public Safety Baltimore City P.R.O.T.E.C.T. (Public Resources Organizing to End Crime Together) Program

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 949 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 958 Criminal Law Untraceable Firearms

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 989 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 1003 Election Law Eligible Detainees Information on Voting Rights Senate: Unfavorable Report by Senate Rules; Withdrawn – 3/2

Smith, Wi	lliam C., Jr., Senator, District 20 (continued)
SB 1006	Child Support – Suspension of Payments and Arrears for Incarcerated Obligors – Modifications Chapter 122 – 5/8
SB 1029	Public Information Act – Personnel and Investigatory Records – Complaints Against Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 1042	Civil Actions – Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1043	Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 1047	Office of the Attorney General – Firearm Crime, Injuries, Fatalities, and Crime Firearms – Study  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 1048	Criminal Procedure – Office of the Public Defender – Definition of Serious Offense  Senate: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 1050	Public Safety – Lost or Stolen Regulated Firearm – Reporting  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/18  (3/15)
SB 1074	Public Safety – Regulated Firearms – Transfer Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  Joint Resolution $1-5/8$
SJ 2	United States Constitution – Amendments Convention – Democracy Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
Sydnor, C	Charles E., III, Senator, District 44
SB 10	General Assembly – Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established  *Chapter 162 – 5/8*
SB 159	Baltimore City Community College – Procurement Authority  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 2/28
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 184	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7

Sydnor,	Charles E., III, Senator, District 44 (continued)
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 210	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 133</i> – 5/8
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 227	Peace Orders and Protective Orders – Extension  *Chapter 135 – 5/8*
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 246	* Criminal Procedure – Cell Site Simulator  **Chapter 223 – 5/8
SB 247	*Baltimore County – Nuisance Actions – Community Association Standing House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 260	Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 305	Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence  *Chapter 547 – 5/8*
SB 310	Baltimore City – 2020 General Election – Early Voting Centers House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)

Sydnor,	Charles E., III, Senator, District 44 (continued)
SB 314	* Juveniles Charged as Adults – Confidentiality of Records Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 330	Civil Actions – Defenses – Fireman's Rule Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 333	Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 370	Driver's License Suspensions – Failure to Satisfy Judgment – Penalties and Assessment of Points  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/11
SB 371	Environment – Drinking Water Outlets in School Buildings – Testing for Elevated Level of Lead  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 388	Circuit Courts and District Court of Maryland Employees – Collective Bargaining  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 406	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification Chapter 205 – 5/8
SB 433	* Legislative Department – Eligibility to Serve as Senators and Delegates – Place of Abode  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 435	Legal Education Success Collaborative – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 445	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools  – Instructional Spending – Requirements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 2/24
SB 446	Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures  *Chapter 554 – 5/8**
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)

Sydnor,	Charles E., III, Senator, District 44 (continued)
SB 467	State Advisory Board for Juvenile Services – Membership  *Chapter 354 – 5/8*
SB 475	* Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage *Chapter 560 – 5/8
SB 476	* Facial Recognition Privacy Protection Act  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 479	Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 499	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 195 – 5/8*
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>
SB 554	Crimes – Mitigation – Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 579	* Child Support – Shared Physical Custody  **Chapter 143 – 5/8
SB 580	* Public Safety – Empowering Communities to Counter Racially Motivated Violent Extremism Program Fund – Establishment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 581	* Criminal Procedure – Family Law Services for Sustained Safety Fund Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
SB 589	Criminal Procedure – Partial Expungement and Maryland Judiciary Case Search House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 591	Criminal Procedure – Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 593	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 595	Family Law – Protective Order – Rescission  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.

Sydnor,	Charles E., III, Senator, District 44 (continued)
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
	<b>Chapter 368</b> – 5/8
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 485 – 5/8*
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 653	Criminal Procedure – Probation Before Judgment – Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 661	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 344 – 5/8*
SB 670	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 687	Criminal Procedure – Expungement of Conviction – Driving While Privilege Is Canceled, Suspended, Refused, or Revoked House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 698	Division of Parole and Probation – Central Home Detention Unit – Powers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 699	Criminal Procedure – Maryland Judiciary Case Search – Possession of Marijuana Records House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 714	Baltimore City – Orphans' Court Judges – Compensation <i>Chapter 221</i> – 5/8
SB 797	Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 803	Public Ethics – Legislative Unit – Definition  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/6
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 830	Education – Alternative Schools – Reporting Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 846	* Peace Orders and Protective Orders – Workplace Violence and Study Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)

# Sydnor, Charles E., III, Senator, District 44 (continued)

- SB 847 \* Child Support Guidelines

  \*\*Chapter 384 5/8
- SB 848 \* Public Safety DNA Collection, Records, Analysis, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 849 \* Criminal Procedure Medical Emergency Immunity

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 850 \* Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 854 \* Baltimore City Speed Limits Establishment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 855 \* Baltimore City Speed Monitoring Systems Interstate 83

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 856 \* Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn 2/18
- SB 857 \* Facial Recognition Services Moratorium Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 858 \* Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- ${f SB~859}$  \* Vehicle Laws Registration Plate Frames and Borders Enforcement  ${\it Chapter~107-5/8}$
- SB 860 \* Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 861 \* Office of Personnel Services and Benefits Study of Diversity of Employees in State Agencies

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn 2/21
- SB 934 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 949 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 989 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 1006 Child Support Suspension of Payments and Arrears for Incarcerated Obligors Modifications

  \*Chapter 122 5/8\*\*
- SB 1007 \* Employment Discrimination and Discriminatory Housing Practices –
  Time for Filing Complaints
  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules 2/10

### Sydnor, Charles E., III, Senator, District 44 (continued)

- SB 1037 \* Alcoholic Beverages Prohibited Acts Defense to Prosecution for Sale to Underage Individuals

  Senate: Rereferred to Judicial Proceedings 3/11 (3/6)
- SB 1038 \* Juveniles Convicted as Adults Sentencing Limitations and Reduction (Juvenile Restoration Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1042 Civil Actions Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1043 \* Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1047 Office of the Attorney General Firearm Crime, Injuries, Fatalities, and Crime Firearms Study

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/14)
- SB 1050 \* Public Safety Lost or Stolen Regulated Firearm Reporting

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 3/18

  (3/15)
- SB 1055 \* Baltimore County Board of Education Election of Officers

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1056 \* Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1059 Criminal Procedure Restitution Trauma–Informed Restorative Justice Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/24
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights *Joint Resolution* 1-5/8

#### Waldstreicher, Jeff, Senator, District 18

- SB 39 \* Public Safety Regulated Firearm Definition

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 1/15 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Criminal Law Child Pornography Distribution, Creation, or Possession by Minor Subject

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 68 \* Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Pretrial Risk Scoring Instruments

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- SB 101 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established *Chapter 162 – 5/8*
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  \*Chapter 22 5/8\*

Waldstro	eicher, Jeff, Senator, District 18 (continued)
SB 177	* Motor Vehicle Administration – Authority to Suspend Registration for Violations Recorded by Traffic Control Signal Monitoring Systems and Speed Monitoring Systems – Repeal Chapter 40 – 5/8
SB 178	Vehicle Laws – Manufacturers and Dealers – Prices Listed on Dealer Websites  House: First Reading Economic Matters – 2/19
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) <i>Chapter 127 – 5/8</i>
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 210	* Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses **Chapter 133 – 5/8
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120 – 5/8</i>
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –  3/18
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  *Chapter 234 – 5/8**
SB 226	* Highways — Prohibition on Outdoor Signs Along Expressways — Modification  Vetoed by the Governor — 5/7
SB 227	* Peace Orders and Protective Orders – Extension  **Chapter 135 – 5/8*
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*

Plastic Bag Reduction Act

Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)

SB 313

Waldstr	eicher, Jeff, Senator, District 18 (continued)
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 329	* Public Institutions of Higher Education – Outbreak Response Plan (Olivia's Law) * Chapter 99 – 5/8
SB 330	* Civil Actions – Defenses – Fireman's Rule Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 393	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)</i>
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 406	* Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification Chapter 205 – 5/8
SB 420	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 277 – 5/8*
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$
SB 467	State Advisory Board for Juvenile Services – Membership <i>Chapter 354</i> – 5/8
SB 469	Corporations and Associations – Corporations and Real Estate Investment Trusts – Miscellaneous Chapter 293 – 5/8
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage *Chapter 560 – 5/8
SB 478	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 479	Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.

Waldstr	eicher, Jeff, Senator, District 18 (continued)
SB 481	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 512	* Vehicle Laws – Injury or Death of Vulnerable Individual – Penalties Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 513	* Criminal Procedure – Conditions of Pretrial Release – Home Detention Monitoring Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 514	* Public Information Act – Required Denials – Distribution Lists  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
SB 515	* Crimes – Indecent Exposure – Definition <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)</i>
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles ${\it Chapter~474}$ – $5/8$
SB 550	* Constitutional Amendment – Civil Jury Trials  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 551	* Courts – Civil Jury Trials – Amount in Controversy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448</i> – 5/8
SB 554	Crimes – Mitigation – Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 581	Criminal Procedure – Family Law Services for Sustained Safety Fund Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
SB 585	* Family Law – Children in Out–of–Home Placements – Mandatory Concurrent Planning  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 586	* Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers – Request to Intervene House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 591	Criminal Procedure – Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 606	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  Chapter 368 – 5/8

Waldstreid	cher,	Jeff,	Senator	District	18	(continued)	)
~	-		~ .				-

- SB 626 Retail Pet Stores Transportation of Cats and Dogs by Common Carrier Prohibition

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements \*Chapter 485 – 5/8\*
- **SB 633** \* Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Training Requirements Hate Crimes *Chapter 238 – 5/8*
- SB 634 \* Maryland Medical Assistance Program Provision of School Psychology Services Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/6 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 635 \* Criminal Law False Statements Emergency or Commission of Crime Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 646 Public Safety Access to Firearms Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/17 (3/14)
- SB 653 Criminal Procedure Probation Before Judgment Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 687 Criminal Procedure Expungement of Conviction Driving While Privilege Is Canceled, Suspended, Refused, or Revoked House: First Reading Judiciary 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 698 \* Division of Parole and Probation Central Home Detention Unit Powers

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 699 \* Criminal Procedure Maryland Judiciary Case Search Possession of Marijuana Records

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/15 (3/12)
- **SB 700** \* Property Tax Credit Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses

  \*\*Chapter 642 5/8
- SB 701 \* End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.

SB 907

220	Sponsor fluck of Proposed Legislation 2020 Session
Waldstr	eicher, Jeff, Senator, District 18 (continued)
SB 702	* Criminal Law – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adult or Elderly Individual – Undue Influence  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 797	Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 810	* State Highway Administration – Electronic Signs Along Highways – Suicide Prevention  **Chapter 585 – 5/8*
SB 811	* Criminal Procedure – Maryland Judiciary Case Search – Case Blocking <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 812	* Motor Vehicle Administration Police – Powers <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 813	* Vehicle Laws – Manufacturers and Dealers – Transfers of Franchises **Chapter 418 – 5/8
SB 814	* Criminal Law – Humane Society and Animal Control Officers – Education and Training Requirements  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 815	* Vehicle Laws – Violations Involving Pedestrians or Bicyclists – Penalties (Pedestrian Safety Act of 2020) Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/11
SB 816	* Public Safety – Licensed Firearms Dealers (Firearms Dealers' Safety Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 817	* Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 869	* Estates and Trusts – Maryland Revised Uniform Anatomical Gift Act – Revisions  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 870	* Drunk Driving Offenses – Ignition Interlock System Program Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 885	Motor Vehicle Administration – Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards – Design and Issuance Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)

SB 949 Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.

State Crime Plan)

*Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7* 

Public Safety - Crime Plan and Law Enforcement Councils (Maryland

SB 229

Waldstr	eicher, Jeff, Senator, District 18 (continued)
$SB\ 958$	Criminal Law – Untraceable Firearms
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 989	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 999	* Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/6
SB 1002	* Corrections — Restrictive Housing — Serious Mental Illness — Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  Senate: First Reading Senate Rules — 2/7
SB 1050	Public Safety – Lost or Stolen Regulated Firearm – Reporting  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/18 (3/15)
SJ 1	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  *Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8**
Washing	ton, Mary L., Senator, District 43
SB 17	Motor Vehicle Insurance – Use of Credit History in Rating Policies Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 25	Hunting and Fishing Licenses – Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
SB 159	Baltimore City Community College – Procurement Authority House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 2/28
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 207	* Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  **Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 216	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 223	Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 225	State Personnel – Employee Accommodations – Pregnancy and Childbirth  Chapter 234 – 5/8

Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges - County Government Consent

Requirement - Expansion

Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.

Washing	ton, Mary L., Senator, District 43 (continued)
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 250	Human Relations – Employment Discrimination – Waiver of Immunity From Suit in Federal Court and Venue Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 260	* Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 287	Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/9)
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 298	Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – 5/7
SB 307	Higher Education – Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship – Revisions  *Chapter 201 – 5/8*
SB 310	Baltimore City – 2020 General Election – Early Voting Centers House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8**
SB 333	Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service  *Chapter 24 – 5/8*
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*

Members	s of the Senate 231
Washing	ton, Mary L., Senator, District 43 (continued)
SB 367	* State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 370	Driver's License Suspensions – Failure to Satisfy Judgment – Penalties and Assessment of Points  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/11
SB 371	Environment – Drinking Water Outlets in School Buildings – Testing for Elevated Level of Lead  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 425	Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution <i>Chapter 184 – 5/8</i>
SB 440	Pharmacists – Aids for the Cessation of Tobacco Product Use  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals

- ore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals **Chapter 553** – 5/8 SB 445 For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools
- Instructional Spending Requirements Unfavorable Report Senate: by Education, Health, andEnvironmental Affairs; Withdrawn - 2/24
- **SB 446** Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures **Chapter 554** – 5/8
- SB 448 Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)

Washing	ton, Mary L., Senator, District 43 (continued)				
SB 451	Secretary of State – Duties – International Friendship Agreements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs – 3/2				
SB 454	Public Safety – Mandatory Mental Health Training – First Responders and Law Enforcement Officers  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.				
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$				
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)				
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7				
SB 478	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 479	Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.				
SB 513	Criminal Procedure – Conditions of Pretrial Release – Home Detention Monitoring  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.				
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7				
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*				
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474 – 5/8</i>				
SB 534	Courts – Discovery – In–Custody Witness Testimony  *Chapter 281 – 5/8*				
SB 538	Public Service Commission – Application for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity – Preservation of Environmental Quality and the Climate  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.				
SB 554	Crimes – Mitigation – Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.				

Washing	cton, Mary L., Senator, District 43 (continued)
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 564	* Education – High School Graduation Requirements – Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth Chapter 565 – 5/8
SB 565	* Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 566	* Vehicle Laws – Registration Renewal – Inspection Requirement Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 3/9
SB 567	* Sales and Use Tax – Exemption – Out–of–State Nonprofit Organizations Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 593	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/19 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 613	Public Financing Act – Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)  Senate: Favorable with Amendments Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16
SB 623	Health Insurance – Out–of–Pocket Maximums and Cost–Sharing Requirements – Calculation Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 625	Business Regulation – Retail Pet Stores – Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)  House: Second Reading Passed – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 629	Natural Resources – SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485}$ – $5/8$
SB 632	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act) *Chapter 366 – 5/8
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 641	Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law – Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)

Washington,	Marv	L.,	Senator.	District 43	(continued)
11 abititie com	III UI ,		Ochaoor	DISSILOS IS	COMUNICA

- SB 649 Personal Information Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases Restrictions on Access Senate: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
- SB 658 Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 679 \* Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Reimbursement of Special Condition Costs

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/10 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 680 \* Family Law Minors Emancipation (Emancipation of Minors Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 681 \* Electricity Suppliers and Gas Suppliers Consumer Protections Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 682 \* Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 683 \* Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 684 \* Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender-Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 685 \* Electricity and Gas Energy Suppliers Assisted Customers House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/16 (3/12)
- SB 686 \* Residential Electricity and Gas Supply Billing Information Reports Senate:  $Unfavorable\ Report\ by\ Finance$  3/13
- SB 703 Circuit Court Judges Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
- SB 713 Opportunity Zone Enhancement Program Eligibility Lead–Based Paint Affected Properties

  \*Chapter 255 5/8\*
- SB 714 Baltimore City Orphans' Court Judges Compensation *Chapter 221 – 5/8*

3/12 at 1:00 p.m.

- SB 719 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Calculation and Refundability

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 725 Maryland Department of Health Public Health Outreach Programs Cognitive Impairment, Alzheimer's Disease, and Other Types of Dementia

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

Washingt	on, Mary L., Senator, District 43 (continued)
SB 768	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities
SB 779	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.  Commission on Minority— and Women—Owned Small Business Participation in State Procurement  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 795	Youth Apprenticeship 2.0 Act of 2020 Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 797	Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 829	Baltimore City – Civil Claim Against Private Police – Prohibition Against Nondisclosure Provision in Settlement Agreement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 830	Education – Alternative Schools – Reporting Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 841	Water Pollution Control – Discharge Permits – Industrial Poultry Operations  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 850	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  Chapter 621 – 5/8
SB 926	Climate Solutions Act of 2020 – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 929	Public Safety – Baltimore City – P.R.O.T.E.C.T. (Public Resources Organizing to End Crime Together) Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 934	Baltimore City and Prince George's County – Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program  Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 955	Federal Clean Water Act – Authority of State  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Washington, Mary L., Senator, District 43 (continued)

- \* Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 968 \* Baltimore City Imitation Firearms Prohibition

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

  3/9
- SB 969 \* Health Care Facilities Assisted Living Programs Regulations, Staffing, and Training Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance; Withdrawn - 3/5
- SB 970 \* Public Ethics Disclosures and Fines and Penalties Revisions House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Ethics Lobbyists Gift Exception and Regulated Activities

  Exemption

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs 3/11
- SB 981 \* Workgroup to Study Long-Term Care Medicaid Eligibility and Payments to Providers

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 990 Public Health Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program

  Senate: Hearing Finance 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 1043 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  Joint Resolution 1 5/8
- SJ 3 Natural Resources Fishing Wild–Caught Blue Catfish

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/12
  (3/9)
- SJ 5 Congressional Action Surprise Billing Air Ambulance

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/6

  (3/5)

## West, Chris, Senator, District 42

- SB 4 Expansion of Commercial Gaming Sports and Event Wagering Referendum and Minority Business Enterprise Disparity Study

  \*Chapter 492 5/8\*
- SB 11 \* Baltimore County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners Qualifications

  House: First Reading Economic Matters 3/12 (3/10)
- SB 22 \* Election Law Polling Places at Continuing Care Retirement Communities

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

Environmental Affairs – 2/10

West, Ch	ris, Senator, District 42 (continued)
SB 38	* Election Law – Campaign Finance Violations – Injunctive Relief <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled</i>
SB 58	* Expansion of Commercial Gaming – Referendum – Sports Wagering Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 67	* Public Information Act – Applications for Inspection – Responses and Time Limits
	Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/13
SB 88	Abandoned Property in Possession of a Museum  *Chapter 29 - 5/8*
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established <i>Chapter 162 – 5/8</i>
SB 133	* Education – High School Students – Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/18
SB 149	* Orphans' Courts – Appeals – Procedures  **Chapter 131 – 5/8
SB 150	* Estates and Trusts – Estate Recoveries – Presentation of Claims Against Medicaid Recipients House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 151	* Estates and Trusts – Closed Estates – Subsequent Discovery of Check $Chapter\ 240-5/8$
SB 152	* Estates and Trusts – Rule Against Perpetuities  **Chapter 51 – 5/8
SB 153	* Criminal Law – Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult – Causing Severe Emotional Distress Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/22 at 3:00 p.m.
SB 154	*Real Property – Recordation of Deeds – Assignments of Rents and Assignments of Leases for Security Purposes  *Chapter 423 – 5/8*
SB 156	Handgun Qualification License – Training Requirement – Exemption <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/14</i>
SB 161	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 22 – 5/8*
SB 169	* Health Occupations – Violations of the Maryland Dentistry Act – Penalties and Cease and Desist Orders  **Chapter 386 – 5/8*
SB 170	* Real Property – Ground Leases – Past Due Ground Rent **Chapter 125 – 5/8
SB 174	* State Board of Dental Examiners – Practice of Dentistry – Revisions

**Chapter 380** – 5/8

West, Cl	nris, Senator, District 42 (continued)
SB 175	* Condominiums – Responsibility for Property Insurance Deductibles  **Chapter 57 – 5/8*
SB 187	* Civil Actions – Health Care Malpractice Claims (Life Care Act) Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 188	Public Health – Misbranded Food – Meat Products Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/17
SB 197	Correctional Facilities – Individuals Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) Chapter 127 – 5/8
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services ${\it Chapter~109-5/8}$
SB 209	* Criminal Law – Unruly Social Gatherings – Civil Penalties Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 2/17
SB 210	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses ${\it Chapter~133-5/8}$
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 218	* Crimes Involving Controlled Dangerous Substances – Penalties – Methamphetamine Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 234	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 150 – 5/8
SB 235	* Criminal Law – Attempt to Commit Second–Degree Murder – Penalty Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 245	* Health Occupations – Social Workers – Scope of Practice, Supervision, and Application Decision Appeal Process  **Chapter 543 – 5/8*
SB 248	Juvenile Law – Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking and Attempted Armed Carjacking  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 249	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order

**Chapter 348** – 5/8

West, Cl	nris, Senator, District 42 (continued)
SB 255	* Correctional Services – Pregnant Incarcerated Individuals – Substance Abuse Assessment and Treatment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 259	Criminal Law – Crime of Violence – Definition  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 265	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 266	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 267	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 268	Victim's Rights – Restitution  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 269	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 270	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 271	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 272	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 273	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 274	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 275	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 276	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 277	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 278	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

SB 333

240	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
West, Cl	nris, Senator, District 42 (continued)
SB 279	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 280	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 177 – 5/8*
SB 281	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  *Chapter 544 – 5/8*
SB 282	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~181-5/8}$
SB 283	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 284	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/6  at 1:00 p.m.
SB 293	* Condominiums and Homeowners Associations – Amendments to Declarations and Governing Documents **Chapter 33 – 5/8
SB 294	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  *Chapter 546 – 5/8*
SB 304	* Natalie M. LaPrade Medical Cannabis Commission – Certifying Providers Chapter 188 – 5/8
SB 309	Drugged Driving – Oral Fluid Tests – Pilot Program  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 327	Public Safety – Handgun Qualification License – Training Exemption Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 331	Vehicle–Miles–Traveled Tax and Associated Mandated Devices – Prohibition  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 332	Correctional Facilities – Individual Subject to Immigration Detainer – Homeland Security Notification  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.

Criminal Law - Hate Crimes - Harassment and Destruction of Property SB 335 Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn -2/17

Criminal Procedure - Charging Procedures and Documents - Citation

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.

West, Ch	ris, Senator, District 42 (continued)
SB 340	* Baltimore County – Nuisance Actions – Community Association Standing Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 347	Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  *Chapter 346 – 5/8**
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 367	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 368	* Courts – Prohibited Indemnity and Defense Liability Agreements Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 369	* Workgroup to Study Maryland's Emerging Digital Economy Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 372	* Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 393	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/13 (3/10)</i>
SB 398	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 403	Labor and Employment – Maryland Wage and Hour Law – Agricultural Stands, Retail Farms, and Farmers' Markets  House: First Reading Economic Matters – 3/10 (3/7)
SB 404	Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Verification  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 406	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification  *Chapter 205 – 5/8**
SB 410	Electronic Smoking Devices – Flavor Prohibition Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.

	West, Chris,	Senator.	District 42	(continued
--	--------------	----------	-------------	------------

- SB 413 Income Tax Credit Individuals Working in STEM Fields Student Loan Payments

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 417 Property Tax Credit for Disabled Veterans

  Chapter 630 5/8
- SB 426 \* Baltimore County Hunting Nongame Birds and Mammals

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 3/10
- **SB 427** \* Baltimore County Hunting Deer Management Permits *Chapter 454* – 5/8
- SB 433 Legislative Department Eligibility to Serve as Senators and Delegates Place of Abode

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 451 Secretary of State Duties International Friendship Agreements

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs 3/2
- SB 459 Public Schools School Resource Officers Firearms Required

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 460 State Government Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)
- SB 465 Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions Extensions and Alterations

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- SB 466 Public Libraries State Library Resource Center Funding House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/10 (3/7)
- SB 468 \* Criminal Procedure Appeals Unlawful Possession of a Firearm Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 469 \* Corporations and Associations Corporations and Real Estate Investment Trusts Miscellaneous

  \*\*Chapter 293 5/8\*
- SB 479 Public Safety Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Citations in Lieu of Arrest

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/13 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 486 Income Tax Itemized Deductions
  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 487 Military Service Credit Eligibility

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 3/5 at 3:30 p.m.

West, Cl	nris, Senator, District 42 (continued)			
SB 497	Drugged Driving – Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing – Authorized Police Officers  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)			
SB 498	Drunk and Drugged Driving – Testing – Warrants  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)			
SB 506	Firearms – Handgun Permit – Preliminary Approval  House: First Reading Judiciary – 2/28			
SB 507	* Health Savings Accounts – Establishment and Application of Trust Law **Chapter 617 – 5/8			
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 518	Higher Education – Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations  *Chapter 641 – 5/8**			
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7			
SB 528	* Public Health – Disposition of Remains – Authorizing Agent * Chapter 451 – 5/8			
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 474 – 5/8*			
SB 541	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 550	Constitutional Amendment – Civil Jury Trials  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.			
SB 551	Courts – Civil Jury Trials – Amount in Controversy Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.			
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.			
SB 565	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.			
SB 570	* Real Property – Notice of Easements, Covenants, Restrictions, ar Conditions – Recordation **Chapter 566 – 5/8			
SB 585	Family Law – Children in Out–of–Home Placements – Mandatory Concurrent Planning  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/11 at 12:00 p.m.			
SB 586	Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers – Request to Intervene  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled			

### West, Chris, Senator, District 42 (continued)

- SB 591 \* Criminal Procedure Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
- \*SB 592 \*State-Funded Construction and Major Renovation Projects Solar Panels Requirement

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 595 Family Law Protective Order Rescission

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 606 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)

  Chapter 368 5/8
- SB 608 Community Colleges State Funding Revision

  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 625 Business Regulation Retail Pet Stores Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)

  House: Second Reading Passed 3/18 (3/16)
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*\*
- SB 632 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)

  Chapter 366 5/8
- SB 633 Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Training Requirements Hate Crimes

  \*Chapter 238 5/8\*
- SB 642 Home- and Community-Based Waiver Services Study and Task Force

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations 3/16
  (3/12)
- SB 670 Department of Aging Assisted Living Program Subsidies Determinations

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Bay Restoration Fund Allocation of Fees, Authorized Uses, and County Authority to Incur Indebtedness

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 672 Criminal Law Theft of a Handgun Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Baltimore County Foreclosure Proceedings Affidavit That Property Is Vacant or Unfit for Human Habitation

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 691 Criminal Law Felony Second Degree Assault Sports Official

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn –

  2/20

West, Cl	aris, Senator, District 42 (continued)
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11
SB 705	Maryland Transit Administration – Disabled Reduced Fare Program – Opioid Treatment Program Patients  *Chapter 577 – 5/8**
SB 720	Regulations Affecting Small Businesses – Certification of Comparable Local Regulation  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 726	Education – School Physical Examinations – Physician Assistant $Chapter\ 578-5/8$
SB 756	General Provisions – Public General Law – Preemption of Local Laws  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/11
SB 797	Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 817	Correctional Services – Parole – Life Imprisonment Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/5 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8**
SB 878	Worcester County – Special Event Zones – Prohibitions  *Chapter 623 – 5/8**
SB 885	Motor Vehicle Administration – Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards – Design and Issuance Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 886	* Maryland Trust Act – Liability of Trustee – Report and Release by Interested Party Chapter 362 – 5/8
SB 887	* Electric Generation – Transition From Fossil Fuels – Carbon Dioxide Emissions Rate and Transition Account Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 888	* Corporations and Associations – Limited Liability Companies and Partnerships – Series – Conversion  **Corporations and Associations – Limited Liability Companies and Partnerships – Series – Conversion  **Corporations and Associations – Limited Liability Companies and Partnerships – Series – Conversion  **Corporations and Associations – Limited Liability Companies and Partnerships – Series – Conversion
SB 889	* Adjudicatory Hearings – Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 898	Vehicle Laws – Rental Vehicles – Driver's License Verification and Records  House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/16 (3/12)

SB 949	ris, Senator, District 42 (continued)  Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry
SD 343	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 954	Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 955	Federal Clean Water Act – Authority of State  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 967	Legislative and Congressional Districts – Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 977	Maryland Health Benefit Exchange – Funding for Small Business Insurance Subsidies and Outreach Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 978	Historic Revitalization Tax Credit – Transferability, Funding, and Extension (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/18 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 989	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 1006	Child Support – Suspension of Payments and Arrears for Incarcerated Obligors – Modifications  *Chapter 122 – 5/8*
SB 1052	Criminal Procedure – Registered Sex Offenders – Entry Onto School Property  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/18 (3/16)
SB 1059	Criminal Procedure – Restitution – Trauma–Informed Restorative Justice Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/24
SB 1078	Public Safety – Emergency Powers of the Governor – Violent Crime Crisis

# Young, Ronald N., Senator, District 3

Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8

**SJ** 1

SB 17 \* Motor Vehicle Insurance – Use of Credit History in Rating Policies Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.

Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/28

2026 FIFA World Cup - Protection of Human Rights

- SB 19 \* Agriculture Management–Intensive Farming and Grazing

  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and

  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn 1/27
- SB 24 \* Small Business Fairness Act
  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation 1/9 at 2:00 p.m.

Young,	Ronald N., Senator, District 3 (continued)
SB 28	Solid Waste Management – Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere
	House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/12
SB 55	* Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Assault Weapons Buyback Fund Senate: Unfavorable Report by Budget and Taxation; Withdrawn – 1/16
SB 59	* State Lottery – Instant Ticket Lottery Machines – Fraternal Organizations ("Slots" for Homeless Veterans Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/9 at 2:00 p.m.
SB 101	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established  *Chapter 162 – 5/8*
SB 104	* Office of Cemetery Oversight – Cemetery Financial Statement – Requirements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 2/6
SB 128	Local Government – Animal Control Facilities – Adoption Fee Waiver for Veterans (Pets for Vets Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 142	Natural Resources – Recreational License Donation Program and Healing Hunting and Fishing Fund – Revisions  *Chapter 536 – 5/8*
SB 146	* Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Expenses of Medical Cannabis Grower, Processor, Dispensary, or Independent Testing Laboratory Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 147	* Criminal Law – Kratom – Prohibited Purchase, Distribution, or Sale House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 148	* Board of Public Works – Land Acquisition – Requirements Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 206	Criminal Procedure – Motion to Vacate Judgment – Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020) <b>Chapter 127</b> – 5/8
SB 207	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 109 – 5/8*
SB 208	Public Safety – Rifles and Shotguns – Sales, Rentals, and Transfers <i>Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7</i>
SB 210	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 133</i> – 5/8
SB 211	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 212	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 120</i> – 5/8
SB 214	* Frederick County – Alcoholic Beverages – Weinberg Center License ${\it Chapter~81-5/8}$

Young,	Ronald N., Senator, District 3 (continued)
SB 215	* Frederick County – Alcoholic Beverages – Repeal of Quota for Class B Licenses Chapter 79 – 5/8
SB 217	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters – 3/18
SB 223	Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 229	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion Senate: Hearing Finance – 1/29 at 2:45 p.m.
SB 230	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 231	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 129 – 5/8*
SB 234	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments  *Chapter 150 – 5/8*
SB 254	* On-Site Sewage Disposal Systems – Inspection – Licensing  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 262	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 264	* Frederick County – Elderly or Disabled Renters – Grants  **Chapter 179 – 5/8
SB 300	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 311	Corporate Tax Fairness Act of 2020  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 313	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)
SB 316	Frederick County Board of Education – Vacancies  House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 317	Frederick County – Career Exploration and Development Activities – Coffee  Senate: Senate Requests House Recede – 3/18 (3/14)
SB 324	Veterans – Behavioral Health Services – Mental Health First Aid  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion

House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled

	Ronald N., Senator, District 3 (continued)
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 330	Civil Actions – Defenses – Fireman's Rule Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 333	Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 349	Property Tax Exemption – Disabled Veterans  House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 363	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 203 – 5/8*
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 398	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 401	Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings – Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms – Availability (The Accessible to All Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 406	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification  Chapter 205 – 5/8
SB 407	Office of the Attorney General – Senior and Vulnerable Adult Asset Recovery Unit Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
SB 412	Public Safety – Law Enforcement – Veterinary Care of Retired Law Enforcement K–9s Act  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
SB 416	* Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans ${\it Chapter~630} - 5/8$
SB 422	* Firearms – Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport – Required Courses Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings; Withdrawn – 2/20

Young, l	Ronald N., Senator, District 3 (continued)		
SB 423	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.		
SB 433	Legislative Department – Eligibility to Serve as Senators and Delegates – Place of Abode Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.		
SB 445	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools  – Instructional Spending – Requirements  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 2/24		
SB 446	Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures ${\it Chapter~554}$ – $5/8$		
SB 447	Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical *Chapter 555 – 5/8*		
SB 450	* Maryland Department of Health – Biosafety Level 3 Laboratories in Frederick County Chapter 263 – 5/8		
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – 5/8		
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7		
SB 466	Public Libraries – State Library Resource Center – Funding House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/10 (3/7)		
SB 481	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence  House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled		
SB 495	Bay Restoration Fund – Use of Funds – Municipal Wastewater Facilities House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 2/21		
SB 511	Task Force on Oral Health in Maryland  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.		
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7		
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8**		
SB 539	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.		

Young, Ronald N., Senator, District 3 (continue	Young.	Ronald 1	V., Senator	District 3	(continued	)
---	--------	----------	-------------	------------	------------	---

- \* Public School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 543 \* Real Property Homeowners Associations Number of Declarant Votes Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 544 \* State Court Administrator Warrants of Restitution and Writs of Possession Data Collection and Reporting

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/18 at 12:00 p.m.
- \* Pharmacists Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications

  \*\*Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 546 \* Public Safety Residential Elevators Inspections Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 3/5
- SB 547 \* Health Care Facilities Hospitals and Related Institutions Discrimination Protections

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 548 \* Transportation I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 549 \* Education Public Schools Seizure Action Plans (Brynleigh Act)

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/3

  at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 554 Crimes Mitigation Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/11 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 559 Frederick County Solar Energy Municipal Electric Utilities Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 560 Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 581 Criminal Procedure Family Law Services for Sustained Safety Fund Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
- SB 586 Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers Request to Intervene

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- SB 591 Criminal Procedure Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
- SB 595 Family Law Protective Order Rescission

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/20 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 596 Judges Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.
- **SB 597** \* Agriculture Cost–Sharing Program Fixed Natural Filter Practices *Chapter 305 – 5/8*

### Young, Ronald N., Senator, District 3 (continued)

SB 604 Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)

**Chapter 625** – 5/8

SB 606 Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)

**Chapter 368** – 5/8

- SB 612 Frederick County Alcoholic Beverages Cinema/Theater License Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 625 Business Regulation Retail Pet Stores Modifications (No More Puppy– and Kitten–Mills Act of 2020)

  House: Second Reading Passed 3/18 (3/16)
- SB 630 Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements

  \*Chapter 485 5/8\*
- SB 632 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)

  Chapter 366 5/8
- SB 633 Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Training Requirements Hate Crimes

  \*Chapter 238 5/8\*
- SB 639 State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
- SB 646 Public Safety Access to Firearms Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)

  House: First Reading Judiciary 3/17 (3/14)
- SB 649 Personal Information Motor Vehicle Administration and Law Enforcement Databases Restrictions on Access

  Senate: Special Ordered 3/17 (3/13)
- SB 650 \* Vehicle Laws Title Service Agents Out–of–State Vehicle Titles and Registrations

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/27 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 651 \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification Living Organ Donors *House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled*
- SB 652 \* Real Property Condominiums and Homeowners Associations Governing Bodies

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 3/11 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 658 Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/21 at 12:00 p.m.
- SB 682 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.

Young, Ro	onald N., Senator, District 3 (continued)		
SB 683	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 684	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7		
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 703	Circuit Court Judges – Selection and Tenure Senate: Unfavorable Report by Judicial Proceedings – 3/11		
SB 704	Criminal Law – Drug Paraphernalia for Administration – Decriminalization  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/3 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 733	Public Health – Care of Medically Fragile Individuals (Channing's Law) Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.		
SB 734	Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 744	Frederick County – Board of Education – Compensation  *Chapter 364 – 5/8*		
SB 756	General Provisions – Public General Law – Preemption of Local Laws  Senate: Unfavorable Report by Education, Health, and  Environmental Affairs; Withdrawn – 3/11		
SB 757	Election Law – Voting Systems – Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5  at 1:00 p.m.		
SB 850	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/26 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 872	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 621 – 5/8*		
SB 949	Family Law – Authorization for a Minor to Marry Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 3/4 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 989	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Penalty (Educate Against Hate Act) <i>House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/12 (3/10)</i>		
SB 1000	Blueprint for Maryland's Future – Implementation Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/17 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 1006	Child Support – Suspension of Payments and Arrears for Incarcerated Obligors – Modifications  *Chapter 122 – 5/8*		
SB 1058	Criminal Law – Possession of Child Pornography – Penalty Senate: First Reading Senate Rules – 2/24		

### Young, Ronald N., Senator, District 3 (continued)

SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

Joint Resolution 1 – 5/8

Zucker,	Craig	J., S	enator,	District	<b>14</b>
---------	-------	-------	---------	----------	-----------

- \* Expansion of Commercial Gaming Sports and Event Wagering Referendum and Minority Business Enterprise Disparity Study \*\*Chapter 492 – 5/8
- SB 121 Sales and Use Tax Aircraft Parts and Equipment Exemption Chapter 638 – 5/8
- SB 161 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  \*Chapter 22 5/8\*
- SB 203 Income Tax Checkoff Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 1/22 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 206 Criminal Procedure Motion to Vacate Judgment Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)

  Chapter 127 5/8
- SB 208 Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- SB 212 Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation Chapter 120 – 5/8
- SB 217 Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range

  House: Favorable with Amendments Report by Economic Matters –

  3/18
- SB 230 Criminal Law Sexual Crimes Repeal of Spousal Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 231 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties

  \*Chapter 129 5/8\*
- SB 262 Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act Definitions and Legislative Intent

  Senate: Hearing Finance 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- SB 280 Occupational and Professional Licensing Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements

  \*Chapter 177 5/8\*\*
- SB 287 Maryland Arts Capital Grant Program

  House: First Reading Appropriations 3/12 (3/9)
- SB 303 Property Tax Credit Public Safety Officer Definition and Limitation on Credit Amount

  House: Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- SB 313 Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Special Ordered – 3/18 (3/15)

Zucker,	Craig J., Senator, District 14 (continued)
SB 325	Constitutional Amendment – Gaming – Expansion House: Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
SB 326	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 273 – 5/8*
SB 341	Department of Veterans Affairs – Homes for Veterans – Veterans of Uniformed Service Chapter 24 – 5/8
SB 372	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 389	Economic Development – Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program – Extension and Alterations  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 390	Election Law – Candidate Defeated in Primary Election – Write–In Candidacy in General Election Prohibited  *Chapter 552 – 5/8*
SB 391	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements *Chapter 225 – 5/8*
SB 400	State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 417	Property Tax – Credit for Disabled Veterans ${\it Chapter~630} - 5/8$
SB 423	* Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Electric Buses (Electric Bus Transition Act)  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 424	* Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 442	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Chapter 553 – 5/8
SB 448	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training <i>House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)</i>
SB 452	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
SB 457	Local Governments – Resilience Authorities – Authorization ${\it Chapter~236}$ – $5/8$

Zucker,	Craig J., Senator, District 14 (continued)		
SB 460	State Government – Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 3/15 (3/12)		
SB 465	Maryland E-Nnovation Initiative Program and Admissions and Amusement Tax Distributions – Extensions and Alterations Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7		
SB 475	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage  *Chapter 560 – 5/8*		
SB 488	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military and Public Safet Retirement Income  House: First Reading Ways and Means – 3/15 (3/12)		
SB 490	Human Services – Youth Services Bureaus – Funding  House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled		
SB 493	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7		
SB 504	Office of the Attorney General – Special Education Ombudsman  *Chapter 562 – 5/8*		
SB 523	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities and Corporations ${\it Chapter~641-5/8}$		
SB 524	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7		
SB 530	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 117 – 5/8*		
SB 531	Discrimination – Definition of Race – Hair Texture and Hairstyles <i>Chapter 474</i> – 5/8		
SB 553	Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center <i>Chapter 448 – 5/8</i>		
SB 560	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.		
SB 577	Income Tax – Theatrical Production Tax Credit  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.		
SB 584	* Health and Human Services Referral System – Modifications **Chapter 295 – 5/8		
SB 596	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/12 at 12:00 p.m.		
SB 609	Higher Education – St. Mary's College of Maryland – Cost–of–Living Adjustment  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.		

SB 885

Zucker,	Craig J., Senator, District 14 (continued)
SB 615	Maryland Senator Edward J. Kasemeyer College Investment Plan – State Contributions – Alterations  House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/10)
SB 630	Grant Applications and Reporting – Uniform Forms and Requirements ${\it Chapter~485-5/8}$
SB 634	Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Provision of School Psychology Services Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/6 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 639	State Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel – Compensation *Chapter 572 – 5/8*
SB 646	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements (Jaelynn's Law)  House: First Reading Judiciary – 3/17 (3/14)
SB 662	* State Child Welfare System – Reporting Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/25 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 670	* Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: Hearing Finance – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 693	State Personnel – Maryland Department of Health – Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements  *Chapter 576 – 5/8*
SB 700	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  *Chapter 642 – 5/8**
SB 701	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – 2/28 at 12:00 p.m.
SB 719	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  Senate: Hearing Budget and Taxation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 781	* Election Law – Disclosure of Qualifying Paid Digital Communications – Revisions  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 782	* State Procurement – Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses – Revisions  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
SB 783	* Special Education – Judicial Actions – Attorney's Fees and Related Costs Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

\* Motor Vehicle Administration - Voluntary Developmental Disability

Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/14)

Self-Disclosure Cards - Design and Issuance

# Zucker, Craig J., Senator, District 14 (continued)

SB 927 Public Ethics – Lobbyists – Registration and Disclosure Requirements Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)

SB 987 Racing and Community Development Act of 2020

**Chapter 590** – 5/8

SB 1028 Balancing the State Budget

**Chapter 645** – 5/8

SJ 1 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

**Joint Resolution 1** – 5/8

# Members of the House of Delegates

(\* indicates the bill's primary sponsor and **bold** indicates enacted legislation; dates shown are calendar dates, with legislative dates in parentheses as needed)

Acevero, 0	Gabriel, Delegate, District 39
HB 38	Vehicle Laws – Failure to Pay Video Toll – Penalties Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 179	Maryland Recycling Act – Recyclable Materials and Resource Recovery Facilities – Alterations  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/15
HB 206	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 108 – 5/8**
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 214	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act) House: Hearing Appropriations – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 222	Income Tax Rates – Capital Gains Income  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 223	End Ineffective Business Subsidies Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 224	Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act <i>Chapter 116 – 5/8</i>
HB 256	Maryland Estate Tax – Unified Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Chapter 148 – 5/8
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16

Acevero,	Gabriel, Delegate, District 39 (continued)
HB 295	Corporate Income Tax – Combined Reporting  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 299	Public-Private Partnership Projects – Real Property Acquisition – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/15
HB 300	Inmates – Life Imprisonment – Parole Reform  House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 313	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 323	Criminal Procedure – Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 388	Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 390	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 397	Public Ethics – Legislative Unit – Definition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 424	Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/18 (3/14)
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 429	Human Relations – Places of Public Accommodation – Pricing of Goods and Services House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12

Acevero,	Gabriel, Delegate, District 39 (continued)
HB 439	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 459	Criminal Law – Victims of Human Trafficking – Affirmative Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 469	Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 470	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools – Instructional Spending – Requirements  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 507	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entity – Additional Tax  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 517	Constitutional Amendment – Environmental Rights  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/6
HB 524	Correctional Services – Pregnant Incarcerated Individuals – Substance Abuse Assessment and Treatment House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 525	Phase Out Company Giveaways Act  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes Chapter 237 – 5/8
HB 550	Criminal Law – Marijuana – Possession and Possession With Intent to Distribute  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 553	Environment – Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products – Prohibition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 559	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

Acevero,	Gabriel, Delegate, District 39 (continued)
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 568	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 581	Public Safety – Fire Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations,  Withdrawn – 2/10
HB 593	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 272 – 5/8*
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 613	Vehicle Laws – Fines and Fees – Possession, Display, or Renewal of Registration  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation,  Withdrawn – 3/13
HB 615	Education – School Construction – Pedestrian Safety Plans Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 621	County Tax Fairness Act  Chapter 632 – 5/8
HB 624	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 632	Vehicle Laws – Registration – Renewal  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/6
HB 637	Courts – Discovery – In–Custody Witness Testimony  *Chapter 282 – 5/8*
HB 639	Public Health – Health Care Professionals – Cultural Competency Coursework or Training House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations, Withdrawn – 3/3

HB 641 Collective Bargaining – Chancellor of the University System of Maryland – Negotiations

House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

Members	of the flouse of Delegates 200
Acevero, C	Sabriel, Delegate, District 39 (continued)
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 658	Local Correctional Facilities – Requirement for Prerelease Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 679	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 680	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 703	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Employment Discrimination – Reporting  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 713	Office of Personnel Services and Benefits – Study of Diversity of Employees in State Agencies  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 720	Criminal Law – Drug Paraphernalia for Administration – Decriminalization  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 746	Mobile Laundry for the Homeless Pilot Program – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 764	Criminal Law – Law Enforcement Officers – Prohibition on Sexual Activity

HB 773 Public and Nonpublic Schools – Bronchodilator Availability and Use – Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law) House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

 $Senate: Hearing\ Judicial\ Proceedings-canceled$ 

Acevero,	Gabriel, Delegate, District 39 (continued)
HB 775	Collective Bargaining – Baltimore City Community College – Faculty House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
HB 794	Education – Educational Interpreters – Certification Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 801	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 812	Correctional Services – Diminution Credits – Education <i>House: Recommitted to Judiciary – 3/14 (3/11)</i>
HB 818	Redistricting and Apportionment – Population Count – Citizenship Status  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 819	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 824	Beverage Container Deposit Program – Establishment and Advisory Commission  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341</i> – 5/8
HB 852	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 343 – 5/8*
HB 868	State and Public School Holidays – Designation and Observance  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – canceled and  Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
HB 872	State Advisory Board for Juvenile Services – Membership  *Chapter 353 – 5/8*
HB 873	Election Law – Party and Elected Public Offices – Prohibitions  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 880	Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Family Member – Definition ${\it Chapter~355}$ – 5/8
HB 881	Election Law – Voting by Absentee Ballot – Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

Acevero,	Gabriel, Delegate, District 39 (continued)
HB 882	Financial Institutions – Abandoned Property – Notice and Records Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 884	Vehicle Laws – Canceled, Revoked, and Suspended Driver's Licenses – Penalties  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 892	Public Information Act – Motor Vehicle Administration – Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 895	Indigenous Peoples' Day – Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 896	Environment – Statewide Green Business Certification Program – Establishment Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 (3/6)
HB 912	Maryland Child Tax Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 917	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  Chapter 367 – 5/8
HB 973	Vehicle Laws – Violations Involving Pedestrians or Bicyclists – Penalties (Pedestrian Safety Act of 2020)  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/13
HB 979	Correctional Services – Inmate Cost–of–Living Report – Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)
HB 987	Environment – Recycling – Hotels  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1010	* Health Care Facilities – Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1034	County and Municipal Street Lighting Investment Act  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
HB 1052	University System of Maryland – Contaminants in Campus Buildings – Review, Monitoring, and Remediation  House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1057	Higher Education – Historically Black Colleges and Universities – Comparability and Competitiveness  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/17

- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1075 Public School Employees Whistleblower Protection Civil Actions
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1078 Public Safety Education Firearm Funding (No Funding for Firearms Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1079 \* Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1080 Coast Smart Siting and Design Criteria Private Construction or Reconstruction Projects Application

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1082 Higher Education Denial of Transfer Credit Notice and Report (Transfer With Success Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/12)
- HB 1086 \* Workgroup to Study Basic Economic Security

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1089 Economic Development Job Creation Tax Credit Qualified Position House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1090 \* Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1098 Use of Public Funds Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1110 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1113 State Finance and Procurement Procurement Improvement Council –
  Form for Discussion and Report on the Required Use of eMaryland
  Marketplace
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1114 Child Custody and Visitation Best Interest of the Child Factors House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1115 Courts Improperly Summoning a Police Officer Civil Liability House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1117 Economic Development Enterprise Zone Program Alterations House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1125 Public Financing Act Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1134 Circuit Court and District Court of Maryland Employees Collective Bargaining

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1137 Division of Parole and Probation Central Home Detention Unit House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1138 State Personnel Employee Compensation Overtime Pay House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to All Act)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16
- HB 1149 Department of Housing and Community Development Social Housing Subprogram (Social Housing Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1169 Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting
  Chapter 436 5/8
- HB 1174 Financial Aid Guaranteed Access Grants Verification and Administration by Institutions of Higher Education

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/10
- HB 1175 Higher Education Hunger–Free Campus Grant Program Established House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1205 Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center
  Chapter 447 5/8

- HB 1208 Telehealth Mental Health and Chronic Condition Management Services – Coverage and Pilot Program Chapter 17 – 4/3
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1246 Presidential Candidate Tax Transparency Act

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1257 Public Safety Licensed Firearms Dealers (Firearms Dealers' Safety Act)

  Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1258 Historic Motor Vehicles Exemption From Emissions Inspections Limitation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1295 Public School Construction School District Energy Use Policy and Study

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1306 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1309 Criminal Procedure Law Enforcement Procedures Use of Force House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

Acevero, Gal	briel, Delegat	e. District 39	(continued)
--------------	----------------	----------------	-------------

HB 1312 Water Pollution Control – Discharge Permits – Industrial Poultry Operations

House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/12

- **HB 1313** Family Investment Program Temporary Cash Assistance Eligibility  $Chapter\ 457 5/8$
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1323 Juvenile Services Education Education Records and School Enrollment Requirements

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1332 \* State Budget

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1340 \* Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1352 Peace Orders and Protective Orders Coercive Control House: Hearing Judiciary 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1400 Cannabis Legalization, Taxation, and Regulation House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1404 Public Ethics Financial Disclosure Requirements (Conflicts of Interest Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1414 Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services Standards at State Correctional Facilities

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1431 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1445 Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Correctional Services and Medical Laboratories

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1448 Commissioner of Labor and Industry Classification of Employees and Independent Contractors Guidelines

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1474 \* State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1486 Public Health Non–Controlled Substance Prescription Record System Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1490 Environment Building Energy Performance Standards and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Targets (Clean Buildings Jobs Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1514 State Personnel and Pensions Maryland Whistleblower Law Department of Juvenile Services Employees
  Chapter 483 5/8
- HB 1515 Sheila E. Hixson Behavioral Health Services Matching Grant Program for Service Members and Veterans Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1522 General Provisions Public General Law Preemption of Local Laws House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1525 Maryland Department of Health and Motor Vehicle Administration Medical, Nursing, and Security Personnel House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1531 State Finance and Procurement Central Collection Unit Powers House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)
  - House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1547 Environment Synthetic Turf and Turf Infill Producer Responsibility House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
- HB 1553 Identification Cards and Driver's License Renewals Inmates

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1592 \* State Government Prevention of Genocide and Crimes Against Humanity and the Commission on Genocide Prevention House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/14
- HB 1612 State and Local Government Participation in Federal Immigration Enforcement House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/17
- HB 1639 \* Real Property Residential Leases Prohibitions Against Renters Insurance Requirements House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations - 2/24
- HB 1648 \* Public Health Healthy Maryland Program Establishment *House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/27*
- HB 1658 Economic Development Baltimore Symphony Orchestra Funding and Reporting  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 8 \* United States of America District of Columbia Statehood House: Favorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations -3/18
- HJ 9 Democracy Day

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

# Adams, Christopher T., Delegate, District 37B

\* Sales and Use Tax – Aircraft Parts and Equipment – Exemption House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/16 at 1:30 p.m.

Adams, (	Christopher T., Delegate, District 37B (continued)
HB 19	* Education – Required Number of School Days or Hours House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 1/30
HB 163	Labor and Employment – Labor Organizations – Right to Work  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 165	Solar Photovoltaic Recycling  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 197	Election Law – Qualification of Voters – Proof of Identity  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 2/14
HB 204	Corporations and Associations – Filing Fee Study Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 336	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 338	Building Opportunity Act of 2020 House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 343	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00  p.m.
HB 347	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 348	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification — Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means — 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.

Adams,	Christopher T., Delegate, District 37B (continued)
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~180}$ – $5/8$
HB 545	State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties Chapter 243 – 5/8
HB 652	Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance – Specialty Drugs – Definition  *Chapter 614 – 5/8*
HB 763	* State Procurement – Retainage Proceeds  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 769	* Education – High School Students – Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21
HB 770	* Business Regulation – Home Improvement Contracts – Deposits House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 908	* Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Verification  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 913	Income Tax Standard Deduction – Alteration and Cost of Living House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 940	Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

## Adams, Christopher T., Delegate, District 37B (continued)

HB 956 \* Labor and Employment – Wage Payment and Collection – General Contractor Liability

House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9

- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1006 Real Estate Brokers Exemption for Auctioneers Repeal House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 2/25
- HB 1021 Labor and Employment Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Seasonal Temporary Workers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- **HB 1035** \* Bay Restoration Fund Use of Funds Municipal Wastewater Facilities Chapter 413 – 5/8
- HB 1129 Talbot County Turkey and Deer Hunting Sundays

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1130 Talbot County Sunday Hunting Deer Bow Hunting Season

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1131 Natural Resources Limited Fishing Guide License Propulsion of Boats and Vessels Chapter 430 – 5/8
- HB 1132 Talbot County Speed Monitoring Systems Intersection of Maryland Route 333 (Oxford Road) and Bonfield Avenue

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1202** Labor and Employment Use of Facial Recognition Services Prohibition

  \*Chapter 446 5/8\*
- HB 1234 \* County Boards of Education Student Transportation Vehicles

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1281 \* Motor Vehicles Driver's License Fees Veterans and Spouses

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6

## Adams, Christopher T., Delegate, District 37B (continued)

- HB 1296 \* Hunting Regulated Shooting Areas Offshore Stationary Blinds and Blind Sites
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/2
- **HB 1319** Wicomico County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners

  \*\*Chapter 459 5/8\*\*
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1330 Underground Facilities Damage Prevention Revision House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1348 Criminal Procedure Sex Offender Registration Indecent Exposure by Inmate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1349 \* Clean Energy Attribute Credits and Procurement

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1394 Highway User Revenues Revenue and Distribution

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

# Adams, Christopher T., Delegate, District 37B (continued)

- **HB 1493** Worcester County Special Event Zones Prohibitions *Chapter 622 – 5/8*
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1500** Special Taxing Districts Eastern Shore Code Counties Authorization *Chapter 481 5/8*
- HB 1574 \* State Personnel and Pensions Thurgood Marshall Baltimore–Washington International Airport Retirees – Health Benefits House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/10
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)
  - House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26

## Anderson, Curt, Delegate, District 43

- HB 5 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  \*Chapter 21 5/8\*\*
- **HB 200** Vehicle Laws Registration Plate Frames and Borders Enforcement *Chapter 106 – 5/8*
- **HB 206** Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  $Chapter\ 108-5/8$
- HB 252 Public Safety Department of State Police Primary Enforcement for Interstate 83 (Jones Falls Expressway) in Baltimore City House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 289 Evidence Testimony by Spouse Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 368 Maryland Transit Administration Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 474 Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals Renaming House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Anderson, Curt, Delegate, District 43 (continu
--

- HB 488 Crimes Mitigation Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 552 Courts Juvenile Court Waiver of Jurisdiction Victim Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 582 Procurement Prevailing Wage Applicability House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 608 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 624 Juvenile Law Child Interrogation Protection Act House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 643 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and

  Judiciary 1/29
- HB 720 Criminal Law Drug Paraphernalia for Administration Decriminalization

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 740 Correctional Services Restrictive Housing Direct Release House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 742 Corrections Restrictive Housing Serious Mental Illness Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 759 Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Expansion Rehabilitations of Common Elements of Condominiums and Cooperative Projects Chapter 314 – 5/8
- HB 801 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 820 Child Abuse and Neglect Training of Health Care Professionals

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 822 Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council Alterations

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 828 Corrections Women's Prerelease Unit Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

## Anderson, Curt, Delegate, District 43 (continued)

- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs

  \*Chapter 341 5/8\*
- HB 852 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing
   Chapter 343 5/8
- HB 858 Courts Documentary Evidence Protective Order

  \*Chapter 347 5/8\*
- HB 879 Baltimore City Civil Actions Liability of Toxic Substance Manufacturers

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 898 Protective Body Armor Fund Expansion First Responders House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 922 Income Tax Subtraction Modification for Vietnam Veterans House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 945 Criminal Procedure Sentencing and Disposition Community Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 987 Environment Recycling Hotels

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 997 Task Force to Study Veterans' Suicide Causes and Prevention House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn -2/24
- HB 1041 \* Barbers Employment of Apprentice Barbers Alterations

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
  Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act) House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

# Anderson, Curt, Delegate, District 43 (continued)

- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1260 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1312 Water Pollution Control Discharge Permits Industrial Poultry Operations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/12
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1335 \* Criminal Procedure Automatic Expungement House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1480 \* Correctional Services Elder Parole

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1554 Baltimore City Police Department Collective Bargaining and Arbitration

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1640 \* Morgan State University Police Force Powers Authorization House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

Anderton	, Carl, Jr., Delegate, District 38B
HB 13	Solid Waste Management – Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/21
HB 263	Real Property – Sales of Mobile Home Parks – Notice Requirements Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 338	Building Opportunity Act of 2020 House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 343	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 348	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

f Anderton,	Carl, Jr., Delegate, District 38B (continued)
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 359	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~180-5/8}$
HB 363	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 508	Education – Public High Schools – Financial Literacy Curriculum and Graduation Requirement  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students – Report
HB 533	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.  Higher Education – Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 545	State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties  *Chapter 243 – 5/8*
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  *Chapter 252 – 5/8*
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 602	State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program – Participation – County, Municipal Corporation, or County Board Retirees House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  Chapter 624 – 5/8

Anderto	n, Carl, Jr., Delegate, District 38B (continued)
HB 620	Baltimore–Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport – Security Screening Checkpoint – Charitable Donations  *Chapter 278 – 5/8**
HB 646	Vehicle Registration – Special Plates for Veterans – Fees $Chapter\ 286$ – $5/8$
HB 652	Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance – Specialty Drugs – Definition  *Chapter 614 – 5/8**
HB 737	* Local Governments – Income Tax Disparity Grants – Amounts $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  *Chapter 310 – 5/8**
HB 769	Education – High School Students – Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21
HB 770	Business Regulation – Home Improvement Contracts – Deposits House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 779	Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Emergency Service Transporters and Emergency Medical Services Providers – Reimbursement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 802	Civil Actions – Civil Immunity – Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 843	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – State Law Enforcement Officers  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341 – 5/8</i>
HB 869	Corporate Income Tax – Rate Reduction  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 3/11
HB 898	Protective Body Armor Fund – Expansion – First Responders  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 901	Health Insurance – Policy of Group Health Insurance – Associations  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 907	University System of Maryland – Admissions – Notification of Potential Income  House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HR 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020

House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Andorton	Carl Ir	Dologoto	District	28B (	continued)
Anderton.	Cari. Jr	Delegale.	DISTRICT	OD (	conunueai

- HB 940 Personal Property Tax Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 955 Snare Traps Prohibition Against Sale or Possession Alterations Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/11 (3/6)
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 998 Maryland Loan Assistance Repayment Program for Physicians and Physician Assistants Administration and Funding
   Chapter 402 5/8
- **HB 999** Member–Regulated Cooperatives Establishment (Rural Broadband for the Eastern Shore Act of 2020)  $Chapter\ 606-5/8$
- HB 1021 Labor and Employment Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Seasonal Temporary Workers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- **HB 1035** Bay Restoration Fund Use of Funds Municipal Wastewater Facilities *Chapter 413 – 5/8*
- HB 1042 State Prescription Drug Benefits Retiree Benefits Revisions House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges Chapter 421 – 5/8
- HB 1109 Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses Exemption From Property Tax and Other Charges and Refunds

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1118 Motor Vehicle Administration Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards – Design and Issuance Chapter 427 – 5/8
- HB 1123 Labor and Employment Maryland Wage and Hour Law Agricultural Stands

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1234 County Boards of Education Student Transportation Vehicles

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled

## Anderton, Carl, Jr., Delegate, District 38B (continued)

- HB 1269 Alcoholic Beverages Manufacturers Direct Transfer Permit House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/11
- HB 1285 Natural Resources Reclassification of Oyster Sanctuaries Authorization

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/2
- **HB 1319** \* Wicomico County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners

  \*\*Chapter 459 5/8\*
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1339 Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Exemptions Data Centers

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1350 Splash Pads Lifeguards

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1357 Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1358 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1367 Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1378 Criminal Law Opioids Distribution Causing Death of Minor House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1394 \* Highway User Revenues Revenue and Distribution

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1442 Environment Expanded Polystyrene Food Service Products Definition
  Chapter 471 5/8
- HB 1446 State Real Estate Commission Continuing Education Requirements Ethics and Professionalism Chapter 475 – 5/8

# Anderton, Carl, Jr., Delegate, District 38B (continued)

- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1462 Public Health Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program Revisions
   Chapter 478 5/8
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- **HB 1493** Worcester County Special Event Zones Prohibitions  $Chapter\ 622-5/8$
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1498 Tidal Fish Licenses Oyster Authorizations Revocation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/12
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1500** Special Taxing Districts Eastern Shore Code Counties Authorization  $Chapter\ 481-5/8$
- HB 1502 Handgun Permits Qualifications High Risk Occupations House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1522 General Provisions Public General Law Preemption of Local Laws

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive

  Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

Arentz,	Steven J., Delegate, District 36
HB 8	* Illegal Dumping and Litter Control Law – Yard Waste  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation,  Withdrawn – 3/2
HB 13	Solid Waste Management – Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/21
HB 17	* Maryland Agricultural Land Preservation Foundation – Valuation of Easement Chapter 26 – 5/8
HB 39	* Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Repeal of Place of Worship Prohibition Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 56	* Chesapeake Bay Bridge – Reconstruction Advisory Group and Transportation Facilities Projects **Chesapeake Bay Bridge – Reconstruction Advisory Group and **Chesapeake Bay Bridge – Reconstruction B
HB 163	Labor and Employment – Labor Organizations – Right to Work  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 165	Solar Photovoltaic Recycling  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 197	Election Law – Qualification of Voters – Proof of Identity House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 2/14
HB 204	Corporations and Associations – Filing Fee Study Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 336	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 343	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

Arentz, S	Steven J., Delegate, District 36 (continued)
HB 347	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools
	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 348	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~180-5/8}$
HB 366	General Assembly – Term Limits  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 462	* Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Restaurant Food Sales Requirements House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 2/17
HB 463	* Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Financial Interest * Chapter 215 – 5/8
HB 466	* Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Inspector

House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 2/25

Arentz.	Steven J	L. Delegate.	District 36	(continued)
111 01102		o, Delegale,	District 50 (	(Comunicacy)

- **HB 467** \* Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages Petition of Support  $Chapter\ 217-5/8$
- \* Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages Underage Employees House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 516 Public School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 526 Higher Education Differential Tuition Notification and Income Tax Subtraction Modification

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/18 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- HB 545 State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties
  Chapter 243 5/8
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 601 Health Insurance Provider Panels Providers of Community–Based Health Services
  Chapter 271 – 5/8
- HB 602 State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program –
  Participation County, Municipal Corporation, or County Board
  Retirees
  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 618 Sales and Use Tax Exemption Firearm Safety Devices House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 686 \* Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 2/25
- HB 688 \* Use of State or Local Highways Prohibition or Restriction by Local Authority

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages Application on Behalf of Partnership House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 769 Education High School Students Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 770 Business Regulation Home Improvement Contracts Deposits House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 771 Lodging Establishments Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities Bed Height
   Chapter 319 5/8

Arentz, St	teven J., Delegate, District 36 (continued)
HB 774	Financial Institutions – Commissioner of Financial Regulation – Nondepository Special Fund  *Chapter 320 – 5/8*
HB 777	Kent County Alcohol Act of 2020 Chapter 322 – 5/8
HB 898	Protective Body Armor Fund – Expansion – First Responders House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 907	University System of Maryland – Admissions – Notification of Potential Income  House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 908	Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Verification  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 913	Income Tax Standard Deduction – Alteration and Cost of Living House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 920	Motor Vehicles – Motorcycles – Overtaking and Passing Vehicles <i>House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/9</i>
HB 940	Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 967	Task Force to Study Privatization of the University of Maryland Medical System  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 968	Regulated Firearms – Straw Purchase – Penalties <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 998	Maryland Loan Assistance Repayment Program for Physicians and Physician Assistants – Administration and Funding <i>Chapter 402</i> – 5/8
HB 999	Member–Regulated Cooperatives – Establishment (Rural Broadband for the Eastern Shore Act of 2020) <i>Chapter 606</i> – 5/8
HB 1006	Real Estate Brokers – Exemption for Auctioneers – Repeal House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 1021	Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Seasonal Temporary Workers  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9
HB 1040	State Board of Physicians – Genetic Counselors – Licensing  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.

## Arentz, Steven J., Delegate, District 36 (continued)

- HB 1162 Health Abortions Reporting Requirements

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1202** Labor and Employment Use of Facial Recognition Services Prohibition

  \*Chapter 446 5/8\*
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1339 Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Exemptions Data Centers

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1348 Criminal Procedure Sex Offender Registration Indecent Exposure by Inmate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1357 Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1358 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1398** \* Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages License Applications  $Chapter\ 463-5/8$
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1435 \* Alcoholic Beverages Retail License Holders Alcohol Awareness Program
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
  – 3/6 (3/3)
- HB 1446 \* State Real Estate Commission Continuing Education Requirements Ethics and Professionalism Chapter 475 – 5/8

# Arentz, Steven J., Delegate, District 36 (continued)

- HB 1447 Department of Information Technology Study of a Common Information Technology Platform for Health Occupations Boards

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- **HB 1493** Worcester County Special Event Zones Prohibitions *Chapter 622 – 5/8*
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00p.m.
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1500** \* Special Taxing Districts Eastern Shore Code Counties Authorization  $Chapter\ 481-5/8$
- HB 1503 Election Law Congressional Representatives Residence Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1614 Correctional Officers' Retirement System Kent County

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/19
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations: Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26

Arentz,	Steven J., Delegate, District 36 (continued)
HJ 2	Exposure to Pornography – Public Health Crisis
	House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
	$2:00 \ p.m.$
HJ 5	United States Constitution - Amendments Convention - Congressional

- HJ 5 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Congressional Term Limits Amendment

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 11 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.

# Arikan, Lauren, Delegate, District 7

- HB 27 Baltimore County Sales and Use Tax Exemption Qualified Opportunity Zones

  House: Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- HB 47 Public Safety Handgun Qualification License Training Exemption House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary – 3/2
- HB 53 Public Health Contraceptive Devices Minors

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 126 Peace Orders Workplace Violence Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 197 Election Law Qualification of Voters Proof of Identity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 2/14
- HB 203 Community Parks and Playgrounds Program Baltimore County and Howard County Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/2
- **HB 206** Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services *Chapter 108 – 5/8*
- **HB 233** Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation Chapter 119 – 5/8
- Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties
   Chapter 128 5/8
- $\begin{array}{ccc} {\it HB~265} & {\it Handgun~Qualification~License-Training~Requirement-Exemption} \\ & {\it House:~Unfavorable~Report~by~Judiciary-3/10} \end{array}$
- HB 289 Evidence Testimony by Spouse Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 311 Courts Court Dog and Child Witness Program Established
  Chapter 161 5/8

Arikan, I	Lauren, Delegate, District 7 (continued)
HB 336	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 338	
пр 996	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00  p.m.
HB 347	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 348	AP Opportunities Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.</i>

Arikan,	Lauren, Delegate, District 7 (continued)
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~180-5/8}$
HB 447	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 474	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 493	Criminal Procedure – Criminal Injuries Compensation Fund – Conditions for Awards on Claims  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 3/6
HB 494	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Solar Energy – Municipal Electric Utilities  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
HB 503	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 224 – 5/8
HB 506	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations <i>Chapter 228</i> – 5/8
HB 543	Estates and Trusts – Closed Estates – Subsequent Discovery of Check  *Chapter 239 – 5/8*
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  *Chapter 624 – 5/8*
HB 618	Sales and Use Tax – Exemption – Firearm Safety Devices House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 652	Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance – Specialty Drugs – Definition  *Chapter 614 – 5/8*
HB 705	Crimes Involving Controlled Dangerous Substances – Penalties – Methamphetamine  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

Anilzon	Louron	Dologoto	District	7	(continued)
Arikan.	Lauren.	Delegate.	District	1 (	(continuea)

- HB 710 Vehicle Laws Overtaking and Passing Bicycles, EPAMDs, or Motor Scooters
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 2/24
- HB 716 General Provisions Commemorative Days Tuskegee Airmen Commemoration Day

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 723 Task Force to Evaluate Existing School Civic Literacy Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 724 Education Public Charter Schools Virtual Learning Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 725 Education Public Schools Instruction in Print and Cursive Handwriting

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 740 Correctional Services Restrictive Housing Direct Release House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 769 Education High School Students Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 771 Lodging Establishments Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities Bed Height
  Chapter 319 5/8
- HB 773 Public and Nonpublic Schools Bronchodilator Availability and Use Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 776 Home Builders and Home Improvement Contractors Contract Requirements – Consumer Protection Information House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2
- HB 779 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service
  Transporters and Emergency Medical Services Providers –
  Reimbursement
  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 780 Criminal Law Crime of Violence Vulnerable Adult House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 788 Income Tax Itemized Deductions

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 793 Public Health Unborn Child Protection From Dismemberment Abortion Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.

Arikan, I	auren, Delegate, District 7 (continued)
HB 802	Civil Actions – Civil Immunity – Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)
TID 011	Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 811	Sales and Use Tax – Tax–Free Period for Back–to–School Shopping – School Supplies and Textbooks  House, Hagring Ways and Magne 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
IID 010	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 819	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/26 at 1:00
IID 001	p.m.
HB 831	Criminal Law – Attempt to Commit Second–Degree Murder – Penalty (Justice Reinvestment Act – Modification)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 834	Juvenile Law – Juvenile Court Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 843	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – State Law Enforcement Officers  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341</i> – 5/8
HB 861	Public Utilities – Underground Facilities – Time–Sensitive Ticket  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 2/25
HB 869	Corporate Income Tax – Rate Reduction  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 3/11
HB 898	Protective Body Armor Fund – Expansion – First Responders House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 907	University System of Maryland – Admissions – Notification of Potential Income
	House: Hearing Appropriations – $3/10$ at $1:00$ p.m.
HB 913	Income Tax Standard Deduction – Alteration and Cost of Living House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 917	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 367 – 5/8*
HB 940	Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 955	Snare Traps – Prohibition Against Sale or Possession – Alterations Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 (3/6)

Arikan.	Lauren	Delegate.	District 7	(continued)
TAL HILLIAM	, Laar Cii	, Dorogado,		COMMENTACE

HB 958 Legislative Districts – Single–Member Delegate Districts (One Person One Vote Act)

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

- HB 960 Criminal Law False Statements Emergency or Commission of Crime House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 981 County Boards of Education Therapy Dogs Certification and Use in Schools

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 986 State Child Welfare System Reporting
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1007 Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1014 Electricity Considerations for Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity and Overhead Transmission Lines

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- HB 1021 Labor and Employment Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Seasonal Temporary Workers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- HB 1049 Criminal Law Package Theft (Defense Against Porch Pirates Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1050 Hospitals Discharge or Transfer of Patients Prior Authorization of Prescriptions (The Mae Abraham Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1073 Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System Military Service Credit

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 1087 Business Occupations and Professions Architects Scope of Licensure House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1106 Property Tax Solar Energy Systems

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1107 Election Law Polling Places at Continuing Care Retirement Communities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1109 Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses Exemption From Property Tax and Other Charges and Refunds

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

# Arikan, Lauren, Delegate, District 7 (continued)

- HB 1148 Vehicle Laws Military Surplus Vehicles Registration and Operation House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1151 Higher Education Undergraduate Degree Requirement United States History Course

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1212 Department of the Environment, Department of Transportation, and State Highway Administration Permits With Impact Studies Hearings

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1227 Abortion Ultrasound Requirement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1250 Education Length of the School Year Declared State of Emergency (Kathryn Marie Carmello's Law)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1253 Higher Education Scholarship Program Eagle Scout and Girl Scout Gold Award Recipients

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1266 Child Support Modification Credit Toward Arrearage House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- $\begin{array}{ccc} \text{HB 1268} & \text{Public Safety} \text{Pilot Program} \text{Handgun Permit} \text{Church Property} \\ & \textit{House: Hearing Judiciary} \textit{canceled} \end{array}$
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1275 Correctional Services Inmate Release (Suzanne Jones Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1282 Criminal Procedure Vulnerable Adult Abuse Registry House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

Arikan, Lauren, Delegate, District 7 (continued	Arikan.	Lauren	Delegate.	District 7	7 (	continued
---	---------	--------	-----------	------------	-----	-----------

Withdrawn - 3/2

- HB 1285 Natural Resources Reclassification of Oyster Sanctuaries Authorization

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1299 Public Health Abortions Modifications

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- HB 1302 Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault Emergency Medical Care Workers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1320 Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Subsequent Offenders Mandatory Ignition Interlock

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1322 Criminal Law Death Penalty Mass Murder (Capital Gazette Shooting Memorial Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1329 Maryland Health Benefit Exchange Establishment of Small Business Health Insurance Subsidies Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1334 \* Drugged Driving Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Authorized Police Officers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1342 \* Family Law Removal of Child From Home Meetings House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1348 \* Criminal Procedure Sex Offender Registration Indecent Exposure by Inmate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1350 Splash Pads Lifeguards

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00
  p.m.

## Arikan, Lauren, Delegate, District 7 (continued)

- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1378 Criminal Law Opioids Distribution Causing Death of Minor House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1412 Public Health Abortions Methods

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- HB 1453 Home Builder Registration and Home Improvement Licenses –
  Professional Education Requirements
  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/2
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1462 Public Health Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program
   Revisions
   Chapter 478 5/8
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1486 Public Health Non–Controlled Substance Prescription Record System Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

# Arikan, Lauren, Delegate, District 7 (continued)

- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00p.m.
- HB 1497 Crimes Transfer of Human Immunodeficiency Virus While Committing Sexual Crime

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1498 Tidal Fish Licenses Oyster Authorizations Revocation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/12
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1519 Homeowners Associations Assessments Lien Priority

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/17
- HB 1529 \* Drunk and Drugged Driving Testing Warrants House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1550 \* Child Care Providers Notice of Allegations of Child Abuse or Neglect (Aiden's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1552 Education Savings Account Program Established

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 1582 Firearms Right to Purchase, Possess, and Carry Use of Medical Cannabis

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/12
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn -3/18

HJ 2 Exposure to Pornography – Public Health Crisis

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
2:00 p.m.

# Attar, Dalya, Delegate, District 41

- HB 119 Commission on African American Patriots in the American Revolutionary War House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive
- HB 132 Public Safety Crime of Violence Witness Intimidation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6

Nominations; Withdrawn -3/18

Attar, Da	lya, Delegate, District 41 (continued)
HB 168	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Class B–D–7 License  *Chapter 91 – 5/8**
HB 207	Baltimore City Community College – Procurement Authority  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 3/11
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 230	Vehicle Laws – Overtaking and Passing Bicycles  *Chapter 114 – 5/8**
HB 252	Public Safety – Department of State Police – Primary Enforcement for Interstate 83 (Jones Falls Expressway) in Baltimore City House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 280	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments <i>Chapter 149</i> – 5/8
HB 289	Evidence – Testimony by Spouse – Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 315	Public Ethics Violations and Crimes – Prohibitions and Penalties  *Chapter 164 – 5/8**
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 441	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Protest of License Renewal – Zoning Violations  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 490	Baltimore City – Orphans' Court Judges – Compensation  *Chapter 220 – 5/8*
HB 509	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages Licenses – Grounds for Suspension Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)

HB 945

Statement

	5
Attar, Da	alya, Delegate, District 41 (continued)
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes Chapter 237 – 5/8
HB 552	Courts – Juvenile Court – Waiver of Jurisdiction – Victim Impact Statement House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 557	* Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 620	Baltimore–Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport – Security Screening Checkpoint – Charitable Donations  *Chapter 278 – 5/8**
HB 623	Criminal Law – Possession of Child Pornography – Penalty House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  *Chapter 310 – 5/8**
HB 750	Action to Collect a Private Education Loan – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 768	* Baltimore City – Repossession for Failure to Pay Rent – Registration and License Information Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 822	Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council – Alterations  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 833	* Divorce and Annulment – Removal of Barriers to Remarriage  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 835	* Labor and Employment – Incentive Programs for Hiring and Retraining – List  **Chapter 336 – 5/8*
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341 – 5/8</i>
HB 879	Baltimore City – Civil Actions – Liability of Toxic Substance Manufacturers House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

Criminal Procedure – Sentencing and Disposition – Community Impact

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

## Attar, Dalya, Delegate, District 41 (continued)

- Vehicle Laws Violations Involving Pedestrians or Bicyclists Penalties (Pedestrian Safety Act of 2020)
   House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1075 Public School Employees Whistleblower Protection Civil Actions
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges Chapter 421 – 5/8
- HB 1085 Criminal Procedure Appeals Unlawful Possession of a Firearm House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1231 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1408 \* Public Safety Baltimore City P.R.O.T.E.C.T. (Public Resources Organizing to End Crime Together) Program

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1423 Human Services Department of Aging Budget House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/13
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473* 5/8
- HB 1471 Guardianship of Disabled Persons Delegation of Responsibilities Limitation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

## Attar, Dalya, Delegate, District 41 (continued)

- HB 1534 Department of Agriculture Urban Agriculture Grant Program

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1553 Identification Cards and Driver's License Renewals Inmates

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1554 \* Baltimore City Police Department Collective Bargaining and Arbitration

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1640 Morgan State University Police Force Powers Authorization House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

## Atterbeary, Vanessa E., Delegate, District 13

- \* Public Safety Rifles and Shotguns Sales, Rentals, and Transfers  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$  5/7
- HB 5 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate
  Chapter 21 5/8
- HB 80 \* Family Law Grounds for Divorce Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
- HB 81 Criminal Law Sodomy Repeal Chapter 45 – 5/8
- HB 126 \* Peace Orders Workplace Violence Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 203 Community Parks and Playgrounds Program Baltimore County and Howard County Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/2
- **HB 233** Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation *Chapter 119* 5/8
- \* Criminal Procedure Motion to Vacate Judgment Human Trafficking (True Freedom Act of 2020)

  \*\*Chapter 126 5/8
- HB 246 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties
  Chapter 128 5/8
- **HB 248** \* Protective Orders Relief Eligibility Rape and Sexual Offenses  $Chapter\ 132 5/8$
- **HB 250** \* Peace Orders and Protective Orders Extension Chapter 134 – 5/8
- HB 289 Evidence Testimony by Spouse Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 302 Criminal Law Deadly Weapons on School Property Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

Atterbea	ary, Vanessa E., Delegate, District 13 (continued)
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 320	Criminal Law – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adult or Elderly Individual – Undue Influence  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 339	Task Force to Study the Maryland Orphans' Courts  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 425	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification  *Chapter 204 – 5/8**
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 458	* Family Law – Minors – Emancipation (Emancipation of Minors Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 474	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 495	Criminal Procedure – Out of Court Statement of Child Victim – Neglect of a Minor  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 524	Correctional Services – Pregnant Incarcerated Individuals – Substance Abuse Assessment and Treatment House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training

 $Requirements-Hate\ Crimes$ 

**Chapter 237** – 5/8

Member	s of the House of Delegates 307
Atterbea	ary, Vanessa E., Delegate, District 13 (continued)
HB 552	* Courts – Juvenile Court – Waiver of Jurisdiction – Victim Impact Statement
IID	House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking
IID Foo	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
IID 000	
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
IID acc	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
HB 623	Criminal Law – Possession of Child Pornography – Penalty <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 624	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 636	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 671	Health Savings Accounts – Establishment and Application of Trust Law ${\it Chapter~616}$ – 5/8
HB 704	Attorney Grievance Commission – Disciplinary Fund – Annual Fee House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 713	Office of Personnel Services and Benefits – Study of Diversity of Employees in State Agencies  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 736	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 764	Criminal Law – Law Enforcement Officers – Prohibition on Sexual Activity  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled

Civil Actions - Civil Immunity - Educator Intervention in Student HB 802 Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act) Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)

Criminal Law - Crime of Violence - Vulnerable Adult

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 780

Atterbeary, Vanessa I	E Delegate. I	District 13 (	(continued)
-----------------------	---------------	---------------	-------------

- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment
  - House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 868 State and Public School Holidays Designation and Observance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations canceled and

  Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- HB 890 Maryland Paint Stewardship Program

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 892 Public Information Act Motor Vehicle Administration Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 895 Indigenous Peoples' Day Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 910 Criminal Law Untraceable Firearms

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
   Chapter 367 5/8
- HB 945 \* Criminal Procedure Sentencing and Disposition Community Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 952 \* Drunk Driving Offenses Ignition Interlock System Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 974 Civil Actions Child Sexual Abuse Definition and Statute of Limitations (Hidden Predator Act of 2020)

  House: Third Reading Passed 3/14 (3/11)
- HB 979 Correctional Services Inmate Cost–of–Living Report Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1030 Employers of Ex-Offenders Liability for Negligent Hiring or Inadequate Supervision Immunity

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions –
   Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
   Chapter 421 5/8

p.m.

## Atterbeary, Vanessa E., Delegate, District 13 (continued)

- HB 1133 Estates and Trusts Maryland Revised Uniform Anatomical Gift Act Revisions

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00
- HB 1173 Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Meal Charge Policies House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1208 Telehealth Mental Health and Chronic Condition Management Services – Coverage and Pilot Program Chapter 17 – 4/3
- HB 1231 \* Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1261 Weapon Crimes Assault Long Guns and Copycat Weapons *House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 2/24*
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1328 Child Custody Legal Decision Making and Parenting Time House: Hearing Judiciary 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473* – 5/8
- HB 1501 Public Safety Regulated Firearms Reporting Loss or Theft House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

# Atterbeary, Vanessa E., Delegate, District 13 (continued)

- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing
  - $Environment\ and\ Transportation-canceled$
- HB 1546 \* Education Reportable Offenses Alterations *House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.*
- HB 1558 Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1612 State and Local Government Participation in Federal Immigration Enforcement House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/17

# Bagnall, Heather, Delegate, District 33

- HB 10 Public Buildings Changing Facilities Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- HB 30 Condominiums Disclosures to Unit Owners and Prohibited Provisions in Instruments

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/11 (3/6)
- HB 33 Criminal Law Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult Causing Severe
   Emotional Distress
   Chapter 34 5/8
- HB 38 Vehicle Laws Failure to Pay Video Toll Penalties

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 56 Chesapeake Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group and Transportation Facilities Projects
   Chapter 611 5/8
- \* Anne Arundel County Board of Education Budget Equity Category

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 3/5
- HB 71 Maryland Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Nonbudgeted State Agencies

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs canceled
- HB 72 Maryland Transportation Authority Video Streaming and Archiving Open Meetings

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/6
- HB 106 Health Occupations Morticians and Funeral Directors Apprenticeships
  Chapter 602 5/8

Bagnall, 1	Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)
HB 123	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range <i>Chapter 67</i> – 5/8
HB 140	Election Law – Petitions and Ballot Questions – Plain Language Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 141	Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act – Revisions <i>Chapter 73 – 5/8</i>
HB 142	Election Law – Voting Order Priority – Individuals Who Need Extra Assistance Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 148	Family Law – Nonpayment of Child Support – Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 171	Crimes Against Animals – Interference With Equines  *Chapter 93 – 5/8*
HB 182	Potomac Compact for Fair Representation  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00  p.m.
HB 188	Public Health – State–Provided Health Care Benefits  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 192	Department of General Services – Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 194	State Highway Administration – Highway Work Permits – Pedestrian Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020)  *Chapter 102 – 5/8*
HB 206	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 108 – 5/8**
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 116 – 5/8*
HB 235	State Government – Department of Information Technology – Cybersecurity Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/21
HB 243	Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21

Bagnall, HB 255	Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)  Health Care Facilities – Hospitals and Related Institutions –
11D 200	Discrimination Protections
	House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 286	Public Health – Maternal Mortality Review Program – Stakeholders *Chapter 154 – 5/8*
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 301	Public Safety – Task Force on Missing Persons  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 310	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 316	Public Health – Schedule II Controlled Dangerous Substances – Partial Filling of Prescriptions  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 332	* Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List Chapter 172 – 5/8
HB 334	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 389	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 2/19
HB 398	Energy Efficiency – Net–Zero Homes – Contract Preferences  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 405	State House Trust - Lawyer's Mall - Thurgood Marshall Memorial

Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -

canceled

canceled

Ragnall	Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)
HB 409	Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Participation of School–Based Health Centers – Regulations  *Chapter 198 – 5/8*
HB 425	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification  *Chapter 204 – 5/8**
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 431	Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in Rating Policies  Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 447	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 448	Health Care Practitioners – Telehealth and Shortage  *Chapter 15 - 4/3*
HB 455	Health Insurance – Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder Benefits – Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and Data Chapter 211 – 5/8
HB 456	Maryland Department of Health – Public Health Outreach Programs – Cognitive Impairment, Alzheimer's Disease, and Other Types of Dementia  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28
HB 459	Criminal Law – Victims of Human Trafficking – Affirmative Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 471	*State Board of Dental Examiners – Dental Specialization – Requirements  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 503	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 224 – 5/8
HB 506	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 228 – 5/8
HB 512	Drugs and Devices – Electronic Prescriptions – Controlled Dangerous Substances  *Chapter 230 – 5/8*
HB 515	Public Schools – Staff Members – Report Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

Bagnall,	Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students – Report
	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 535	Anne Arundel County Public Schools – Preventive Measure Unit Pilot Program  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 543	Estates and Trusts – Closed Estates – Subsequent Discovery of Check *Chapter 239 – 5/8*
HB 547	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment *Chapter 247 – 5/8*
HB 551	Health Occupations – Physical Therapists and Physical Therapist Assistants – Qualifications Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 564	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: First Reading Finance and Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 572	* Chesapeake Bay Bridge Crossing – Affected Counties – Infrastructure Funding House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/13
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 576	Health Occupations – Athletic Training – Revisions  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 583	State Procurement – Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses – Revisions  *Chapter 264 – 5/8*
HB 593	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act) <i>House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 596	Edward T. and Mary A. Conroy Memorial, Jean B. Cryor Memorial, and Veterans of the Afghanistan and Iraq Conflicts Scholarships – Alterations  Chapter 267 5/8

**Chapter 267** – 5/8

Bagnall,	Heather, Delegat	e, District 33 (continued)
LID COA	State Libraries	Library for the Dlind and Dh

HB 604 State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations

**Chapter 272** – 5/8

HB 614 State Government – Office of the Environmental and Natural Resources
Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and
Transparency Act)

House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 615 Education School Construction Pedestrian Safety Plans Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/15 (3/10)
- HB 617 Public and Nonpublic Schools Medical Cannabis Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)

**Chapter 624** – 5/8

- **HB 619** Environment Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals *Chapter 276 – 5/8*
- HB 631 State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators Board Membership
   Chapter 279 5/8
- HB 639 Public Health Health Care Professionals Cultural Competency Coursework or Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/3
- HB 643 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and

  Judiciary 1/29
- HB 652 Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance –
   Specialty Drugs Definition
   Chapter 614 5/8
- HB 656 Pharmacists Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
- HB 682 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

and Finance - 3/9(3/4)

- HB 691 Health Occupations Nurse Practitioners Certifications of Competency and Incapacity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/14 (3/9)
- HB 703 Maryland Commission on Civil Rights Employment Discrimination Reporting

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)

Bagnall,	Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 728	Employment Discrimination – Time for Filing Complaints  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 736	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  *Chapter 310 – 5/8**
HB 749	Health Occupations – Dental Hygienists – Authority to Prescribe and Administer Medication  *Chapter 311 – 5/8*
HB 765	Maryland Tax Revision Commission  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 772	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 773	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Bronchodilator Availability and Use – Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 781	Health Insurance – In Vitro Fertilization – Revisions  *Chapter 324 – 5/8**
HB 782	* Health – Mental and Emotional Disorders – Consent (Mental Health Access Initiative)  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 817	Regulations Affecting Small Businesses – Certification of Comparable Local Regulation  *Chapter 333 – 5/8*
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study <i>Chapter 337</i> – 5/8
HB 838	Unregulated Space in Hospital Operating Suites Pilot Project Study  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 3/13
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group

on Autism–Related Needs

**Chapter 341** – 5/8

Bagnall,	Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)
HB 849	Insurance – Rate Effectiveness and People's Insurance Counsel Division House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2
HB 852	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 343 – 5/8*
HB 867	State Designations – State Tartan  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 870	Natalie M. LaPrade Medical Cannabis Commission – Compassionate Use Fund – Revisions (The Fakiza Rahman Act) <i>Chapter 352</i> – 5/8
HB 889	* Property Tax – Exemption – Maryland Farm Bureau, Inc. **Chapter 634 – 5/8
HB 895	Indigenous Peoples' Day – Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 915	Health Facilities – Hospitals – Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees (Facility Fee Right–to–Know Act)  *Chapter 365 – 5/8*
HB 935	Health Facilities – Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities – Administration of Anesthesia  Chapter 377 – 5/8
HB 936	Health Occupations – Advanced Practice Registered Nurses – Delegation of Tasks  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 939	State Board of Dental Examiners – Practice of Dentistry – Revisions  *Chapter 379 – 5/8*
HB 947	Health Occupations – Violations of the Maryland Dentistry Act – Penalties and Cease and Desist Orders  *Chapter 385 – 5/8*
HB 959	Health Insurance – Consumer Protections  *Chapter 620 – 5/8**
HB 978	Maryland Insurance Administration – Pharmacy Services Administrative Organizations – Regulation Chapter 399 – 5/8
HB 981	County Boards of Education – Therapy Dogs – Certification and Use in Schools  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.

 $State\ Child\ Welfare\ System-Reporting$ 

Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/15 (3/10)

HB 986

## Bagnall, Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)

- HB 998 Maryland Loan Assistance Repayment Program for Physicians and Physician Assistants Administration and Funding
   Chapter 402 5/8
- HB 1007 Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1017 Public Health Cottage Food Product Labels Identification Number Chapter 405 – 5/8
- HB 1050 Hospitals Discharge or Transfer of Patients Prior Authorization of Prescriptions (The Mae Abraham Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1073 Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System Military Service Credit House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1100 Prescription Drug Affordability Board Meetings, Legal Advisor, Reports, and Technical Changes Chapter 425 – 5/8
- HB 1102 State Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists Maryland Music Therapists Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
- HB 1112 Audiology and Speech–Language Pathology Interstate Compact

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution –
  Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product
  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)

## Bagnall, Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)

- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8
- HB 1150 State Health and Welfare Benefits Program Maryland Competitive Pharmacy Benefits Manager Marketplace Act Chapter 434 – 5/8
- HB 1165 Health Insurance Provider Panels Coverage for Nonparticipating Providers

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1166 Public Safety Law Enforcement Diversion Programs

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1168 Maryland Department of Health Residential Service Agencies Training Requirements

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1169 Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting
  Chapter 436 5/8
- HB 1212 \* Department of the Environment, Department of Transportation, and State Highway Administration Permits With Impact Studies Hearings

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
- HB 1226 Vehicle Laws School Bus Safety Occupant Capacity

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/17 (3/12)

Withdrawn - 3/6

- HB 1255 Education Bilingual Learner Prekindergarten Grant Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1306 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement Chapter 455 – 5/8

## Bagnall, Heather, Delegate, District 33 (continued)

- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1358 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1437 Juveniles Convicted as Adults Sentencing Limitations and Reduction (Juvenile Restoration Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1443 \* Commission on Student Behavioral Health and Mental Health Treatment

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1530 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Provision of School Psychology Services

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1539** Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 484 – 5/8*
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled

Bagnall, H	leather.	Delegate.	District 33	(continued)	)

HJ 1 Declaration of a Climate Emergency and Implementation of a Climate Mobilization Effort

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.

- \* Commission to Establish a Maryland Women Veterans Memorial

  \* House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 9 Democracy Day

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

## Barnes, Ben, Delegate, District 21

- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding
  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing
  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 209 Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
- HB 289 Evidence Testimony by Spouse Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 292 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges County Government Consent Requirement Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/16
- HB 295 Corporate Income Tax Combined Reporting

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 368 Maryland Transit Administration Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 412 Purse Dedication Account Maryland Horse Industry Fund Retired Racehorses

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 3/15
- \* Higher Education Maryland Community College Promise Scholarship
   Revisions
   Chapter 200 5/8
- HB 427 Action for Change of Name Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled

Barnes, Ben, Delegate,	District 21	(continued)
------------------------	-------------	-------------

- HB 492 \* Small Business Development Center Network Fund Minimum Appropriation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 514 Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 590 Criminal Law Sexual Crimes Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 2/28
- HB 604 State Libraries Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board Alterations
   Chapter 272 5/8
- HB 641 Collective Bargaining Chancellor of the University System of Maryland Negotiations

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 737 Local Governments Income Tax Disparity Grants Amounts Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 747 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 772 Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 837 Public Health Maternal Mortality and Morbidity Implicit Bias Training and Study Chapter 337 – 5/8
- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 876 Transportation Purple Line Marketing Program (Purple Line Marketing Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 910 Criminal Law Untraceable Firearms

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
  Chapter 367 5/8
- HB 953 Public Ethics Issue Lobbying Communications Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Requirements

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

## Barnes, Ben, Delegate, District 21 (continued)

- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1011 Maryland Higher Education Outreach and College Access Pilot Program

   Alterations (Maryland College Access Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1112 Audiology and Speech–Language Pathology Interstate Compact

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1113 State Finance and Procurement Procurement Improvement Council –
  Form for Discussion and Report on the Required Use of eMaryland
  Marketplace
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8
- HB 1145 Maryland Meals for Achievement Fund Establishment House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings –
  Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to
  All Act)
  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16
- HB 1231 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1249 I-495 and I-270 Public-Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1300 Blueprint for Maryland's Future Implementation  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$

## Barnes, Ben, Delegate, District 21 (continued)

- HB 1340 Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education *House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.*
- HB 1520 Sustainable Maryland Program Fund Establishment House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Maryland Medical Assistance Program Provision of School Psychology Services

  \* House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement
   Chapter 490 5/8
- HB 1585 \* Economic Development Maryland E–Nnovation Initiative Program Extension and Alterations

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1628 Sales and Use Tax Rate Reduction and Services

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 3/9
- HB 1658 Economic Development Baltimore Symphony Orchestra Funding and Reporting  $Vetoed \ by \ the \ Governor-5/7$
- HB 1664 \* Operating Budget Education Programs Mandated Funding House: First Reading Appropriations – 3/12 (3/10)
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 8 United States of America District of Columbia Statehood

  House: Favorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations

   3/18

#### Barnes, Darryl, Delegate, District 25

- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 277 State Department of Education Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach

  \*Chapter 148 5/8\*\*

Barnes, Darryl, Delegate, District 25 (continue	Barnes.	Darryl.	Delegate.	District 25	(continued
---	---------	---------	-----------	-------------	------------

- HB 289 Evidence Testimony by Spouse Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 292 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges County Government Consent Requirement Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –
- \* Minority Business Enterprise Program Public–Private Partnerships,
  Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals
  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/17 (3/12)
- \* Public Ethics Legislative Unit Definition

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 404 Economic Development Programs Data Collection and Tracking Minority Business Enterprises
  Chapter 194 5/8
- HB 416 Medical Cannabis Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund Establishment

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 474 Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals Renaming House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 503 Primary and Secondary Schools Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 224 – 5/8
- HB 506 Higher Education Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military
   Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents Alterations
   Chapter 228 5/8
- HB 516 Public School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 521 Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment Chapter 231 – 5/8
- HB 541 Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Training Requirements Hate Crimes

  \*Chapter 237 5/8\*
- HB 609 Maryland Office of the Inspector General for Health Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 682 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Sales and Use Tax Exemption Out–of–State Nonprofit Organizations House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 736 Police Officers Mental Health Employee Assistance Programs Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)

## Barnes, Darryl, Delegate, District 25 (continued)

- HB 740 Correctional Services Restrictive Housing Direct Release House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 742 Corrections Restrictive Housing Serious Mental Illness Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 747 \* State and Local Procurement Payment Practices House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 773 Public and Nonpublic Schools Bronchodilator Availability and Use Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- Public Health Maternal Mortality and Morbidity Implicit Bias
   Training and Study
   Chapter 337 5/8
- HB 852 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing
   Chapter 343 5/8
- HB 898 Protective Body Armor Fund Expansion First Responders House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 912 Maryland Child Tax Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
  Chapter 367 5/8
- HB 1036 Vehicle Laws Commercial Motor Carriers Safety, Maintenance, and Insurance Information (James Cohran's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1057 \* Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1153 Public Schools Mathematics Credit College Preparatory Computer Science or Computer Programming Course

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1164 Criminal Law Domestic Terrorism House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

## Barnes, Darryl, Delegate, District 25 (continued)

- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1198 Income Tax Credit Small Businesses Student Interns House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1249 I-495 and I-270 Public-Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1260 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1333 \* Minority Participation in the Alcoholic Beverages Industry Study Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1339 Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Exemptions Data Centers

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1340 Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education *House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.*
- HB 1431 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*

## Barnes, Darryl, Delegate, District 25 (continued)

- HB 1449 \* Health Medical Cannabis Reauthorization Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/28 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1567 \* Housing and Community Development Affordable Housing Development Credit Program

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1621 Task Force to Study the Feasibility of a Bowie State University Law School

House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/20

- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

## Barron, Erek L., Delegate, District 24

- HB 10 Public Buildings Changing Facilities Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- **HB 36** \* Juvenile Proceedings Fines, Fees, and Costs *Chapter 35 – 5/8*
- **HB 40** \* Criminal Procedure Evidence Causing Unavailability of Witness  $Chapter\ 607-5/8$
- HB 72 Maryland Transportation Authority Video Streaming and Archiving Open Meetings

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   2/6
- **HB 106** Health Occupations Morticians and Funeral Directors Apprenticeships

  \*\*Chapter 602 5/8\*\*
- $\begin{array}{cc} \text{HB 132} & \text{* Public Safety-Crime of Violence-Witness Intimidation} \\ & \textit{House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn-3/6} \end{array}$
- **HB 141** Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act Revisions *Chapter 73 5/8*

Barron, Erek L., Delegate, District 24 (continued	Barron,	Erek L.	Delegate.	District 24	continued
---	---------	---------	-----------	-------------	-----------

- HB 166 Criminal Procedure Law Enforcement Procedures Use of Force House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Human Relations Employment Discrimination Waiver of Immunity
  From Suit in Federal Court and Venue
  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Ethics Officials and Lobbyists Reporting of Ceremonial Gifts and Awards of Insignificant Monetary Value
  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/9
- HB 193 Criminal Law Use or Possession of a Controlled Dangerous Substance De Minimis Quantity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding
  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing
  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 215 \* Criminal Law Crimes Involving Computers Ransomware House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 222 Income Tax Rates Capital Gains Income

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 223 End Ineffective Business Subsidies Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 224 Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020 Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 278 Criminal Law Misconduct in Office House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 286** Public Health Maternal Mortality Review Program Stakeholders  $Chapter\ 154-5/8$
- HB 292 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges County Government Consent Requirement Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/16
- HB 313 Minority Business Enterprise Program Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 315 Public Ethics Violations and Crimes Prohibitions and Penalties
  Chapter 164 5/8
- University System of Maryland Textbooks Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020)
   Chapter 165 5/8
- \* Criminal Procedure Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)
   \* House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Barron,	Erek L., Delegate, District 24 (continued)
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal
	House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 334	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland
11D 540	Data Privacy Act) Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
	-3/15(3/10)
HB 351	Land Use and Vehicle Miles Traveled Workgroup  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 374	* Behavioral Health Administration – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services
	House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 388	Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 400	Tax – General – Vaping Product Tax House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/28
HB 401	* Public Information Act – Remote Access, Fee Complaints, Fee Waivers, and Inspection of Judicial Records (Open Government, Better Government Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Health
TID 400	and Government Operations – canceled
HB 402	* Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority – Sovereign Immunity – Employee Whistleblower Protection *Chapter 193 – 5/8
HB 405	State House Trust - Lawyer's Mall - Thurgood Marshall Memorial
11D 400	Statues Statues
	Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 417	* State Employment – Wage History and Wage Range House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/13
HB 429	* Human Relations – Places of Public Accommodation – Pricing of Goods and Services House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 439	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 447	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage
	Sonate: Third Reading Passed with Amondments - 3/18 (3/15)

	Barron, E	Frek L	Delegate.	District 24	(continued)
--	-----------	--------	-----------	-------------	-------------

- HB 474 Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals Renaming House: Hearing Judiciary 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 502 Public Information Act Revisions

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/11 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 503 Primary and Secondary Schools Dependent Children of Service
   Members Enrollment and Documentation Requirements
   Chapter 224 5/8
- Higher Education Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents Alterations
   Chapter 228 5/8
- HB 507 Income Tax Pass–Through Entity Additional Tax House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 512** \* Drugs and Devices Electronic Prescriptions Controlled Dangerous Substances
  Chapter 230 5/8
- HB 533 Higher Education Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 547** \* Health Maryland Children's Service Animal Program Establishment Chapter 247 – 5/8
- HB 551 Health Occupations Physical Therapists and Physical Therapist Assistants Qualifications

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   2/28
- HB 552 Courts Juvenile Court Waiver of Jurisdiction Victim Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 553 Environment Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products Prohibition

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 559 Family Investment Program Temporary Cash Assistance Funding House: Hearing Appropriations 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 568 Election Law Correctional Facilities Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 583 State Procurement Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses Revisions

  \*Chapter 264 5/8\*\*

Barron,	Erek L., Delegate, District 24 (continued)
HB 586	Public Safety – Criminal History Records Check – Fire Departments, Rescue Squads, and Ambulance Services  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 609	* Maryland Office of the Inspector General for Health  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/18 (3/14)
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) Chapter 624 – 5/8
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals ${\it Chapter~276}$ – $5/8$
HB 624	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 631	State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators – Board Membership  *Chapter 279 – 5/8*
HB 637	Courts – Discovery – In–Custody Witness Testimony  *Chapter 282 – 5/8*
HB 656	Pharmacists – Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Finance – 3/9 (3/4)
HB 660	Baltimore City and Prince George's County – Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 684	Civil Actions – Health Care Malpractice Claims – Expert Witnesses House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 728	Employment Discrimination – Time for Filing Complaints  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 730	Sales and Use Tax – Exemption – Out–of–State Nonprofit Organizations House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

	Barron, E	Frek L	Delegate.	District 24	(continued)
--	-----------	--------	-----------	-------------	-------------

- HB 744 Landlord and Tenant Residential Leases Tenant Rights and Protections (Tenant Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 747 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 749 Health Occupations Dental Hygienists Authority to Prescribe and Administer Medication Chapter 311 – 5/8
- HB 772 Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
- **HB 781** Health Insurance In Vitro Fertilization Revisions Chapter 324 5/8
- HB 819 Health Health and Wellness Standards Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 837 Public Health Maternal Mortality and Morbidity Implicit Bias Training and Study
  Chapter 337 5/8
- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 842 Juvenile Law Informal Adjustment
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 852 \* Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing
  Chapter 343 5/8
- HB 868 State and Public School Holidays Designation and Observance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations canceled and

  Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- HB 870 Natalie M. LaPrade Medical Cannabis Commission Compassionate
   Use Fund Revisions (The Fakiza Rahman Act)
   Chapter 352 5/8
- \* Prince George's County Human Services Family Connects Home Visiting Pilot Program House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn – 3/14
- HB 895 Indigenous Peoples' Day Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00

p.m.

- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
  Chapter 367 5/8
- HB 919 Coal Tax Credits and Exemption Repeal House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 959** Health Insurance Consumer Protections  $Chapter\ 620 5/8$
- **HB 978** Maryland Insurance Administration Pharmacy Services Administrative Organizations Regulation *Chapter 399* – 5/8
- HB 979 Correctional Services Inmate Cost–of–Living Report Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 985 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 1000 Building Lifelong Library Learners Act Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1003 \* Human Services Department of Disabilities Accessibility Programs

  House: Second Reading Passed 3/17 (3/14)
- HB 1004 \* Department of Juvenile Services Juvenile Strategic Reentry Program House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 1009 \* Adjudicatory Hearings Attorney Security Passes for Attorneys in Good Standing

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1036 Vehicle Laws Commercial Motor Carriers Safety, Maintenance, and Insurance Information (James Cohran's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)

HB 1090 Law Enforcement – Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 1098 Use of Public Funds – Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces – Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1100 Prescription Drug Affordability Board Meetings, Legal Advisor, Reports, and Technical Changes Chapter 425 – 5/8
- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1121 Maryland Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Registry and Referral System

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings –
  Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to
  All Act)
  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16
- HB 1150 State Health and Welfare Benefits Program Maryland Competitive Pharmacy Benefits Manager Marketplace Act Chapter 434 – 5/8
- HB 1153 Public Schools Mathematics Credit College Preparatory Computer Science or Computer Programming Course

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- **HB 1169** \* Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting

  \*\*Chapter 436 5/8
- HB 1196 Financial Institutions Check Cashing Services Registration and Dissemination of Information
  Chapter 443 5/8
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1211 Criminal Law Visual Surveillance in a Private Place or of a Private Area

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service
  - *Vetoed by the Governor 5/7*
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation Promises Act of 2020)

  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1251 Criminal Procedure Attorney General Independent Investigation of Law Enforcement–Involved Death

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement Chapter 455 – 5/8
- HB 1308 Criminal Law Felony First–Degree Murder Limitation and Review of Conviction

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1336 \* Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1338 Criminal Law Felony Murder Limitation and Review of Convictions for Children

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1402 \* Circuit Court Judges Selection and Tenure

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1420** Hospitals Financial Assistance Policies and Bill Collections *Chapter 470 – 5/8*
- HB 1424 Public-Private Partnerships Process and Oversight

  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1437 Juveniles Convicted as Adults Sentencing Limitations and Reduction (Juvenile Restoration Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 – 5/8*

- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1514 State Personnel and Pensions Maryland Whistleblower Law –
  Department of Juvenile Services Employees

  \*Chapter 483 5/8\*
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1551 Health Practitioners Minor Patients Child Abuse Reporting House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement
   Chapter 490 5/8
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

# Bartlett, J. Sandy, Delegate, District 32

- HB 5 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate
  Chapter 21 5/8
- HB 33 Criminal Law Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult Causing Severe Emotional Distress Chapter 34 – 5/8
- \* Election Law Individuals Released From Correctional Facilities Voter Registration

  \* House: Hearing Ways and Means 1/16 at 1:30 p.m.
- HB 81 Criminal Law Sodomy Repeal

  Chapter 45 5/8
- HB 82 Public Safety Pretrial Services Program Grant Fund Extension and Program Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 83 Criminal Procedure Charge of Possession of Marijuana Removal From Case Search

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 148 Family Law Nonpayment of Child Support Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 166 Criminal Procedure Law Enforcement Procedures Use of Force House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

Bartlett, HB 194	J. Sandy, Delegate, District 32 (continued) State Highway Administration – Highway Work Permits – Pedestrian
11D 194	Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020)  Chapter 102 – 5/8
HB 198	Election Law – Online Campaign Material – Use of Deepfakes House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 200	Vehicle Laws – Registration Plate Frames and Borders – Enforcement <i>Chapter 106</i> – 5/8
HB 206	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 108 – 5/8*
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 233	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 119</i> – 5/8
HB 244	Criminal Records – Disclosure of Information – Prohibited Acts House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 246	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 128 – 5/8*
HB 248	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 132 – 5/8</i>
HB 289	Evidence – Testimony by Spouse – Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 300	Inmates – Life Imprisonment – Parole Reform  House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 374	Behavioral Health Administration – Children With Mental Disorders – List of Available Services  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 388	Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)

	J. Sandy, Delegate, District 32 (continued)
HB 425	* Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification Chapter 204 – 5/8
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 438	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 459	Criminal Law – Victims of Human Trafficking – Affirmative Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 474	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 495	Criminal Procedure – Out of Court Statement of Child Victim – Neglect of a Minor House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 501	Criminal Law – Child Pornography and Exhibition and Display of Obscene Items to Minors  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 503	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 224 – 5/8
HB 515	Public Schools – Staff Members – Report  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 524	Correctional Services – Pregnant Incarcerated Individuals – Substance Abuse Assessment and Treatment House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 535	Anne Arundel County Public Schools – Preventive Measure Unit Pilot Program  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes  *Chapter 237 – 5/8*
HB 550	Criminal Law – Marijuana – Possession and Possession With Intent to

 $Senate: First\ Reading\ Judicial\ Proceedings-3/12\ (3/7)$ 

- HB 552 Courts Juvenile Court Waiver of Jurisdiction Victim Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 568 Election Law Correctional Facilities Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Safety Criminal History Records Check Fire Departments, Rescue Squads, and Ambulance Services

  \* House: Hearing Judiciary 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 590 Criminal Law Sexual Crimes Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 2/28
- HB 607 Public Safety Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 608 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 614 State Government Office of the Environmental and Natural Resources
  Ombudsman Establishment (Environmental Accountability and
  Transparency Act)
  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 639 Public Health Health Care Professionals Cultural Competency Coursework or Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/3
- HB 643 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and

  Judiciary 1/29
- HB 654 \* Criminal Law Unruly Social Gatherings Civil Penalties *House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 2/24*
- HB 671 Health Savings Accounts Establishment and Application of Trust Law Chapter 616 – 5/8
- HB 682 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 715 Prohibited Appropriations Magnetic Levitation Transport House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 726 \* Constitutional Amendment Civil Jury Trials

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 727 \* Courts Civil Jury Trials Amount in Controversy House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

Bartlett,	J. Sandy, Delegate, District 32 (continued)
HB 733	Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman – Established
	House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 736	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 750	Action to Collect a Private Education Loan – Prohibition House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 764	Criminal Law – Law Enforcement Officers – Prohibition on Sexual Activity  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 774	Financial Institutions – Commissioner of Financial Regulation – Nondepository Special Fund  *Chapter 320 – 5/8*
HB 780	Criminal Law – Crime of Violence – Vulnerable Adult <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 801	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 808	Drugged Driving – Oral Fluid Tests – Pilot Program  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 820	Child Abuse and Neglect – Training of Health Care Professionals  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 828	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study <i>Chapter 337 – 5/8</i>
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 842	Juvenile Law – Informal Adjustment  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 849	Insurance – Rate Effectiveness and People's Insurance Counsel Division <i>House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2</i>
HB 858	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order <i>Chapter 347 – 5/8</i>
HB 872	State Advisory Board for Juvenile Services – Membership  *Chapter 353 – 5/8*

- HB 886 Electric Companies Billing Information House: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/14)
- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)

**Chapter 367** – 5/8

- HB 960 Criminal Law False Statements Emergency or Commission of Crime House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1069** Juvenile Causes Court Records *Chapter 419 – 5/8*
- HB 1073 Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System Military Service Credit House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
  Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1085 Criminal Procedure Appeals Unlawful Possession of a Firearm House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1098 Use of Public Funds Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1159 Central Maryland Regional Transit Plan and Commission Alterations House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1208 Telehealth Mental Health and Chronic Condition Management Services – Coverage and Pilot Program Chapter 17 – 4/3
- HB 1226 Vehicle Laws School Bus Safety Occupant Capacity

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1251 \* Criminal Procedure Attorney General Independent Investigation of Law Enforcement–Involved Death

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1257 Public Safety Licensed Firearms Dealers (Firearms Dealers' Safety Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1327 \* Courts Grand Jury Proceedings Recordings and Transcripts

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1342 Family Law Removal of Child From Home Meetings House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1381 \* Vehicle Laws Accidents Resulting in Death Mandatory Drug and Alcohol Testing (Danshaun's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1402 Circuit Court Judges Selection and Tenure House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1431 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

Bartlett.	J. S	Sandy.	De	legate.	District	32	(continued)	)
-----------	------	--------	----	---------	----------	----	-------------	---

- HB 1437 Juveniles Convicted as Adults Sentencing Limitations and Reduction (Juvenile Restoration Act)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1445 Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Correctional Services and Medical Laboratories

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1501 Public Safety Regulated Firearms Reporting Loss or Theft House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1513 Education Juvenile Services Education System Establishment, Powers, and Duties

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1529 Drunk and Drugged Driving Testing Warrants House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1546 Education Reportable Offenses Alterations House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement Chapter 490 – 5/8
- HB 1575 \* Criminal Procedure Victims of Sexually Assaultive Behavior Waivers of Rights Prohibition

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1635 Maryland Department of Health Birth Registration Gestational Carriers

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled and Hearing Health and Government Operations canceled
- HB 1637 Maryland Lynching Truth and Reconciliation Commission Reporting and Sunset Extension

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 9 Democracy Day

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
2:00 p.m.

## Barve, Kumar P., Delegate, District 17

- HB 100 Maryland Agricultural Commission Hemp Industry Member

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled
- HB 111 Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings and Finance 3/6 (3/3)
- HB 209 Plastic Bag Reduction Act
  Senate: Favorable Report by Finance 3/18
- HB 229 Pesticides Use of Chlorpyrifos Prohibition Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 232 Maryland Zero Emission Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Council Reporting, Membership, and Sunset Extension
  Chapter 118 5/8
- HB 268 \* Election Law Deadline for Selection of Lieutenant Governor Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/4 (3/1)
- HB 278 Criminal Law Misconduct in Office House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 333 Homeowner's Insurance Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/2
- HB 390 Transportation I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 406 Crimes Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 432 Maryland Transit Administration Conversion to Zero–Emission Buses (Zero–Emission Bus Transition Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 488 Crimes Mitigation Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 492 Small Business Development Center Network Fund Minimum Appropriation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 557 Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies Nonvisual Access
  Chapter 252 5/8

Barve,	Kumar	P.,	Delegate,	District	17 (	(continued)	)

- HB 604 State Libraries Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board Alterations
   Chapter 272 5/8
- HB 620 Baltimore—Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport Security Screening Checkpoint Charitable Donations

  \*Chapter 278 5/8\*\*
- HB 621 County Tax Fairness Act

  Chapter 632 5/8
- HB 643 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and

  Judiciary 1/29
- \* Public School Construction and State Buildings Use of Geothermal Energy

  \* House: Hearing Appropriations 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 687** Agriculture Cost–Sharing Program Fixed Natural Filter Practices *Chapter 304 – 5/8*
- **HB 748** \* Transportation Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  $Chapter\ 310-5/8$
- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 863 Natural Resources Organized Killing Contests Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/12)
- **HB 911** Natural Resources Fishery Management Plans Oysters *Chapter 597* – 5/8
- HB 912 Maryland Child Tax Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1034 County and Municipal Street Lighting Investment Act

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions –
   Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
   Chapter 421 5/8
- **HB 1205** Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center *Chapter 447 5/8*
- HB 1220 \* Public-Private Partnerships Highway and Bridge Toll Facilities Rates (No Lexus Lane Act)

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1223 Clean Cars Act of 2020 House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

## Barve, Kumar P., Delegate, District 17 (continued)

- HB 1239 Economic Development Maryland Technology Partnership Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1254 \* State Retirement and Pension System Investment Management Fees House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1360 Health Insurance Out-of-Pocket Maximums and Cost-Sharing Requirements – Calculation House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/13
- HB 1367 Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1405 \* State Budget Transportation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1426 Economic Development Advanced Clean Energy and Clean Energy Innovation Investments and Initiatives

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473* 5/8
- HB 1451 School Bus Purchasing Zero–Emission Vehicle Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1526 Transportation Carbon Reduction Fund Establishment (Transportation Carbon Fund Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1545 \* Electric Generation Transition From Fossil Fuels Carbon Dioxide Emissions Rate and Transition Account House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1567 Housing and Community Development Affordable Housing Development Credit Program

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

## Barve, Kumar P., Delegate, District 17 (continued)

- HB 1587 \* Vehicle Laws Plug—In Electric Drive Vehicles Reserved Parking Spaces
  - House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/13
- HB 1612 State and Local Government Participation in Federal Immigration Enforcement
  - House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/17

## Beitzel, Wendell R., Delegate, District 1A

- HB 197 Election Law Qualification of Voters Proof of Identity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 2/14
- HB 340 State Government Protection of Information Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 342 Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 343 Economic Development Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 347 Education Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 Innovation Schools

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- Occupational and Professional Licensing Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements
   Chapter 176 5/8
- HB 355 State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy Annual Report Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 356 Crimes Firearms Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 357 Crimes Victim and Witness Intimidation Penalties and Procedures House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 358 Victim's Rights Restitution

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 360 Ethics and Accountability in Government Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 361 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 362** Maryland National Guard Tuition Assistance Program Modifications **Chapter 180** – 5/8
- HB 545 State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties
  Chapter 243 5/8

- HB 602 State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program –
  Participation County, Municipal Corporation, or County Board
  Retirees
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 618 Sales and Use Tax Exemption Firearm Safety Devices House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 676** Real Property Recording Costs Exemption *Chapter 299* – 5/8
- HB 719 Higher Education Transfer Students Courses Counting Toward Chosen Degree

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 786 \* Garrett County Alcoholic Beverages Act of 2020

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/12)
- **HB 787** \* Garrett County Overdue Property Tax Interest Rate *Chapter 327 – 5/8*
- HB 869 Corporate Income Tax Rate Reduction

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 3/11
- \* Natural Resources State Lakes Protection and Restoration Program and Fund

  \* House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 897** \* Black Bear Damage Reimbursement Fund Pets Chapter 357 – 5/8
- \* Health Insurance Policy of Group Health Insurance Associations

  \* House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/13 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 913 Income Tax Standard Deduction Alteration and Cost of Living House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 914 \* Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 925 Department of Natural Resources Acquisition of Land, Water, or Easements in Garrett and Allegany Counties Subdivision of Property

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 955 Snare Traps Prohibition Against Sale or Possession Alterations

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/11 (3/6)
- HB 958 Legislative Districts Single–Member Delegate Districts (One Person One Vote Act)
  - House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

### Beitzel, Wendell R., Delegate, District 1A (continued)

- HB 965 \* Labor and Employment Minimum Wage Allegany County and Garrett County
  - House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 998 Maryland Loan Assistance Repayment Program for Physicians and Physician Assistants Administration and Funding
   Chapter 402 5/8
- HB 1007 Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1091 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Long–Term Care Services and Supports Personal Needs Allowance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1198 Income Tax Credit Small Businesses Student Interns House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1288 Criminal Procedure Forfeiture of Firearms Sale to Dealer House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1310 \* Correctional Officers' Retirement System Membership

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/13
- **HB 1311** \* Natural Resources Tree Expert License Eligibility Criteria Chapter 456 – 5/8
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1394 Highway User Revenues Revenue and Distribution

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

### Beitzel, Wendell R., Delegate, District 1A (continued)

- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1503 Election Law Congressional Representatives Residence Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1551 Health Practitioners Minor Patients Child Abuse Reporting House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26
- HB 1654 \* Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Prescribers of Opioids Notification Requirement

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2
- HJ 11 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.

## Belcastro, Lisa, Delegate, District 11

HB 332 Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List Chapter 172 – 5/8

#### Belcastro, Lisa, Delegate, District 11 (continued)

- HB 340 State Government Protection of Information Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)
  - Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 409 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Participation of School–Based Health Centers – Regulations Chapter 198 – 5/8
- HB 447 Health Insurance Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders –
  Coverage
  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 455 Health Insurance Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder
   Benefits Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and
   Data
   Chapter 211 5/8
- HB 583 State Procurement Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses Revisions
  Chapter 264 5/8
- HB 652 Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance Specialty
   Drugs Definition
   Chapter 614 5/8
- HB 691 Health Occupations Nurse Practitioners Certifications of Competency and Incapacity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/14 (3/9)
- HB 728 Employment Discrimination Time for Filing Complaints

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 772 Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 817 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation Chapter 333 – 5/8
- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs
  Chapter 341 5/8
- **HB 978** Maryland Insurance Administration Pharmacy Services Administrative Organizations Regulation

  \*Chapter 399 5/8\*

#### Belcastro, Lisa, Delegate, District 11 (continued)

- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8
- **HB 1169** Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting

  \*\*Chapter 436 5/8\*\*
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims Chapter 452 – 5/8
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement *Chapter 455 – 5/8*
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- **HB 1571** Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*Chapter 490 5/8\*

#### Bhandari, Harry, Delegate, District 8

- HB 10 Public Buildings Changing Facilities Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- HB 72 Maryland Transportation Authority Video Streaming and Archiving Open Meetings
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   2/6
- **HB 106** Health Occupations Morticians and Funeral Directors Apprenticeships

  \*\*Chapter 602 5/8\*\*

Bhandari, HB 141	Harry, Delegate, District 8 (continued) Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act – Revisions
112 111	Chapter 73 – 5/8
HB 192	Department of General Services – Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 203	Community Parks and Playgrounds Program – Baltimore County and Howard County – Expansion  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/2
HB 204	Corporations and Associations – Filing Fee Study Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 235	State Government – Department of Information Technology – Cybersecurity Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – $2/21$
HB 243	Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 259	Health Occupations – Diagnostic Evaluation and Treatment of Patients – Disciplinary Actions (The Patient's Access to Integrative Healthcare Act of 2020)  Chapter 139 – 5/8
HB 286	Public Health – Maternal Mortality Review Program – Stakeholders *Chapter 154 – 5/8*
HB 332	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List *Chapter 172 – 5/8*
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 383	State Department of Education – Student Performance Reports – Students With Disabilities  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21
HB 409	Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Participation of School–Based Health Centers – Regulations  *Chapter 198 – 5/8*
HB 431	Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in

**Rating Policies** 

Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21

Bhandari,	Harry,	Delegate,	District 8	(continued)
IID 445	TT 1/1	т	D 1: 4 .	<b>A</b> , •

HB 447 Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage

Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)

- **HB 448** Health Care Practitioners Telehealth and Shortage *Chapter 15 4/3*
- HB 455 Health Insurance Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder
   Benefits Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and Data

**Chapter 211** – 5/8

- HB 456 Maryland Department of Health Public Health Outreach Programs –
  Cognitive Impairment, Alzheimer's Disease, and Other Types of
  Dementia
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
- HB 516 Public School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 522 \* Education Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students Report

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 543** \* Estates and Trusts Closed Estates Subsequent Discovery of Check  $Chapter\ 239-5/8$
- **HB 547** Health Maryland Children's Service Animal Program Establishment *Chapter 247 – 5/8*
- \* Health Occupations Physical Therapists and Physical Therapist Assistants Qualifications Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 583 State Procurement Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses Revisions

  \*Chapter 264 5/8\*\*
- HB 606 Economic Development Community Development Fund

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 617 Public and Nonpublic Schools Medical Cannabis Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)
  Chapter 624 – 5/8
- **HB 619** Environment Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals *Chapter 276 – 5/8*

**HB 817** 

**HB 847** 

**HB 852** 

Local Regulation **Chapter 333** – 5/8

**Chapter 341** – 5/8

**Chapter 343** – 5/8

Cost-Sharing

on Autism-Related Needs

Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 S					
Bhandar	i, Harry, Delegate, District 8 (continued)				
HB 631	State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators – Board Membership  *Chapter 279 – 5/8*				
HB 632	Vehicle Laws – Registration – Renewal House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/6				
HB 652	Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance – Specialty Drugs – Definition  *Chapter 614 – 5/8*				
HB 656	Pharmacists – Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Finance – 3/9 (3/4)				
HB 685	Harford County – Workers' Compensation – Permanent Partial Disability – Detention and Correctional Officers and Deputy Sheriffs *Chapter 303 – 5/8*				
HB 691	Health Occupations – Nurse Practitioners – Certifications of Competency and Incapacity  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/14 (3/9)				
HB 728	Employment Discrimination – Time for Filing Complaints  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/15 (3/10)				
HB 749	Health Occupations – Dental Hygienists – Authority to Prescribe and Administer Medication <i>Chapter 311</i> – 5/8				
HB 772	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)				
HB 781	Health Insurance – In Vitro Fertilization – Revisions  *Chapter 324 – 5/8*				
HB 794	Education – Educational Interpreters – Certification Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.				

Regulations Affecting Small Businesses - Certification of Comparable

State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group

Health Insurance - Prostate Cancer Screening Services - Prohibiting

Bhandari.	Harry.	Delegate.	District 8	(continued)	)
Dilailaali	,,,	Delegate,	DISTILL	(COIIIIII aca	,

- HB 935 Health Facilities Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities Administration of Anesthesia
  Chapter 377 5/8
- HB 936 Health Occupations Advanced Practice Registered Nurses Delegation of Tasks

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 (3/7)
- **HB 939** State Board of Dental Examiners Practice of Dentistry Revisions *Chapter 379 – 5/8*
- HB 947 Health Occupations Violations of the Maryland Dentistry Act –
   Penalties and Cease and Desist Orders
   Chapter 385 5/8
- **HB 959** Health Insurance Consumer Protections  $Chapter\ 620 5/8$
- **HB 978** Maryland Insurance Administration Pharmacy Services Administrative Organizations Regulation *Chapter 399* – 5/8
- HB 997 Task Force to Study Veterans' Suicide Causes and Prevention

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
  Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1100 Prescription Drug Affordability Board Meetings, Legal Advisor, Reports, and Technical Changes Chapter 425 – 5/8
- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8
- HB 1150 State Health and Welfare Benefits Program Maryland Competitive Pharmacy Benefits Manager Marketplace Act Chapter 434 – 5/8

#### Bhandari, Harry, Delegate, District 8 (continued)

- HB 1169 Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting
  Chapter 436 5/8
- HB 1228 Baltimore County Board of Education Nonstudent Member Compensation and Student Member Scholarships

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1229** \* Public Health Disposition of Remains Authorizing Agent *Chapter 450 – 5/8*
- HB 1258 Historic Motor Vehicles Exemption From Emissions Inspections Limitation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement *Chapter 455 – 5/8*
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1356 Office of the Attorney General Health Insurer Concentration Study House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1359 Health Insurance Requirements for Establishing Step Therapy Protocol and Requesting Exceptions House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/13
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1484 \* State Board of Environmental Health Specialists Fees General Fund House: Hearing Appropriations 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1564 \* Public Health Emergency Evaluations Duties of Peace Officers and Emergency Facilities Chapter 488 – 5/8

#### Bhandari, Harry, Delegate, District 8 (continued)

**HB 1571** Hospitals – Changes in Status – Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

**Chapter 490** – 5/8

HB 1638 Criminal Procedure – Registered Sex Offenders – Entry Onto School Property

House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24

HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.

#### Boteler, Joseph C., III, Delegate, District 8

HB 203 Community Parks and Playgrounds Program – Baltimore County and Howard County – Expansion

House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/2

HB 331 Public Schools – Medical Cannabis – Guidelines for Administration to Students (Connor's Courage)

House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00

ouse: Hearing Heaith ana Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 484 Courts – Aggravated Murder Court

House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary – 2/24

- HB 514 Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 521 Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance
   Program Establishment
   Chapter 231 5/8
- HB 526 Higher Education Differential Tuition Notification and Income Tax Subtraction Modification

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/18 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Ways and Means canceled
- HB 723 \* Task Force to Evaluate Existing School Civic Literacy Programs

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Education Public Charter Schools Virtual Learning Programs

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 725 \* Education Public Schools Instruction in Print and Cursive Handwriting

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 730 Sales and Use Tax Exemption Out–of–State Nonprofit Organizations House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 747 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00
  p.m.

### Boteler, Joseph C., III, Delegate, District 8 (continued)

- HB 804 Workgroup to Study Maryland's Emerging Digital Economy

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/16
- HB 843 Income Tax Subtraction Modification State Law Enforcement Officers

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs

  \*Chapter 341 5/8\*
- HB 914 Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1050 Hospitals Discharge or Transfer of Patients Prior Authorization of Prescriptions (The Mae Abraham Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1073 Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System Military Service Credit House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
- Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions –
   Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
   Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1107 Election Law Polling Places at Continuing Care Retirement Communities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1109 Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses Exemption From Property Tax and Other Charges and Refunds

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1151 \* Higher Education Undergraduate Degree Requirement United States History Course

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1153 Public Schools Mathematics Credit College Preparatory Computer Science or Computer Programming Course

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1195 County Boards of Education Computer Science Courses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1225 \* Local Government Regulation of Amateur Radio Station Antenna Structures

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/13 (3/8)

# Boteler, Joseph C., III, Delegate, District 8 (continued)

- HB 1227 \* Abortion Ultrasound Requirement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00

  n.m.
- HB 1228 \* Baltimore County Board of Education Nonstudent Member Compensation and Student Member Scholarships

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1230 \* State Prescription Drug Benefits Retirees

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1253 \* Higher Education Scholarship Program Eagle Scout and Girl Scout Gold Award Recipients

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1334 Drugged Driving Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Authorized Police Officers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1373 \* Baltimore County Board of Education Legal Counsel and Chief Budget Analyst House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 1383 Education Students With Traumatic Brain Injury Reports House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1466 \* Labor and Employment Employment Contracts Intellectual Property House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Boteler, Joseph C., III, Delegate, District 8 (continued)

- HB 1469 Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Senators, Delegates, Attorney General, and Comptroller Age Limits

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 3/12
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 1552 \* Education Savings Account Program Established

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 1631 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive

  Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1638 \* Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive

Nominations; Withdrawn – 3/18

- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26
- HB 1649 Education Reporting Arrests of Students Alterations

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/28
- HJ 5 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Congressional Term Limits Amendment

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

#### Boyce, Regina T., Delegate, District 43

- HB 13 Solid Waste Management Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   2/21
- HB 107 Baltimore City Complete Streets Program Funding Traffic and Vehicle Monitoring Systems

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- **HB 123** Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range *Chapter 67 5/8*
- HB 127 Maryland Arts and Culture Capital Grant Program

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.

Boyce, R	egina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)
HB 132	Public Safety – Crime of Violence – Witness Intimidation House: $Unfavorable\ Report\ by\ Judiciary;\ Withdrawn-3/6$
HB 135	Admissions and Amusement Tax – Electronic Bingo and Tip Jars – Distribution to Maryland State Arts Council House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 140	Election Law – Petitions and Ballot Questions – Plain Language Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 142	Election Law – Voting Order Priority – Individuals Who Need Extra Assistance  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 148	Family Law – Nonpayment of Child Support – Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 169	Expansion of Commercial Gaming – Referendum – Sports Wagering House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 170	Criminal Procedure – Family Law Services for Sustained Safety Fund House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 2/17
HB 171	Crimes Against Animals – Interference With Equines  *Chapter 93 – 5/8*
HB 179	Maryland Recycling Act – Recyclable Materials and Resource Recovery Facilities – Alterations House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/15
HB 200	Vehicle Laws – Registration Plate Frames and Borders – Enforcement <i>Chapter 106 – 5/8</i>
HB 205	Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project – Requirements and Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
HB 207	Baltimore City Community College – Procurement Authority  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 3/11
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 214	Higher Education – Collective Bargaining – Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)  House: Hearing Appropriations – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 222	Income Tax Rates – Capital Gains Income  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Boyce, Ro	egina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)
HB 223	End Ineffective Business Subsidies Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 224	Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020 Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 230	Vehicle Laws – Overtaking and Passing Bicycles  *Chapter 114 – 5/8*
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 116 – 5/8*
HB 252	Public Safety – Department of State Police – Primary Enforcement for Interstate 83 (Jones Falls Expressway) in Baltimore City House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 295	Corporate Income Tax – Combined Reporting  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 299	Public-Private Partnership Projects – Real Property Acquisition – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/15
HB 300	Inmates – Life Imprisonment – Parole Reform  House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 310	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 315	Public Ethics Violations and Crimes – Prohibitions and Penalties <i>Chapter 164 – 5/8</i>
HB 318	University System of Maryland – Textbooks – Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020) *Chapter 165 – 5/8*
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 351	Land Use and Vehicle Miles Traveled Workgroup  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Boyce, Re	egina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 354	Solid Waste Management – Personal Cleansing Products Provided at Lodging Establishments – Prohibition  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 382	Business Regulation – Innkeepers – Records and Human Trafficking Awareness Training  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 398	Energy Efficiency – Net–Zero Homes – Contract Preferences  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 441	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Protest of License Renewal – Zoning Violations  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 473	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities, Throwback Rule, and Combined Reporting  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 509	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages Licenses – Grounds for Suspension Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 517	Constitutional Amendment – Environmental Rights  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/6

Boyce, Ro	egina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)
<b>HB 521</b>	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance
	Program – Establishment
	Chapter $231-5/8$
HB 522	Education - Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students -
	Report

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 525 Phase Out Company Giveaways Act

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 531 Utility Regulation Consideration of Climate and Labor House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 541 Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Training Requirements Hate Crimes
  Chapter 237 5/8
- HB 545 State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties
  Chapter 243 5/8
- HB 552 Courts Juvenile Court Waiver of Jurisdiction Victim Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 553 Environment Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products Prohibition

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 557 Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies Nonvisual Access
  Chapter 252 5/8
- HB 564 Department of Aging Assisted Living Program Subsidies Determinations

  Senate: First Reading Finance and Budget and Taxation 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 576 Health Occupations Athletic Training Revisions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/12)
- HB 581 Public Safety Fire Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/10
- HB 589 Solid Waste Management Organics Recycling and Waste Diversion Food Residuals

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 594 Sales and Use Tax Vendor Collection Credit Job Training House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.

Boyce,	Regina	Т.,	Delegate.	District 43	(continued)
<b>D</b> O., CO.	IVOSIIIU	,	Doiogado	DIDUITOU IO	(COHUIHACA)

- HB 604 State Libraries Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations Chapter 272 – 5/8
- HB 608 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- Vehicle Laws Fines and Fees Possession, Display, or Renewal of Registration
   House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
   Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 620 Baltimore—Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport –
   Security Screening Checkpoint Charitable Donations
   Chapter 278 5/8
- HB 632 Vehicle Laws Registration Renewal

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/6
- HB 641 Collective Bargaining Chancellor of the University System of Maryland Negotiations

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 643 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and

  Judiciary 1/29
- **HB 646** Vehicle Registration Special Plates for Veterans Fees  $Chapter\ 286 5/8$
- HB 677 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Attorney Grievance Commission Disciplinary Fund Annual Fee House: Hearing Judiciary 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 706 Commission on LGBTQ Affairs Established

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- \* Labor and Employment Leave With Pay Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)

  \*\*Senate: First Reading Finance 3/6 (3/3)
- HB 713 \* Office of Personnel Services and Benefits Study of Diversity of Employees in State Agencies

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 744 Landlord and Tenant Residential Leases Tenant Rights and Protections (Tenant Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 747 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00
  p.m.

Boyce, Regina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)	Boyce.	Regina	T., D	elegate.	District	43	(continued)	)
---	--------	--------	-------	----------	----------	----	-------------	---

- **HB 748** Transportation Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program *Chapter 310 – 5/8*
- HB 759 Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Expansion Rehabilitations of Common Elements of Condominiums and Cooperative Projects Chapter 314 – 5/8
- HB 764 Criminal Law Law Enforcement Officers Prohibition on Sexual Activity

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings canceled
- HB 765 Maryland Tax Revision Commission

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public and Nonpublic Schools Bronchodilator Availability and Use Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 794 Education Educational Interpreters Certification Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* State Court Administrator Warrants of Restitution and Writs of Possession Data Collection and Reporting

  \*House: Hearing Judiciary 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 802 Civil Actions Civil Immunity Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 804 Workgroup to Study Maryland's Emerging Digital Economy House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/16
- HB 822 Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council Alterations

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs
  Chapter 341 5/8
- \* Unlawful Taking of Oysters From Submerged Land Leases and Water Column Leases Penalties

  \* House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 873 \* Election Law Party and Elected Public Offices Prohibitions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/15 (3/10)
- HB 890 \* Maryland Paint Stewardship Program Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/17 (3/12)
- **HB 911** Natural Resources Fishery Management Plans Oysters *Chapter 597* – 5/8

### Boyce, Regina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)

- HB 912 Maryland Child Tax Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 945 Criminal Procedure Sentencing and Disposition Community Impact Statement
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- Vehicle Laws Violations Involving Pedestrians or Bicyclists Penalties
   (Pedestrian Safety Act of 2020)
   House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
   Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 979 Correctional Services Inmate Cost–of–Living Report Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 982 Public Utilities Low–Income and Middle–Income Housing Energy Performance Targets

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 987 Environment Recycling Hotels

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1066 Income Tax 529 College Investment Plans Elementary and Secondary Education Expenses

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges Chapter 421 – 5/8
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)

#### Boyce, Regina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)

- HB 1080 Coast Smart Siting and Design Criteria Private Construction or Reconstruction Projects Application

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1086 Workgroup to Study Basic Economic Security

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1110 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1118 Motor Vehicle Administration Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards – Design and Issuance Chapter 427 – 5/8
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings –
  Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to
  All Act)
  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16
- HB 1159 \* Central Maryland Regional Transit Plan and Commission Alterations
- HB 1159 \* Central Maryland Regional Transit Plan and Commission Alterations House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- ${\it HB~1160~*~Baltimore~City-Imitation~Firearms-Prohibition} \\ {\it House:~Unfavorable~Report~by~Judiciary;~Withdrawn-3/6}$
- HB 1188 \* Public Schools Enrollment Location Continuity Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1212 Department of the Environment, Department of Transportation, and State Highway Administration Permits With Impact Studies Hearings

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
- HB 1231 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)

Withdrawn - 3/6

- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7

Boyce,	Regina	Т.,	Delegate.	District 43	(continued)
<b>D</b> O., CO.	IVOSIIIU	,	Doiogado	DIDUITOU IO	(COHUIHACA)

- HB 1257 Public Safety Licensed Firearms Dealers (Firearms Dealers' Safety Act)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1260 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1293 Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class A, A–2, and A–7 Licenses Surveillance System

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1297 Individual Surface Water Discharge Permits Study and Permit Decisions (Zombie Permit Elimination Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1306 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1332 State Budget

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1367 Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1372 Real Property Residential Leases Repair of Dangerous Defects and Failure to Pay Rent

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*

#### Boyce, Regina T., Delegate, District 43 (continued)

- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1471 Guardianship of Disabled Persons Delegation of Responsibilities Limitation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/9

- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1534 Department of Agriculture Urban Agriculture Grant Program

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- $\begin{array}{ccc} \text{HB 1547} & \text{Environment} \text{Synthetic Turf and Turf Infill} \text{Producer Responsibility} \\ & \textit{House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters} 2/25 \end{array}$
- HB 1549 Baltimore City Green Career Gender and Minority Empowerment and Training Pilot Program

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/12
- HB 1553 Identification Cards and Driver's License Renewals Inmates

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

#### Branch, Chanel, Delegate, District 45

HB 514 Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program

Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7

#### Branch, Chanel, Delegate, District 45 (continued)

- HB 521 Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment Chapter 231 – 5/8
- HB 822 Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council Alterations

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 879 Baltimore City Civil Actions Liability of Toxic Substance Manufacturers

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 945 Criminal Procedure Sentencing and Disposition Community Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1102 State Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists Maryland Music Therapists Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1136 Department of Juvenile Services Juvenile Strategic Reentry Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1226 Vehicle Laws School Bus Safety Occupant Capacity
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473* 5/8
- HB 1640 Morgan State University Police Force Powers Authorization House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Branch, Talmadge, Delegate, District 45

- HB 132 Public Safety Crime of Violence Witness Intimidation House:  $Unfavorable\ Report\ by\ Judiciary;\ Withdrawn - 3/6$
- **HB 228** \* Baltimore City 45th District Alcoholic Beverages Class B–D–7 License \*\*Chapter 112 – 5/8

Branch, HB 313	Talmadge, Delegate, District 45 (continued)  Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships,
11D 515	Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment
	House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 431	Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in Rating Policies  Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students – Report
	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 552	Courts – Juvenile Court – Waiver of Jurisdiction – Victim Impact Statement
TID or o	House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 819	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 822	Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council – Alterations  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 852	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 343 – 5/8**
HB 922	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification for Vietnam Veterans <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 954	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Class B and Class C Beer, Wine, and Liquor Licenses  *Chapter 389 – 5/8*
HB 994	Insurance – Health Care Sharing Ministries  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 3/3
HB 1006	Real Estate Brokers – Exemption for Auctioneers – Repeal House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 1029	Clean Energy Jobs – Workforce Development – Scope  *Chapter 409 – 5/8**
HB 1136	Department of Juvenile Services – Juvenile Strategic Reentry Program

House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

## Branch, Talmadge, Delegate, District 45 (continued)

- HB 1166 Public Safety Law Enforcement Diversion Programs

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1216 \* Business Regulation Security Systems Battery–Charged Fences House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1304** Baltimore County Hunting Deer Management Permits *Chapter 453* – 5/8
- HB 1330 Underground Facilities Damage Prevention Revision House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1410 \* Labor and Employment Secure Maryland Wage Act House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1554 Baltimore City Police Department Collective Bargaining and Arbitration

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1640 Morgan State University Police Force Powers Authorization House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

## Bridges, Tony, Delegate, District 41

- HB 119 Commission on African American Patriots in the American Revolutionary War

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive
- HB 132 Public Safety Crime of Violence Witness Intimidation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6

*Nominations*; *Withdrawn* – 3/18

- **HB 168** \* Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class B–D–7 License  $Chapter\ 91-5/8$
- HB 207 Baltimore City Community College Procurement Authority

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 222 Income Tax Rates Capital Gains Income

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 224 Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020
  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/13 (3/8)
- **HB 230** Vehicle Laws Overtaking and Passing Bicycles *Chapter 114 – 5/8*
- HB 252 Public Safety Department of State Police Primary Enforcement for Interstate 83 (Jones Falls Expressway) in Baltimore City House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

0.0	Sponsor muck of 1 roposed degistation 2020 session
Bridges,	Tony, Delegate, District 41 (continued)
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Chapter 148 – 5/8
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 310	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 354	Solid Waste Management – Personal Cleansing Products Provided at Lodging Establishments – Prohibition  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 398	Energy Efficiency – Net–Zero Homes – Contract Preferences  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 439	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 441	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Protest of License Renewal – Zoning Violations  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00

HB 469 Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

p.m.

Members	of the House of Delegates 3	77
Bridges,	Tony, Delegate, District 41 (continued)	
HB 470	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career School – Instructional Spending – Requirements  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24	ols
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gend Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)	er
HB 490	Baltimore City – Orphans' Court Judges – Compensation <i>Chapter 220</i> – 5/8	
HB 509	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages Licenses – Grounds for Suspension Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affair – 3/15 (3/10)	
HB 552	Courts – Juvenile Court – Waiver of Jurisdiction – Victim Impa Statement House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.	ıct
HB 559	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.	,
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)	
HB 581	Public Safety – Fire Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operation Withdrawn – 2/10	is;
HB 593	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act) House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.	_
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement Operate House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.	to
HB 660	Baltimore City and Prince George's County – Lifeline Low–Co Automobile Insurance Program House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 3/2	st
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Digni Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.	ty
HB 712	Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Fami Bereavement Act) Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/6 (3/3)	lly
HB 713	Office of Personnel Services and Benefits – Study of Diversity Employees in State Agencies	of

Higher Education - Transfer Students - Courses Counting Toward HB 719 Chosen Degree House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn -2/24

Bridges, 7	Γony, Delegate, District 41 (continued)
HB 720	Criminal Law – Drug Paraphernalia for Administration – Decriminalization  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 746	Mobile Laundry for the Homeless Pilot Program – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 773	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Bronchodilator Availability and Use – Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 775	Collective Bargaining – Baltimore City Community College – Faculty House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
HB 822	Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council – Alterations  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341</i> – 5/8
HB 852	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 343 – 5/8*
HB 856	Unlawful Taking of Oysters From Submerged Land Leases and Water Column Leases – Penalties  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 873	Election Law – Party and Elected Public Offices – Prohibitions  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 879	Baltimore City – Civil Actions – Liability of Toxic Substance Manufacturers House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 881	Election Law – Voting by Absentee Ballot – Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 890	Maryland Paint Stewardship Program  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

-3/17 (3/12)

# Bridges, Tony, Delegate, District 41 (continued)

- HB 912 Maryland Child Tax Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 945 Criminal Procedure Sentencing and Disposition Community Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 954 Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class B and Class C Beer, Wine, and Liquor Licenses
  Chapter 389 5/8
- HB 982 Public Utilities Low–Income and Middle–Income Housing Energy Performance Targets

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 987 Environment Recycling Hotels

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1082 Higher Education Denial of Transfer Credit Notice and Report (Transfer With Success Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/12)
- HB 1086 Workgroup to Study Basic Economic Security House: Hearing Economic Matters -3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1114 Child Custody and Visitation Best Interest of the Child Factors House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1134 Circuit Court and District Court of Maryland Employees Collective Bargaining

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1135 State Department of Education Summer Food Service Program Regulatory Waivers (Summer Meals Waiver Act)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 3/5

#### Bridges, Tony, Delegate, District 41 (continued)

- HB 1136 Department of Juvenile Services Juvenile Strategic Reentry Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1138 State Personnel Employee Compensation Overtime Pay House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to All Act)

House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/16

- HB 1159 Central Maryland Regional Transit Plan and Commission Alterations House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1163 Home— and Community—Based Waiver Services Alterations and Task Force

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1174 Financial Aid Guaranteed Access Grants Verification and Administration by Institutions of Higher Education

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/10
- HB 1175 Higher Education Hunger–Free Campus Grant Program Established House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1231 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1293 Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class A, A–2, and A–7 Licenses Surveillance System Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs  $3/15 \ (3/10)$

- HB 1295 Public School Construction School District Energy Use Policy and Study
  - House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1312 Water Pollution Control Discharge Permits Industrial Poultry Operations House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1323 Juvenile Services Education Education Records and School Enrollment Requirements

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1340 Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1423 \* Human Services Department of Aging Budget House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/13
- HB 1440 Maryland Transit Administration Disabled Reduced Fare Program –
  Opioid Treatment Program Patients
  Senate: First Reading Finance 3/17 (3/12)
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473* 5/8
- HB 1463 Correctional Services Inmates Intake and Release Requirements (Reentry Success Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1471 \* Guardianship of Disabled Persons Delegation of Responsibilities Limitation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 1474 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1520 Sustainable Maryland Program Fund Establishment House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

Bridges, Tony, Delegate, District 41 (continue
--

- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)
  - House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1547 Environment Synthetic Turf and Turf Infill Producer Responsibility

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 2/25
- HB 1549 Baltimore City Green Career Gender and Minority Empowerment and Training Pilot Program

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/12
- HB 1553 \* Identification Cards and Driver's License Renewals Inmates

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1651 \* Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class B–D–7 License Hours of Sale

House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2

- HB 1658 Economic Development Baltimore Symphony Orchestra Funding and Reporting

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 8 United States of America District of Columbia Statehood

  House: Favorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations

   3/18
- HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

# Brooks, Benjamin, Delegate, District 10

- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- HB 33 Criminal Law Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult Causing Severe Emotional Distress
   Chapter 34 5/8
- HB 38 Vehicle Laws Failure to Pay Video Toll Penalties

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 148 Family Law Nonpayment of Child Support Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.

Brooks,	Benjamin, Delegate, District 10 (continued)
HB 203	Community Parks and Playgrounds Program – Baltimore County and Howard County – Expansion
	House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – $3/2$
HB 204	Corporations and Associations – Filing Fee Study  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 212	Vehicle Laws – Manufacturers and Dealers – Advertisements <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 116 – 5/8*
HB 280	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 149 – 5/8
HB 301	Public Safety – Task Force on Missing Persons <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 313	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 334	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent
IID 040	House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8**
HB 397	Public Ethics – Legislative Unit – Definition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 431	Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in Rating Policies  Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 503	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 224 – 5/8
HB 504	Maryland Boat Act – Abandoned and Sunken Vessels  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 2/24

Brooks, F	Benjamin, Delegate, District 10 (continued)
HB 505	Baltimore County – Property Tax – Credit for Seniors to Offset Property Tax Rate Increase  *Chapter 226 – 5/8*
HB 506	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 228 – 5/8
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 568	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 582	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 594	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 597	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition – Exemption for Spouses and Dependents of Honorably Discharged Veterans  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/14
HB 600	Baltimore County – Motorcycles – Sunday Sales  *Chapter 270 – 5/8*
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 272 – 5/8**
HB 606	Economic Development – Community Development Fund House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 611	Baltimore County – Behavioral Health – Hub and Spoke Pilot Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 276 – 5/8*
HB 639	Public Health – Health Care Professionals – Cultural Competency Coursework or Training House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/3
HB 646	Vehicle Registration – Special Plates for Veterans – Fees <i>Chapter 286</i> – 5/8

Brooks, Benjamin, Delegate, District 10 (conti
--

- HB 656 Pharmacists Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)
  - Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Finance – 3/9 (3/4)
- HB 677 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 682 \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 722 Labor and Employment Occupational Safety and Health Heat Stress Standards

  \*\*Chapter 308 5/8\*\*
- \* Police Officers Mental Health Employee Assistance Programs

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 747 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 771 Lodging Establishments Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities Bed Height
  Chapter 319 5/8
- HB 802 Civil Actions Civil Immunity Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 806 Income Tax Personal Exemption Disabled Individuals House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 852 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing

  \*Chapter 343 5/8\*\*
- HB 914 Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 922 \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification for Vietnam Veterans House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 927 Baltimore County Alcoholic Beverages Gift Basket Permit

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 2/25
- HB 929 State Real Estate Commission Property Managers Registration Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 997 \* Task Force to Study Veterans' Suicide Causes and Prevention

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 1006 Real Estate Brokers Exemption for Auctioneers Repeal House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 2/25

### Brooks, Benjamin, Delegate, District 10 (continued)

HB 1007 Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program

House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1027 Military Service Credit Eligibility

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1029** \* Clean Energy Jobs Workforce Development Scope  $Chapter\ 409 5/8$
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
  Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1136 Department of Juvenile Services Juvenile Strategic Reentry Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1304** \* Baltimore County Hunting Deer Management Permits *Chapter 453* – 5/8
- HB 1330 Underground Facilities Damage Prevention Revision House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1361 \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification for Centenarians House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1364 \* Income Tax Credit for Energy Efficiency Upgrades Passive Houses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1371 \* Commissioner of Labor and Industry Construction Services Stop Work Orders House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2
- HB 1390 \* Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Electric Facilities Study and Procedures

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1426 Economic Development Advanced Clean Energy and Clean Energy Innovation Investments and Initiatives

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1436 \* Baltimore County Hunting Nongame Birds and Mammals

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/2

### Brooks, Benjamin, Delegate, District 10 (continued)

- HB 1441 \* Economic Development Maryland Tourism Development Board Grants
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/28
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1482 Military Department Study on Assisting Active Duty Service Members With State Law and Regulatory Compliance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1484 State Board of Environmental Health Specialists Fees General Fund House: Hearing Appropriations 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1517 Critical Medical Needs Program Expansion Pilot Program Social Services

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1535 \* Comptroller Duties Designations of and Responses to Personal Representatives

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1541 \* Task Force on the Tourism Industry in Maryland House: Hearing Ways and Means -3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26
- HJ 5 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Congressional Term Limits Amendment

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

#### Buckel, Jason C., Delegate, District 1B

- HB 171 Crimes Against Animals Interference With Equines

  \*Chapter 93 5/8\*
- HB 197 Election Law Qualification of Voters Proof of Identity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 2/14
- HB 225 Gaming Sports Wagering Implementation

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Buckel,	Jason C., Delegate, District 1B (continued)				
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal				
IID oog	House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2				
HB 336	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.				
IID aaa	2				
HB 338	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled				
HB 339	* Task Force to Study the Maryland Orphans' Courts Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/17 (3/12)				
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.				
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.				
HB 343	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Progrations: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.				
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00				
HB 347	<ul> <li>p.m.</li> <li>Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools</li> <li>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.</li> </ul>				
HB 348	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.				
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 176 – 5/8*				
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.				
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.				
HB 355	-				
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.				
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures				

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Buckel,	Jason C., Delegate, District 1B (continued)
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act
	House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~180}$ – $5/8$
HB 420	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 436	* Task Force on the Economic Future of Western Maryland **Chapter 207 – 5/8
HB 447	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 512	Drugs and Devices – Electronic Prescriptions – Controlled Dangerous Substances  *Chapter 230 – 5/8*
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 521	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment  Chapter 231 – 5/8
HB 526	Higher Education – Differential Tuition – Notification and Income Tax Subtraction Modification House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
HB 545	State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties Chapter 243 – 5/8
HB 618	Sales and Use Tax – Exemption – Firearm Safety Devices  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 676	* Real Property – Recording Costs – Exemption  **Chapter 299 – 5/8
HB 723	Task Force to Evaluate Existing School Civic Literacy Programs  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 725	Education – Public Schools – Instruction in Print and Cursive Handwriting  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.

Buckel.	Jason C., Delegate, District 1B (continued)			
HB 766	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses			
IID = 00	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 769	Education – High School Students – Graduation and Attendance Credi for Vocational Training			
HB 770	House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21  Business Regulation – Home Improvement Contracts – Deposits  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 779	Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Emergency Service Transporters and Emergency Medical Services Providers – Reimbursement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 788	Income Tax – Itemized Deductions  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 802	Civil Actions – Civil Immunity – Educator Intervention in Studen Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)			
HB 811	Sales and Use Tax – Tax–Free Period for Back–to–School Shopping – School Supplies and Textbooks  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 820	Child Abuse and Neglect – Training of Health Care Professionals  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 834	Juvenile Law – Juvenile Court Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 843	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – State Law Enforcement Officers  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341 – 5/8</i>			
HB 857	* Public Safety – Certification of Police Officers  **Chapter 345 – 5/8			
HB 862	Historic Revitalization Tax Credit – Transferability (Historic Revitalization Tax Credit Improvement Act of 2020)  *Chapter 633 – 5/8*			
HB 869	* Corporate Income Tax – Rate Reduction <i>House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means</i> – 3/11			
HB 877	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
HB 897	Black Bear Damage Reimbursement Fund – Pets			

**Chapter 357** – 5/8

- HB 898 Protective Body Armor Fund Expansion First Responders House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 901 Health Insurance Policy of Group Health Insurance Associations

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/13 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 907 University System of Maryland Admissions Notification of Potential Income

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 913 \* Income Tax Standard Deduction Alteration and Cost of Living House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 914 Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Department of Natural Resources Acquisition of Land, Water, or Easements in Garrett and Allegany Counties Subdivision of Property

  \*House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 940 Personal Property Tax Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Legislative Districts Single–Member Delegate Districts (One Person One Vote Act)

  \* House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 965 Labor and Employment Minimum Wage Allegany County and Garrett County

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 967 Task Force to Study Privatization of the University of Maryland Medical System

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 994 Insurance Health Care Sharing Ministries

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/3
- HB 1049 Criminal Law Package Theft (Defense Against Porch Pirates Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1073 Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System Military Service Credit House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 1091 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Long–Term Care Services and Supports Personal Needs Allowance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1109 Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses Exemption From Property Tax and Other Charges and Refunds

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1153 Public Schools Mathematics Credit College Preparatory Computer Science or Computer Programming Course

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1195 County Boards of Education Computer Science Courses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1198 Income Tax Credit Small Businesses Student Interns House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1211 Criminal Law Visual Surveillance in a Private Place or of a Private Area

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1239 Economic Development Maryland Technology Partnership Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1265 Correctional Services Murder Diminution Credits House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1266 Child Support Modification Credit Toward Arrearage House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- $\begin{array}{ccc} {\rm HB~1269} & {\rm Alcoholic~Beverages-Manufacturers-Direct~Transfer~Permit} \\ & {\it House:~Unfavorable~Report~by~Economic~Matters-3/11} \end{array}$
- HB 1275 Correctional Services Inmate Release (Suzanne Jones Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1276 County Property Tax Classifications of Real Property and Authority to Set Special Rates

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1282 Criminal Procedure Vulnerable Adult Abuse Registry House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1285 Natural Resources Reclassification of Oyster Sanctuaries Authorization

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1288 \* Criminal Procedure Forfeiture of Firearms Sale to Dealer House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1302 Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault Emergency Medical Care Workers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1310 Correctional Officers' Retirement System Membership

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 1311 Natural Resources Tree Expert License Eligibility Criteria
  Chapter 456 5/8
- HB 1325 \* Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1326 \* Sales and Use Tax Exemption for Artificial Hearing Device Earmolds, Equipment, and Parts Chapter 637 – 5/8
- HB 1339 Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Exemptions Data Centers

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1348 Criminal Procedure Sex Offender Registration Indecent Exposure by Inmate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1357 Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1358 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1365 Income Tax Credit for Long–Term Care Premiums

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1367 Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1378 Criminal Law Opioids Distribution Causing Death of Minor House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1394 Highway User Revenues Revenue and Distribution

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1430 Video Lottery Operator Reconciliation of Proceeds Uncollectible Debt Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/18 (3/14)

- **HB 1442** Environment Expanded Polystyrene Food Service Products Definition

  \*\*Chapter 471 5/8\*\*
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1468 Education Student Behavior Parent Notice and Required Counseling (Parent Accountability Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1485 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters Reimbursement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1489 Governmental Entities Authorization to Bank With Credit Unions House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00p.m.
- HB 1496 Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters Reimbursement for Transportation and Medical Services

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1498 Tidal Fish Licenses Oyster Authorizations Revocation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/12
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1502 Handgun Permits Qualifications High Risk Occupations House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1530 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Provision of School Psychology Services
  - House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1551 Health Practitioners Minor Patients Child Abuse Reporting House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1558 Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1567 Housing and Community Development Affordable Housing Development Credit Program

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1631 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive

  Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 11 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.

## Cain, Alice, Delegate, District 30A

- HB 198 \* Election Law Online Campaign Material Use of Deepfakes House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 202 \* Restorative Schools Fund and Grants Establishment House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 209 Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
- HB 225 Gaming Sports Wagering Implementation House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

396	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Cain, Al	ice, Delegate, District 30A (continued)
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Chapter 148 – 5/8
HB 310	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 383	State Department of Education – Student Performance Reports – Students With Disabilities  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21
HB 396	Child Care Centers – Early Childhood Screening and Assistance  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 404	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 194 – 5/8*
HB 423	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 432	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Zero–Emission Buses (Zero–Emission Bus Transition Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 459	* Criminal Law – Victims of Human Trafficking – Affirmative Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 465	* Election Law – Campaign Material – Disclosure of the Use of Bots **Chapter 216 – 5/8
HB 475	* Community Colleges – Students With Disabilities <i>House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 476	* Education — Certification in Secondary Education Content Areas — Expanded Grade Range  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs — canceled
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer

*Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7* \* Public Schools – Staff Members – Report  ${
m HB}~515$ Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -

Incentive Program

Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance HB 521 Program-Establishment**Chapter 231** – 5/8

Cain, Alio	ce, Delegate, District 30A (continued)			
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 534	Election Law – Campaign Finance Entities – Responsible Officers  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)			
HB 535	Anne Arundel County Public Schools – Preventive Measure Unit Pilot Program  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 538	Campaign Finance – Revisions  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affair – 3/12 (3/7)			
HB 555	Election Administration – Absentee Ballot Canvass and Moratorium on Use of Wireless Network Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)			
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)			
HB 563	Income Tax – Lead Remediation Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 582	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 589	Solid Waste Management – Organics Recycling and Waste Diversion – Food Residuals  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 614	State Government – Office of the Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 636	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29			
HB 766	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 772	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs			

*-3/16 (3/12)* 

### Cain, Alice, Delegate, District 30A (continued)

- HB 802 Civil Actions Civil Immunity Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 817 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation
  Chapter 333 5/8
- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs
  Chapter 341 5/8
- HB 886 Electric Companies Billing Information House: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/14)
- HB 898 Protective Body Armor Fund Expansion First Responders House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1043 Education Physical Restraint and Seclusion Guidelines and Reporting

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1075 Public School Employees Whistleblower Protection Civil Actions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1125 Public Financing Act Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1153 Public Schools Mathematics Credit College Preparatory Computer Science or Computer Programming Course

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1173 Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Meal Charge Policies House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1195 County Boards of Education Computer Science Courses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.

### Cain, Alice, Delegate, District 30A (continued)

- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1210 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Expenses of Medical Cannabis Grower, Processor, Dispensary, or Independent Testing Laboratory House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1226 \* Vehicle Laws School Bus Safety Occupant Capacity

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1255 \* Education Bilingual Learner Prekindergarten Grant Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1276 County Property Tax Classifications of Real Property and Authority to Set Special Rates

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 \* County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1340 Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education *House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.*
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1421 \* Education Advanced Courses Automatic Enrollment House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1427 \* Higher Education Tuition Exemption Spouses and Dependents of Disabled Veterans

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 1443 Commission on Student Behavioral Health and Mental Health Treatment

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1450 \* Education Food Waste Grant Program Established House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

### Cain, Alice, Delegate, District 30A (continued)

- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1494 County Income Tax Authority to Impose on an Income Bracket Basis Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1501 \* Public Safety Regulated Firearms Reporting Loss or Theft House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1514 State Personnel and Pensions Maryland Whistleblower Law Department of Juvenile Services Employees
  Chapter 483 5/8
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1536 Primary and Secondary Education Title IX Policies and Procedures (Hear Our Voices Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1558 Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 9 \* Democracy Day

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

# Cardin, Jon S., Delegate, District 11

**Chapter 21** – 5/8

- HB 5 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate
- HB 9 Maryland Horse Industry Board Breeding Stables and Horse Establishments Definitions

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

Withdrawn - 2/17

Cardin,	Jon S., Delegate, District 11 (continued)
HB 11	* Judges – Election, Retention, and Mandatory Retirement Age <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 21	* Abandoned Property in Possession of a Museum  **Chapter 28 – 5/8
HB 22	* Election Law – Campaign Material – Alteration of Definition House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 2/21
HB 33	Criminal Law – Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult – Causing Severe Emotional Distress <i>Chapter 34</i> – 5/8
HB 41	* Election Law – Campaign Finance Violations – Injunctive Relief <i>House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 2/14</i>
HB 81	Criminal Law – Sodomy – Repeal  *Chapter 45 – 5/8**
HB 83	Criminal Procedure – Charge of Possession of Marijuana – Removal From Case Search Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 111	Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings and Finance – 3/6 (3/3)
HB 171	Crimes Against Animals – Interference With Equines  *Chapter 93 – 5/8**
HB 193	* Criminal Law – Use or Possession of a Controlled Dangerous Substance – De Minimis Quantity House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 203	Community Parks and Playgrounds Program – Baltimore County and Howard County – Expansion  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/2
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs  – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 216	* Election Law – Campaign Material – Definition  **Chapter 110 – 5/8
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 246	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 128 – 5/8*
HB 280	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 149 – 5/8

Cardin, J	Ion S., Delegate, District 11 (continued)
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 379	Courts – Civil Actions – Strategic Lawsuits Against Public Participation Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 438	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 445	Animal Welfare – Declawing Cats – Prohibited Acts <i>House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 510	Agriculture – Hemp Research and Production – Prohibitions  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 517	Constitutional Amendment – Environmental Rights  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/6
HB 518	Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 521	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment Chapter 231 – 5/8
HB 533	Higher Education – Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 738

Cardin,	Jon S., Delegate, District 11 (continued)					
HB 543	Estates and Trusts – Closed Estates – Subsequent Discovery of Check  *Chapter 239 – 5/8**					
HB 564	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: First Reading Finance and Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)					
HB 574	* Agriculture – License to Produce Hemp – Limitation <i>House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>					
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 272 – 5/8*					
HB 606	Economic Development – Community Development Fund House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24					
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 611	Baltimore County – Behavioral Health – Hub and Spoke Pilot Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 276 – 5/8**					
HB 624	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 632	Vehicle Laws – Registration – Renewal  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/6					
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29					
HB 682	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)					
HB 710	*Vehicle Laws – Overtaking and Passing Bicycles, EPAMDs, or Motor Scooters  *House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 2/24					
HB 736	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)					

Criminal Procedure – Medical Emergency – Immunity House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

Cardin,	Jon S., Delegate, District 11 (continued)
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 801	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 802	Civil Actions – Civil Immunity – Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act) Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 823	State Fire Marshal – Sprinkler Systems Enforcement  *Chapter 334 – 5/8**
HB 858	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order <i>Chapter 347</i> – 5/8
HB 859	Election Law – Absentee Ballot Requests, Delivery, and Marking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 904	* Maryland Trust Act – Liability of Trustee – Report and Release by Interested Party Chapter 361 – 5/8
HB 912	Maryland Child Tax Credit House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 917	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 367 – 5/8*
HB 927	Baltimore County – Alcoholic Beverages – Gift Basket Permit House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 2/25
HB 985	Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 1000	Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 1012	* Motor Vehicle Administration Police – Powers  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1029	Clean Energy Jobs – Workforce Development – Scope  *Chapter 409 – 5/8**
HB 1103	* Maryland Child Abduction Prevention Act <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 1106	* Property Tax – Solar Energy Systems  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1133	Estates and Trusts – Maryland Revised Uniform Anatomical Gift Act – Revisions

House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/11 at 1:00

p.m.

### Cardin, Jon S., Delegate, District 11 (continued)

- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1431 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1440 Maryland Transit Administration Disabled Reduced Fare Program –
  Opioid Treatment Program Patients
  Senate: First Reading Finance 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1546 Education Reportable Offenses Alterations House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1586 \* State Board of Podiatric Medical Examiners Appointments

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/13
- HB 1599 \* Arrest Warrants Issued by District Court Commissioners Recall by Judge

House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/14

HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
2:00 p.m.

# Carey, Ned, Delegate, District 31A

- Chesapeake Bay Bridge Reconstruction Advisory Group and Transportation Facilities Projects
   Chapter 611 5/8
- HB 194 State Highway Administration Highway Work Permits Pedestrian Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020)
  Chapter 102 5/8

100	Sponsor mach of Proposed Begindion 2020 Session					
Carey, N	Ned, Delegate, District 31A (continued)					
HB 198	Election Law – Online Campaign Material – Use of Deepfakes House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 225	Gaming – Sports Wagering – Implementation  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 235	B 235 * State Government – Department of Information Technolog Cybersecurity Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Ap – 2/21					
HB 236	* Hunting and Fishing Licenses – Active Military, Former Prisoners of War, Recipients of the Purple Heart Award, and Disabled Veterans Chapter 123 – 5/8					
HB 237	* Commercial Law – Personal Information Protection Act – Revisions  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 249	Consumer Protection – Right to Opt Out of Third–Party Disclosure  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2					
HB 259	Health Occupations – Diagnostic Evaluation and Treatment of Patients – Disciplinary Actions (The Patient's Access to Integrative Healthcare Act of 2020)  *Chapter 139 – 5/8*					
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16					
HB 301	Public Safety – Task Force on Missing Persons  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)					
HB 515						
HB 535	Anne Arundel County Public Schools – Preventive Measure Unit Pilot Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 582	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 682	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.					
HB 733	Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman -					

HB 736 Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)

House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

Established

Carey, Ned, Delegate, District 31A (continued	Carev.	Ned.	Delegate.	District 31A	(continued
---	--------	------	-----------	--------------	------------

- HB 771 Lodging Establishments Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities Bed Height
  Chapter 319 5/8
- Financial Institutions Commissioner of Financial Regulation Nondepository Special Fund
   Chapter 320 5/8
- HB 784 \* Consumer Protection Online Privacy Study Senate: Unfavorable Report by Finance – 3/17
- HB 837 Public Health Maternal Mortality and Morbidity Implicit Bias Training and Study Chapter 337 – 5/8
- HB 886 Electric Companies Billing Information House: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/14)
- HB 888 \* Consumer Protection Security Features for Connected Devices House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 922 Income Tax Subtraction Modification for Vietnam Veterans House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 929 State Real Estate Commission Property Managers Registration Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 938 \* Home Energy Assistance Critical Medical Needs Program Power to the People Pilot Program

  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 955 Snare Traps Prohibition Against Sale or Possession Alterations

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/11 (3/6)
- HB 997 Task Force to Study Veterans' Suicide Causes and Prevention

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 1006 Real Estate Brokers Exemption for Auctioneers Repeal House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 2/25
- HB 1007 Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1029** Clean Energy Jobs Workforce Development Scope *Chapter 409 – 5/8*
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1073 Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System Military Service Credit House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9

### Carey, Ned, Delegate, District 31A (continued)

- HB 1121 Maryland Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Registry and Referral System

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1330 Underground Facilities Damage Prevention Revision House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1446 State Real Estate Commission Continuing Education Requirements –
   Ethics and Professionalism
   Chapter 475 5/8
- **HB 1571** Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*\*Chapter 490 5/8\*\*

### Carr, Alfred C., Jr., Delegate, District 18

- HB 10 Public Buildings Changing Facilities Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- HB 18 \* State Operating Budget Publication of Expenditures

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/10
- \* Vehicle Laws Failure to Pay Video Toll Penalties

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/11)
- \* Motor Vehicle Administration Authority to Suspend Registration for Violations Recorded by Traffic Control Signal Monitoring Systems and Speed Monitoring Systems Repeal

  \*\*Chapter 39 5/8\*
- \* Video Toll Violations Intercounty Connector Hearing Venue

  \* House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/14
- \* Vehicle Laws Registration Renewal Late Fee

  \* House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  \* Withdrawn 2/17
- \* Vessels Certificate of Title Transfer-on-Death Beneficiary

  Designation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 70 \* Vehicle Laws Intersections Prohibited Acts Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled

Carr	Alfred	C Jr	Delegate	District	18	(continued)
Carr,	Alleu	O., 91	., Delegale.	Distille	10	(COMUMEU)

- \* Maryland Funding Accountability and Transparency Act Nonbudgeted State Agencies
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs canceled
- ${\rm HB~72}$   $\,$  \* Maryland Transportation Authority Video Streaming and Archiving Open Meetings
  - Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/6
- HB 103 General Assembly Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office House: Hearing Ways and Means 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 106** Health Occupations Morticians and Funeral Directors Apprenticeships

  \*\*Chapter 602 5/8\*\*
- **HB 141** Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act Revisions Chapter 73 5/8
- HB 179 Maryland Recycling Act Recyclable Materials and Resource Recovery Facilities Alterations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/15
- HB 181 General Provisions State Song Advisory Panel

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 182 Potomac Compact for Fair Representation

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 192 Department of General Services Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 193 Criminal Law Use or Possession of a Controlled Dangerous Substance De Minimis Quantity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 194 State Highway Administration Highway Work Permits Pedestrian Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020)
   Chapter 102 5/8
- HB 204 Corporations and Associations Filing Fee Study

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- **HB 206** Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services *Chapter 108 – 5/8*

Carr, Alf	red C., Jr., Delegate, District 18 (continued)
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 222	Income Tax Rates – Capital Gains Income  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 223	End Ineffective Business Subsidies Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 224	Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 235	State Government – Department of Information Technology – Cybersecurity  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/21
HB 255	Health Care Facilities – Hospitals and Related Institutions – Discrimination Protections  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 256	Maryland Estate Tax – Unified Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Chapter 148 – 5/8
HB 286	Public Health – Maternal Mortality Review Program – Stakeholders <i>Chapter 154</i> – 5/8
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 295	Corporate Income Tax – Combined Reporting  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 299	Public-Private Partnership Projects – Real Property Acquisition – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation,  Withdrawn – 3/15
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

Carr, Al	fred C., Jr., Delegate, District 18 (continued)
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 315	Public Ethics Violations and Crimes – Prohibitions and Penalties <i>Chapter 164 – 5/8</i>
HB 316	Public Health – Schedule II Controlled Dangerous Substances – Partial Filling of Prescriptions  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 317	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 318	University System of Maryland – Textbooks – Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020)  *Chapter 165 – 5/8*
HB 320	Criminal Law – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adult or Elderly Individual – Undue Influence  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 332	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List <i>Chapter 172</i> – 5/8
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 334	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 372	* Public Information Act – Required Denials for Specific Information – Sociological Information  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 373	* Motor Vehicle Administration – Traffic Control Signal Monitoring Systems – Reciprocal Agreements

HB 388 Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.

2/24

House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation -

Carr, Alf	red C., Jr., Delegate, District 18 (continued)
HB 390	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: First Reading Finance – $3/17(3/12)$
HB 398	Energy Efficiency – Net–Zero Homes – Contract Preferences  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 405	State House Trust – Lawyer's Mall – Thurgood Marshall Memorial Statues  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 409	Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Participation of School–Based Health Centers – Regulations Chapter 198 – 5/8
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 421	State Government – Open Meetings – Requirements and Application of Open Meetings Act (Maryland State Agency Transparency Act)  *Chapter 202 – 5/8*
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 429	Human Relations – Places of Public Accommodation – Pricing of Goods and Services House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 432	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Zero–Emission Buses (Zero–Emission Bus Transition Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 438	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 447	* Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 455	Health Insurance – Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder Benefits – Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and Data Chapter 211 – 5/8
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.

Carr, Alf	red C., Jr., Delegate, District 18 (continued)
HB 473	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities, Throwback Rule, and Combined Reporting  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 499	Criminal Procedure – Cell Site Simulator  *Chapter 222 – 5/8**
HB 502	Public Information Act – Revisions  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 507	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entity – Additional Tax <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students – Report  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 547	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment <i>Chapter 247 – 5/8</i>
HB 553	Environment – Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products – Prohibition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 564	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: First Reading Finance and Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 581	Public Safety – Fire Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 2/10
HB 583	State Procurement – Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses – Revisions  *Chapter 264 – 5/8*
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 272 – 5/8*

- HB 607 Public Safety Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 608 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate
- House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

  HB 613 \*Vehicle Laws Fines and Fees Possession, Display, or Renewal of
- Registration

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 615 Education School Construction Pedestrian Safety Plans

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 617 Public and Nonpublic Schools Medical Cannabis Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)
  Chapter 624 – 5/8
- HB 621 County Tax Fairness Act

  Chapter 632 5/8
- **HB 631** \* State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators Board Membership
  Chapter 279 5/8
- HB 632 \* Vehicle Laws Registration Renewal

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/6
- HB 636 Public Safety Access to Firearms Storage Requirements House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 643 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and

  Judiciary 1/29
- HB 652 Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance –
   Specialty Drugs Definition
   Chapter 614 5/8
- HB 656 Pharmacists Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
  - and Finance 3/9 (3/4)
- HB 671 Health Savings Accounts Establishment and Application of Trust Law Chapter 616 – 5/8
- HB 677 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

Carr	Alfrad	C. Jr	Delegate	District	18 (	continued)
Carr.	Anrea	U., Jr.,	Defegate.	District	10 (	continueat

HB 679 Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 680 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Calculation and Refundability

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 691 Health Occupations Nurse Practitioners Certifications of Competency and Incapacity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/14 (3/9)
- HB 703 Maryland Commission on Civil Rights Employment Discrimination Reporting

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 706 Commission on LGBTQ Affairs Established

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- \* State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators Renaming and Licensure of Assisted Living Managers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/17
- \* Public Information Act Required Denials Distribution Lists

  \* House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/11 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 720 Criminal Law Drug Paraphernalia for Administration Decriminalization

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 728 Employment Discrimination Time for Filing Complaints

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 744 Landlord and Tenant Residential Leases Tenant Rights and Protections (Tenant Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/12)
- **HB 748** Transportation Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program *Chapter 310 – 5/8*
- HB 749 Health Occupations Dental Hygienists Authority to Prescribe and Administer Medication
   Chapter 311 5/8
- HB 772 Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 773 Public and Nonpublic Schools Bronchodilator Availability and Use Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

	1 3
Carr, Alf	red C., Jr., Delegate, District 18 (continued)
HB 781	Health Insurance – In Vitro Fertilization – Revisions $Chapter~324-5/8$
HB 818	Redistricting and Apportionment – Population Count – Citizenship Status  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 819	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 824	Beverage Container Deposit Program – Establishment and Advisory Commission  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study <i>Chapter 337 – 5/8</i>
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341 – 5/8</i>
HB 852	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 343 – 5/8**
HB 863	Natural Resources – Organized Killing Contests – Restrictions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 880	Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Family Member – Definition *Chapter 355 – 5/8*
HB 881	Election Law – Voting by Absentee Ballot – Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 892	Public Information Act – Motor Vehicle Administration – Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 896	Environment – Statewide Green Business Certification Program – Establishment Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 (3/6)

HB 905 Prescription Drug Benefits – Use of Real–Time Benefit Check Technology House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/13

Carr, Alfred C., Jr., Delegate, District 18 (continued)
---

- HB 915 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees
   (Facility Fee Right-to-Know Act)
   Chapter 365 5/8
- HB 919 Coal Tax Credits and Exemption Repeal House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 935 Health Facilities Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities Administration of Anesthesia
  Chapter 377 5/8
- HB 936 Health Occupations Advanced Practice Registered Nurses Delegation of Tasks

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 (3/7)
- **HB 939** State Board of Dental Examiners Practice of Dentistry Revisions *Chapter 379 – 5/8*
- HB 943 Mail Order and Specialty Drugs Physician Dispensing

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/27 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 947 Health Occupations Violations of the Maryland Dentistry Act –
   Penalties and Cease and Desist Orders
   Chapter 385 5/8
- HB 957 Commercial Law Maryland Net Neutrality Act of 2020 House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 959** Health Insurance Consumer Protections  $Chapter\ 620 5/8$
- HB 960 Criminal Law False Statements Emergency or Commission of Crime House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 970 Health Insurance Reimbursement of Primary Care Providers Bonus Payments Applicability

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 978 Maryland Insurance Administration Pharmacy Services Administrative Organizations – Regulation Chapter 399 – 5/8
- HB 982 Public Utilities Low–Income and Middle–Income Housing Energy Performance Targets

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1017** Public Health Cottage Food Product Labels Identification Number  $Chapter\ 405-5/8$
- HB 1034 \* County and Municipal Street Lighting Investment Act House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
- HB 1039 Adoption Access to Birth and Adoption Records and Search, Contact, and Reunion Services

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)

- HB 1040 \* State Board of Physicians Genetic Counselors Licensing

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1048 Public Utilities Investor–Owned Utilities Prevailing Wage House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1066 Income Tax 529 College Investment Plans Elementary and Secondary Education Expenses

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
  Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1078 Public Safety Education Firearm Funding (No Funding for Firearms Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1098 Use of Public Funds Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1100 Prescription Drug Affordability Board Meetings, Legal Advisor, Reports, and Technical Changes Chapter 425 – 5/8

- HB 1110 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1112 Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1121 Maryland Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Registry and Referral System

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education Chapter 429 – 5/8
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings –
  Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to
  All Act)
  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16
- HB 1150 State Health and Welfare Benefits Program Maryland Competitive Pharmacy Benefits Manager Marketplace Act Chapter 434 – 5/8
- HB 1169 Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting
  Chapter 436 5/8
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1205 Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center
  Chapter 447 5/8
- HB 1208 Telehealth Mental Health and Chronic Condition Management Services – Coverage and Pilot Program Chapter 17 – 4/3
- HB 1223 Clean Cars Act of 2020 House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation Promises Act of 2020)

  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1257 Public Safety Licensed Firearms Dealers (Firearms Dealers' Safety Act)

  Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement Chapter 455 – 5/8
- HB 1312 Water Pollution Control Discharge Permits Industrial Poultry Operations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/12
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1335 Criminal Procedure Automatic Expungement House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1356 Office of the Attorney General Health Insurer Concentration Study House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Withdrawn - 3/13

- HB 1359 Health Insurance Requirements for Establishing Step Therapy Protocol and Requesting Exceptions House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;
- HB 1360 Health Insurance Out-of-Pocket Maximums and Cost-Sharing Requirements – Calculation House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/13
- HB 1367 Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1400 Cannabis Legalization, Taxation, and Regulation House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1404 Public Ethics Financial Disclosure Requirements (Conflicts of Interest Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1420** Hospitals Financial Assistance Policies and Bill Collections *Chapter 470 5/8*
- HB 1424 Public-Private Partnerships Process and Oversight House: Third Reading Passed – 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1431 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1447 Department of Information Technology Study of a Common Information Technology Platform for Health Occupations Boards

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

#### Carr, Alfred C., Jr., Delegate, District 18 (continued)

- HB 1504 Task Force to Study Access to Mental Health Care in Higher Education House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1512 Historic African American Cemeteries Preservation Fund

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1514 State Personnel and Pensions Maryland Whistleblower Law Department of Juvenile Services Employees
  Chapter 483 5/8
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1539** Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 484 – 5/8*
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1544 \* Public Ethics and Campaign Activity County Council Members and County Executives Limitations on Applicant Contributions House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1547 Environment Synthetic Turf and Turf Infill Producer Responsibility

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 2/25
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement
   Chapter 490 5/8
- HJ 1 Declaration of a Climate Emergency and Implementation of a Climate Mobilization Effort

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 8 United States of America District of Columbia Statehood

  House: Favorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations

   3/18

# Chang, Mark S., Delegate, District 32

\* Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

\* Chapter 21 – 5/8

	Chang, Mar	k S., De	legate, Dis	strict 32	(continued)
--	------------	----------	-------------	-----------	-------------

- HB 20 \* Real Property Residential Rental Property Annual Eviction Moratorium
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 2/24
- HB 26 \* Attendance of Students Lawful Absences Mental Illness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 1/30
- \* General Provisions Commemorative Days Welcome Home Korean War Veterans Day

  \* House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
- \* Animal Shelters Standards of Operation

  \*House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  \*Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 122 \* General Provisions Commemorative Days Hangul Day House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 198 Election Law Online Campaign Material Use of Deepfakes House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 292 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges County Government Consent Requirement Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/16
- HB 368 Maryland Transit Administration Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 382 Business Regulation Innkeepers Records and Human Trafficking Awareness Training

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 406 Crimes Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 425 Criminal Procedure Sexual Assault Evidence Kits Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification Chapter 204 – 5/8
- HB 446 Correctional Officers' Retirement System Membership Chaplains House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 447 Health Insurance Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders Coverage Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 459 Criminal Law Victims of Human Trafficking Affirmative Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled

Chang, M	Iark S., Delegate, District 32 (continued)
HB 474	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 489	Income Tax Credit – Student Employees  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 503	Primary and Secondary Schools – Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 224 – 5/8
HB 506	Higher Education – Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents – Alterations Chapter 228 – 5/8
HB 515	Public Schools – Staff Members – Report  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  *Chapter 252 – 5/8*
HB 559	Family Investment Program – Temporary Cash Assistance – Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 585	Secretary of State – Duties – International Friendship Agreements  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 3/5
HB 594	Sales and Use Tax – Vendor Collection Credit – Job Training House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 272 – 5/8*
HB 658	Local Correctional Facilities – Requirement for Prerelease Program  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 715	Prohibited Appropriations – Magnetic Levitation Transport  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
HB 733	Transportation – Private Sector Transportation Projects Ombudsman – Established  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 765	Maryland Tax Revision Commission  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 766	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 806	Income Tax – Personal Exemption – Disabled Individuals  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study

**Chapter 337** – 5/8

Chang.	Mark	S.,	Delegate.	District 32	(continued)
CHULLE	TILULIE	$\sim$	Doiosavo	DIDUITOU OF	COMMENTACE

- HB 838 Unregulated Space in Hospital Operating Suites Pilot Project Study

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 841 \* Peer-to-Peer Car Sharing Sales Tax Sunset Extension and Study Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 886 Electric Companies Billing Information *House: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/14)*
- **HB 889** Property Tax Exemption Maryland Farm Bureau, Inc. *Chapter 634 – 5/8*
- HB 976 \*Anne Arundel County Service of Summary Ejectment Papers Sheriff's Surcharge and Authorization for Private Process Server House: First Reading Judiciary 2/5
- HB 995 \* Anne Arundel County Sheriff Salary

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1000 Building Lifelong Library Learners Act Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1027 Military Service Credit Eligibility

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1034 County and Municipal Street Lighting Investment Act

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1145 Maryland Meals for Achievement Fund Establishment House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1164 Criminal Law Domestic Terrorism

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

Withdrawn - 3/6

- HB 1173 Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Meal Charge Policies House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1212 Department of the Environment, Department of Transportation, and State Highway Administration Permits With Impact Studies Hearings

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
- HB 1255 Education Bilingual Learner Prekindergarten Grant Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1259 \* Anne Arundel County Correctional Services Removal From Court House: First Reading Judiciary 2/7

#### Chang, Mark S., Delegate, District 32 (continued)

- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1313** Family Investment Program Temporary Cash Assistance Eligibility *Chapter 457 – 5/8*
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1443 Commission on Student Behavioral Health and Mental Health Treatment

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1474 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 1482 Military Department Study on Assisting Active Duty Service Members With State Law and Regulatory Compliance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1501 Public Safety Regulated Firearms Reporting Loss or Theft House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1537 \* Criminal Law Humane Society and Animal Control Officers Education and Training Requirements

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1558 Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement Chapter 490 – 5/8
- HB 1658 Economic Development Baltimore Symphony Orchestra Funding and Reporting  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$

#### Chang, Mark S., Delegate, District 32 (continued)

- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 9 Democracy Day

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

# Charkoudian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20

- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- HB 81 Criminal Law Sodomy Repeal Chapter 45 – 5/8
- HB 82 Public Safety Pretrial Services Program Grant Fund Extension and Program Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 83 Criminal Procedure Charge of Possession of Marijuana Removal From Case Search

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 84 State Highway Administration Construction and Maintenance –
  Permit Requirements (Nighttime Construction Noise Reduction Act)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 100 Maryland Agricultural Commission Hemp Industry Member

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled
- HB 103 General Assembly Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office House: Hearing Ways and Means 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 109 Public Service Commission Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Rapid Health Impact Assessment and Final Action House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/2
- HB 111 Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings and Finance 3/6 (3/3)
- **HB 123** Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range *Chapter 67 5/8*
- HB 128 Law Enforcement Department of State Police Body–Worn Cameras House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 175 \* Public Safety State Fire Marshal Explosives License

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled

HB 181

Charkoudian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20 (co	continued)	
---	------------	--

- \* Maryland Recycling Act Recyclable Materials and Resource Recovery
   Facilities Alterations

   \* House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation
  - 3/15 General Provisions – State Song – Advisory Panel
  - House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 192 Department of General Services Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/15 (3/10)
- HB 209 Plastic Bag Reduction Act
  Senate: Favorable Report by Finance 3/18
- HB 212 Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and Dealers Advertisements House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 214 Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 222 Income Tax Rates Capital Gains Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 223 End Ineffective Business Subsidies Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 224 Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020
  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 235 State Government Department of Information Technology Cybersecurity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/21
- HB 237 Commercial Law Personal Information Protection Act Revisions House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 256 Maryland Estate Tax Unified Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 277 State Department of Education Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach
  Chapter 148 5/8
- Vehicle Laws Suspension of Driver's License or Registration Unpaid Citations or Judgments
   Chapter 149 5/8

Charkou	dian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20 (continued)
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion
	House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 295	Corporate Income Tax – Combined Reporting  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 296	Environment – Single–Use Plastic Straws – Use in a Food Service Business
	House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 299	Public-Private Partnership Projects – Real Property Acquisition – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/15
HB 300	Inmates – Life Imprisonment – Parole Reform <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 307	Commercial Law – Consumer Protection – Biometric Identifiers and Biometric Information Privacy Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 312	* Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 315	Public Ethics Violations and Crimes – Prohibitions and Penalties  *Chapter 164 – 5/8**
HB 318	University System of Maryland – Textbooks – Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020) *Chapter 165 – 5/8*
HB 323	Criminal Procedure – Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 334	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8*

Charkou	ıdian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20 (continued)
HB 354	Solid Waste Management – Personal Cleansing Products Provided at Lodging Establishments – Prohibition  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 365	Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution  *Chapter 183 – 5/8*
HB 382	Business Regulation – Innkeepers – Records and Human Trafficking Awareness Training House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 388	Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 390	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: First Reading Finance – $3/17$ (3/12)
HB 398	Energy Efficiency – Net–Zero Homes – Contract Preferences  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 403	Immigration Enforcement – Public Schools, Hospitals, and Courthouses – Policies  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings and Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 408	* Public Utilities – Gas Service Regulator Safety (Flower Branch Act) Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/16 at 10:00 a.m.
HB 424	Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/18 (3/14)
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 431	Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in Rating Policies  Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 432	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Zero–Emission Buses (Zero–Emission Bus Transition Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 438	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 439	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 445	* Animal Welfare – Declawing Cats – Prohibited Acts House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.

Charkou	idian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20 (continued)
HB 473	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities, Throwback Rule, and Combined Reporting
	Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 501	Criminal Law – Child Pornography and Exhibition and Display of Obscene Items to Minors  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 507	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entity – Additional Tax  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 515	Public Schools – Staff Members – Report  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 517	Constitutional Amendment – Environmental Rights  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/6
HB 531	* Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 540	Purple Line Construction Zone – State Income Tax Credit and Grant Program  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes Chapter 237 – 5/8
HB 545	State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties  *Chapter 243 – 5/8*
HB 550	Criminal Law – Marijuana – Possession and Possession With Intent to Distribute  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 553	Environment – Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products – Prohibition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 561	* Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 564	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations

Senate: First Reading Finance and Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)

 ${
m HB~655}$ 

Disclosures

 $House: Special\ Ordered-3/17\ (3/13)$ 

Charkou	idian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20 (continued)
HB 568	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 581	Public Safety – Fire Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 2/10
HB 582	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 589	* Solid Waste Management – Organics Recycling and Waste Diversion – Food Residuals  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 607	* Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 614	State Government – Office of the Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 615	Education – School Construction – Pedestrian Safety Plans Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 621	County Tax Fairness Act  *Chapter 632 – 5/8*
HB 629	Maryland College Investment Plan – State Contribution Incentives House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 636	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29

Commercial Law - Automobile Financing Charges - Required Dealer

${f Charkov}$	dian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20 (continued)
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)
	House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 680	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 682	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Retirement Income
11D 002	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 703	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Employment Discrimination – Reporting  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
IID <b>5</b> 00	
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 720	Criminal Law – Drug Paraphernalia for Administration – Decriminalization House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 722	* Labor and Employment – Occupational Safety and Health – Heat Stress Standards Chapter 308 – 5/8
HB 736	Police Officers – Mental Health – Employee Assistance Programs Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  *Chapter 310 – 5/8**
HB 750	Action to Collect a Private Education Loan – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 752	Consumer Protection – Scanning or Swiping Identification Cards and Driver's Licenses – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 2/25
HB 771	Lodging Establishments – Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities – Bed Height  *Chapter 319 – 5/8*
HB 812	Correctional Services – Diminution Credits – Education  House: Recommitted to Judiciary – 3/14 (3/11)
HB 822	Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council – Alterations  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 824	Beverage Container Deposit Program – Establishment and Advisory Commission  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program  – Establishment  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.

434	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Charko	adian, Lorig, Delegate, District 20 (continued)
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs Chapter 341 – 5/8
HB 849	Insurance – Rate Effectiveness and People's Insurance Counsel Division <i>House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2</i>
HB 863	Natural Resources – Organized Killing Contests – Restrictions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 866	General Assembly – Environmental Impact Statements – Pilot Program House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 868	State and Public School Holidays – Designation and Observance  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – canceled and  Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
HB 881	Election Law – Voting by Absentee Ballot – Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 892	Public Information Act – Motor Vehicle Administration – Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 896	Environment – Statewide Green Business Certification Program – Establishment Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 (3/6)
HB 912	Maryland Child Tax Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 919	Coal – Tax Credits and Exemption – Repeal <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 929	State Real Estate Commission – Property Managers – Registration Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)
HB 957	Commercial Law – Maryland Net Neutrality Act of 2020 <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 979	Correctional Services – Inmate Cost–of–Living Report – Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)
IID ooo	AD III TUUU T T I INCIII T II . D

\* Public Utilities - Low-Income and Middle-Income Housing - Energy HB 982 Performance Targets House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.

Environment – Recycling – Hotels HB 987 House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

Health Care Facilities – Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights) HB 1010 House: Hearing Health and Government Operations - 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

- **HB 1017** \* Public Health Cottage Food Product Labels Identification Number *Chapter 405 5/8*
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1028 Public and Nonpublic Schools Electric Retractable Room Partitions Model Safety Guidelines and Local Law

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1029** Clean Energy Jobs Workforce Development Scope *Chapter 409* – 5/8
- HB 1034 County and Municipal Street Lighting Investment Act

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- HB 1048 \* Public Utilities Investor–Owned Utilities Prevailing Wage House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1065 \* Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1078 Public Safety Education Firearm Funding (No Funding for Firearms Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1081 \* Health Facilities Hospitals Medical Debt Protection House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 1086 Workgroup to Study Basic Economic Security

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 \* Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1098 Use of Public Funds Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1104 Public Safety Regulated Firearms Transfer House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1105 Income Tax Credit for Residential Composting and Pickup Services House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1124 Consumer Protection Right to Repair

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1135 State Department of Education Summer Food Service Program Regulatory Waivers (Summer Meals Waiver Act)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 3/5
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings –
  Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to
  All Act)
  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16
- HB 1152 Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Policies

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- **HB 1205** Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center *Chapter 447 5/8*
- HB 1224 Electricity and Gas Energy Suppliers Assisted Customers House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1231 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1255 Education Bilingual Learner Prekindergarten Grant Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1257 Public Safety Licensed Firearms Dealers (Firearms Dealers' Safety Act)

  Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

Charkoudian	Louis	Dologoto	District	20	(continued)	
Unarkoudian	. Lorie	. Delegate.	District	<b>2</b> U (	(continuea)	,

- HB 1295 Public School Construction School District Energy Use Policy and Study
  - House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1354 \* Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Services, Aircraft Parts and Equipment, and Data Centers

  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1364 Income Tax Credit for Energy Efficiency Upgrades Passive Houses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1379 Election Law Multiple Ballots Cast by an Individual Canvassing House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1400 Cannabis Legalization, Taxation, and Regulation House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1410 Labor and Employment Secure Maryland Wage Act House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1420** Hospitals Financial Assistance Policies and Bill Collections *Chapter 470 – 5/8*
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1431 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1440 Maryland Transit Administration Disabled Reduced Fare Program –
  Opioid Treatment Program Patients
  Senate: First Reading Finance 3/17 (3/12)
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1450 Education Food Waste Grant Program Established House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1451 School Bus Purchasing Zero–Emission Vehicle Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1481 Zero-Emission Electric School Vehicles Inspections
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
  - Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1482 Military Department Study on Assisting Active Duty Service Members With State Law and Regulatory Compliance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 \* Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1501 Public Safety Regulated Firearms Reporting Loss or Theft House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1512 Historic African American Cemeteries Preservation Fund

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1515 Sheila E. Hixson Behavioral Health Services Matching Grant Program for Service Members and Veterans Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1520 Sustainable Maryland Program Fund Establishment House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1547 Environment Synthetic Turf and Turf Infill Producer Responsibility House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
- HB 1558 Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1612 State and Local Government Participation in Federal Immigration Enforcement House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/17
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

HJ 9 Democracy Day

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.

# Charles, Nick, Delegate, District 25

- HB 10 Public Buildings Changing Facilities Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- HB 72 Maryland Transportation Authority Video Streaming and Archiving Open Meetings

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   2/6
- **HB 106** Health Occupations Morticians and Funeral Directors Apprenticeships

  \*\*Chapter 602 5/8\*\*
- **HB 141** Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act Revisions *Chapter 73 5/8*
- HB 148 Family Law Nonpayment of Child Support Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 204 Corporations and Associations Filing Fee Study
  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 212 Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and Dealers Advertisements House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 229 Pesticides Use of Chlorpyrifos Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 243 Cemeteries Perpetual Care Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: First Reading Finance 2/21
- **HB 286** Public Health Maternal Mortality Review Program Stakeholders  $Chapter\ 154-5/8$
- HB 316 Public Health Schedule II Controlled Dangerous Substances Partial Filling of Prescriptions

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 328 State Department of Education School Discipline Data Collection Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)

Charles,	Nick, Delegate, District 25 (continued)
HB 332	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List Chapter 172 – 5/8
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 375	Campaign Finance Entities – Officers – Repeal of Voter Registration Requirement  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 389	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 2/19
HB 405	State House Trust – Lawyer's Mall – Thurgood Marshall Memorial Statues Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 409	Maryland Medical Assistance Program – Participation of School–Based Health Centers – Regulations Chapter 198 – 5/8
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 428	Health Occupations – Podiatric Physicians  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 447	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 448	Health Care Practitioners – Telehealth and Shortage  *Chapter 15 – 4/3**
HB 455	Health Insurance – Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder Benefits – Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and Data Chapter 211 – 5/8
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students –

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

Report

Charles,	Nick, Delegate, District 25 (continued)
HB 543	Estates and Trusts – Closed Estates – Subsequent Discovery of Check  *Chapter 239 – 5/8**
HB 547	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment <i>Chapter 247 – 5/8</i>
HB 550	Criminal Law – Marijuana – Possession and Possession With Intent to Distribute Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 551	Health Occupations – Physical Therapists and Physical Therapist Assistants – Qualifications Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 568	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 583	State Procurement – Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses – Revisions  *Chapter 264 – 5/8*
HB 593	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  Chapter 624 – 5/8
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 276 – 5/8**
HB 631	State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators – Board Membership  *Chapter 279 – 5/8*
HB 646	Vehicle Registration – Special Plates for Veterans – Fees *Chapter 286 – 5/8*
HB 652	Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance – Specialty Drugs – Definition  *Chapter 614 – 5/8*

- HB 656 Pharmacists Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)
  - Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Finance 3/9 (3/4)
- HB 660 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 3/2
- HB 677 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 691 Health Occupations Nurse Practitioners Certifications of Competency and Incapacity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/14 (3/9)
- HB 703 Maryland Commission on Civil Rights Employment Discrimination Reporting

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 706 Commission on LGBTQ Affairs Established

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 716 General Provisions Commemorative Days Tuskegee Airmen Commemoration Day

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00

  n.m.
- HB 717 Public Information Act Required Denials Distribution Lists

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/11 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 728 Employment Discrimination Time for Filing Complaints

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 730 Sales and Use Tax Exemption Out–of–State Nonprofit Organizations House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 749 Health Occupations Dental Hygienists Authority to Prescribe and Administer Medication Chapter 311 – 5/8
- HB 772 Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
- **HB 781** Health Insurance In Vitro Fertilization Revisions *Chapter 324 – 5/8*
- HB 794 Education Educational Interpreters Certification Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

Members	of the flouse of Delegates
Charles,	Nick, Delegate, District 25 (continued)
HB 817	Regulations Affecting Small Businesses – Certification of Comparable Local Regulation  *Chapter 333 – 5/8*
HB 819	Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study <i>Chapter 337</i> – 5/8
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341</i> – 5/8
HB 852	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 343 – 5/8*
HB 868	State and Public School Holidays – Designation and Observance  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – canceled and  Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
HB 880	Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Family Member – Definition *Chapter 355 – 5/8*
HB 881	Election Law – Voting by Absentee Ballot – Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 892	Public Information Act – Motor Vehicle Administration – Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 895	Indigenous Peoples' Day – Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 917	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 367 – 5/8*
HB 922	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification for Vietnam Veterans <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>

HB 935 Health Facilities – Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities – Administration of Anesthesia
Chapter 377 – 5/8

	Charles.	Nick.	Delegate.	District 25	(continued)	)
--	----------	-------	-----------	-------------	-------------	---

- HB 936 Health Occupations Advanced Practice Registered Nurses Delegation of Tasks

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 (3/7)
- **HB 939** State Board of Dental Examiners Practice of Dentistry Revisions *Chapter 379 – 5/8*
- HB 947 Health Occupations Violations of the Maryland Dentistry Act –
   Penalties and Cease and Desist Orders
   Chapter 385 5/8
- HB 953 Public Ethics Issue Lobbying Communications Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Requirements

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 959** Health Insurance Consumer Protections  $Chapter\ 620 5/8$
- **HB 978** Maryland Insurance Administration Pharmacy Services Administrative Organizations Regulation *Chapter 399* – 5/8
- HB 997 Task Force to Study Veterans' Suicide Causes and Prevention

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 1011 Maryland Higher Education Outreach and College Access Pilot Program

   Alterations (Maryland College Access Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1027 Military Service Credit Eligibility

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1075 Public School Employees Whistleblower Protection Civil Actions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1087 Business Occupations and Professions Architects Scope of Licensure House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1100 Prescription Drug Affordability Board Meetings, Legal Advisor, Reports, and Technical Changes Chapter 425 – 5/8
- HB 1108 \* State Board for Certification of Residential Child Care Program Professionals Certification Revisions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1110 \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1112 \* Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Interstate Compact

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- \* State Finance and Procurement Procurement Improvement Council Form for Discussion and Report on the Required Use of eMaryland Marketplace
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1114 \* Child Custody and Visitation Best Interest of the Child Factors House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1115 \* Courts Improperly Summoning a Police Officer Civil Liability House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1121 Maryland Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Registry and Referral System

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8
- HB 1140 \* Health Mobile Response and Stabilization System for Children and Families in Maryland Study

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1143 Labor and Employment Employment Contracts Employment After Contract Termination

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- HB 1150 State Health and Welfare Benefits Program Maryland Competitive Pharmacy Benefits Manager Marketplace Act Chapter 434 – 5/8

- HB 1168 Maryland Department of Health Residential Service Agencies Training Requirements

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1169 Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting
  Chapter 436 5/8
- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1196 Financial Institutions Check Cashing Services Registration and Dissemination of Information
   Chapter 443 5/8
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1256 Nursing Home Administrators License Requirements

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/3
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement *Chapter 455 – 5/8*
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1356 Office of the Attorney General Health Insurer Concentration Study House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Charles	Nick	Dalagata	District 25	(continued)
Charles.	MICK.	Delegale.	District 20	(continuea)

- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1445 Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Correctional Services and Medical Laboratories

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1449 Health Medical Cannabis Reauthorization Act House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1474 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 1482 Military Department Study on Assisting Active Duty Service Members With State Law and Regulatory Compliance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1504 Task Force to Study Access to Mental Health Care in Higher Education House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1531 State Finance and Procurement Central Collection Unit Powers House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement
   Chapter 490 5/8
- HB 1647 Gaming Task Force to Study Online Gaming

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/27
- HJ 1 Declaration of a Climate Emergency and Implementation of a Climate Mobilization Effort

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.

- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

# Chisholm, Brian, Delegate, District 31B

- HB 10 Public Buildings Changing Facilities Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- HB 72 Maryland Transportation Authority Video Streaming and Archiving Open Meetings

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/6
- **HB 106** Health Occupations Morticians and Funeral Directors Apprenticeships

  \*\*Chapter 602 5/8\*\*
- **HB 141** Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act Revisions *Chapter 73 5/8*
- HB 197 Election Law Qualification of Voters Proof of Identity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 2/14
- HB 198 Election Law Online Campaign Material Use of Deepfakes House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 235 State Government Department of Information Technology Cybersecurity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/21
- HB 243 Cemeteries Perpetual Care Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund  $Senate: First\ Reading\ Finance 2/21$
- **HB 286** Public Health Maternal Mortality Review Program Stakeholders *Chapter 154 – 5/8*
- HB 332 Mental Health Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List
   Chapter 172 5/8
- HB 338 Building Opportunity Act of 2020

  House: Hearing Appropriations canceled

Chisholm,	Brian, Delegate, District 31B (continued)
HB 340	State Government - Protection of Information - Revisions (Maryland
	Data Privacy Act)

Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)

- HB 341 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 Constitutional Amendment

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 342 Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 343 Economic Development Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 346 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 347 Education Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 Innovation Schools

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 348 AP Opportunities Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 349 Occupational and Professional Licensing Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements
  Chapter 176 5/8
- HB 350 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 352 Criminal Law Life—Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 355 State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy Annual Report Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 356 Crimes Firearms Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 357 Crimes Victim and Witness Intimidation Penalties and Procedures House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 358 Victim's Rights Restitution

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 360 Ethics and Accountability in Government Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 361 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 631

Membership

**Chapter 279** – 5/8

Chisholm	, Brian, Delegate, District 31B (continued)
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications $Chapter\ 180-5/8$
HB 366	General Assembly – Term Limits  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 389	Income Tax Checkoff – Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 2/19
HB 447	Health Insurance – Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders – Coverage Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 455	Health Insurance – Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder Benefits – Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and Data Chapter 211 – 5/8
HB 535	Anne Arundel County Public Schools – Preventive Measure Unit Pilot Program  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 547	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment *Chapter 247 – 5/8*
HB 551	Health Occupations – Physical Therapists and Physical Therapist Assistants – Qualifications Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 576	Health Occupations – Athletic Training – Revisions  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  *Chapter 624 – 5/8*
HB 618	Sales and Use Tax – Exemption – Firearm Safety Devices House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals <i>Chapter 276 – 5/8</i>

 $\begin{array}{ccc} \text{HB 632} & \text{Vehicle Laws-Registration-Renewal} \\ & \textit{House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation-3/6} \end{array}$ 

State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators - Board

Chicholm	Rrian	Dologoto	District	21R	(continued)
Unisnoim.	brian.	Delegate.	District	OID (	continueai

- HB 652 Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance Specialty Drugs Definition
   Chapter 614 5/8
- HB 656 Pharmacists Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Finance 3/9 (3/4)
- HB 657 Tax Property Tax Sales

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 691 Health Occupations Nurse Practitioners Certifications of Competency and Incapacity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/14 (3/9)
- HB 749 Health Occupations Dental Hygienists Authority to Prescribe and Administer Medication Chapter 311 – 5/8
- HB 763 State Procurement Retainage Proceeds

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 769 Education High School Students Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 770 Business Regulation Home Improvement Contracts Deposits House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- Financial Institutions Commissioner of Financial Regulation Nondepository Special Fund
   Chapter 320 5/8
- HB 779 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters and Emergency Medical Services Providers Reimbursement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 802 Civil Actions Civil Immunity Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 811 Sales and Use Tax Tax–Free Period for Back–to–School Shopping School Supplies and Textbooks

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 817 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation
  Chapter 333 5/8
- HB 820 Child Abuse and Neglect Training of Health Care Professionals

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

402	Sponsor index of Froposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Chisholm,	Brian, Delegate, District 31B (continued)
HB 834	Juvenile Law – Juvenile Court Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study <i>Chapter 337 – 5/8</i>
HB 843	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – State Law Enforcement Officers House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341 – 5/8</i>
HB 852	Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost–Sharing  *Chapter 343 – 5/8*
HB 858	Courts – Documentary Evidence – Protective Order *Chapter 347 – 5/8*
HB 867	State Designations – State Tartan  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 886	Electric Companies – Billing Information  House: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/14)
HB 901	Health Insurance – Policy of Group Health Insurance – Associations  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 908	Labor and Employment – Maryland Healthy Working Families Act – Verification  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020  House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 935	Health Facilities – Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities – Administration of Anesthesia  Chapter 377 – 5/8
HB 936	Health Occupations – Advanced Practice Registered Nurses – Delegation of Tasks  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)

**HB 939** State Board of Dental Examiners – Practice of Dentistry – Revisions  $Chapter\ 379-5/8$ 

HB 940 Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 947 Health Occupations – Violations of the Maryland Dentistry Act – Penalties and Cease and Desist Orders
Chapter 385 – 5/8

- HB 967 Task Force to Study Privatization of the University of Maryland Medical System
  - House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 992 Civil Actions Tortious Injury to or Death of Pet Compensatory Damages (Buddy's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1007 Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1050 Hospitals Discharge or Transfer of Patients Prior Authorization of Prescriptions (The Mae Abraham Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1073 Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System Military Service Credit House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1100 Prescription Drug Affordability Board Meetings, Legal Advisor, Reports, and Technical Changes Chapter 425 – 5/8
- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8
- HB 1150 State Health and Welfare Benefits Program Maryland Competitive Pharmacy Benefits Manager Marketplace Act Chapter 434 – 5/8
- HB 1162 Health Abortions Reporting Requirements

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.

**HB 1169** Health Services Cost Review Commission – Community Benefits – Reporting

**Chapter 436** – 5/8

- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1230 State Prescription Drug Benefits Retirees

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1256 Nursing Home Administrators License Requirements

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/3
- HB 1265 Correctional Services Murder Diminution Credits House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1266 Child Support Modification Credit Toward Arrearage House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1268 Public Safety Pilot Program Handgun Permit Church Property House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1285 Natural Resources Reclassification of Oyster Sanctuaries Authorization

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1299 Public Health Abortions Modifications

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement *Chapter 455 – 5/8*
- HB 1322 Criminal Law Death Penalty Mass Murder (Capital Gazette Shooting Memorial Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled

- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1352 Peace Orders and Protective Orders Coercive Control House: Hearing Judiciary 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1356 Office of the Attorney General Health Insurer Concentration Study House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1358 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1381 Vehicle Laws Accidents Resulting in Death Mandatory Drug and Alcohol Testing (Danshaun's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1387 Certificates for Involuntary Admission Licensed Certified Social Worker–Clinical

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1412 Public Health Abortions Methods

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- HB 1447 Department of Information Technology Study of a Common Information Technology Platform for Health Occupations Boards Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

    Congressional Districts Standards (Anti-
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1503 Election Law Congressional Representatives Residence Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1552 Education Savings Account Program Established

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement Chapter 490 – 5/8
- HB 1582 Firearms Right to Purchase, Possess, and Carry Use of Medical Cannabis

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/12
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations: Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26
- HJ 5 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Congressional Term Limits Amendment

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HJ 11 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.

# Ciliberti, Barrie S., Delegate, District 4

**HB 206** Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services *Chapter 108 – 5/8* 

Ciliberti,	Barrie S., Delegate, District 4 (continued)
HB 233	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation <i>Chapter 119</i> – 5/8
HB 311	Courts – Court Dog and Child Witness Program – Established  *Chapter 161 – 5/8*
HB 336	Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 338	Building Opportunity Act of 2020 House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 343	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8**
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.

Ciliberti,	Barrie S., Delegate, District 4 (continued)
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications  *Chapter 180 – 5/8*
HB 366	General Assembly – Term Limits  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 578	State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program – Participation in Program – Volunteer First Responders  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/17
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) Chapter 624 – 5/8
HB 620	Baltimore–Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport – Security Screening Checkpoint – Charitable Donations  *Chapter 278 – 5/8*
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  *Chapter 310 – 5/8**
HB 768	Baltimore City – Repossession for Failure to Pay Rent – Registration and License Information  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 769	Education – High School Students – Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21
HB 793	Public Health – Unborn Child Protection From Dismemberment Abortion Act House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 802	Civil Actions – Civil Immunity – Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 907	University System of Maryland – Admissions – Notification of Potential Income  House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020  House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 940	Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

## Ciliberti, Barrie S., Delegate, District 4 (continued)

- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions –
   Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
   Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1151 Higher Education Undergraduate Degree Requirement United States History Course

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1162 Health Abortions Reporting Requirements

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1225 Local Government Regulation of Amateur Radio Station Antenna Structures

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1250 Education Length of the School Year Declared State of Emergency (Kathryn Marie Carmello's Law)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1265 Correctional Services Murder Diminution Credits House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1266 Child Support Modification Credit Toward Arrearage House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1302 \* Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault Emergency Medical Care Workers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1320 \* Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Subsequent Offenders Mandatory Ignition Interlock

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1321 \* Health Abortion Ultrasound and Waiting Period

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Ciliberti, Barrie S., Delegate, District 4 (continued)

- $\begin{array}{ccc} HB~1348 & Criminal~Procedure-Sex~Offender~Registration-Indecent~Exposure~by\\ Inmate \end{array}$ 
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1374 \* Electronic Smoking Devices Artificial or Natural Flavoring Prohibition
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/12
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1387 Certificates for Involuntary Admission Licensed Certified Social Worker–Clinical

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)
- House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

  HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering
- Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00p.m.
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20

#### Ciliberti, Barrie S., Delegate, District 4 (continued)

- HJ 5 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Congressional Term Limits Amendment
  - House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 11 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power
  - House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

# Clark, Jerry, Delegate, District 29C

- HB 13 Solid Waste Management Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere
  - Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/21
- HB 197 Election Law Qualification of Voters Proof of Identity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 2/14
- HB 211 Criminal Law Indecent Exposure Within the Sight of a Minor House: Hearing Judiciary 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 336 Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) Evaluations and Tax and Fee Exemptions

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 338 Building Opportunity Act of 2020 House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
- HB 340 State Government Protection of Information Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 341 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 342 Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 343 Economic Development Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 346 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 347 Education Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 Innovation Schools

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 348 AP Opportunities Act of 2020

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.

462	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Clark, Je	erry, Delegate, District 29C (continued)
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution House: Hearing Judiciary – $2/4$ at $1:00$ p.m.
HB 359	Clean Cars Act of 2020 – Extension, Funding, and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications *Chapter 180 – 5/8*
HB 363	Clean and Renewable Energy Standard (CARES)  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 366	General Assembly – Term Limits  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)  Chapter 624 – 5/8
HB 618	Sales and Use Tax – Exemption – Firearm Safety Devices  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Baltimore-Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport -**HB 620** Security Screening Checkpoint – Charitable Donations **Chapter 278** – 5/8

Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance -**HB 652** Specialty Drugs – Definition **Chapter 614** – 5/8

Members	s of the House of Delegates 463
Clark, Je	erry, Delegate, District 29C (continued)
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00
HB 769	<ul> <li>p.m.</li> <li>Education – High School Students – Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training</li> <li>House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/21</li> </ul>
HB 907	University System of Maryland – Admissions – Notification of Potentia Income House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 940	Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 955	Snare Traps – Prohibition Against Sale or Possession – Alterations  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 (3/6)
HB 967	Task Force to Study Privatization of the University of Maryland Medica System  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 968	Regulated Firearms – Straw Purchase – Penalties <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 973	Vehicle Laws – Violations Involving Pedestrians or Bicyclists – Penalties (Pedestrian Safety Act of 2020)  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation Withdrawn – 3/13
HB 1052	University System of Maryland – Contaminants in Campus Buildings – Review, Monitoring, and Remediation  House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1059	* Aquaculture Lease Applications – Notice, Protests, and Meetings – Alterations  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation  Withdrawn – 3/2

- HB 1060 \* Calvert County Speed Limits Establishment **Chapter 414** – 5/8
- **HB 1077** Real Property - Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions -Exemption From Fees and Surcharges **Chapter 421** – 5/8
- Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income HB 1110 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- Criminal Procedure Sexual Offenders Lifetime Supervision HB 1116 House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Clark, Jerry, Delegate, District 29C (continued)

- HB 1162 Health Abortions Reporting Requirements

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1207 Electric Companies Conduit Installation Single–Family Detached Developments

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1434 \* Aquaculture Leases Marking Requirements and Use of Lease Alterations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/13
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- **HB 1493** Worcester County Special Event Zones Prohibitions *Chapter 622 – 5/8*

#### Clark, Jerry, Delegate, District 29C (continued)

- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1503 Election Law Congressional Representatives Residence Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1533 \* Marine Contractor License Performance of Services Licensing Requirements and Fees

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1582 Firearms Right to Purchase, Possess, and Carry Use of Medical Cannabis

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/12
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/20

HB 1644 Inspector General for Education – Powers and Duties – Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn – 3/18

HJ 11 United States Constitution – Amendments Convention – Limitations on Federal Power House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00

# Clippinger, Luke, Delegate, District 46

p.m.

HB 5 Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

**Chapter 21** – 5/8

- HB 81 Criminal Law Sodomy Repeal Chapter 45 – 5/8
- HB 186 Higher Education Nancy Grasmick Teacher Award Eligibility

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 209 Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
- **HB 231** Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act *Chapter 116 5/8*
- HB 252 Public Safety Department of State Police Primary Enforcement for Interstate 83 (Jones Falls Expressway) in Baltimore City House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 272 \* Juveniles Sexting

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)

# Clippinger, Luke, Delegate, District 46 (continued)

- HB 278 Criminal Law Misconduct in Office

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 352 Criminal Law Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 529 Circuit Court Real Property Records Improvement Fund Surcharge on Recordable Instruments

  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments 3/17 (3/12)
- \* Public Safety Lost or Stolen Regulated Firearm Reporting

  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 706 Commission on LGBTQ Affairs Established

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 822 Maryland Violence Intervention and Prevention Program Fund and Advisory Council Alterations

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 910 Criminal Law Untraceable Firearms

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
  Chapter 367 5/8
- \* Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Distance Restrictions, Extension
   Fee, and Class D License
   \* Chapter 372 5/8
- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to All Act)

House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/16

- HB 1219 \* Correctional Services Parole Life Imprisonment

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1221 \* Public Information Act Personnel and Investigatory Records Complaints Against Law Enforcement Officers

  House: Special Ordered 3/15 (3/12)
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1513 Education Juvenile Services Education System Establishment, Powers, and Duties

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Clippinger, Luke, Delegate, District 46 (continued)

HB 1532 Human Services – Food Supplement Program – Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 1543 Environment – Climate Crisis and Education Act

House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled

HB 1579 \* Public Safety – Crime Plan and Law Enforcement Councils (Maryland State Crime Plan)

House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} \textbf{HB 1629} & * Office of the Attorney General-Firearm Crime, Injuries, Fatalities, and Crime Firearms-Study \\ \end{tabular}$ 

**Chapter 491** – 5/8

HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
2:00 p.m.

#### Conaway, Frank M., Jr., Delegate, District 40

HB 5 Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

**Chapter 21** – 5/8

- HB 33 Criminal Law Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult Causing Severe Emotional Distress Chapter 34 – 5/8
- HB 82 Public Safety Pretrial Services Program Grant Fund Extension and Program Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 83 Criminal Procedure Charge of Possession of Marijuana Removal From Case Search

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 107 Baltimore City Complete Streets Program Funding Traffic and Vehicle Monitoring Systems

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 119 Commission on African American Patriots in the American Revolutionary War

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 132 Public Safety Crime of Violence Witness Intimidation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 175 Public Safety State Fire Marshal Explosives License

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled
- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled

Conaway	, Frank M., Jr., Delegate, District 40 (continued)
HB 206	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 108 - 5/8**
HB 207	Baltimore City Community College – Procurement Authority  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations,  Withdrawn – 3/11
HB 230	Vehicle Laws – Overtaking and Passing Bicycles  *Chapter 114 – 5/8**
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 116 – 5/8*
HB 248	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 132</i> – 5/8
HB 252	Public Safety – Department of State Police – Primary Enforcement for Interstate 83 (Jones Falls Expressway) in Baltimore City House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 301	Public Safety – Task Force on Missing Persons <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 398	Energy Efficiency – Net–Zero Homes – Contract Preferences  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 441	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages – Protest of License Renewal – Zoning Violations  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 442	Baltimore City – Elections – Early Voting Centers House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.

Members o	of the House of Delegates 46	9
Conaway,	Frank M., Jr., Delegate, District 40 (continued)	
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Onlin Course  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled	e
HB 499	Criminal Procedure – Cell Site Simulator  Chapter 222 – 5/8	
HB 509	Baltimore City – Alcoholic Beverages Licenses – Grounds for Suspension Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affair – 3/15 (3/10)	
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students - Report  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.	_
HB 552	Courts – Juvenile Court – Waiver of Jurisdiction – Victim Impac Statement House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.	:t
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.	0
HB 712	Labor and Employment – Leave With Pay – Bereavement Leave (Family Bereavement Act)  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/6 (3/3)	У
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.	
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.	_
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.	0
UD 779	Dublic and Nannublic Cabacla Dranahadilator Assailability and Haa	

HB 773 Public and Nonpublic Schools – Bronchodilator Availability and Use – Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 780 Criminal Law – Crime of Violence – Vulnerable Adult House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 801 Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)

Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)

HB 828 Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 839 Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Conaway, Frank M., Jr., Delegate, District 40 (continued)

- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs

  \*Chapter 341 5/8\*\*
- HB 852 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing
   Chapter 343 5/8
- HB 856 Unlawful Taking of Oysters From Submerged Land Leases and Water Column Leases Penalties

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 879 Baltimore City Civil Actions Liability of Toxic Substance Manufacturers

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 945 Criminal Procedure Sentencing and Disposition Community Impact Statement

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 974 Civil Actions Child Sexual Abuse Definition and Statute of Limitations (Hidden Predator Act of 2020)

  House: Third Reading Passed 3/14 (3/11)
- HB 985 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1082 Higher Education Denial of Transfer Credit Notice and Report (Transfer With Success Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/12)
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1136 Department of Juvenile Services Juvenile Strategic Reentry Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1138 State Personnel Employee Compensation Overtime Pay House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings –
  Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to
  All Act)
  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16

#### Conaway, Frank M., Jr., Delegate, District 40 (continued)

- HB 1154 \* Vehicle Laws Traffic Control Signal Monitoring Systems, Speed Monitoring Systems, and Work Zone Speed Control Systems -Citation Responses Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings - 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1155 \* Local Governments Responsibility for Repairing or Replacing Sidewalks

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1156 \* Consumer Protection Automatic Recurring Payments

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1203 \* Public Safety Workgroup to Study the Integration of Unmanned Aircraft Systems Within State and Local Government Fire Safety Operations and Pilot Program

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1229** Public Health Disposition of Remains Authorizing Agent *Chapter 450 5/8*
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1247 \* Criminal Procedure Expungement Explanation of Unit Rule House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1248 \* Sexual Assault Evidence Kits Voluntary Payment for Testing House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1260 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1293 Baltimore City Alcoholic Beverages Class A, A–2, and A–7 Licenses Surveillance System

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1323 Juvenile Services Education Education Records and School Enrollment Requirements

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

# Conaway, Frank M., Jr., Delegate, District 40 (continued)

- HB 1332 State Budget
  - House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1423 Human Services Department of Aging Budget

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/13
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1449 Health Medical Cannabis Reauthorization Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/28 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1471 Guardianship of Disabled Persons Delegation of Responsibilities Limitation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 1472 \* Baltimore City Solar Panels on Commercial and Residential Structures Prohibition on Limitation

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/11 at 1:30 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1553 Identification Cards and Driver's License Renewals Inmates

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1554 Baltimore City Police Department Collective Bargaining and Arbitration

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1640 Morgan State University Police Force Powers Authorization House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Corderman, Paul, Delegate, District 2B

- HB 47 Public Safety Handgun Qualification License Training Exemption House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary – 3/2
- HB 197 Election Law Qualification of Voters Proof of Identity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 2/14
- **HB 233** Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation *Chapter 119 5/8*
- HB 338 Building Opportunity Act of 2020 House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled

Members	of the flouse of Delegates 475
Corderma	an, Paul, Delegate, District 2B (continued)
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 343	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 347	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 348	AP Opportunities Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Ethics and Accountability in Government Act

House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 361 Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.

Victim's Rights - Restitution

HB 358

**HB 362** Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications  $Chapter\ 180-5/8$ 

- HB 366 General Assembly Term Limits

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HB 492 Small Business Development Center Network Fund Minimum Appropriation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 516 Public School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 545 State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties
  Chapter 243 5/8
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- Public and Nonpublic Schools Medical Cannabis Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law)
  Chapter 624 – 5/8
- HB 618 Sales and Use Tax Exemption Firearm Safety Devices House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 658 Local Correctional Facilities Requirement for Prerelease Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 736 Police Officers Mental Health Employee Assistance Programs

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 769 Education High School Students Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 770 Business Regulation Home Improvement Contracts Deposits House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 779 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service
  Transporters and Emergency Medical Services Providers –
  Reimbursement
  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 788 Income Tax Itemized Deductions

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 802 Civil Actions Civil Immunity Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 811 Sales and Use Tax Tax–Free Period for Back–to–School Shopping School Supplies and Textbooks

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

~ .	
	an, Paul, Delegate, District 2B (continued)
HB 834	Juvenile Law – Juvenile Court Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 843	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – State Law Enforcement Officers  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 869	Corporate Income Tax – Rate Reduction  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 3/11
HB 907	University System of Maryland – Admissions – Notification of Potential Income  House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 913	Income Tax Standard Deduction – Alteration and Cost of Living House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 940	Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 958	Legislative Districts – Single–Member Delegate Districts (One Person One Vote Act)  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 968	Regulated Firearms – Straw Purchase – Penalties <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 1049	Criminal Law – Package Theft (Defense Against Porch Pirates Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1050	Hospitals – Discharge or Transfer of Patients – Prior Authorization of Prescriptions (The Mae Abraham Act)  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1073	Law Enforcement Officers' Pension System – Military Service Credit  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
HB 1109	Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses – Exemption From Property Tax and Other Charges and Refunds  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1173	Public Schools – Student Meal Programs and Meal Charge Policies House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1195	County Boards of Education – Computer Science Courses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 1197	Criminal Procedure – Pretrial Release – Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1211 Criminal Law Visual Surveillance in a Private Place or of a Private Area
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1230 State Prescription Drug Benefits Retirees

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1265 Correctional Services Murder Diminution Credits House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1275 \* Correctional Services Inmate Release (Suzanne Jones Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1282 Criminal Procedure Vulnerable Adult Abuse Registry House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1288 Criminal Procedure Forfeiture of Firearms Sale to Dealer House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1322 Criminal Law Death Penalty Mass Murder (Capital Gazette Shooting Memorial Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1337 Family Law Grandparent Visitation

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1350 Splash Pads Lifeguards

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1352 Peace Orders and Protective Orders Coercive Control House: Hearing Judiciary 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1367 \* Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1368 \* Correctional Services Home County Correctional Facility Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1394 Highway User Revenues Revenue and Distribution

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1482 Military Department Study on Assisting Active Duty Service Members With State Law and Regulatory Compliance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1485 \* Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters Reimbursement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1496 \* Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters Reimbursement for Transportation and Medical Services

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1497 \* Crimes Transfer of Human Immunodeficiency Virus While Committing Sexual Crime

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1503 Election Law Congressional Representatives Residence Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1552 Education Savings Account Program Established

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 1558 Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1598 \* Washington County Hotel Rental Tax Rate and Distribution of Revenue

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/14
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/20

- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HJ 11 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

## Cox, Daniel L., Delegate, District 4

- HB 5 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate

  Chapter 21 5/8
- HB 33 Criminal Law Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult Causing Severe Emotional Distress Chapter 34 – 5/8
- HB 47 Public Safety Handgun Qualification License Training Exemption House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary – 3/2
- HB 129 Taxes Election for Pass–Through Entities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 156 Agriculture Cost–Sharing Program Sale of Harvested Cover Crops

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –
  2/24
- **HB 171** Crimes Against Animals Interference With Equines *Chapter 93 – 5/8*
- HB 197 Election Law Qualification of Voters Proof of Identity

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 2/14

Cox, Dan	iel L., Delegate, District 4 (continued)
HB 233	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation  *Chapter 119 – 5/8*
HB 246	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 128 – 5/8*
HB 283	Criminal Law – Kratom – Prohibition $House: Hearing \ Judiciary - 2/4 \ at \ 1:00 \ p.m.$
HB 338	Building Opportunity Act of 2020  House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 343	Economic Development – Maryland Technology Infrastructure Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 347	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Cox, Daniel L., Delegate, District 4 (con-
--

- HB 360 Ethics and Accountability in Government Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 361 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 362 Maryland National Guard Tuition Assistance Program Modifications
  Chapter 180 5/8
- HB 381 State Employee and Retiree Health Benefits Retirees Enrollment in a Medicare Advantage Plan

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 460 Department of Human Services Child Abuse Prevention Online Course

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings canceled
- HB 474 Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals Renaming House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 486 \* Corporal William Kyle Ferrell Emergency Vehicle Safety Act

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/6
- HB 488 Crimes Mitigation Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 493 \* Criminal Procedure Criminal Injuries Compensation Fund –
  Conditions for Awards on Claims

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- \* Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard Solar Energy Municipal Electric Utilities

  \* House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- HB 502 Public Information Act Revisions

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/11 at 1:00
  p.m.
- Primary and Secondary Schools Dependent Children of Service
   Members Enrollment and Documentation Requirements
   Chapter 224 5/8
- HB 506 Higher Education Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents Alterations

  \*Chapter 228 5/8\*\*
- \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification Volunteer Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Medical Services Personnel (First Responders Tax Benefit Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.

- \* State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program –
  Participation in Program Volunteer First Responders
  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- \* Labor and Employment Health Care Facilities Workplace Safety
  Program Revisions
  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 618 Sales and Use Tax Exemption Firearm Safety Devices House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* State Retirement and Pension System Military Service Purchase of Credit
  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 635 \* Criminal Law Crimes Involving Computers Malware and Ransomware House: Hearing Judiciary - 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 671 Health Savings Accounts Establishment and Application of Trust Law
  Chapter 616 5/8
- HB 705 Crimes Involving Controlled Dangerous Substances Penalties Methamphetamine

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 726 Constitutional Amendment Civil Jury Trials

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 727 Courts Civil Jury Trials Amount in Controversy House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 736 Police Officers Mental Health Employee Assistance Programs
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 769 Education High School Students Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 770 Business Regulation Home Improvement Contracts Deposits House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 774 Financial Institutions Commissioner of Financial Regulation Nondepository Special Fund
  Chapter 320 5/8
- HB 779 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters and Emergency Medical Services Providers Reimbursement House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 780 Criminal Law Crime of Violence Vulnerable Adult House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

	niel L., Delegate, District 4 (continued)
HB 802	* Civil Actions — Civil Immunity — Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings — 3/12 (3/7)
HB 811	Sales and Use Tax – Tax–Free Period for Back–to–School Shopping – School Supplies and Textbooks  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 831	Criminal Law – Attempt to Commit Second–Degree Murder – Penalty (Justice Reinvestment Act – Modification)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 832	General Assembly – Term Limits  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 834	Juvenile Law – Juvenile Court Jurisdiction – Attempted Carjacking House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341 – 5/8</i>
HB 867	State Designations – State Tartan  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 869	Corporate Income Tax – Rate Reduction  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 3/11
HB 897	Black Bear Damage Reimbursement Fund – Pets <i>Chapter 357 – 5/8</i>
HB 898	Protective Body Armor Fund – Expansion – First Responders <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 901	Health Insurance – Policy of Group Health Insurance – Associations  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 913	Income Tax Standard Deduction – Alteration and Cost of Living House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 914	Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 917	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 367 – 5/8*
HB 940	Personal Property Tax – Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 946	Child Support – Guidelines  *Chapter 383 – 5/8**
HB 955	Snare Traps – Prohibition Against Sale or Possession – Alterations Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

*-3/11 (3/6)* 

HB 958 Legislative Districts – Single–Member Delegate Districts (One Person One Vote Act)

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 985 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 1049 Criminal Law Package Theft (Defense Against Porch Pirates Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1069** Juvenile Causes Court Records *Chapter 419* – 5/8
- HB 1071 Public Health Substance–Related Disorder Services (Maryland Patient Protection and Treatment Ethics Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1085 Criminal Procedure Appeals Unlawful Possession of a Firearm House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1107 Election Law Polling Places at Continuing Care Retirement Communities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1109 Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses Exemption From Property Tax and Other Charges and Refunds

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1110 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1151 Higher Education Undergraduate Degree Requirement United States History Course

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1167 \* Hunting and Fishing Licenses Discounts, Complimentary Licenses, and Reporting

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1179 \* Public Health Unborn Human Beings and Infants (Humane Disposition of Human Remains Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1227 Abortion Ultrasound Requirement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00

  p.m.

- HB 1230 State Prescription Drug Benefits Retirees

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1241 \* Firearms Law Enforcement Patrol Responsibilities (Retail Firearm Business Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1242 \* Family Law Fundamental Parental Rights House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1243 \* Criminal Law Hate Crimes (John Weed Dignity Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1244 \* Election Law Voter Registration List Maintenance Reporting (Voter Registration Security Act)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/28
- HB 1253 Higher Education Scholarship Program Eagle Scout and Girl Scout Gold Award Recipients

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1264 Vehicle Laws Registration Plates

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/14
- HB 1265 Correctional Services Murder Diminution Credits House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1266 Child Support Modification Credit Toward Arrearage House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1268 Public Safety Pilot Program Handgun Permit Church Property House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
- HB 1269 Alcoholic Beverages Manufacturers Direct Transfer Permit House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/11
- HB 1275 Correctional Services Inmate Release (Suzanne Jones Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1280 Admissions and Amusement Tax Small Business Exemption House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1285 Natural Resources Reclassification of Oyster Sanctuaries Authorization

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1288 Criminal Procedure Forfeiture of Firearms Sale to Dealer House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1289 \* Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1299 Public Health Abortions Modifications

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- HB 1302 Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault Emergency Medical Care Workers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1303 Labor and Employment Number of Employees Granted H–1B or L–1 Visa – Disclosure House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
- HB 1320 Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Subsequent Offenders Mandatory Ignition Interlock

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1321 Health Abortion Ultrasound and Waiting Period

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1334 Drugged Driving Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Authorized Police Officers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1335 Criminal Procedure Automatic Expungement House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1339 Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Exemptions Data Centers

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1342 Family Law Removal of Child From Home Meetings House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1348 Criminal Procedure Sex Offender Registration Indecent Exposure by Inmate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1358 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1361 Income Tax Subtraction Modification for Centenarians House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1364 Income Tax Credit for Energy Efficiency Upgrades Passive Houses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1365 Income Tax Credit for Long–Term Care Premiums

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1368 Correctional Services Home County Correctional Facility Program House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1378 Criminal Law Opioids Distribution Causing Death of Minor House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1412 Public Health Abortions Methods

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- **HB 1442** Environment Expanded Polystyrene Food Service Products Definition

  \*\*Chapter 471 5/8\*\*
- HB 1446 State Real Estate Commission Continuing Education Requirements Ethics and Professionalism Chapter 475 – 5/8
- HB 1447 Department of Information Technology Study of a Common Information Technology Platform for Health Occupations Boards

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1462 Public Health Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program Revisions
  Chapter 478 5/8
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1485 Maryland Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters Reimbursement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- **HB 1493** Worcester County Special Event Zones Prohibitions  $Chapter\ 622 5/8$
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1496 Medical Assistance Program Emergency Service Transporters Reimbursement for Transportation and Medical Services

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1498 Tidal Fish Licenses Oyster Authorizations Revocation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/12
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1502 Handgun Permits Qualifications High Risk Occupations House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1503 Election Law Congressional Representatives Residence Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1523 \* Human Relations Public Accommodations Captioning in Movie Theaters (Open Captioning Equality Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1529 Drunk and Drugged Driving Testing Warrants House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1548 Public Safety Consumer and Display Fireworks House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1552 Education Savings Account Program Established

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 1583 \* Public Health Abortions Prenatal Diagnosis of Down Syndrome (Down Syndrome Dignity Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/13
- HB 1584 \* Public Health Family Planning Services Order of Priority of Funding (Prioritization of Public Funding for Family Planning Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/13

- HB 1607 \* Public Safety Permit to Carry, Wear, or Transport a Handgun Qualifications
  - House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/17
- HB 1624 Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)
  - House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)
  - House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1654 Prescription Drug Monitoring Program Prescribers of Opioids Notification Requirement
  - House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2
- HJ 2 Exposure to Pornography Public Health Crisis

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 5 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Congressional Term Limits Amendment

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HJ 11 United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

#### Crosby, Brian M., Delegate, District 29B

- \* Law Enforcement Department of State Police Body–Worn Cameras House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- ${\bf HB~139}$  \* Consumer Protection Electronic Transactions Sale and Lease of Vehicles
  - **Chapter 71 5/8**
- \* State Government State Song for Children "The Land Mary–land"

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 201 \* Immunities Associations, Organizations, and Charities Liability of Agents and Volunteers

  House: Hearing Judiciary 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 204 Corporations and Associations Filing Fee Study
  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled

- \* Aquaculture Leases in Water Column Riparian Right of First Refusal

  \*House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  \*Withdrawn 2/17
- \* Criminal Law Indecent Exposure Within the Sight of a Minor House: Hearing Judiciary 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 212 Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and Dealers Advertisements House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 235 State Government Department of Information Technology Cybersecurity

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 2/21
- HB 237 Commercial Law Personal Information Protection Act Revisions House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 257** \* Property Tax Credit for Disabled Veterans Chapter 629 – 5/8
- HB 292 Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges County Government Consent Requirement Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/16
- HB 333 Homeowner's Insurance Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/2
- HB 334 Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act Definitions and Legislative Intent

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- HB 349 Occupational and Professional Licensing Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements
   Chapter 176 5/8
- HB 389 Income Tax Checkoff Maryland Veterans Trust Fund Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 2/19
- HB 398 Energy Efficiency Net–Zero Homes Contract Preferences

  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –

  canceled
- HB 431 Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance Use of Claim History in Rating Policies

  Senate: First Reading Finance 2/21
- HB 469 Institutions of Postsecondary Education Disorderly School Closures House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 470 For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools
   Instructional Spending Requirements
  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/24

- HB 487 \* Election Law Early Voting Centers Accessibility by Public Transportation
  - House: Referred to interim study by Ways and Means 3/13
- HB 492 Small Business Development Center Network Fund Minimum Appropriation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Motor Vehicle Insurance Lapse Active Duty Military Personnel

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 503 Primary and Secondary Schools Dependent Children of Service Members – Enrollment and Documentation Requirements Chapter 224 – 5/8
- **HB 506** Higher Education Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Military Personnel, Spouses, and Dependents Alterations \*Chapter 228 – 5/8\*
- HB 528 Education Juvenile Services Education County Pilot Program Workgroup Extension

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 533 Higher Education Council on the Fair Treatment of Student Athletes (Jordan McNair Safe and Fair Play Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 561 Electric Industry Community Choice Energy Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 575 Education Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program Human and Sex Trafficking

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 590 Criminal Law Sexual Crimes Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 2/28
- HB 593 Higher Education Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 597 Higher Education Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Spouses and Dependents of Honorably Discharged Veterans

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   2/14
- HB 604 State Libraries Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board Alterations

  \*Chapter 272 5/8\*\*
- **HB 646** Vehicle Registration Special Plates for Veterans Fees  $Chapter\ 286 5/8$
- HB 679 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Eligibility

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Crosby, Br	rian M., Delegate, District 29B (continued)
HB 680	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children –

Calculation and Refundability

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

- \* Consumer Protection Scanning or Swiping Identification Cards and Driver's Licenses Prohibition

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 2/25
- HB 771 Lodging Establishments Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities Bed Height
  Chapter 319 5/8
- HB 817 Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation
  Chapter 333 5/8
- HB 837 Public Health Maternal Mortality and Morbidity Implicit Bias Training and Study Chapter 337 – 5/8
- HB 849 Insurance Rate Effectiveness and People's Insurance Counsel Division

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/2
- \* State Procurement Microbusiness Payment Pilot Program

  \*House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  \*Withdrawn 3/5
- HB 998 Maryland Loan Assistance Repayment Program for Physicians and Physician Assistants Administration and Funding
   Chapter 402 5/8
- HB 1027 Military Service Credit Eligibility

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1029** Clean Energy Jobs Workforce Development Scope  $Chapter\ 409 5/8$
- HB 1048 Public Utilities Investor–Owned Utilities Prevailing Wage House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations: Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1110 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1113 State Finance and Procurement Procurement Improvement Council –
  Form for Discussion and Report on the Required Use of eMaryland
  Marketplace
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1116 Criminal Procedure Sexual Offenders Lifetime Supervision House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Crosby, Brian M., Delegate, District 29B (continued)

Hearings

- HB 1143 Labor and Employment Employment Contracts Employment After Contract Termination

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- HB 1212 Department of the Environment, Department of Transportation, and State Highway Administration Permits With Impact Studies –

House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/6

- HB 1331 \* Higher Education St. Mary's College of Maryland Cost–of–Living Adjustment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1339 Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Exemptions Data Centers

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1341 Insurance Product and Service Offerings

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1364 Income Tax Credit for Energy Efficiency Upgrades Passive Houses House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1426 Economic Development Advanced Clean Energy and Clean Energy Innovation Investments and Initiatives

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1482 Military Department Study on Assisting Active Duty Service Members With State Law and Regulatory Compliance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- **HB 1571** Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement

  \*Chapter 490 5/8\*
- HB 1610 \* General Provisions Standard Time Year–Round Daylight Saving
  Time
  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/17
- HB 1611 \* Life and Health Insurance Written Examination Scoring

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/17
- HJ 4 Commission to Establish a Maryland Women Veterans Memorial

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

#### Crosby, Brian M., Delegate, District 29B (continued)

HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
2:00 p.m.

## Crutchfield, Charlotte, Delegate, District 19

- HB 5 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate
  - **Chapter 21** 5/8
- HB 30 Condominiums Disclosures to Unit Owners and Prohibited Provisions in Instruments
  - Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/11 (3/6)
- HB 38 Vehicle Laws Failure to Pay Video Toll Penalties

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/16 (3/11)
- $egin{array}{ll} {\bf HB~81} & {\bf Criminal~Law-Sodomy-Repeal} \\ {\it Chapter~45-5/8} \end{array}$
- HB 82 Public Safety Pretrial Services Program Grant Fund Extension and Program Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 83 Criminal Procedure Charge of Possession of Marijuana Removal From Case Search

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 103 General Assembly Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office House: Hearing Ways and Means 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 148 Family Law Nonpayment of Child Support Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 179 Maryland Recycling Act Recyclable Materials and Resource Recovery Facilities Alterations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/15
- **HB 200** Vehicle Laws Registration Plate Frames and Borders Enforcement *Chapter 106 – 5/8*
- HB 204 Corporations and Associations Filing Fee Study
  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 246 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties
  Chapter 128 5/8

Crutchfie	eld, Charlotte, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
HB 248	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses  *Chapter 132 – 5/8**
HB 280	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 149 – 5/8
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 299	Public-Private Partnership Projects – Real Property Acquisition – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation,  Withdrawn – 3/15
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 313	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 397	Public Ethics – Legislative Unit – Definition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 398	Energy Efficiency – Net–Zero Homes – Contract Preferences  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 400	Tax – General – Vaping Product Tax <i>House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 2/28</i>
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 424	Public Health – Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/18 (3/14)
HB 425	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy Reimbursement, and Notification Chapter 204 – 5/8
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement

 $Senate: Hearing\ Judicial\ Proceedings-canceled$ 

HB 593

Member	s of the House of Delegates 495
Crutchfi	eld, Charlotte, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
HB 431	Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in Rating Policies  Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 474	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 492	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 524	Correctional Services – Pregnant Incarcerated Individuals – Substance Abuse Assessment and Treatment House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes Chapter 237 – 5/8
HB 550	Criminal Law – Marijuana – Possession and Possession With Intent to Distribute  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 589	Solid Waste Management – Organics Recycling and Waste Diversion – Food Residuals  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	* Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28

**HB 596** Edward T. and Mary A. Conroy Memorial, Jean B. Cryor Memorial, and Veterans of the Afghanistan and Iraq Conflicts Scholarships -Alterations **Chapter 267** – 5/8

House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.

Higher Education - Annual Revenues of For-Profit Institutions -

Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)

Crutchfi	ield, Charlotte, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
HB 607	Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 608	* Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 609	Maryland Office of the Inspector General for Health  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/18 (3/14)
HB 613	Vehicle Laws – Fines and Fees – Possession, Display, or Renewal of Registration  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/13
HB 621	County Tax Fairness Act  *Chapter 632 – 5/8**
HB 632	Vehicle Laws – Registration – Renewal  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/6
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 646	Vehicle Registration – Special Plates for Veterans – Fees ${\it Chapter~286}$ – $5/8$
HB 684	* Civil Actions – Health Care Malpractice Claims – Expert Witnesses House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 703	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Employment Discrimination – Reporting  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 722	Labor and Employment – Occupational Safety and Health – Heat Stress Standards <i>Chapter 308</i> – 5/8
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 746	Mobile Laundry for the Homeless Pilot Program – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 750	Action to Collect a Private Education Loan – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 764	Criminal Law – Law Enforcement Officers – Prohibition on Sexual

 $Senate: Hearing\ Judicial\ Proceedings-canceled$ 

eld, Charlotte, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
Criminal Law – Crime of Violence – Vulnerable Adult
House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
Education – Educational Interpreters – Certification Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
* Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
Intercepted Communications – Penalties and Admissibility of Evidence House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
Health – Health and Wellness Standards – Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/26 at 1:00
p.m.
Beverage Container Deposit Program – Establishment and Advisory Commission
House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
* Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)
House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  Haven Haming Francomic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
General Assembly – Environmental Impact Statements – Pilot Program House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
State and Public School Holidays – Designation and Observance  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – canceled and  Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
* State Advisory Board for Juvenile Services – Membership  **Chapter 353 – 5/8*
Indigenous Peoples' Day – Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00
p.m.
Environment – Statewide Green Business Certification Program – Establishment Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 (3/6)
Criminal Law – Untraceable Firearms  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
Maryland Child Tax Credit

House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
  - **Chapter 367** 5/8
- HB 922 Income Tax Subtraction Modification for Vietnam Veterans House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 979 Correctional Services Inmate Cost–of–Living Report Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 985 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 997 Task Force to Study Veterans' Suicide Causes and Prevention

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 1000 Building Lifelong Library Learners Act  $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor-5/7$
- HB 1007 Task Force to Study the Veteran–Owned Small Business Enterprise Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1069** Juvenile Causes Court Records *Chapter 419 – 5/8*
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges Chapter 421 – 5/8
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1081 Health Facilities Hospitals Medical Debt Protection

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/9

- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1098 Use of Public Funds Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1110 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1114 Child Custody and Visitation Best Interest of the Child Factors House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1152 Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Policies
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1205** Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center *Chapter 447 5/8*
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1249 I-495 and I-270 Public-Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1308 Criminal Law Felony First–Degree Murder Limitation and Review of Conviction

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1309 Criminal Procedure Law Enforcement Procedures Use of Force House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1335 Criminal Procedure Automatic Expungement House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1338 \* Criminal Law Felony Murder Limitation and Review of Convictions for Children

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1400 Cannabis Legalization, Taxation, and Regulation House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1404 Public Ethics Financial Disclosure Requirements (Conflicts of Interest Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1480 Correctional Services Elder Parole

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1512 Historic African American Cemeteries Preservation Fund

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1513 Education Juvenile Services Education System Establishment, Powers, and Duties

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HJ 1 Declaration of a Climate Emergency and Implementation of a Climate Mobilization Effort

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
2:00 p.m.

# Cullison, Bonnie, Delegate, District 19

- HB 10 Public Buildings Changing Facilities Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
- HB 12 Department of Veterans Affairs Homes for Veterans Veterans of Uniformed Service
   Chapter 23 5/8
- **HB 106** Health Occupations Morticians and Funeral Directors Apprenticeships

  \*Chapter 602 5/8\*
- **HB 141** \* Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Corporation Act Revisions  ${\it Chapter~73-5/8}$
- HB 179 Maryland Recycling Act Recyclable Materials and Resource Recovery Facilities Alterations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/15
- HB 188 Public Health State–Provided Health Care Benefits

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/20 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 192 Department of General Services Energy-Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 214 Higher Education Collective Bargaining Graduate Assistants (Graduate Assistant Collective Bargaining Fairness Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 222 Income Tax Rates Capital Gains Income

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 223 End Ineffective Business Subsidies Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 224 Opportunity Zone Tax Deduction Reform Act of 2020 Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
- **HB 231** Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act *Chapter 116 5/8*

Cullison,	Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
HB 235	State Government – Department of Information Technology – Cybersecurity Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
	-2/21
HB 243	Cemeteries – Perpetual Care – Distribution From Perpetual Care Trust Fund Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 259	Health Occupations – Diagnostic Evaluation and Treatment of Patients – Disciplinary Actions (The Patient's Access to Integrative Healthcare Act of 2020)  *Chapter 139 – 5/8*
HB 286	Public Health – Maternal Mortality Review Program – Stakeholders *Chapter 154 – 5/8*
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 301	Public Safety – Task Force on Missing Persons  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 316	Public Health – Schedule II Controlled Dangerous Substances – Partial Filling of Prescriptions  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 317	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 332	Mental Health – Confidentiality of Medical Records and Emergency Facilities List <i>Chapter 172 – 5/8</i>
HB 334	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 364	Hospital and Nursing Facility Workers and Health Care Practitioners – Identification Tags and Badges – Name Requirement *Chapter 182 – 5/8*
HB 390	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study

Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/17 (3/12)

- HB 405 State House Trust Lawyer's Mall Thurgood Marshall Memorial Statues
  - Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs canceled
- \* Maryland Medical Assistance Program Participation of School–Based Health Centers – Regulations Chapter 198 – 5/8
- \* Public Health Products Containing a Flame–Retardant Chemical Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 427 Action for Change of Name Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
- HB 428 Health Occupations Podiatric Physicians

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/18 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 431 Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance Use of Claim History in Rating Policies

  Senate: First Reading Finance 2/21
- HB 444 \* Homeowners Associations Powers, Boards of Directors, Voting, Meetings, and Rules

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 447 Health Insurance Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders Coverage
  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- **HB 448** Health Care Practitioners Telehealth and Shortage *Chapter 15 4/3*
- HB 455 Health Insurance Mental Health Benefits and Substance Use Disorder
   Benefits Reports on Nonquantitative Treatment Limitations and
   Data

**Chapter 211** – 5/8

- HB 456 Maryland Department of Health Public Health Outreach Programs Cognitive Impairment, Alzheimer's Disease, and Other Types of Dementia

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   2/28
- HB 488 Crimes Mitigation Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 492 Small Business Development Center Network Fund Minimum Appropriation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 502 Public Information Act Revisions

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/11 at 1:00
  p.m.

 ${
m HB}~582$ 

<b>304</b>	Sponsor index of Proposed Legislation - 2020 Session
Cullison	, Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students – Report  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 527	* Health Occupations – Social Workers – Scope of Practice, Supervision, and Application Decision Appeal Process  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/9 (3/4)
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes Chapter 237 – 5/8
HB 543	Estates and Trusts – Closed Estates – Subsequent Discovery of Check *Chapter 239 – 5/8*
HB 547	Health – Maryland Children's Service Animal Program – Establishment <i>Chapter 247</i> – 5/8
HB 551	Health Occupations – Physical Therapists and Physical Therapist Assistants – Qualifications Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/28
HB 556	Condominiums and Homeowners Associations – Amendment of Governing Documents Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 576	Health Occupations – Athletic Training – Revisions  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 579	* Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Civil Penalties

House: Hearing Economic Matters - 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
 \* State Procurement - Payment of Employee Health Care Expenses - Revisions
 Chapter 264 - 5/8

Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability

Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)

**HB 669** 

Members	of the House of Delegates 505
Cullison,	Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes) Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 272 – 5/8**
HB 607	Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 617	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Medical Cannabis – Policy for Administration During School Hours and Events (Connor and Raina's Law) Chapter 624 – 5/8
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 276 – 5/8*
HB 621	County Tax Fairness Act  *Chapter 632 – 5/8**
HB 631	State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators – Board Membership  *Chapter 279 – 5/8*
HB 639	Public Health – Health Care Professionals – Cultural Competency Coursework or Training House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations, Withdrawn – 3/3
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 652	Maryland Medical Assistance Program and Health Insurance – Specialty Drugs – Definition  *Chapter 614 – 5/8*
HB 656	Pharmacists – Administration of Self–Administered Medications and Maintenance Injectable Medications (The Christopher King Access to Treatment Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Finance – 3/9 (3/4)

\* Health Occupations - Nurse Practitioners - Certifications of HB 691 Competency and Incapacity Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/14(3/9)

\* Health and Human Services Referral System – Modifications

**Chapter 294** – 5/8

Cullison,	Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)
HB 703	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Employment Discrimination – Reporting
HB 704	Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7) Attorney Grievance Commission – Disciplinary Fund – Annual Fee
IID 700	House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 713	Office of Personnel Services and Benefits – Study of Diversity of Employees in State Agencies  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 720	Criminal Law – Drug Paraphernalia for Administration – Decriminalization  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 722	Labor and Employment – Occupational Safety and Health – Heat Stress Standards  *Chapter 308 – 5/8*
HB 728	Employment Discrimination – Time for Filing Complaints  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 749	Health Occupations – Dental Hygienists – Authority to Prescribe and Administer Medication  *Chapter 311 – 5/8*
HB 772	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 773	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Bronchodilator Availability and Use – Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 775	Collective Bargaining – Baltimore City Community College – Faculty  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
HB 781	Health Insurance – In Vitro Fertilization – Revisions $Chapter\ 324-5/8$
HB 794	Education – Educational Interpreters – Certification Requirements House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 817	Regulations Affecting Small Businesses – Certification of Comparable Local Regulation Chapter 333 – 5/8
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study <i>Chapter 337 – 5/8</i>
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program

House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.

- Establishment

Cullison, Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)	
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group

on Autism–Related Needs

\*Chapter 341 – 5/8\*\*

- HB 852 Health Insurance Prostate Cancer Screening Services Prohibiting Cost–Sharing
  Chapter 343 5/8
- HB 863 Natural Resources Organized Killing Contests Restrictions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/16 (3/12)
- **HB 880** Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Family Member Definition  $Chapter\ 355-5/8$
- HB 915 Health Facilities Hospitals Disclosure of Outpatient Facility Fees
   (Facility Fee Right-to-Know Act)
   Chapter 365 5/8
- HB 935 Health Facilities Freestanding Ambulatory Care Facilities Administration of Anesthesia
   Chapter 377 5/8
- HB 936 Health Occupations Advanced Practice Registered Nurses Delegation of Tasks

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 (3/7)
- **HB 939** \* State Board of Dental Examiners Practice of Dentistry Revisions *Chapter 379 – 5/8*
- \* Health Occupations Violations of the Maryland Dentistry Act Penalties and Cease and Desist Orders
  \* Chapter 385 5/8
- **HB 959** Health Insurance Consumer Protections  $Chapter\ 620 5/8$
- \* State Department of Education and Maryland Department of Health School–Based Health Centers Ombudsmen

  \* House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 978 Maryland Insurance Administration Pharmacy Services
   Administrative Organizations Regulation
   Chapter 399 5/8
- HB 982 Public Utilities Low–Income and Middle–Income Housing Energy Performance Targets

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 984 \* Developmental Disabilities Administration Program Changes and Required Reports

  Senate: First Reading Finance 3/18 (3/14)

# Cullison, Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)

- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1017 Public Health Cottage Food Product Labels Identification Number Chapter 405 – 5/8
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1078 Public Safety Education Firearm Funding (No Funding for Firearms Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1095 Public Health Prescription Drug Affordability Board and Fund Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1098 Use of Public Funds Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1100 Prescription Drug Affordability Board Meetings, Legal Advisor, Reports, and Technical Changes Chapter 425 – 5/8
- HB 1102 State Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists Maryland Music Therapists Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1112 Audiology and Speech–Language Pathology Interstate Compact

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1119 Pharmacists Required Notification and Authorized Substitution Lower–Cost Drug or Device Product

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1121 Maryland Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Registry and Referral System

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1122 State Government Protection of Personally Identifiable Information Public Institutions of Higher Education
  Chapter 429 5/8

# Cullison, Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)

- HB 1147 Places of Public Accommodation and Public Buildings Single–Occupancy Public Restrooms Availability (The Accessible to All Act)
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 3/16
- HB 1150 State Health and Welfare Benefits Program Maryland Competitive Pharmacy Benefits Manager Marketplace Act Chapter 434 – 5/8
- HB 1163 \* Home— and Community—Based Waiver Services Alterations and Task Force

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1169 Health Services Cost Review Commission Community Benefits Reporting
  Chapter 436 5/8
- **HB 1205** Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center *Chapter 447 5/8*
- HB 1212 Department of the Environment, Department of Transportation, and State Highway Administration Permits With Impact Studies Hearings

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation:
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/6
- HB 1235 Maryland Center for School Safety School Employee Injury Reporting and Study

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1255 Education Bilingual Learner Prekindergarten Grant Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1273 Health Insurance Audits of Pharmacies or Pharmacists Authorization to Withdraw and Resubmit Claims
  Chapter 452 5/8
- HB 1279 Pharmacists Refills of Prescriptions Dispensing Requirements

  Senate: Reassigned to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1307** Pharmacy Benefits Managers Credentialing and Reimbursement  $Chapter\ 455-5/8$
- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

# Cullison, Bonnie, Delegate, District 19 (continued)

- HB 1431 Legislative and Congressional Districts Criteria and Open Hearing Process (Fair Maps Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1462 Public Health Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program Revisions
   Chapter 478 5/8
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1512 Historic African American Cemeteries Preservation Fund

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1539** Grant Applications and Reporting Uniform Forms and Requirements *Chapter 484 – 5/8*
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1547 Environment Synthetic Turf and Turf Infill Producer Responsibility

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 2/25
- HB 1563 \* Public Health Maryland Infant Lifetime Care Trust Funded by HSCRC and Maryland Patient Safety Center Duties House: Hearing Judiciary 3/9 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1568 \* Labor and Employment Health Care Facilities Workplace Safety (Safe Care Act)

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

#### Davis, Debra, Delegate, District 28

- HB 5 Crimes Hate Crimes Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate
  Chapter 21 5/8
- **HB 36** Juvenile Proceedings Fines, Fees, and Costs *Chapter 35 – 5/8*

Davıs, D	ebra, Delegate, District 28 (continued)
HB 123	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  *Chapter 67 – 5/8*
HB 148	Family Law – Nonpayment of Child Support – Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 200	Vehicle Laws – Registration Plate Frames and Borders – Enforcement ${\it Chapter~106}$ – $5/8$
HB 205	* Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project – Requirements and Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
HB 206	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 108 – 5/8**
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 116 – 5/8**
HB 246	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 128 – 5/8*
HB 248	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 132 – 5/8</i>
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Chapter 148 – 5/8
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 300	Inmates – Life Imprisonment – Parole Reform <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 301	Public Safety – Task Force on Missing Persons <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 313	Minority Business Enterprise Program – Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 397	Public Ethics – Legislative Unit – Definition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.

Davis, De	ebra, Delegate, District 28 (continued)
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00
	p.m.
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course
	Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 470	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools  – Instructional Spending – Requirements  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 474	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 495	Criminal Procedure – Out of Court Statement of Child Victim – Neglect of a Minor  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 524	Correctional Services – Pregnant Incarcerated Individuals – Substance Abuse Assessment and Treatment House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 550	Criminal Law – Marijuana – Possession and Possession With Intent to Distribute  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 568	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs  and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 581	Public Safety – Fire Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;  Withdrawn – 2/10
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 593	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 607	Public Safety – Crisis Intervention Team Center of Excellence

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

Davis, D	ebra, Delegate, District 28 (continued)
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate
	House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 624	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 629	Maryland College Investment Plan – State Contribution Incentives <i>House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 637	* Courts – Discovery – In–Custody Witness Testimony  **Chapter 282 – 5/8
HB 655	Commercial Law – Automobile Financing Charges – Required Dealer Disclosures  House: Special Ordered – 3/17 (3/13)
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 801	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 812	Correctional Services – Diminution Credits – Education House: Recommitted to Judiciary – 3/14 (3/11)
HB 828	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 842	Juvenile Law – Informal Adjustment Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 872	State Advisory Board for Juvenile Services – Membership  *Chapter 353 – 5/8*
HB 912	Maryland Child Tax Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 917	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 367 – 5/8*
HB 960	Criminal Law – False Statements – Emergency or Commission of Crime <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>

# Davis, Debra, Delegate, District 28 (continued)

- HB 979 \* Correctional Services Inmate Cost–of–Living Report Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 985 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 1000 Building Lifelong Library Learners Act Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1022 \* Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1036 Vehicle Laws Commercial Motor Carriers Safety, Maintenance, and Insurance Information (James Cohran's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges Chapter 421 – 5/8
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1086 Workgroup to Study Basic Economic Security

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1135 State Department of Education Summer Food Service Program Regulatory Waivers (Summer Meals Waiver Act)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 3/5
- HB 1173 Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Meal Charge Policies House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1175 \* Higher Education Hunger–Free Campus Grant Program Established House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

# Davis, Debra, Delegate, District 28 (continued)

- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1208 Telehealth Mental Health and Chronic Condition Management Services – Coverage and Pilot Program Chapter 17 – 4/3
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1309 \* Criminal Procedure Law Enforcement Procedures Use of Force House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1315 Criminal Procedure Postconviction Review Motion to Vacate House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1335 Criminal Procedure Automatic Expungement House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1340 Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education *House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.*
- HB 1342 Family Law Removal of Child From Home Meetings House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1367 Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1437 Juveniles Convicted as Adults Sentencing Limitations and Reduction (Juvenile Restoration Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*

# Davis, Debra, Delegate, District 28 (continued)

- HB 1445 Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Correctional Services and Medical Laboratories

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1463 Correctional Services Inmates Intake and Release Requirements (Reentry Success Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1522 General Provisions Public General Law Preemption of Local Laws House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1524 \* Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1531 State Finance and Procurement Central Collection Unit Powers House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1536 Primary and Secondary Education Title IX Policies and Procedures (Hear Our Voices Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1546 Education Reportable Offenses Alterations House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1617 \* Local Government Tort Claims Act Definition of Local Government House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/19
- HJ 8 United States of America District of Columbia Statehood

  House: Favorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations

   3/18
- HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

#### Davis, Dereck E., Delegate, District 25

- \* Business Regulation Tobacco Products Electronic Smoking Devices, Prohibition on Flavoring, and Sales to Military Members Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 93** Consumer Protection Mobile Home Purchasers *Chapter 48 – 5/8*

#### Davis, Dereck E., Delegate, District 25 (continued) \* Electricity - Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard - Qualifying Biomass **HB** 98 House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m. **HB 99** \* Labor and Employment – Injured Workers' Insurance Fund – Revisions **Chapter 52** – 5/8 \* Public Service Commission – Public Utility Regulation Fund – Cap **HB 102 Chapter 54** – 5/8 **HB** 115 \* Teachers' Pension System – Option Election House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations – 2/10 **HB 116** \* Home Builder Guaranty Fund – Award Limitations – Revisions **Chapter 58** – 5/8 **HB** 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project – Requirements and Funding House: Hearing Appropriations - 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Environment and Transportation - canceled HB 209 Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18 \* Residential Electricity and Gas Supply Billing Information – Reports HB 260 Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/12 (3/7) **HB** 334 Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9 HB 516 Public School Students - Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act) House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m. Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability HB 582 House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m. **HB** 747 State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.HB 849 Insurance – Rate Effectiveness and People's Insurance Counsel Division House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2 **HB 852** Health Insurance – Prostate Cancer Screening Services – Prohibiting Cost-Sharing **Chapter 343** – 5/8 **HB 917** Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law) **Chapter 367** – 5/8 \* Public Service Commission – Electricity and Gas Suppliers – Training **HB 928** and Educational Program **Chapter 373** – 5/8 HB 929 State Real Estate Commission – Property Managers – Registration

Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)

House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 2/25

Real Estate Brokers – Exemption for Auctioneers – Repeal

HB 1006

# Davis, Dereck E., Delegate, District 25 (continued)

- **HB 1018** Labor and Employment Economic Stabilization Act Revisions *Chapter 406 – 5/8*
- HB 1019 \* Public Service Commission Electric Companies and Electric Cooperatives Customer Identification

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 2/25
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1113 State Finance and Procurement Procurement Improvement Council –
  Form for Discussion and Report on the Required Use of eMaryland
  Marketplace
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1202** Labor and Employment Use of Facial Recognition Services Prohibition

  \*Chapter 446 5/8\*
- HB 1330 \* Underground Facilities Damage Prevention Revision House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1565 \* Public Ethics and Campaign Activity County Governing Bodies and County Executives Planning and Zoning Applications

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1628 Sales and Use Tax Rate Reduction and Services

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means 3/9

#### Dumais, Kathleen M., Delegate, District 15

- **HB 1** Built to Learn Act of 2020 **Chapter 20** – 5/8
- HB 96 \* Family Law Parentage and Adoption Definitions Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
- HB 117 \* Insurance Industry Automobile Insurance Association Board of Directors
  Chapter 60 5/8
- HB 118 \* Private Passenger Motor Vehicle Insurance Prohibition on Cancellation Due to Towing or Emergency Roadside Coverage Claims Chapter 62 – 5/8

Dumais.	Kathleen M., Delegate, District 15 (continued)
HB 120	* Motor Carriers and For–Hire Driving Services – Nonprofit Organizations and Volunteer Drivers **Chapter 64 – 5/8
HB 123	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  *Chapter 67 – 5/8*
HB 148	Family Law – Nonpayment of Child Support – Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 170	Criminal Procedure – Family Law Services for Sustained Safety Fund House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 2/17
HB 185	* Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 189	* Insurance — Credit for Reinsurance Model Law — Revisions  **Chapter 100 – 5/8*
HB 191	* Child Support, Custody, and Visitation – Award of Expenses – Suit Money Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 194	State Highway Administration – Highway Work Permits – Pedestrian Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020)  *Chapter 102 – 5/8*
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 248	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 132 – 5/8</i>
HB 261	* Criminal Procedure – Charging Procedures and Documents – Citation House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 267	Private Passenger Automobile Insurance – Use of Telematics Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 269	* Child Support – Shared Physical Custody  **Chapter 142 – 5/8
HB 270	* Automobile Insurance — Usage—Based Insurance **Chapter 144 – 5/8
HB 289	Evidence – Testimony by Spouse – Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8**
HB 365	* Debt Collection – Exemptions From Attachment and Execution **Chapter 183 – 5/8

\* Child Support – Multifamily Adjustment

House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 3/13

HB 367

HB 608

Operate

Dumais,	Kathleen M., Delegate, District 15 (continued)
HB 369	* Foster Parents, Preadoptive Parents, and Caregivers – Right to Intervene House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 3/6
HB 390	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 431	Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance – Use of Claim History in Rating Policies  Senate: First Reading Finance – 2/21
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 477	* Estates and Trusts – Guardianship of the Property of Disabled Persons – Court–Appointed Attorneys Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 478	* Courts – Civil Causes of Action – Theft  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 2/17
HB 479	* Public Safety – Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Citations in Lieu of Arrest House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program  Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 518	* Judges – Selection, Election, Tenure, and Continuance in Office <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 568	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 577	* Justice Reinvestment Act – Modifications Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)
HB 582	Procurement – Prevailing Wage – Applicability  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes) Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28

Correctional Services - Prerelease Unit for Women - Requirement to

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

1,10111001	01 1110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110 110
Dumais,	Kathleen M., Delegate, District 15 (continued)
HB 621	County Tax Fairness Act  Chapter 632 – 5/8
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 668	* Corporations and Associations – Corporations and Real Estate Investment Trusts – Miscellaneous Chapter 292 – 5/8
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 684	Civil Actions – Health Care Malpractice Claims – Expert Witnesses House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 701	* General Assembly – Legislative Newsletters – Publication Expenses and Links to Social Media Accounts  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 803	* Intercepted Communications – Penalties and Admissibility of Evidence House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 830	* Criminal Law – Organized Retail Theft  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 849	Insurance – Rate Effectiveness and People's Insurance Counsel Division House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2
HB 896	Environment – Statewide Green Business Certification Program – Establishment  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/11 (3/6)
HB 902	* Alcoholic Beverages – License Applications – Durational Residency Requirements Chapter 462 – 5/8
HB 910	* Criminal Law – Untraceable Firearms  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 946	* Child Support – Guidelines  **Chapter 383 – 5/8
HB 979	Correctional Services – Inmate Cost–of–Living Report – Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)

# Dumais, Kathleen M., Delegate, District 15 (continued)

- \* Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1103 Maryland Child Abduction Prevention Act House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1205 Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center
  Chapter 447 5/8
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1328 \* Child Custody Legal Decision Making and Parenting Time House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1391 \* Correctional Services Geriatric Parole

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1424 Public-Private Partnerships Process and Oversight House: Third Reading Passed – 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1632 \* Child Support Extraordinary Medical Expenses

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

Ebersole,	Eric, Delegate, District 12
HB 10	* Public Buildings – Changing Facilities – Personal Care for Adults Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/14
HB 28	* Vehicle Laws – Driver's Licenses Confiscated for Real ID Compliance – Issuance and Display of Recall Notice ${\it Chapter~610-5/8}$
HB 50	* Baltimore County – Vehicle Height Monitoring Systems  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 123	Labor and Employment – Wage History and Wage Range  *Chapter 67 – 5/8*
HB 148	Family Law – Nonpayment of Child Support – Sentencing House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/23 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 169	Expansion of Commercial Gaming – Referendum – Sports Wagering House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 170	Criminal Procedure – Family Law Services for Sustained Safety Fund House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 2/17
HB 181	General Provisions – State Song – Advisory Panel  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 182	Potomac Compact for Fair Representation  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 192	Department of General Services – Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 203	Community Parks and Playgrounds Program – Baltimore County and Howard County – Expansion  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/2
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 216	Election Law – Campaign Material – Definition  *Chapter 110 – 5/8*
HB 221	* Income Tax Credit – Class F Vehicles – Extension <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 222	Income Tax Rates – Capital Gains Income  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 225	* Gaming – Sports Wagering – Implementation <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>

HB 388

<b>0-</b> 1	Sponsor mach of Froposca Ecglisiation 2020 Session
Ebersole	e, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Chapter 148 – 5/8
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 295	Corporate Income Tax – Combined Reporting  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 310	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 315	Public Ethics Violations and Crimes – Prohibitions and Penalties *Chapter 164 – 5/8*
HB 316	Public Health – Schedule II Controlled Dangerous Substances – Partial Filling of Prescriptions  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 318	University System of Maryland – Textbooks – Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020)  Chapter 165 – 5/8
HB 320	Criminal Law – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adult or Elderly Individual – Undue Influence  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 337	* Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 382	* Business Regulation – Innkeepers – Records and Human Trafficking Awareness Training

House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.

House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.

Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions

Ebersole	, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 404	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  *Chapter 194 – 5/8*
HB 420	* Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 423	Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision <i>House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 429	Human Relations – Places of Public Accommodation – Pricing of Goods and Services House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 432	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Zero–Emission Buses (Zero–Emission Bus Transition Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 439	Income Tax – Carried Interest – Additional Tax  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 473	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities, Throwback Rule, and Combined Reporting  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 498	Department of Aging – Grants for Aging–in–Place Programs – Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 507	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entity – Additional Tax <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 521	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment Chapter 231 – 5/8
HB 522	Education – Home and Hospital Teaching Program for Students – Report  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.

Ebersole,	Ebersole, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)		
HB 545	State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners – Cease and Desist Orders and Civil Penalties <i>Chapter 243</i> – 5/8		
HB 553	Environment – Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products – Prohibition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.		
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)		
HB 563	Income Tax – Lead Remediation Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.		
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes) Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28		
HB 595	Baltimore County Board of Education – Student Member – Voting Senate: Recommitted to Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/18 (3/15)		
HB 598	Baltimore County Board of Education – Student Member – Scholarship *Chapter 268 – 5/8*		
HB 599	Baltimore County Board of Education – Student Member – Selection *Chapter 269 – 5/8*		
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations  *Chapter 272 – 5/8*		
HB 606	Economic Development – Community Development Fund House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24		
HB 611	Baltimore County – Behavioral Health – Hub and Spoke Pilot Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.		
HB 614	State Government – Office of the Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.		
HB 615	Education – School Construction – Pedestrian Safety Plans Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)		
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 276 – 5/8*		
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29		
HB 671	Health Savings Accounts – Establishment and Application of Trust Law <i>Chapter 616</i> – 5/8		

p.m.

Ehersole	, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 679	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility
HB 680	House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.  Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 711	Maryland Longitudinal Data System Center – Inclusion of Out-of-Home Placement Data  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/10 (3/5)
HB 713	Office of Personnel Services and Benefits – Study of Diversity of Employees in State Agencies  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 719	Higher Education – Transfer Students – Courses Counting Toward Chosen Degree  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 720	Criminal Law – Drug Paraphernalia for Administration – Decriminalization  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 728	Employment Discrimination – Time for Filing Complaints  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  *Chapter 310 – 5/8**
HB 765	Maryland Tax Revision Commission  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 766	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 773	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Bronchodilator Availability and Use – Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 804	Workgroup to Study Maryland's Emerging Digital Economy  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/16
HB 818	Redistricting and Apportionment – Population Count – Citizenship

 $House: Hearing\ House\ Rules\ and\ Executive\ Nominations-3/2\ at\ 2:00$ 

# Ebersole, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)

- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment
  - House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 842 Juvenile Law Informal Adjustment
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 890 Maryland Paint Stewardship Program

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 892 Public Information Act Motor Vehicle Administration Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 898 Protective Body Armor Fund Expansion First Responders House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 910 Criminal Law Untraceable Firearms

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 912 Maryland Child Tax Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1000 \* Building Lifelong Library Learners Act Vetoed by the Governor - 5/7
- HB 1050 Hospitals Discharge or Transfer of Patients Prior Authorization of Prescriptions (The Mae Abraham Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1066 \* Income Tax 529 College Investment Plans Elementary and Secondary Education Expenses

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1074 \* Education Collective Bargaining Certificated Employees Class Size House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1075 Public School Employees Whistleblower Protection Civil Actions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1078 Public Safety Education Firearm Funding (No Funding for Firearms Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1089 Economic Development Job Creation Tax Credit Qualified Position House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1124 Consumer Protection Right to Repair House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1125 Public Financing Act Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1126 \* Video Lottery Operation License Renewal House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

# Ebersole, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)

- HB 1166 \* Public Safety Law Enforcement Diversion Programs

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1235 \* Maryland Center for School Safety School Employee Injury Reporting and Study

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1276 County Property Tax Classifications of Real Property and Authority to Set Special Rates

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1300 Blueprint for Maryland's Future Implementation Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1306 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1312 Water Pollution Control Discharge Permits Industrial Poultry Operations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/12
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1379 Election Law Multiple Ballots Cast by an Individual Canvassing House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Ebersole, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)

- HB 1415 Health Facilities Residential Service Agencies Compliance with State Labor Laws

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1463 Correctional Services Inmates Intake and Release Requirements (Reentry Success Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1470 First Responders Mandatory Mental Health Training House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1482 Military Department Study on Assisting Active Duty Service Members With State Law and Regulatory Compliance

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1494 County Income Tax Authority to Impose on an Income Bracket Basis Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1513 Education Juvenile Services Education System Establishment, Powers, and Duties

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1514 State Personnel and Pensions Maryland Whistleblower Law Department of Juvenile Services Employees
  Chapter 483 5/8
- HB 1515 Sheila E. Hixson Behavioral Health Services Matching Grant Program for Service Members and Veterans Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1633 \* Baltimore County Board of Education Election of Officers House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HJ 1 Declaration of a Climate Emergency and Implementation of a Climate Mobilization Effort

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

# Ebersole, Eric, Delegate, District 12 (continued)

HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at

ouse: Hearing House Ruies and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.

HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.

# Feldmark, Jessica, Delegate, District 12

HB 9 Maryland Horse Industry Board – Breeding Stables and Horse Establishments – Definitions

House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 2/17

HB 30 Condominiums – Disclosures to Unit Owners and Prohibited Provisions in Instruments

Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/11 (3/6)

- HB 33 Criminal Law Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult Causing Severe Emotional Distress
   Chapter 34 5/8
- **HB 123** Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range *Chapter 67 5/8*
- HB 179 Maryland Recycling Act Recyclable Materials and Resource Recovery Facilities Alterations

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

3/15

HB 192 Department of General Services – Energy-Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)

Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

*- 3/12 (3/7)* 

**HB 194** State Highway Administration – Highway Work Permits – Pedestrian Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020)

**Chapter 102** – 5/8

- HB 202 Restorative Schools Fund and Grants Establishment House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 203 Community Parks and Playgrounds Program Baltimore County and Howard County Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/2
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 209 Plastic Bag Reduction Act

Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18

HB 213 Criminal Procedure – Probation Before Judgment – Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence

House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.

Feldmarl	k, Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 222	Income Tax Rates – Capital Gains Income <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 116 – 5/8*
HB 255	Health Care Facilities – Hospitals and Related Institutions – Discrimination Protections  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 256	Maryland Estate Tax – Unified Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach Chapter 148 – 5/8
HB 279	Real Property – Restrictions on Use – Low–Impact Landscaping Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 286	Public Health – Maternal Mortality Review Program – Stakeholders <i>Chapter 154 – 5/8</i>
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 295	Corporate Income Tax – Combined Reporting  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 310	University of Maryland, Baltimore – Study on the Health Effects of Air Traffic Noise Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 315	Public Ethics Violations and Crimes – Prohibitions and Penalties *Chapter 164 – 5/8*

Feldmark	x, Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 316	Public Health – Schedule II Controlled Dangerous Substances – Partial Filling of Prescriptions
	House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 318	University System of Maryland – Textbooks – Availability of Free or Low–Cost Digital Materials (Textbook Transparency Act of 2020) *Chapter 165 – 5/8*
HB 320	Criminal Law – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adult or Elderly Individual – Undue Influence  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 337	Election Law – Local Public Campaign Financing – Boards of Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 354	Solid Waste Management – Personal Cleansing Products Provided at Lodging Establishments – Prohibition  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 368	Maryland Transit Administration – Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 382	Business Regulation – Innkeepers – Records and Human Trafficking Awareness Training House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 388	Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 403	Immigration Enforcement – Public Schools, Hospitals, and Courthouses – Policies Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings and Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 404	Economic Development Programs – Data Collection and Tracking – Minority Business Enterprises  Chapter 194 – 5/8
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 420	Property Tax Credit – Public Safety Officer – Definition House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 423	* Community Colleges – State Funding – Revision <i>House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 429	Human Relations – Places of Public Accommodation – Pricing of Goods and Services House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12

Feldmark,	Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 432	$\label{lem:maryland} \begin{tabular}{ll} Maryland\ Transit\ Administration-Conversion\ to\ Zero-Emission\ Buses \\ (Zero-Emission\ Bus\ Transition\ Act) \end{tabular}$
	Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 438	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 445	Animal Welfare – Declawing Cats – Prohibited Acts House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – $2/19$ at $1:00$ p.m.
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 473	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entities, Throwback Rule, and Combined Reporting  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 498	Department of Aging – Grants for Aging–in–Place Programs – Funding $Vetoed\ by\ the\ Governor$ – $5/7$
HB 507	Income Tax – Pass–Through Entity – Additional Tax  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program $ \textit{Vetoed by the Governor} - 5/7 $
HB 515	Public Schools – Staff Members – Report  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 521	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment Chapter 231 – 5/8
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 540	Purple Line Construction Zone – State Income Tax Credit and Grant Program Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 553	Environment – Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products – Prohibition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  *Chapter 252 – 5/8*

reiamari	k, Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program  Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 563	Income Tax – Lead Remediation Credit  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 564	Department of Aging – Assisted Living Program Subsidies – Determinations  Senate: First Reading Finance and Budget and Taxation – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 565	Income Tax – Business and Economic Development Tax Credits – Termination, Alteration, and Evaluation  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 568	Election Law – Correctional Facilities – Voter Registration and Voting Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 589	Solid Waste Management – Organics Recycling and Waste Diversion – Food Residuals  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes) Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 604	State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations Chapter 272 – 5/8
HB 606	Economic Development – Community Development Fund House: $Unfavorable\ Report\ by\ Appropriations;\ Withdrawn-2/24$
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 611	Baltimore County – Behavioral Health – Hub and Spoke Pilot Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 614	State Government – Office of the Environmental and Natural Resources Ombudsman – Establishment (Environmental Accountability and Transparency Act) House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 615	Education – School Construction – Pedestrian Safety Plans Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 276 – 5/8*
HB 624	Juvenile Law – Child Interrogation Protection Act <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.</i>

Feldmark,	Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 679	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 680	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 719	Higher Education – Transfer Students – Courses Counting Toward Chosen Degree  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  Chapter 310 – 5/8
HB 754	Education – High School Graduation Requirements – Students in Foster Care or Homeless Youth  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/18 (3/14)
HB 764	Criminal Law – Law Enforcement Officers – Prohibition on Sexual Activity  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 765	Maryland Tax Revision Commission  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 766	Property Tax Credit – Disabled Military Personnel and Surviving Spouses  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 794	Education – Educational Interpreters – Certification Requirements  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 799	Consumer Protection – Right to Repair Farm Equipment

House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/16

Feldmark, Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)	Feldmark,	Jessica.	Delegate,	District 12	(continued)
--	-----------	----------	-----------	-------------	-------------

- HB 812 Correctional Services Diminution Credits Education House: Recommitted to Judiciary – 3/14 (3/11)
- HB 837 Public Health Maternal Mortality and Morbidity Implicit Bias Training and Study Chapter 337 – 5/8
- HB 839 Labor and Employment Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs
  Chapter 341 5/8
- Natalie M. LaPrade Medical Cannabis Commission Compassionate
   Use Fund Revisions (The Fakiza Rahman Act)
   Chapter 352 5/8
- **HB 880** Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Family Member Definition *Chapter 355* 5/8
- HB 892 Public Information Act Motor Vehicle Administration Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 895 Indigenous Peoples' Day Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 912 Maryland Child Tax Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 916 \* Income Tax Individuals Not Subject to the County Income Tax Rate House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 919 Coal Tax Credits and Exemption Repeal House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 979 Correctional Services Inmate Cost–of–Living Report Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1002 \* Economic Development Maryland Technology Development Corporation – Chief Executive Officer Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1026 Economic Development Programs Data Collection, Tracking, and Reporting Requirements – Alteration Chapter 408 – 5/8

#### Feldmark, Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)

- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1066 Income Tax 529 College Investment Plans Elementary and Secondary Education Expenses

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1075 Public School Employees Whistleblower Protection Civil Actions
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges Chapter 421 – 5/8
- HB 1080 Coast Smart Siting and Design Criteria Private Construction or Reconstruction Projects Application

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1088 Effective Corporate Tax Rate Transparency Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1089 \* Economic Development Job Creation Tax Credit Qualified Position House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1124 \* Consumer Protection Right to Repair

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1125 \* Public Financing Act Candidate and Matching Fund Revisions (Maryland Fair Elections Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1159 Central Maryland Regional Transit Plan and Commission Alterations House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1194 Public Schools Fees for Summer School Courses Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1204 County Boards and Public and Nonpublic Prekindergarten Programs and Schools Discrimination Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 1210 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Expenses of Medical Cannabis Grower, Processor, Dispensary, or Independent Testing Laboratory House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1226 Vehicle Laws School Bus Safety Occupant Capacity Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1231 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)

- HB 1258 Historic Motor Vehicles Exemption From Emissions Inspections Limitation
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/6
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1306 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1313** Family Investment Program Temporary Cash Assistance Eligibility  ${\it Chapter~457-5/8}$
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1340 Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education *House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.*
- HB 1351 Public Financing Act State Senate and House of Delegates Candidates and Matching Fund Revisions

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1379 \* Election Law Multiple Ballots Cast by an Individual Canvassing House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1400 Cannabis Legalization, Taxation, and Regulation House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1424 Public-Private Partnerships Process and Oversight

  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1443 Commission on Student Behavioral Health and Mental Health Treatment

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473 5/8*
- HB 1445 Controlled Dangerous Substance Testing Correctional Services and Medical Laboratories

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

# Feldmark, Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)

- HB 1450 Education Food Waste Grant Program Established House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1457 \* Apprenticeship Start–Up Act of 2020

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1463 \* Correctional Services Inmates Intake and Release Requirements (Reentry Success Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1489 Governmental Entities Authorization to Bank With Credit Unions

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/12
- HB 1501 Public Safety Regulated Firearms Reporting Loss or Theft House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1514** \* State Personnel and Pensions Maryland Whistleblower Law Department of Juvenile Services Employees

  \*\*Chapter 483 5/8\*\*
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1553 Identification Cards and Driver's License Renewals Inmates

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1567 Housing and Community Development Affordable Housing Development Credit Program

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1571 Hospitals Changes in Status Hospital Employee Retraining and Placement
   Chapter 490 5/8
- HB 1612 State and Local Government Participation in Federal Immigration Enforcement House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/17
- HB 1633 Baltimore County Board of Education Election of Officers House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HJ 1 Declaration of a Climate Emergency and Implementation of a Climate Mobilization Effort

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

#### Feldmark, Jessica, Delegate, District 12 (continued)

HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights

House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at
2:00 p.m.

#### Fennell, Diana M., Delegate, District 47A

- **HB 123** Labor and Employment Wage History and Wage Range *Chapter 67 5/8*
- HB 169 Expansion of Commercial Gaming Referendum Sports Wagering House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 204 Corporations and Associations Filing Fee Study
  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 205 Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project Requirements and Funding

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 212 Vehicle Laws Manufacturers and Dealers Advertisements House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 231** Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act *Chapter 116 5/8*
- HB 301 Public Safety Task Force on Missing Persons House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 313 Minority Business Enterprise Program Public–Private Partnerships, Offshore Wind Projects, and Video Lottery Terminals Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation – 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 323 Criminal Procedure Petition to Modify or Reduce Sentence (Maryland Second Look Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 349 Occupational and Professional Licensing Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements Chapter 176 – 5/8
- HB 368 Maryland Transit Administration Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 388 Criminal Procedure Civil Immigration Enforcement Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 397 Public Ethics Legislative Unit Definition

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 416 Medical Cannabis Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund Establishment

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

Fennell.	Diana	M ]	Delegate.	District 47A	(continued)	)
	,		z cregate,	21001100 1111	. (001101110000)	,

- HB 431 Motor Vehicle and Homeowner's Insurance Use of Claim History in Rating Policies

  Senate: First Reading Finance 2/21
- HB 432 Maryland Transit Administration Conversion to Zero–Emission Buses (Zero–Emission Bus Transition Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation 3/16 (3/11)
- HB 464 Public Health Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services
  Program
  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/28 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 487 Election Law Early Voting Centers Accessibility by Public Transportation

  House: Referred to interim study by Ways and Means 3/13
- HB 489 Income Tax Credit Student Employees

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 516 Public School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 528 Education Juvenile Services Education County Pilot Program Workgroup Extension

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 561 Electric Industry Community Choice Energy Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
- **HB 637** Courts Discovery In–Custody Witness Testimony  $Chapter\ 282 5/8$
- HB 643 End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)

  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and

  Judiciary 1/29
- HB 660 Baltimore City and Prince George's County Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 3/2
- HB 677 Correctional Services Immigration Detention Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 679 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Eligibility

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 680 Earned Income Tax Credit Individuals Without Qualifying Children Calculation and Refundability

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 682 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.

Members	of the House of Delegates 543
Fennell, I	Diana M., Delegate, District 47A (continued)
HB 730	Sales and Use Tax – Exemption – Out–of–State Nonprofit Organizations House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 771	Lodging Establishments – Accessible Rooms for Individuals With Disabilities – Bed Height *Chapter 319 – 5/8*
HB 804	Workgroup to Study Maryland's Emerging Digital Economy House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/16
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study Chapter 337 – 5/8
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341 – 5/8</i>
HB 849	Insurance – Rate Effectiveness and People's Insurance Counsel Division House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/2
HB 892	Public Information Act – Motor Vehicle Administration – Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 917	Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)  *Chapter 367 – 5/8*
HB 929	State Real Estate Commission – Property Managers – Registration Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/14 (3/9)
HB 1006	Real Estate Brokers – Exemption for Auctioneers – Repeal House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 1029	Clean Energy Jobs – Workforce Development – Scope *Chapter 409 – 5/8*
HB 1048	Public Utilities – Investor–Owned Utilities – Prevailing Wage

House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.

Higher Education - Historically Black Colleges and Universities -HB 1057 Comparability and Competitiveness House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/17

HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors – Customer Protection – Personal Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 1075 Public School Employees – Whistleblower Protection – Civil Actions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/17(3/12)

#### Fennell, Diana M., Delegate, District 47A (continued)

- HB 1081 Health Facilities Hospitals Medical Debt Protection

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1201 State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1260 Historically Black Colleges and Universities Funding Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
- HB 1410 Labor and Employment Secure Maryland Wage Act House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1437 Juveniles Convicted as Adults Sentencing Limitations and Reduction (Juvenile Restoration Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1449 Health Medical Cannabis Reauthorization Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/28 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1513 Education Juvenile Services Education System Establishment, Powers, and Duties

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

#### Fisher, Mark N., Delegate, District 27C

- HB 132 Public Safety Crime of Violence Witness Intimidation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 163 Labor and Employment Labor Organizations Right to Work *House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25*

Fisher, M	Iark N., Delegate, District 27C (continued)
HB 165	Solar Photovoltaic Recycling
	House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 211	Criminal Law – Indecent Exposure Within the Sight of a Minor House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 341	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00  p.m.
HB 347	Education – Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 349	Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements  *Chapter 176 – 5/8*
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income <i>House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 492	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.

Fisher, Mark N., Delegate, District 27C (continued
--

- HB 516 Public School Students Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)
  - House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 618 Sales and Use Tax Exemption Firearm Safety Devices House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 747 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00
  p.m.
- \* University System of Maryland Admissions Notification of Potential Income

  \* House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 914 Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 940 \* Personal Property Tax Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 958 Legislative Districts Single–Member Delegate Districts (One Person One Vote Act)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HB 967 Task Force to Study Privatization of the University of Maryland Medical System

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/2 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1109 Disabled Active Duty Service Members, Disabled Veterans, and Surviving Spouses Exemption From Property Tax and Other Charges and Refunds

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1110 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1202** \* Labor and Employment Use of Facial Recognition Services Prohibition

  \*Chapter 446 5/8
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1303 \* Labor and Employment Number of Employees Granted H–1B or L–1 Visa – Disclosure House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

### Fisher, Mark N., Delegate, District 27C (continued)

- HB 1358 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1503 Election Law Congressional Representatives Residence Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1624 \* Primary and Secondary Schools Alternative School Options (Right to Learn Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/20
- HB 1625 \* Concentration of Poverty School Grants Authorized Use

  \*House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/20
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- m HJ~11 \* United States Constitution Amendments Convention Limitations on Federal Power House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

Fisher, V	Wanika, Delegate, District 47B
HB 5	Crimes – Hate Crimes – Use of an Item or a Symbol to Threaten or Intimidate  *Chapter 21 – 5/8*
HB 33	Criminal Law – Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult – Causing Severe Emotional Distress  Chapter 34 – 5/8
HB 128	Law Enforcement – Department of State Police – Body–Worn Cameras House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 166	Criminal Procedure – Law Enforcement Procedures – Use of Force House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 200	* Vehicle Laws – Registration Plate Frames and Borders – Enforcement ${\it Chapter~106}$ – 5/8
HB 205	Southern Maryland Rapid Transit Project – Requirements and Funding House: Hearing Appropriations – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing Environment and Transportation – canceled
HB 206	Unaccompanied Minors in Need of Shelter and Supportive Services  *Chapter 108 – 5/8**
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 213	* Criminal Procedure – Probation Before Judgment – Facts Justifying a Finding of Guilt and Suspension of Sentence House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 215	Criminal Law – Crimes Involving Computers – Ransomware  House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 233	Criminal Law – Assault in the First Degree – Strangulation  *Chapter 119 – 5/8*
HB 239	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Body–Worn Camera Policy  House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 244	Criminal Records – Disclosure of Information – Prohibited Acts House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 246	Sexual Solicitation of a Minor – Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian – Prohibition and Penalties  *Chapter 128 – 5/8*
HB 248	Protective Orders – Relief Eligibility – Rape and Sexual Offenses <i>Chapter 132</i> – 5/8
HB 280	Vehicle Laws – Suspension of Driver's License or Registration – Unpaid Citations or Judgments Chapter 149 – 5/8

Fisher, Wanika, Delegate, District 47B (continued)				
HB 286	Public Health – Maternal Mortality Review Program – Stakeholders <i>Chapter 154</i> – 5/8			
HB 289	Evidence – Testimony by Spouse – Violation of Protective Order House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16			
HB 296	Environment – Single–Use Plastic Straws – Use in a Food Service Business  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 299	Public-Private Partnership Projects – Real Property Acquisition – Prohibition  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;  Withdrawn – 3/15			
HB 300	Inmates – Life Imprisonment – Parole Reform <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.</i>			
HB 301	Public Safety – Task Force on Missing Persons <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>			
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.			
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*			
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25			
HB 317	Mental Health – Involuntary Admissions – Procedures  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.			
HB 328	State Department of Education – School Discipline – Data Collection Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)			
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2			
HB 334	Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act – Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/9			
HB 354	Solid Waste Management – Personal Cleansing Products Provided at Lodging Establishments – Prohibition  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.			

Fisher, V	Wanika, Delegate, District 47B (continued)
HB 388	Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 403	Immigration Enforcement – Public Schools, Hospitals, and Courthouses – Policies Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings and Education, Health,
	and $EnvironmentalAffairs-3/12(3/7)$
HB 416	Medical Cannabis – Medical Cannabis Business Development Fund – Establishment  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 425	Criminal Procedure – Sexual Assault Evidence Kits – Privacy, Reimbursement, and Notification Chapter 204 – 5/8
HB 427	Action for Change of Name – Waiver of Publication Requirement Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 438	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 474	Court of Appeals and Court of Special Appeals – Renaming  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 487	Election Law – Early Voting Centers – Accessibility by Public Transportation  House: Referred to interim study by Ways and Means – 3/13
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)
HB 501	Criminal Law – Child Pornography and Exhibition and Display of Obscene Items to Minors  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 524	* Correctional Services – Pregnant Incarcerated Individuals – Substance Abuse Assessment and Treatment House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 540	Purple Line Construction Zone – State Income Tax Credit and Grant Program  Senate: Third Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission - Training

HB 561 Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)

 $Requirements-Hate\ Crimes$ 

**Chapter 237** – 5/8

	5
Fisher, W	anika, Delegate, District 47B (continued)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 586	Public Safety – Criminal History Records Check – Fire Departments, Rescue Squads, and Ambulance Services  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 660	Baltimore City and Prince George's County – Lifeline Low–Cost Automobile Insurance Program House: Referred to interim study by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 671	Health Savings Accounts – Establishment and Application of Trust Law ${\it Chapter~616}$ – $5/8$
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 679	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Eligibility  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 680	Earned Income Tax Credit – Individuals Without Qualifying Children – Calculation and Refundability  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 703	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Employment Discrimination – Reporting  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 740	Correctional Services – Restrictive Housing – Direct Release House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 742	Corrections – Restrictive Housing – Serious Mental Illness – Assessments (Restrictive Housing Reform Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 747	State and Local Procurement – Payment Practices  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/3 at 1:00

HB 764 Criminal Law – Law Enforcement Officers – Prohibition on Sexual Activity

Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled

p.m.

<b>332</b>	Sponsor much of Froposou Begisharion 2020 Session
Fisher, V	Vanika, Delegate, District 47B (continued)
HB 775	Collective Bargaining – Baltimore City Community College – Faculty House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 3/9
HB 780	Criminal Law – Crime of Violence – Vulnerable Adult <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 801	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Facilities and Services (Gender–Responsive Prerelease Act)  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
HB 812	Correctional Services – Diminution Credits – Education <i>House: Recommitted to Judiciary – 3/14 (3/11)</i>
HB 818	Redistricting and Apportionment – Population Count – Citizenship Status  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 828	Corrections – Women's Prerelease Unit – Requirements (Women's Prerelease Equity Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study <i>Chapter 337 – 5/8</i>
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 847	State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs <i>Chapter 341</i> – 5/8
HB 868	* State and Public School Holidays – Designation and Observance  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – canceled and  Hearing Ways and Means – canceled
HB 876	Transportation – Purple Line Marketing Program (Purple Line Marketing Act)  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 892	Public Information Act – Motor Vehicle Administration – Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 895	* Indigenous Peoples' Day – Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 3/12 at 1:00

 $\begin{array}{cc} {\rm HB~910} & {\rm Criminal~Law-Untraceable~Firearms} \\ & {\it House:~Hearing~Judiciary-2/26~at~1:00~p.m.} \end{array}$ 

p.m.

HB 917 Criminal Law – Hate Crimes – Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
Chapter 367 – 5/8

# Fisher, Wanika, Delegate, District 47B (continued)

- HB 960 Criminal Law False Statements Emergency or Commission of Crime House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 979 Correctional Services Inmate Cost–of–Living Report Maryland Correctional Enterprises Diversity Report

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/14 (3/9)
- HB 985 Compensation to Individual Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined or Whose Conviction or Adjudication Is Reversed (The Walter Lomax Act)

  Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- **HB 1018** \* Labor and Employment Economic Stabilization Act Revisions *Chapter 406 – 5/8*
- HB 1022 Education Alternative Schools Reporting Requirements and Restrictions

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1057 Higher Education Historically Black Colleges and Universities Comparability and Competitiveness

  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1065 Public Service Companies and Contractors Customer Protection Personal Information

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1069** Juvenile Causes Court Records *Chapter 419 – 5/8*
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges Chapter 421 – 5/8
- HB 1078 Public Safety Education Firearm Funding (No Funding for Firearms Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- **HB 1083** Criminal Organizations Penalties and Procedure *Chapter 422 5/8*
- HB 1085 \* Criminal Procedure Appeals Unlawful Possession of a Firearm House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1086 Workgroup to Study Basic Economic Security

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

#### Fisher, Wanika, Delegate, District 47B (continued)

- HB 1090 Law Enforcement Complaints and Investigations and Use of Force (Anton's Law)
  - House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1094 Election Law Early Voting Centers Hours of Operation

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/10 (3/5)
- HB 1096 \* Evidence Chain of Custody DNA Profile

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1105 Income Tax Credit for Residential Composting and Pickup Services House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1133 Estates and Trusts Maryland Revised Uniform Anatomical Gift Act Revisions

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1143 \* Labor and Employment Employment Contracts Employment After Contract Termination

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- HB 1175 Higher Education Hunger–Free Campus Grant Program Established House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1180 \* Vehicle Laws Speed Monitoring Systems Child Care Centers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/17
- HB 1201 \* State Government Maryland Reparations Commission Establishment (Harriet Tubman Community Investment Act)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1210 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Expenses of Medical Cannabis Grower, Processor, Dispensary, or Independent Testing Laboratory House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1213 \* Courts Jury Service Disqualification Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1274 Criminal Procedure Questioning of Minors by Police Officers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1278 Voice Over Internet Protocol Robocalls Customer Information House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.

Fisher.	Wanika.	Delegate.	District	47B	(continued)
1 101101	, vv alliliza	Doiosavo	DISCILLO		COMMENTAL

- HB 1309 Criminal Procedure Law Enforcement Procedures Use of Force House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1335 Criminal Procedure Automatic Expungement House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1336 Criminal Procedure Partial Expungement, Maryland Judiciary Case Search, and Expungement of Misdemeanor Conviction

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1340 Commission on History, Culture, and Civics in Education House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1343 Criminal Procedure Expungement Expansion House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1377 Criminal Procedure Conditions of Pretrial Release Home Detention Monitoring

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1437 Juveniles Convicted as Adults Sentencing Limitations and Reduction (Juvenile Restoration Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1444** Discrimination Definition of Race Hair Texture and Hairstyles *Chapter 473* – 5/8
- HB 1474 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 1504 Task Force to Study Access to Mental Health Care in Higher Education House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1536 Primary and Secondary Education Title IX Policies and Procedures (Hear Our Voices Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1540 Environment Mold Inspections Standards, Reporting, and Penalties House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled

# Fisher, Wanika, Delegate, District 47B (continued)

- HB 1546 Education Reportable Offenses Alterations House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HJ 6 Participation by Maryland Residents in the 2020 Census

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00

  p.m.
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.
- HJ 12 Commission to Rename Negro Mountain

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

# Forbes, Catherine M., Delegate, District 42A

- HB 127 Maryland Arts and Culture Capital Grant Program

  House: Hearing Appropriations 1/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 135 Admissions and Amusement Tax Electronic Bingo and Tip Jars Distribution to Maryland State Arts Council

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 1/30 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 140 Election Law Petitions and Ballot Questions Plain Language Requirement

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 194 State Highway Administration Highway Work Permits Pedestrian Access (Pedestrian Access Act of 2020)
   Chapter 102 5/8
- HB 203 Community Parks and Playgrounds Program Baltimore County and Howard County Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/2
- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 229 Pesticides Use of Chlorpyrifos Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 383 State Department of Education Student Performance Reports Students With Disabilities

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 396 Child Care Centers Early Childhood Screening and Assistance

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 464 Public Health Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.

Forbes,	Catherine M., Delegate, District 42A (continued)
HB 469	Institutions of Postsecondary Education – Disorderly School Closures $House: Hearing \ Appropriations – 2/18 \ at \ 1:00 \ p.m.$
HB 470	For-Profit Institutions of Higher Education and Private Career Schools – Instructional Spending – Requirements  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 541	Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission – Training Requirements – Hate Crimes Chapter 237 – 5/8
HB 543	Estates and Trusts – Closed Estates – Subsequent Discovery of Check <i>Chapter 239</i> – 5/8
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access Chapter 252 – 5/8
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 593	Higher Education – Annual Revenues of For–Profit Institutions – Limitation on Enrollment (Veterans' Education Protection Act)  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 600	Baltimore County – Motorcycles – Sunday Sales <i>Chapter 270</i> – 5/8
HB 604	* State Libraries – Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board – Alterations *Chapter 272 – 5/8
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 611	Baltimore County – Behavioral Health – Hub and Spoke Pilot Program  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 615	Education – School Construction – Pedestrian Safety Plans  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 619	Environment – Use of Fire–Fighting Foam and PFAS Chemicals  *Chapter 276 – 5/8*
HB 636	Public Safety – Access to Firearms – Storage Requirements <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29

### Forbes, Catherine M., Delegate, District 42A (continued)

- HB 747 State and Local Procurement Payment Practices

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/3 at 1:00
  p.m.
- Regulations Affecting Small Businesses Certification of Comparable Local Regulation
   Chapter 333 5/8
- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs

  \*Chapter 341 5/8\*
- HB 892 Public Information Act Motor Vehicle Administration Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 922 Income Tax Subtraction Modification for Vietnam Veterans House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 997 Task Force to Study Veterans' Suicide Causes and Prevention

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 2/24
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1066 Income Tax 529 College Investment Plans Elementary and Secondary Education Expenses

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1077** \* Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges

  \*\*Chapter 421 5/8\*
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1082 Higher Education Denial of Transfer Credit Notice and Report (Transfer With Success Act)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/16 (3/12)
- HB 1089 Economic Development Job Creation Tax Credit Qualified Position House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1175 Higher Education Hunger–Free Campus Grant Program Established House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1257 Public Safety Licensed Firearms Dealers (Firearms Dealers' Safety Act)

  Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.

### Forbes, Catherine M., Delegate, District 42A (continued)

- HB 1258 Historic Motor Vehicles Exemption From Emissions Inspections Limitation
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/6
- **HB 1313** Family Investment Program Temporary Cash Assistance Eligibility *Chapter 457 – 5/8*
- HB 1355 Public Safety Interjurisdictional Policing Grant Program Establishment

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1370 \* State–Funded Construction and Major Renovation Projects Solar Panels Requirement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1462** Public Health Emergency Use Auto–Injectable Epinephrine Program Revisions

**Chapter 478** – 5/8

- HB 1474 State Personnel Maryland Department of Health Pay Rates and Staffing Requirements

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/18 (3/14)
- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1558 Residential Treatment Centers and Facilities Sexual Abuse and Harassment Reporting and Prevention

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1636 \* Capital Projects High Performance and Green Buildings Alterations (Green Building Restoration Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24
- HB 1638 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24
- HB 1658 Economic Development Baltimore Symphony Orchestra Funding and Reporting

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7

Enggen I	Tidalga David Dalagata District 15
HB 13	Hidalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 Solid Waste Management – Prohibition on Releasing a Balloon Into the Atmosphere
	Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 2/21
HB 84	State Highway Administration – Construction and Maintenance – Permit Requirements (Nighttime Construction Noise Reduction Act)  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation, Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 100	* Maryland Agricultural Commission – Hemp Industry Member Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – canceled
HB 103	General Assembly – Special Election to Fill a Vacancy in Office House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 111	Electric Vehicle Recharging Equipment for Multifamily Units Act Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings and Finance – 3/6 (3/3)
HB 185	Commission on Tax Policy, Reform, and Fairness  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 192	Department of General Services – Energy–Conserving Standards (Maryland Sustainable Buildings Act of 2020)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 208	Public Schools – Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 209	Plastic Bag Reduction Act Senate: Favorable Report by Finance – 3/18
HB 229	Pesticides – Use of Chlorpyrifos – Prohibition  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 230	Vehicle Laws – Overtaking and Passing Bicycles  *Chapter 114 – 5/8*
HB 231	Housing Opportunities Made Equal Act  *Chapter 116 – 5/8*
HB 232	* Maryland Zero Emission Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Council – Reporting, Membership, and Sunset Extension  **Chapter 118 – 5/8*
HB 277	State Department of Education – Guidelines on Trauma–Informed Approach

Environment - Single-Use Plastic Straws - Use in a Food Service

House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.

**Chapter 148** – 5/8

Business

HB 296

Fraser–H	lidalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 (continued)
HB 302	Criminal Law – Deadly Weapons on School Property – Nonpublic Schools (No Weapons on Nonpublic School Property Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 304	Consumer Protection – Unfair, Abusive, or Deceptive Trade Practices – Exploitation of Vulnerable Adults  *Chapter 160 – 5/8*
HB 307	Commercial Law – Consumer Protection – Biometric Identifiers and Biometric Information Privacy Senate: Hearing Finance – 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 312	Discrimination in Employment – Reasonable Accommodations for Applicants With Disabilities House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 315	Public Ethics Violations and Crimes – Prohibitions and Penalties *Chapter 164 – 5/8*
HB 333	Homeowner's Insurance – Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/2
HB 354	Solid Waste Management – Personal Cleansing Products Provided at Lodging Establishments – Prohibition  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 388	Criminal Procedure – Civil Immigration Enforcement – Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 390	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 406	Crimes – Unattended Dogs in Extreme Weather Conditions Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 429	Human Relations – Places of Public Accommodation – Pricing of Goods and Services House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 3/12
HB 432	Maryland Transit Administration – Conversion to Zero–Emission Buses (Zero–Emission Bus Transition Act)  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs and Budget and Taxation – 3/16 (3/11)
HB 438	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Eligible Sources <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 464	Public Health – Overdose and Infectious Disease Prevention Services Program House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 488	Crimes – Mitigation – Race, Color, National Origin, Sex, Gender Identity, or Sexual Orientation  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/13 (3/8)

Fraser-H	idalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 (continued)
HB 499	Criminal Procedure – Cell Site Simulator  *Chapter 222 – 5/8**
HB 501	Criminal Law – Child Pornography and Exhibition and Display of Obscene Items to Minors  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 514	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research and Technology Transfer Incentive Program Vetoed by the Governor – 5/7
HB 521	Maryland Small Business Innovation Research Technical Assistance Program – Establishment Chapter 231 – 5/8
HB 531	Utility Regulation – Consideration of Climate and Labor House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 553	Environment – Sale and Application of Coal Tar Pavement Products – Prohibition  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  *Chapter 252 – 5/8*
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 575	Education – Sexual Abuse and Assault Awareness and Prevention Program – Human and Sex Trafficking  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/13 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 589	Solid Waste Management – Organics Recycling and Waste Diversion – Food Residuals  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 615	Education – School Construction – Pedestrian Safety Plans Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 620	Baltimore–Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport – Security Screening Checkpoint – Charitable Donations Chapter 278 – 5/8
HB 621	County Tax Fairness Act  Chapter 632 – 5/8
HB 639	Public Health – Health Care Professionals – Cultural Competency Coursework or Training House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn – 3/3

Fraser-H	idalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 (continued)
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 646	Vehicle Registration – Special Plates for Veterans – Fees $Chapter\ 286 - 5/8$
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 687	Agriculture – Cost–Sharing Program – Fixed Natural Filter Practices  *Chapter 304 – 5/8**
HB 706	Commission on LGBTQ Affairs – Established Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 713	Office of Personnel Services and Benefits – Study of Diversity of Employees in State Agencies  House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn – 2/24
HB 746	Mobile Laundry for the Homeless Pilot Program – Established  Senate: Hearing Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs –  canceled
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  *Chapter 310 – 5/8**
HB 772	Maryland Green Purchasing Committee – Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 773	Public and Nonpublic Schools – Bronchodilator Availability and Use – Policy (Bronchodilator Rescue Inhaler Law)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 824	Beverage Container Deposit Program – Establishment and Advisory Commission  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 837	Public Health – Maternal Mortality and Morbidity – Implicit Bias Training and Study  Chapter 337 – 5/8
HB 839	Labor and Employment – Family and Medical Leave Insurance Program – Establishment  House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/24 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 863	Natural Resources – Organized Killing Contests – Restrictions  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
HB 868	State and Public School Holidays – Designation and Observance  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – canceled and

Hearing Ways and Means – canceled

### Fraser-Hidalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 (continued)

- **HB 880** Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Family Member Definition *Chapter 355 5/8*
- HB 895 Indigenous Peoples' Day Rule of Interpretation and Replacement of Columbus Day

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/12 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 912 Maryland Child Tax Credit

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 919 Coal Tax Credits and Exemption Repeal House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- Vehicle Laws Violations Involving Pedestrians or Bicyclists Penalties (Pedestrian Safety Act of 2020)
   House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;
   Withdrawn 3/13
- **HB 980** Income Tax Energy Storage Tax Credit Alterations *Chapter 636* 5/8
- HB 982 Public Utilities Low–Income and Middle–Income Housing Energy Performance Targets

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- **HB 1013** \* Vehicle Laws Rental Vehicles Driver's License Verification and Records

  \*\*Chapter 404 5/8
- HB 1027 Military Service Credit Eligibility House: Hearing Appropriations 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1028 Public and Nonpublic Schools Electric Retractable Room Partitions Model Safety Guidelines and Local Law

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1052 University System of Maryland Contaminants in Campus Buildings Review, Monitoring, and Remediation

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1067 Doulas Doula Technical Assistance Advisory Group and Certification House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
  Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/12 (3/7)

### Fraser-Hidalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 (continued)

- HB 1080 Coast Smart Siting and Design Criteria Private Construction or Reconstruction Projects Application

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1097 Maryland Wage and Hour Law and Maryland Wage Payment and Collection Law Revisions (Maryland Wage Protection Act)

House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.

HB 1098 Use of Public Funds – Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces – Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)

House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1118 \* Motor Vehicle Administration Voluntary Developmental Disability Self–Disclosure Cards – Design and Issuance Chapter 427 – 5/8
- HB 1128 Environment Water Quality Certifications Requests (Water Quality Certification Improvement Act)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/12
- **HB 1142** \* Commercial Law Rental Motor Vehicles Collision Damage Waivers \*\*Chapter 433 – 5/8
- HB 1152 Public Schools Student Meal Programs and Policies

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 1164 Criminal Law Domestic Terrorism

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1186 Reckless and Negligent Driving Death of Another Must–Appear Violation

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1205** Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center *Chapter 447 5/8*
- HB 1223 \* Clean Cars Act of 2020 House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1231 Family Law Authorization for a Minor to Marry
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1233 \* State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1236 Transit Maryland Area Regional Commuter Train Expansion of Service

  Vetoed by the Governor 5/7

- HB 1249 I-495 and I-270 Public-Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1254 State Retirement and Pension System Investment Management Fees House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1255 Education Bilingual Learner Prekindergarten Grant Program House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1295 Public School Construction School District Energy Use Policy and Study

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1297 Individual Surface Water Discharge Permits Study and Permit Decisions (Zombie Permit Elimination Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1298 County Boards of Education Pregnant and Parenting Students Policies and Reports

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1306 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1316 Residential Construction Electric Vehicle Charging

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1367 Transportation Western Maryland MARC Rail Extension Study Senate: Hearing Finance 3/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1394 Highway User Revenues Revenue and Distribution

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1400 Cannabis Legalization, Taxation, and Regulation House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1422 Public Schools Redistricting Community Advisory Committees For Student Assignment

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1426 Economic Development Advanced Clean Energy and Clean Energy Innovation Investments and Initiatives

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/9 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1428 Environment Higher Education Facilities Mold Hazards and Mold or Moisture Problems

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.

## Fraser-Hidalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 (continued)

- HB 1448 Commissioner of Labor and Industry Classification of Employees and Independent Contractors Guidelines

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1451 \* School Bus Purchasing Zero–Emission Vehicle Requirement House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1481 \* Zero-Emission Electric School Vehicles Inspections

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1483 \* Vehicle Laws Personal Delivery Devices Standards and Requirements

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1487 Public Schools Agricultural Education and Grant Programs House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1488 Certified Local Farm Enterprise Program and Certified Local Farm Enterprise Food Aggregation Grant Fund Establishment Vetoed by the Governor 5/7
- HB 1490 Environment Building Energy Performance Standards and Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Targets (Clean Buildings Jobs Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1504 Task Force to Study Access to Mental Health Care in Higher Education House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1505 \* Commercial Motor Vehicles Inspections Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/17 (3/12)
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 \* Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HB 1545 Electric Generation Transition From Fossil Fuels Carbon Dioxide Emissions Rate and Transition Account House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.

and

<b>568</b>	Sponsor Index of Proposed Legislation – 2020 Session
Fraser-H	idalgo, David, Delegate, District 15 (continued)
HB 1547	Environment – Synthetic Turf and Turf Infill – Producer Responsibility House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 2/25
HB 1587	Vehicle Laws – Plug–In Electric Drive Vehicles – Reserved Parking Spaces House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/13
HB 1612	State and Local Government – Participation in Federal Immigration Enforcement House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/17
HJ 7	2026 FIFA World Cup – Protection of Human Rights  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 2/24 at 2:00 p.m.
Ghrist, Je	efferson L., Delegate, District 36
,	, ,

Election Law – Qualification of Voters – Proof of Identity
House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means – 2/14
Renewable Energy Development and Siting (REDS) – Evaluations

- Tax and Fee Exemptions House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 338 Building Opportunity Act of 2020 House: Hearing Appropriations – canceled
- HB 340 State Government - Protection of Information - Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act) Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs -3/15(3/10)
- HB 341 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 – Constitutional Amendment House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 342 Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 346 Redistricting Reform Act of 2020 House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- Education Community and Local Accountability for Struggling Schools HB 347 (CLASS) Act of 2020 – Innovation Schools House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 348 AP Opportunities Act of 2020 House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/5 at 2:00 p.m.
- **HB 349** Occupational and Professional Licensing – Service Members, Veterans, and Military Spouses – Revisions to Reciprocity Requirements **Chapter 176** – 5/8

Ghrist,	Jefferson L., Delegate, District 36 (continued)
HB 350	Income Tax Subtraction Modification – Correctional Officers, Law Enforcement Officers, and Fire, Rescue, and Emergency Services Personnel (Hometown Heroes Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution <i>House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 361	Income Tax – Subtraction Modification – Military Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 362	Maryland National Guard – Tuition Assistance Program – Modifications ${\it Chapter~180-5/8}$
HB 462	Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Restaurant Food Sales Requirements House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 2/17
HB 463	Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Financial Interest *Chapter 215 – 5/8*
HB 466	Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Inspector House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn – 2/25
HB 467	Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Petition of Support *Chapter 217 – 5/8*
HB 468	Queen Anne's County – Alcoholic Beverages – Underage Employees <i>House: Hearing Economic Matters – 2/17 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 494	Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard – Solar Energy – Municipal Electric Utilities  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
HB 516	Public School Students – Daily Physical Activity (Student Health and Fitness Act)  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 601	* Health Insurance – Provider Panels – Providers of Community–Based Health Services

**Chapter 271** – 5/8

## Ghrist, Jefferson L., Delegate, District 36 (continued)

- \* State Employee and Retiree Health and Welfare Benefits Program –
   Participation County, Municipal Corporation, or County Board
   Retirees
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Appropriations; Withdrawn 2/24
- \* County Boards of Education Establishing Regional Career and Technical Education Schools Authority

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/18 (3/14)
- HB 604 State Libraries Library for the Blind and Physically Handicapped and State Library Board Alterations
   Chapter 272 5/8
- HB 686 Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages Board of License Commissioners

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters; Withdrawn 2/25
- HB 688 Use of State or Local Highways Prohibition or Restriction by Local Authority

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 690 Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages Application on Behalf of Partnership

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/17 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 719 Higher Education Transfer Students Courses Counting Toward Chosen Degree

  House: Hearing Appropriations 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 777 Kent County Alcohol Act of 2020 *Chapter 322 – 5/8*
- HB 908 Labor and Employment Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Verification

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 914 Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 940 Personal Property Tax Exemption for Business Personal Property House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 968 Regulated Firearms Straw Purchase Penalties House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 999 Member–Regulated Cooperatives Establishment (Rural Broadband for the Eastern Shore Act of 2020)
  Chapter 606 – 5/8
- HB 1021 Labor and Employment Maryland Healthy Working Families Act Seasonal Temporary Workers

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- HB 1197 Criminal Procedure Pretrial Release Assault on a Law Enforcement Officer (Police Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.

### Ghrist, Jefferson L., Delegate, District 36 (continued)

- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1339 Sales and Use Tax and Personal Property Tax Exemptions Data Centers

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1357 \* Criminal Law Felony Second–Degree Assault

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/2
- HB 1376 Criminal Procedure Cameras in the Courtroom Criminal Sentencing Hearings (Cameras in the Courtroom Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1394 Highway User Revenues Revenue and Distribution

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1398** Queen Anne's County Alcoholic Beverages License Applications  $Chapter\ 463-5/8$
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1442 Environment Expanded Polystyrene Food Service Products Definition
  Chapter 471 5/8
- HB 1458 Maryland State Commission for Criminal Sentencing Policy Sentencing Guidelines Plea Agreements (Truth in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.

Ghrist, Jefferson	L.,	Delegate,	District	<b>36</b>	(continued)
-------------------	-----	-----------	----------	-----------	-------------

- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00p.m.
- HB 1499 Education Public High Schools Financial Literacy Curriculum House: Hearing Ways and Means – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 1500** Special Taxing Districts Eastern Shore Code Counties Authorization  $Chapter\ 481-5/8$
- HB 1548 Public Safety Consumer and Display Fireworks

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1551 Health Practitioners Minor Patients Child Abuse Reporting House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1582 Firearms Right to Purchase, Possess, and Carry Use of Medical Cannabis

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/12
- HB 1614 Correctional Officers' Retirement System Kent County

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/19
- HB 1644 Inspector General for Education Powers and Duties Alterations (Accountability in Education Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by House Rules and Executive Nominations; Withdrawn 3/18
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26

# Gilchrist, Jim, Delegate, District 17

- HB 208 Public Schools Provision of Menstrual Hygiene Products

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 229 Pesticides Use of Chlorpyrifos Prohibition

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/16 (3/11)
- HB 333 Homeowner's Insurance Weather–Related Claims and Notice of Cancellation or Nonrenewal

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/2
- HB 334 Maryland Collection Agency Licensing Act Definitions and Legislative Intent House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/9
- HB 368 Maryland Transit Administration Funding (Transit Safety and Investment Act)

  Senate: First Reading Budget and Taxation 3/15 (3/10)
- HB 388 Criminal Procedure Civil Immigration Enforcement Restrictions House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.

Gilchrist	, Jim, Delegate, District 17 (continued)
HB 390	Transportation – I–270 Commuter Bus Route Study Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/17 (3/12)
HB 445	Animal Welfare – Declawing Cats – Prohibited Acts <i>House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.</i>
HB 459	Criminal Law – Victims of Human Trafficking – Affirmative Defense Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings – canceled
HB 492	Small Business Development Center Network Fund – Minimum Appropriation  House: Hearing Appropriations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 557	Motor Scooter and Electric Low Speed Scooter Sharing Companies – Nonvisual Access  *Chapter 252 – 5/8*
HB 561	Electric Industry – Community Choice Energy – Pilot Program Senate: First Reading Finance – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 590	Criminal Law – Sexual Crimes – Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 2/28
HB 608	Correctional Services – Prerelease Unit for Women – Requirement to Operate  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 620	Baltimore–Washington International Thurgood Marshall Airport – Security Screening Checkpoint – Charitable Donations  *Chapter 278 – 5/8*
HB 621	County Tax Fairness Act  *Chapter 632 – 5/8*
HB 623	Criminal Law – Possession of Child Pornography – Penalty House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 643	End-of-Life Option Act (Richard E. Israel and Roger "Pip" Moyer Act)  House: First Reading Health and Government Operations and  Judiciary - 1/29
HB 677	Correctional Services – Immigration Detention – Prohibition (Dignity Not Detention Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 687	Agriculture – Cost–Sharing Program – Fixed Natural Filter Practices <i>Chapter 304 – 5/8</i>
HB 703	Maryland Commission on Civil Rights – Employment Discrimination – Reporting Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings – 3/12 (3/7)
HB 748	Transportation – Kim Lamphier Bikeways Network Program  Chapter 310 – 5/8

## Gilchrist, Jim, Delegate, District 17 (continued)

- \* Maryland Green Purchasing Committee Food and Beverage Procurement – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/16 (3/12)
- HB 819 Health Health and Wellness Standards Correctional Facilities and Health Care Facilities

  \*House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.\*
- HB 824 Beverage Container Deposit Program Establishment and Advisory Commission

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 847 State Coordinator for Autism Strategy and Advisory Stakeholder Group on Autism–Related Needs
  Chapter 341 5/8
- HB 881 Election Law Voting by Absentee Ballot Prepaid Postage for Return of Ballots

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 892 Public Information Act Motor Vehicle Administration Warrant for Personal Information and Reporting

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 896 Environment Statewide Green Business Certification Program –
  Establishment
  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/11 (3/6)
- **HB 911** \* Natural Resources Fishery Management Plans Oysters *Chapter 597* – 5/8
- HB 982 Public Utilities Low–Income and Middle–Income Housing Energy Performance Targets

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1010 Health Care Facilities Discrimination (LGBTQ Senior Bill of Rights)

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/5 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1028 Public and Nonpublic Schools Electric Retractable Room Partitions Model Safety Guidelines and Local Law

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions –
   Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
   Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1078 Public Safety Education Firearm Funding (No Funding for Firearms Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/15 (3/10)

## Gilchrist, Jim, Delegate, District 17 (continued)

- HB 1079 Sickle Cell Trait Screening, Treatment, Education, and Public Awareness (Journey's Law)
  - Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 1098 Use of Public Funds Playground and Athletic Field Surfaces Authorizations, Preferences, and Prohibitions (Safe and Healthy Fields Act)
  - House: Hearing Appropriations 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- ${ \begin{tabular}{ll} HB~1128~*Environment-Water~Quality~Certifications-Requests~(Water~Quality~Certification~Improvement~Act)\\ \end{tabular}}$ 
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/12
- HB 1153 Public Schools Mathematics Credit College Preparatory Computer Science or Computer Programming Course

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/17 (3/12)
- **HB 1205** Universities at Shady Grove Regional Higher Education Center *Chapter 447 5/8*
- HB 1212 Department of the Environment, Department of Transportation, and State Highway Administration Permits With Impact Studies Hearings
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/6
- HB 1223 Clean Cars Act of 2020
  - House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1233 State Vehicle Fleet Conversion to Zero–Emission Electric Vehicles

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1249 I–495 and I–270 Public–Private Partnership Partnership Agreement –
  Requirements (Maryland State Department of Transportation
  Promises Act of 2020)
  House: Third Reading Passed 3/17 (3/13)
- HB 1306 Natural Resources SAV Protection Zones and Hydraulic Clam Dredges (Aquatic Habitat Protection Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1314 Election Law Voting Systems Accessibility for Voters With Disabilities

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1317 Medical Cannabis Dispensary Grower–Processor License

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00
  p.m.
- HB 1359 Health Insurance Requirements for Establishing Step Therapy Protocol and Requesting Exceptions House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;
  - Withdrawn 3/13

### Gilchrist, Jim, Delegate, District 17 (continued)

HB 1360 Health Insurance – Out-of-Pocket Maximums and Cost-Sharing Requirements – Calculation

House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations; Withdrawn - 3/13

HB 1425 Climate Solutions Act of 2020 – Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reduction Act

House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1475 School Buildings Drinking Water Outlets Elevated Level of Lead (Safe School Drinking Water Act)

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1512 Historic African American Cemeteries Preservation Fund

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1515 Sheila E. Hixson Behavioral Health Services Matching Grant Program for Service Members and Veterans Establishment House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1520 Sustainable Maryland Program Fund Establishment House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1532 Human Services Food Supplement Program Eligibility (Protect Against Hunger Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1543 Environment Climate Crisis and Education Act

  House: Hearing Economic Matters 3/12 at 1:00 p.m. and Hearing

  Environment and Transportation canceled
- HJ 7 2026 FIFA World Cup Protection of Human Rights

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/24 at
  2:00 p.m.

#### Grammer, Robin L., Jr., Delegate, District 6

- HB 33 Criminal Law Abuse or Neglect of a Vulnerable Adult Causing Severe Emotional Distress
   Chapter 34 5/8
- **HB 40** Criminal Procedure Evidence Causing Unavailability of Witness *Chapter 607 5/8*
- \* Income Tax Subtraction Modification Retirement Income House: Hearing Ways and Means – 1/28 at 1:15 p.m.
- \* Courts and Judicial Proceedings Contempt Duress House: Hearing Judiciary – 1/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Baltimore County Remediation of Illegal Dumping Report House: First Reading Environment and Transportation – 1/9
- HB 64 \* Criminal Trials Spousal Privilege Exception

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings canceled

Grammer.	Robin L	Jr.	Delegate.	District 6	(continued)
or animic,	IIIOOIII L	•, • • •	Delegate	DISTILL	(COIIIIII aca)

- \* Evidence Causing Unavailability of Witness Standard of Proof House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn – 1/27
- \* Public Health Immunizations Minor Consent

  \* House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  \* Withdrawn 2/3
- \* Income Tax Exemption Individuals Erroneously Convicted, Sentenced, and Confined

  \*House: Hearing Ways and Means 1/28 at 1:15 p.m.
- \* North Point State Park Deer Bow Hunting Season Establishment

  \*House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  \*Withdrawn 2/17
- \* Criminal Procedure Governor's Office of Crime Control and Prevention Reporting of Seizures and Forfeitures

  \* House: Hearing Judiciary 1/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Firearms Right to Purchase, Own, Possess, and Carry Medical Cannabis

  \* House: Hearing Judiciary 1/29 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Public Safety Crime of Violence Witness Intimidation

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 1/27
- \* Clerks of the Courts Case Management System Information on Judge or Magistrate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 1/22 at 2:00 p.m.
- \* Criminal Procedure Victims and Witnesses Restrictions on Release of Personal Information

  \* House: Hearing Judiciary 1/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Baltimore County Career Exploration and Development Activities in Public High Schools Coffee

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/15 (3/10)
- HB 113 \* Hospitals Patient's Bill of Rights Minor Patients

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/9
- HB 126 Peace Orders Workplace Violence Senate: Second Reading Passed with Amendments – 3/18 (3/15)
- HB 203 Community Parks and Playgrounds Program Baltimore County and Howard County Expansion

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/2
- HB 233 Criminal Law Assault in the First Degree Strangulation Chapter 119 – 5/8
- HB 246 Sexual Solicitation of a Minor Solicitation Through Parent, Guardian, or Custodian Prohibition and Penalties
   Chapter 128 5/8

Gramme	er, Robin L., Jr., Delegate, District 6 (continued)
HB 292	Toll Roads, Highways, and Bridges – County Government Consent Requirement – Expansion
	House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation – 3/16
HB 331	Public Schools – Medical Cannabis – Guidelines for Administration to Students (Connor's Courage)
	House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 340	State Government – Protection of Information – Revisions (Maryland Data Privacy Act)
	Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs – 3/15 (3/10)
HB 342	Retirement Tax Reduction Act of 2020  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/14 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 346	Redistricting Reform Act of 2020  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
HB 352	Criminal Law – Life–Threatening Injury Involving a Motor Vehicle or Vessel – Criminal Negligence (Wade's Law)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/12 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 355	State Commission on Criminal Sentencing Policy – Annual Report – Crimes of Violence (The Judicial Transparency Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 356	Crimes – Firearms – Penalties and Procedures (Violent Firearms Offender Act of 2020)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 357	Crimes – Victim and Witness Intimidation – Penalties and Procedures  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 358	Victim's Rights – Restitution  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/4 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 360	Ethics and Accountability in Government Act  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation – 3/3 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 449	* Evidence – Admission of Statement – Unavailability of Witness (Witness Protection Act)  House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 450	* Public High Schools – Career Exploration and Development Activities – Coffee  House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/7 at 1:00 p.m.
HB 460	Department of Human Services – Child Abuse Prevention – Online Course

 $Senate: Hearing\ Judicial\ Proceedings-canceled$ 

Grammer	Robin	I. Jr	Delegate	District 6	(continued)	۱
Graniner,	KODIII	ш., от.,	Delegale,	District 0	(comunueu)	,

- \* Transportation Francis Scott Key Bridge Shoppers Discount Plan

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  2/24
- HB 481 \* Transportation Commercial Signs Penalty

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  2/24
- HB 495 Criminal Procedure Out of Court Statement of Child Victim Neglect of a Minor

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- **HB 499** Criminal Procedure Cell Site Simulator *Chapter 222 – 5/8*
- HB 502 Public Information Act Revisions House: Hearing Health and Government Operations – 2/11 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 504 Maryland Boat Act Abandoned and Sunken Vessels House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn – 2/24
- HB 505 Baltimore County Property Tax Credit for Seniors to Offset Property Tax Rate Increase
   Chapter 226 5/8
- HB 511 \* Baltimore County Nuisance Actions Community Association Standing

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 513 Transportation Toll Discount Plans Francis Scott Key Bridge

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation 3/6
- \* Transportation Francis Scott Key Bridge Commuter Toll Discount Plan

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –
- \* Transportation Francis Scott Key Bridge Toll Discount Plan

  \*House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/13
- HB 541 Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission Training Requirements Hate Crimes

  \*Chapter 237 5/8\*
- HB 590 Criminal Law Sexual Crimes Repeal of Spousal Defense (Love Is No Defense to Sexual Crimes)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 2/28
- HB 608 Correctional Services Prerelease Unit for Women Requirement to Operate

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.

- \* Natalie M. LaPrade Medical Cannabis Commission Reporting Cannabis Use and Criminal Law Enforcement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/19 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Baltimore County Repossession Disposition of Property

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation;

  Withdrawn 3/12
- HB 630 \* Gaming Video Lottery Terminals Hybrid Game of Chance House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn – 3/9
- HB 671 Health Savings Accounts Establishment and Application of Trust Law Chapter 616 – 5/8
- \* Natalie M. LaPrade Medical Cannabis Commission Renaming and Purpose

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 705 Crimes Involving Controlled Dangerous Substances Penalties Methamphetamine

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/18 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Human Fetal Tissue Prohibition

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/14
- HB 736 Police Officers Mental Health Employee Assistance Programs
  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 764 Criminal Law Law Enforcement Officers Prohibition on Sexual Activity

  Senate: Hearing Judicial Proceedings canceled
- HB 769 Education High School Students Graduation and Attendance Credit for Vocational Training

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 793 Public Health Unborn Child Protection From Dismemberment Abortion Act

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00
  p.m.
- \* Higher Education Freedom of Speech on Campus Protection (Forming Open and Robust University Minds (FORUM) Act)

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 802 Civil Actions Civil Immunity Educator Intervention in Student Violence (Good Teacher Protection Act)

  Senate: First Reading Judicial Proceedings 3/12 (3/7)
- HB 830 Criminal Law Organized Retail Theft

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 831 Criminal Law Attempt to Commit Second–Degree Murder Penalty (Justice Reinvestment Act Modification)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 834 Juvenile Law Juvenile Court Jurisdiction Attempted Carjacking House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/20 at 1:00 p.m.
- \* Sewage Treatment Plants Effluent Discharges Impacts on Midge Populations

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs

   3/17 (3/12)
- \* Public Schools Reporting of Assaults, Crimes of Violence, and Felonies (Report Act of 2020)

  \* House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 899 \* Illegal Dumping and Litter Control Criminal Penalties and Fund

  House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation –

  3/12
- HB 914 Gun Theft Felony Act of 2020 House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 917 Criminal Law Hate Crimes Basis (2nd Lieutenant Richard Collins, III's Law)
  Chapter 367 5/8
- HB 960 Criminal Law False Statements Emergency or Commission of Crime House: Hearing Judiciary 2/25 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 974 Civil Actions Child Sexual Abuse Definition and Statute of Limitations (Hidden Predator Act of 2020)

  House: Third Reading Passed 3/14 (3/11)
- \* Baltimore County Foreclosure Proceedings Affidavit That Property Is Vacant or Unfit for Human Habitation

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1077 Real Property Deletion of Unlawful Ownership Restrictions Exemption From Fees and Surcharges
  Chapter 421 5/8
- HB 1092 \* County Boards of Education Payment Data Disclosures House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/26 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1093 \* Baltimore County Circuit Court Criminal Proceedings Court Webcast Pilot Program

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 2/17
- HB 1101 \* State Retirement and Pension System Financial Reporting
- HB 1101 \* State Retirement and Pension System Financial Reporting House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1157 \* Education Student Grades Purposeful Misrepresentation House: Hearing Ways and Means – 2/28 at 1:00 p.m.

- HB 1199 \* Real Property County Rental Property Licenses Requirements and Limits
  - House: Unfavorable Report by Environment and Transportation; Withdrawn - 3/6
- HB 1210 Income Tax Subtraction Modification Expenses of Medical Cannabis Grower, Processor, Dispensary, or Independent Testing Laboratory House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/5 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1225 Local Government Regulation of Amateur Radio Station Antenna Structures

  Senate: First Reading Education, Health, and Environmental Affairs
   3/13 (3/8)
- HB 1227 Abortion Ultrasound Requirement

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/13 at 1:00

  p.m.
- HB 1230 State Prescription Drug Benefits Retirees

  House: Hearing Appropriations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1254 State Retirement and Pension System Investment Management Fees House: Hearing Appropriations – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1265 Correctional Services Murder Diminution Credits House: Hearing Judiciary – 2/21 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1267 Public Safety Handgun Permit Church Property (Worshipper Protection Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary canceled
- HB 1268 Public Safety Pilot Program Handgun Permit Church Property House: Hearing Judiciary – canceled
- HB 1289 Criminal Procedure Victims and Victims' Representatives Plea Agreements (The Victim Empowerment in Plea Deals Act of 2020)

  House: Unfavorable Report by Judiciary; Withdrawn 3/6
- HB 1299 Public Health Abortions Modifications

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- HB 1303 Labor and Employment Number of Employees Granted H–1B or L–1 Visa – Disclosure House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters – 3/12
- HB 1325 Crimes of Violence Parole (Stopping Dangerous and Violent Criminals Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1352 Peace Orders and Protective Orders Coercive Control House: Hearing Judiciary 2/27 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1373 Baltimore County Board of Education Legal Counsel and Chief Budget
  Analyst
  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 3/9

- HB 1395 \* Public Safety Persistent Aerial Surveillance House: Hearing Judiciary – 3/6 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1396 Baltimore County Alcoholic Beverages Sunday Sales

  House: Unfavorable Report by Economic Matters 3/11
- HB 1407 Primary and Secondary Education Student Discipline (Right to Teach Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Ways and Means 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1411 Correctional Services Transfers to Federal Authorities Undocumented Immigrants (Protecting Marylanders From Violent Crime Act of 2020)

  House: Hearing Judiciary 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1412 Public Health Abortions Methods

  House: Unfavorable Report by Health and Government Operations;

  Withdrawn 3/11
- HB 1460 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1465 Federal Clean Water Act Authority of State

  House: Hearing Environment and Transportation 3/4 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1466 Labor and Employment Employment Contracts Intellectual Property House: Hearing Economic Matters – 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1491 Congressional Districts Standards (Anti–Gerrymandering of Maryland's Congressional Districts)

  House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/2 at 2:00 p.m.
- HB 1495 Legislative Districts Standards House: Hearing House Rules and Executive Nominations – 3/2 at 2:00p.m.
- HB 1524 Procurement and Correctional Facilities Employment Opportunities for Formerly Incarcerated Individuals

  House: Hearing Health and Government Operations 3/10 at 1:00 p.m.
- HB 1552 Education Savings Account Program Established

  House: Unfavorable Report by Ways and Means; Withdrawn 2/21
- HB 1645 Criminal Procedure Registered Sex Offenders Entry Onto School Property (Predator–Free Schools Act)

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 2/26
- HB 1660 \* General Assembly Legislative Privilege Exception for Records Related to a Crime

  House: First Reading House Rules and Executive Nominations 3/4